
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Thursday 2 July 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Grand Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 

 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
  
Agha 
Colacicco 
S Choudhary 
Ezeajughi 
Mahmood 
Maurice 
M Patel 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Hoda-Benn, Hylton, Khan 
and W Mitchell Murray 
 
 

    

 
 
For further information contact: Peter Goss, Democratic Services Manager 
020 8937 1353, peter.goss@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.00pm in Olympic View, 
adjacent to the Grand Hall 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Alperton Community School, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 
4PW (case no. 15/1456)  

Wembley Central 5 - 38 

4. 114 Elms Lane, Wembley, HA0 2NP (case no. 14/3127)  Northwick Park 39 - 62 

5. Kingsbury Town FC, Townsend Lane, London, NW9 7NE 
(case no. 14/4365)  

Welsh Harp 63 - 84 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. 385 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QE (case no. 
15/1255)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

85 - 98 

7. 141 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3AU (case no. 15/0697)  Mapesbury 99 - 122 

8. 19 Carlisle Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 6TL (case no. 
15/1704)  

Queens Park 123 - 
136 

9. All Flats at Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up Hill, London, NW2 
3UQ (case no. 15/0064)  

Mapesbury 137 - 
160 

10. 24-51 inc, John Barker Court, 12-14 Brondesbury Park, 
Kilburn, London, NW6 7BW (case no. 15/1539)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

161 - 
174 

11. 58 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 2UJ (case no. 14/1544)  Dudden Hill 175 - 
188 

12. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 

  

  

Site Visit  - 27 JUNE 2015 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 27 JUNE 2015 



 

 

  

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 

  

  

REF. ADDRESS AGENDA 
ITEM 

WARD TIME PAGE 

  
14/4365 Kingsbury Town FC, Townsend Lane, 

NW9 7NE 
5 Welsh Harp 9:50am 63 

15/0687 141 Walm Lane, NW2 3AU 7 Mapesbury 10:25am 91 
15/0064 All flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up 

Hill, NW2 3UQ 
9 Mapesbury 10:50am 129 

15/1539 24-51 John Barker Court, 12-14 
Brondesbury Park, NW6 7BW 

10 Brondesbury 
Park 

11:30am 153 

14/1544 58 Neasden Lane, NW10 2UJ 11 Dudden Hill 12:05pm 167 
15/1456 Alperton Community School, Ealing 

Road, HA0 4PW 
3 Wembley 

Central 
12:35pm 5 

14/3127 114 Elms Lane, HA0 2NP 4 Northwick 
Park 

1:10pm 39 

  

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Thursday 23 July 2015 
The next committee to consider planning applications will be on 29 July and site visits for 
this meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 25 July at 9.30am when the coach 
leaves the Civic Centre. 
 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Grand Hall is accessible by lift and seats are provided for members of 
the public. 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:8;9<

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB )(",-./%'"!()*

C?(AB 0123%1&"4156.7%

)D?33$3E'?(&?B 0123%1&"4859$%676/:1";8.$2

D"!?%$"3B ,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%'"?7%/5@"A87B'"0123%1&'"C,("DE0

)(")"=?DB F128%/9>"7%%"3$/%B/5@9"85"9/61"G1H=1-6"6>1"#8>5"I8&%1"4156.1'"4>/%B.15"4156.1"75B"</61
2757@1.9"7==8228B76/85J"75B"1.1=6/85"7"K8$."968.1&"L"K8.2"156.&"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"K8.
)M(("-$-/%9"G)+*("))N)O"&17.9"8%B"75B"+*("-896")OJ'"68@16>1."P/6>"7998=/761B"=7.
-7.Q/5@'"91.:/=/5@"75B"=/.=$%76/85"9-7=1'"2$%6/N$91"@7219"7.179"75B"86>1.">7.B"75B"98K6
%75B9=7-/5@R

?))D$!?3%B S/1."48596.$=6/85

!"3%?!%B T/=>8%79"C7.1",.=>/61=69"UUE

)D?3'3"F=B A1K1."68"485B/6/85"!

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

</61"7BB.199V ,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%'"?7%/5@"A87B'"0123%1&'"C,("DE0

W"4.8P5"=8-&./@>6"75B"B7673791"./@>69"!())"X.B575=1"<$.:1&")(((!*!O(

Y>/9"27-"/9"/5B/=76/:1"85%&R

Page 6



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
)7/H/42I'=-12')*+,

Page 7



)7/H/42I'E7/5,I'>*//7')*+,

Page 8



)7/H/42I'&*2J+1-/,4

Page 9



)7/H/42I'&*2J+1-/,4

Page 10



@-45+*'K'?27-+*'=/51L'&+41

Page 11



(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
Y8V

G7J" A198%:1" 68" Z.756" E%755/5@" E1.2/99/85'" 9$3[1=6" 68" 75" 7--.8-./761" K8.2" 8K" ,@.112156" /5" 8.B1." 68
91=$.1"6>1"2179$.19"916"8$6"/5"6>1"<1=6/85")(O"F167/%9"91=6/85"8K"6>/9".1-8.6' 9$3[1=6"68"=85B/6/859"%/961B"7K61.
-7.7@.7->"L+' 8.
G3J""" \K"P/6>/5" 7" .1798573%1" -1./8B" 6>1" 7--%/=756" K7/%9" 68" 1561." /568" 75" 7--.8-./761" 7@.112156" /5" 8.B1." 68
2116" 6>1" -8%/=/19" 8K" 6>1" ]5/67.&" F1:1%8-2156" E%75'" 48.1" <6.761@&" 75B" <1=6/85" )(O" E%755/5@" X3%/@76/859
<$--%121567.&"E%755/5@"F8=$2156'" 68"B1%1@761"7$6>8./6&" 68" 6>1"C17B"8K"E%755/5@'"8."86>1."B$%&"7$6>8./91B
-1.985'"68".1K$91"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85
M 9$3[1=6"68"6>1"=85B/6/859"916"8$6"/5"6>1"F.7K6"F1=/9/85"T86/=1R
?N')(")"=?D
F128%/9>"7%%"3$/%B/5@9"85"9/61"G1H=1-6"6>1"#8>5"I8&%1"4156.1'"4>/%B.15"4156.1"75B"</61"2757@1.9
7==8228B76/85J"75B"1.1=6/85"7"K8$."968.1&"L"K8.2"156.&"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"K8.")M(("-$-/%9"G)+*("))N)O"&17.9
8%B"75B"+*("-896")OJ'"68@16>1."P/6>"7998=/761B"=7."-7.Q/5@'"91.:/=/5@"75B"=/.=$%76/85"9-7=1'"2$%6/N$91"@7219
7.179"75B"86>1.">7.B"75B"98K6"%75B9=7-/5@R

Y>1"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q"P/%%"67Q1"-%7=1"/5"6P8"->7919R"E>791")"P/%%"=82215=1"/5"X=6831."!()*'"75B"P/%%"/5:8%:1
6>1"B128%/6/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@9"P/6>/5"6>1"98$6>1.5"15B"8K"6>1"9/61R"E>791")"/9"-.8-891B"68"31
=82-%161"K8."F1=1231."!()O'"P/6>"6>1"%8P1."9=>88%"28:/5@"/568"6>1"->791")"7.17R"Y>1".127/5/5@"3$/%B/5@9
P/%%"31"B128%/9>1B"79"-7.6"8K"->791"!'"=82215=/5@"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@"38/%1.>8$91'"P8.Q/5@"98$6>"75B"6>15"6>1
3$/%B/5@9"68"6>1"58.6>"8K"6>1"9/61R"E>791"!"/9"-.8@.7221B"68"31"=82-%161B"/5"F1=1231."!()MR"X5"6>1
=82-%16/85"8K"->791"!'"6>1"K/57%"B1=756"8K"6>1"$--1."9=>88%"P/%%"31"$5B1.67Q15R

;$.6>1."B167/%9"85"6>1"-.8[1=6"-.8@.7221"75B"6/219=7%19"7.1"916"8$6"P/6>/5"-7.7@.7->9"DM"68"*)"31%8PR

ON'&P$=%$3E
Y>1"7--%/=76/85"9/61"=82-./919",%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%R"\6"/9"7"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"6>76"=$..156%&"8KK1.9
)'OD*"-%7=19"K8."-$-/%9"7@1B"))"68")L'"7%85@"P/6>"9675B7.B"2/%B"%17.5/5@"B/KK/=$%6/19^9-1=/7%"1B$=76/857%"511B9
G_UF<^<?TJ"-.8:/9/85R"Y>1"9=>88%"/9"=$..156%&"%8=761B"85"6P8"9/619"P/6>"6>1"%8P1."9=>88%"85"?7%/5@"A87B"75B
6>1"$--1."9=>88%"85"<675%1&",:15$1R"Y>1.1"/9"7%98"75"7BB/6/857%"8KK"9/61"-%7&/5@"K/1%B"%8=761B"76"_8$56
E%179756R"Y>/9"7--%/=76/85"911Q9"68".1%8=761"7%%"8K"6>1"9=>88%"8568"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"9/61R

Y>1"%8P1."9=>88%"9/61"85"?7%/5@"A87B"7%98"=8567/59"#8>5"I8&%1"4156.1'"P>/=>"/9"7"91-7.761"K7=/%/6&"6>76
7==8228B7619"D("_UF<^<?T"-$-/%9'"75B"7"4>/%B.15`9"4156.1R"Y>191"7.1"8$69/B1"6>1".12/6"8K"6>/9"-%755/5@
7--%/=76/85"75B"P/%%"=856/5$1"68"8-1.761"B$./5@"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9R

Y>1"7--%/=76/85"9/61"/9"%8=761B"85"?7%/5@"A87BR"\6"/9"38$5B1B"68"6>1"P196"3&",%-1.685"]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85"75B
6>1".7/%P7&"%/51'"X51"C/%%"Y.11"E7.Q"68"6>1"58.6>"75B".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"85"<6"#7219"Z7.B159"68"6>1"1796R
Y>1"98$6>"17961.5"15B"8K"6>1"9/61"73$69".17."@7.B159"8K".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19^.17."91.:/=1"&7.B9"8K
=8221.=/7%"-.12/919"85"?7%/5@"A87BR

Y>1"9/61"/9"586"%8=761B"P/6>/5"7"=8591.:76/85"7.17"58."B819"/6"=8567/5"75&"%/961B"3$/%B/5@R\6"/9"7%98"586"7"9/61"8K
7.=>718%8@/=7%"/2-8.675=1"8."P/6>/5"75"7.=>718%8@/=7%"-./8./6&"7.17R

!N'?#&3A#&3%='=$3!&'=QO#$==$"3
F$./5@"6>1"=8$.91"8K"6>1"7--%/=76/85'"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"7215B21569">7:1"3115"27B1"68"6>1"-.8-897%V

! A1:/91B"9/61"%7&8$6"-%75"6>76"9>8P9"6>1"9166/5@"37=Q"8K"6>1"K15=1"%/51"K$.6>1."/568"6>1"9=>88%"9/61'"68"6>15
7%%8P"6>1"7.17"8K"9=>88%"%75B"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"51P"K15=1"%/51"68"31"-$3%/=%&"7==199/3%1R

! F$1"68"%7=Q"8K"K$5B/5@'"6>1".88K"-%75">79"3115"7215B1B"68"82/6"Ea"-751%9
! F167/%9"68"6>1"1%1:76/857%"6.1762156"8K"P/5B8P9">79"3115"9>8P5

AN'=Q##?(R'">'S&R'$==Q&=
D+,I'Q42'+,I'3+1572'/T'?HH*-U+1-/,B Y>/9"7--%/=76/85"911Q9"K$%%"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85"K8."B128%/9>"7%%
3$/%B/5@9"85"9/61"G1H=1-6"6>1"#8>5"I8&%1"4156.1'"4>/%B.15"4156.1"75B"</61"2757@1.9"7==8228B76/85J"75B
1.1=6/85"7"K8$."968.1&"L"K8.2"156.&"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"K8.")M(("-$-/%9"G)+*("))N)O"&17.9"8%B"75B"+*("-896")OJ'

Page 12



68@16>1."P/6>"7998=/761B"=7."-7.Q/5@'"91.:/=/5@"75B"=/.=$%76/85"9-7=1'"2$%6/N$91"@7219"7.179"75B"86>1.">7.B
75B"98K6"%75B9=7-/5@R"Y>/9"/9"75"1H/96/5@"9=>88%"9/61"75B"6>1"-./5=/-%1"/9"=859/B1.1B"7==1-673%1R
$0H+U1'/,',2-.L6/57-,.'+02,-1VB Y>1"51P"3$/%B/5@'"79"7".19$%6"8K"/69"9/6/5@"75B"%7&8$6"P/6>/5"6>1"9=>88%"9/61
/5"=82-%/75=1"P/6>"<EZ)M"@$/B75=1'"P/%%"586"7B:1.91%&"/2-7=6"85"6>1"7215/6&"8K"51/@>38$./5@"8==$-/1.9R
D+,I4U+H-,.'+,I'17224B ,"%7.@1"-.8-8.6/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"6.119"P/6>/5"6>1"9=>88%"9/61"P/%%"31".167/51BR"T1P
6.119"75B"%75B9=7-/5@"/9"-.8-891B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"9=>88%".1B1:1%8-2156R
=541+-,+6-*-1VB E8%/=&"4E)L"911Q9"68"7=>/1:1"IA??,_"`?H=1%%156`"K8."51P"=8221.=/7%"3$/%B/5@9">8P1:1."6>1
-.8-891B"9=>121"/9"-.1B/=61B"68"7=>/1:1"IA??,_"`a1.&"Z88B"P>/=>"K7%%9"9>8.6"8K"6>/9"67.@16R"\6"/9"=859/B1.1B
@/:15"6>1"3151K/69"8K"6>1"9=>121"68"-.8:/B1"75"/2-.8:1B"1B$=76/85"K7=/%/6&'"-.8:/9/85"8K""b%175"2179$.19c'
b=%175"2179$.19c"75B"-.8:/9/85"K8."K$6$.1"/5967%%76/85"8K"85N9/61".151P73%19'"6>1"-.8-897%"=75"31"9$--8.61BR
%7+,4H/71+1-/,'0+11274B Y>1"7--%/=76/85"-.8-8919"**"=7."-7.Q/5@"9-7=19"G/5=%$B/5@"+"B/973%1B"37&9J"P/6>
851"?a4E"68"31"%8=761B"/5"7"=7."-7.Q"7==1991B"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@"98$6>1.5"7==199"K.82"?7%/5@"A87BR
<1.:/=/5@"P/%%"67Q1"-%7=1"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@"58.6>1.5"7==199R"LO"=&=%1"9-7=19"7.1"-.8-891B'"P/6>"7.179"31/5@
/B156/K/1B"K8."K$6$.1"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@R"Y>1"9=>121"P/%%"91=$.1">/@>P7&"/2-.8:12156"P8.Q9"/5=%$B/5@"6>1"9%75B"/5
K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%"68"31"$-@.7B1B"68"7"-1%/=75"8."d13.7"=.899/5@"75B"7"28.1"-1B196./75NK./15B%&"7..75@12156
68"31"/56.8B$=1B"76"6>1"[$5=6/85"8K"?7%/5@"A87B"75B"_8$56"E%179756"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"<1=6/85")(O",@.112156'
68@16>1."P/6>"7"<=>88%"Y.7:1%"E%75R
&N'#"3$%"($3E
Y>1"673%1G9J"31%8P"/5B/=761"6>1"1H/96/5@"75B"-.8-891B"$919"76"6>1"9/61"75B"6>1/.".19-1=6/:1"K%88.9-7=1"75B"7
3.17QB8P5"8K"75&"BP1%%/5@9"-.8-891B"76"6>1"9/61R

>*//74H+U2'O72+WI/X,

)7-0+7V Q42 &Y-41-,. (21+-,2I D/41 32X 321'E+-,
Z4[0N

T85N.19/B156/7%"/596/6$6/859 M**L M)*+ *+((

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-I2,1-+*'O72+WI/X,

A24U7-H1-/, )I1B !I1B +I1B DI1B *I1B OI1B MI1B eI1B ]5Q Y867%

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'\$=%"(R
88:]^_`B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."1.1=6/85"8K"7"51P"9/5@%1N968.1&"=%799.882"3$/%B/5@"G#8>5"I8&51
4156.1J"N"Z.7561B'"!L^(!^!()!R

`a:]a99B F167/%9"-$.9$756"68"=85B/6/85"D"G98K6"%75B9=7-/5@J"8K"K$%%"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85".1K1.15=1"(M^!L*+"N
Z.7561B'"(D^))^!((eR

`a:]<]^B ;$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."/5967%%76/85"8K"+"7/.N=85B/6/85/5@"$5/69"68"=>/%B.15`9"=156.1"G79
9$--%121561B"3&"7=8$96/=".1-8.69".1=1/:1B")O^(L^!((e"75B")*^)(^!((e"75B"1N27/%"B761B")O^)(^!((eJ"N
Z.7561B'"!L^)(^!((eR

`a:]8<<B"F167/%9"-$.9$756"68"=85B/6/85"G!J"B167/%9"8K"1H61.57%"K/5/9>19'"G+J".1-%7=12156"51637%%"=8$.6'"G*J
1H61.57%"38$5B7.&"6.1762156"GOJ"6.11"-.861=6/85"2179$.19"GMJ"6.7:1%"-%75"GeJ"91=$.1"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"8K"K$%%
-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85".1K1.15=1"(M^!L*+"N"Z.7561B'")e^(L^!((eR

`a:8`_]B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."1.1=6/85"8K"@761"75B"K15=/5@"75B"/5967%%76/85"8K":1>/=%1
=.8998:1."75B">7.B9675B/5@"68"-.8:/B1"=7."-7.Q"7B[7=156"68",%-1.685"<676/85"N"0/6>B.7P5'"(e^(M^!((eR

`b:]^9_B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."1.1=6/85"8K"9/5@%1"968.1&"3$/%B/5@""68"K8.2"7"=>/%B.15`9"=156.1
7B[7=156"68"?7%/5@"A87B"P/6>"/5967%%76/85"8K"44Ya"=721.79'"@7619'">7.B9675B/5@"75B"7998=/761B"%75B9=7-/5@
/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"127/%".1=1/:1B")(^)!^(M"N"Z.7561B'"))^)!^!((MR

^]:8<;aB"A151P7%"8K"612-8.7.&"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85".1K1.15=1"U?^L+ee"B761B"(+^)(^M*"K8.".16156/85"8K
=%799.882"3$/%B/5@"N"Z.7561B'"()^)!^)LL!R

\^;_;''<;^_B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."15=%89$.1"8K"9P/22/5@"-88%"N"Z.7561B'"))^()^)LMLR

Page 13



&^8<8_O];9B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."9$39676/85"N"Z.7561B'")!^))^)L*OR

&a9]_'O]`9B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."9=>88%"N"Z.7561B'"))^(*^)L**R

&a9]_'O8b_B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."1.1=6/85"8K"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"P/6>">8$91"K8."=7.167Q1.
G=859156"B1121B"68">7:1"3115"@.7561B"3&"_/5/961."8K"?B$=76/85J"N"Z.7561B'"!e^(M^)L*DR

&a9]_'Ob8B";$%%"E%755/5@"E1.2/99/85"98$@>6"K8."7f$/.9/6/85"8K"T89R"!L!N+)e"?7%/5@"A87B"75B"51P",%-1.685
91=85B7.&"9=>88%"G=859156"B1121B"68">7:1"3115"@/:15"3&"_/5/961."8K"?B$=76/85J"N"Z.7561B'"!L^(D^)L*+R

!"3=QD%?%$"3=
!/,45*1+1-/,')27-/IB'89:`;:]`89'K'`<:`9:]`89
?II-1-/,+*'U/,45*1+1-/,'*211274'42,1'/51'/,'8<:`;:]`89'+,I']b:`;:]`89
)7244'3/1-U2'H56*-4L2I'/,']_:`;:]`89
=-12'3/1-U24'A-4H*+V2I'/,'_`:`;:]`89

E$3%/="4859$%676/85

+Me"51/@>38$.9"=859$%61B"N"851"83[1=6/85".1=1/:1B".7/9/5@"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"=85=1.59V

! U899"8K"-./:7=&"79"7".19$%6"8K"8:1.%88Q/5@"K.82"6>1"51P"9=>88%
! \5=.1791"/5"58/91"75B"B/96$.375=1"79"7".19$%6"8K"6>1"7BB/6/857%"-$-/%9
! E.83%129"P/6>".769"/5"6>1"7.17R"0/%%"31"27B1"P8.91"3&"7BB/6/857%".$33/9>"75B"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9
! E88."f$7%/6&"9>8-9"85"?7%/5@"A87B

?7%/5@"A87B"A19/B1569",998=/76/85"N""58"=8221569".1=1/:1BR

4,IA,"N"58"=8221569".1=1/:1BR

U85B85"I8.8$@>"8K"?7%/5@"N"T8"83[1=6/859".7/91BR

0123%1&"4156.7%"07.B"48$5=/%%8.9"N"58"=8221569".1=1/:1BR

,%-1.685"07.B"48$5=/%%8.9"N"58"=8221569".1=1/:1BR

?H61.57%"4859$%676/85

<-8.6"?5@%75B"N"485K/.21B"6>76"6>1&"B8"586"P/9>"68"=822156"85"6>1"7--%/=76/85R

U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B"U/2/61B"N"C7:1".1f$1961B"6>76"7"5$231."8K"=85B/6/859"7.1"7667=>1B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@
-%755/5@"=859156R

Y.759-8.6"K8."U85B85"GYKUJ"N"A7/91B"7"5$231."8K"=8221569^=85=1.59".1%76/5@"68"6>1"-.8-897%"P>/=>"/5=%$B1V

! #$96/K/=76/85"-.8:/B1B"85"=7."-7.Q/5@"3791B"85"1H/96/5@":9"K$6$.1"-.8:/9/85"75B"B1275B
! T11B"68"P/B15"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K886P&7"8$69/B1"6>1"-.8-8/1B"9=>88%"27/5"156.75=1"68"159$.1"6>76

9$KK/=/156"K886P7&"P/B6>"/K"-.8:/B1B"3&"@151.7%"-1B196./759'"3$9"-79915>@1.9"75B"-$-/%9"=85@.17@6/5@
8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%

! ]5B1.67Q1"E?A<"7$B/6"68"/B156/@6"P7%Q/5@"/2-.8:1P256"511B9
! \5=.1791"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"68"2116"U85B85"E%75"9675B7.B9'"/2-.8:3P1256"=&=%1"=8551=H6/859"68"X51"Y.11

C/%%"A1=6.176/857%"Z.8$5B"75B",%6/-"A87B'"75B".1%8=761"=&=%1"7=199"7P7&"K.82",%-1.685"<676/85
! Y.7:1%"E%75"68"31"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"<1=6/85")(O",@.112516
! <1=$.1"7"F<E^4UE"79"7"=85B/6/85"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"-%755/5@"=859156R

Y>1"?5:/.852156",@15=&"N"485K/.21B"6>76"6>1&"B8"586"P/9>"68"=822156"85"6>1"7--%/=76/85R

\561.57%"4859$%676/85

U75B9=7-1"75B"F19/@5"Y172"N"48221569"-.8:/B1B".1%76/5@"68"15>75=12156"8K"-$3%/=".17%2"85"?7%/5@"A87B'
98K6"%75B9=7-/5@"75B"6.119"P/6>/5"6>1"9/61R

Page 14



Y.759-8.676/85"]5/6"NY>1"-.8-897%"=75"31"31"9$--8.61B"9$3[1=6"68"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"2/6/@76/85"2179$.19"31/5@
91=$.1B"/5"7B:75=1"8K"6>1"9=>88%"8-15/5@'"K$5B1B"1/6>1."B/.1=6%&"3&"6>1"<=>88%"8."6>.8$@>"<)(O^4\U"K$5B9"K8.
6>1".1@151.76/85"8K"6>1"7.17"/5"@151.7%VN

N" <!Me">/@>P7&"P8.Q9"68"G)JP/B15"6>1"9/61"156.75=1"K.82"?7%/5@"A87B"76"6>1"58.6>1.5"15B"8K"6>1
9/61'"/5=%$B/5@"9$.K7=/5@"8K"6>1"7998=/761B"=.8998:1."/5"e(22"=85=.161"3%8=Q"-7:/5@"75B"7B[$9621569"68"6>1
7B[7=156"%87B/5@"37&"68"31"7@.11B"P/6>"I.156`9"Y.759-8.676/85"]5/6"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"B167/%1B">/@>P7&"B19/@5
P8.Q9'"75B"G!J"-1B196./75"97K16&"/2-.8:121569"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B"316P115",%-1.685"<676/85"75B"_8$56
E%179756"75B^8."-7.Q/5@"=856.8%9"/5"6>1"P/B1."7.17'"P>/=>"9>8$%B"79"7"2/5/2$2"/5=%$B1"6>1"-.8:/9/85"8K"7
.7/91B"d13.7"=.899/5@"8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%"/5"6>1":/=/5/6&"8K"6>1",6%/-"A87B"[$5=6/85gg
N" F1B/=76/85"8K"6>1"7.17"8K"@.799":1.@1"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%"38$5B7.&"K15=1"79
-$3%/=">/@>P7&"75B"P/B15/5@"8K"6>1"K886P7&"/5"6>/9"7.17"68"75"7--.8-./761"P/B6>"68"7%%1:/761"=.8PB/5@"G5R3R"6>1
B1B/=76/85"75B"P8.Q9"=75"31"$5B1.67Q15"6>.8$@>"7"<+e",@.112156'"8."6>1"%75B"=75"31"B1B/=761B"$5B1."7
<M!"586/=1"75B"6>1"48$5=/%"=75"9$391f$156%&"$5B1.67Q1"K886P7&"P8.Q9"6>1291%:19"$9/5@"/69"8P5"K$5B9Jg
N" E.8:/9/85"8K"7".17."7==199"@761"K8."6>1"$91"8K"-1B196./759"75B"=&=%/969"K.82"X51"Y.11"C/%%"75B
I./B@1>/%%"4%891g
N" E.8:/9/85"8K")!"1%1=6./="=7."=>7.@/5@"-8/569"GO"7=6/:1^O"-799/:1J"P/6>/5"6>1"9/61g
N" E.8:/9/85"8K"76"%1796"!DM"3/=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"9-7=19g
N" <$32/99/85"75B"7--.8:7%"8K"7".1:/91B"Y.7:1%"E%75"K8."6>1"9=>88%'"P/6>"27H/2$2"=7."28B7%
9>7.1"67.@169"8K"Mh"G-%$9")h"=7."9>7./5@J"K8."-$-/%"[8$.51&9"75B"*(h"K8."967KK"[8$.51&9R

?5:/.8521567%"C17%6>"N"A1=82215B"6>76"=85B/6/859"7.1"9=$.1B".1%76/5@"68"=85672/5761B"%75B"75B"7/."f$7%/6&R
T8"K$.6>1."/5K8.276/85".1f$/.1B".1%76/5@"68"58/91'"Q/6=>15"1H6.7=6/85"75B"=8596.$=6/85"/2-7=69R

U8=7%"U17B";%88B",$6>8./6&"N"T8"83[1=6/859".7/91B"/5"-./5=/-%1"P/6>"6>1"B.7/57@1"96.761@&'"3$6"K$.6>1."B167/%9"68
31"=85B/6/851B"K8."7 K%8P"=856.8%"K.82"6>1">7.B"=8$.6"-%7&"7.17R"Y>1&">7:1"7%98".1f$1961B"9$967/573%1
B.7/57@1"K8."9$.K7=1"P761."K.82".88K"7.17'"9$=>"79"968.7@1"675Q9"P>1.1"P761."=75"31".1N$91B"K8."=%175/5@"8.
P761./5@"6>1"%75B9=7-1"7.17R

)"D$!R'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
T76/857%"E%755/5@"E8%/=&";.721P8.Q

E7.7@.7->"M!"8K"6>1"TEE;"7667=>19"@.176"/2-8.675=1"68"159$./5@"6>76"7"9$KK/=/156"=>8/=1"8K"9=>88%"-%7=19"/9
7:7%/73%1"68"2116"6>1"511B9"8K"1H/96/5@"75B"51P"=822$5/6/19'"75B".1f$/.19"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6/19"68"67Q1
7"-.87=6/:1'"-89/6/:1"75B"=8%%738.76/:1"7--.87=>"68"2116/5@"6>/9".1f$/.12156'"75B"68"B1:1%8-2156"6>76"P/%%
P/B15"=>8/=1"/5"1B$=76/85R

;$.6>1.",%61.76/859"68"6>1"U85B85"E%75"!()*

+R)e" ?B$=76/85";7=/%/6/19
+R)L" <-8.69";7=/%/6/19
*R!" _/5/2/9/5@"47.385"F/8H/B1"?2/99/859
*R+" <$967/573%1"F19/@5"75B"48596.$=6/85
*RO" F1=156.7%/91B"?51.@&"/5"F1:1%8-2156"E.8-897%9
*RM" A151P73%1"?51.@&
*RL" X:1.>176/5@"75B"488%/5@
*R)+" <$967/573%1"F.7/57@1
OR)" <6.761@/=",--.87=>
ORL" 4&=%/5@
OR)(" 07%Q/5@
OR)+" E7.Q/5@

I.156`9"48.1"<6.761@&"!()(

X3[1=6/:1"*"N"2116/5@"98=/7%"/5K.796.$=6$.1"511B9
4E)LV"I.156"<6.761@/="4%/2761"4>75@1"_/6/@76/85"75B",B7-6/85"_179$.19
4E!+V"E.861=6/85"8K"1H/96/5@"75B"-.8:/9/85"8K"51P"4822$5/6&"75B"4$%6$.7%";7=/%/6/19

I.156`9"]FE"!((D

Page 15



I?DV",==199"K8."F/973%1B"E18-%1
I?OV"E$3%/="A17%2"N"U75B9=7-1"F19/@5
I?MV"E$3%/="A17%2"N"<6.1169=7-1
I?LV",.=>/61=6$.7%"i$7%/6&
I?)!V"<$967/573%1"F19/@5"E./5=/-%19
I?)MV"I$/%B/5@"<1.:/=19"?f$/-2156
?E!V"T8/91"j"a/3.76/85
?E+V"U8=7%",/."i$7%/6&"_757@12156
4;eV"<=>88%"?H6159/859
YATDV"_179$.19"68"27Q1"Y.759-8.6"\2-7=6",==1-673%1
YAT)(V"07%Q73%1"?5:/.8521569
YAT))V"Y>1"U85B85"4&=%1"T16P8.Q
YAT!!V"E7.Q/5@"<675B7.B9"N"T85"A19/B156/7%"F1:1%8-21569
E<)!"N"T85NA19/B156/7%"\596/6$6/859

<)(O"E%755/5@"X3%/@76/859"<EF"N",B8-61B")"#$%&"!()+

Y>/9"<EF"9169"8$6"6>1"48$5=/%`9"7--.87=>"68"6>1"$91"8K"9)(O"E%755/5@"X3%/@76/859"K8%%8P/5@"6>1"/56.8B$=6/85
8K" 6>1" 4822$5/6&" \5K.796.$=6$.1" U1:&" P/6>/5" I.156" P>/=>" =721" /568" 1KK1=6" K.82" )" #$%&" !()+R" \6" 9169" 8$6
9675B7.B9"C17B9"8K"Y1.29"6>76"7.1"2896"%/Q1%&"68"31"/5=%$B1B"P/6>/5"7"9)(O"68"27Q1"B1:1%8-2156"7==1-673%1
/5" -%755/5@" 61.29R" Y>1"27/5" 7.179" /5=%$B1" 6.759-8.676/85'" 9$967/573/%/6&'" " -$3%/=" .17%2" j" 8-15" 9-7=1" 75B
=822$5/6&"j"=$%6$.7%R

<EZ)M"kF19/@5"Z$/B1"K8."T1P"F1:1%8-2156l",B8-61B"X=6831."!(()

E.8:/B19"=82-.1>159/:1"75B"B167/%1B"B19/@5"@$/B75=1"K8."51P"B1:1%8-2156"P/6>/5"6>1"38.8$@>R""Y>1
@$/B75=1"9-1=/K/=7%%&"9169"8$6"7B:/=1".1%76/5@"68"9/6/5@'"%75B9=7-/5@'"-7.Q/5@'"B19/@5'"9=7%1'"B159/6&"75B"%7&8$6R

A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
\56.8B$=6/85"75B"1H/96/5@"9/61"=8561H6

)R""Y>/9"7--%/=76/85".1%7619"68"6>1".1B1:1%8-2156"8K",%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%"68"-.8:/B1"7"51P"9=>88%"85
6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"6>76"P/%%"7==8228B761")M(("-$-/%9'"=82-./9/5@")+*("-$-/%9"/5"5/51";8.2"?56.&"G;?J
91=85B7.&"9=>88% 75B"+*("9/H6>"K8.2"-%7=19R"\6"P/%%".1%8=761"7%%"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"9=>88%"-%7=19"G)'OD*"/5"6867%J
6>76"7.1"=$..156%&"%8=761B"85"386>"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"75B"<675%1&",:15$1"9=>88%"9/619"8568"6>1"851"9/61"85
?7%/5@"A87BR

!R""Y>1".1B1:1%8-2156"8K"6>1"9=>88%"/9"-7.6"8K"6>1"Z8:1.52156`9"E./8./6&"<=>88%9"I$/%B/5@"E.8@.7221
GE<IEJR"Y>1"E<IE"P79"%7$5=>1B"/5"#$%&"!())"75B"/9"-.8=$.1B"3&"6>1"?B$=76/85";$5B/5@",@15=&"G?;,J"85
31>7%K"8K"6>1"F1-7.62156"8K"?B$=76/85R"Y>1"E<IE"7/29"68".7/91"9675B7.B9"/5"1B$=76/85'"6>.8$@>"7
=823/576/85"8K"/5:1962156"/5"3$/%B/5@9"75B"\4Y'"68"1573%1"&8$5@"-18-%1"68"K$%K/%"6>1/."-86156/7%'"75B"K8."967KK"68
$91"6>1/."9Q/%%9"68"3196"1KK1=6R

+R""Y>1"?7%/5@"A87B"9/61"/9"=$..156%&"8==$-/1B"3&"K8$."1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@9"75B"6P8"612-8.7.&"3$/%B/5@9R"Y>1&
7.1"7"2/H"8K"9/5@%1'"6P8"75B"6>.11"968.1&"3$/%B/5@9'"8./@/57%%&"=8596.$=61B"/5"6>1")L*(9"75B")LO(9R"Y>1
1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@9"7.1"/5"7"-88."96761"8K".1-7/.'"7.1"Q58P5"68"=8567/5"79319689"75B"7.1"-88.%&"=85K/@$.1B"85
6>1"9/61R

DR""Y>1.1"/9"7%98"7"9/61"2757@1.`9"$5/6"75B"9$3"9676/85"P/6>/5"6>1"=$.6/%7@1"8K"6>1"9=>88%"@.8$5B9'"/5"6>1"58.6>
17961.5"=8.51."8K"6>1"9/61R"Y>1"9=>88%"9/61"7%98"=8567/59"6>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"7B[7=156"68"6>1".7/%P7&"%/51
75B"6>1"4>/%B.15`9"4156.1"76"6>1"17961.5"15B"8K"6>1"9/61"7%85@"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K.8567@1R"T851"8K"6>191
3$/%B/5@9"P/%%"31"7KK1=61B"3&"6>/9"-%755/5@"7--%/=76/85R

</66/5@"75B"F19/@5"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%

*R""Y>1"51P"9=>88%"/9"68"31"%8=761B"/5"7"9/2/%7."%8=76/85"79"6>1"1H/96/5@"27/5"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@'"7P7&"K.82"6>1
38$5B7./19"P/6>"7B[8/5/5@".19/B156/7%"@7.B159'"75B"=%891"68"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K.8567@1R"Y>1"8:1.7%%"K886-./56"8K
6>1"51P"9=>88%"P/%%"31"9/@5/K/=756%&"%199"6>75"6>1"1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@9"P>/=>"7.1"B/9-1.91B"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"9/61
G-.8-891B"3$/%B/5@"K886-./56"8K"D')*+9f2"=82-7.1B"68"1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@"K886-./56"8K"*'!+O9f2JR"Y>/9"P/%%"7%%8P
K8."/2-.8:12156"8K"8-15"9-7=1"P/6>/5"6>1"9=>88%"9/61"6>76"/9"=$..156%&"K.7@21561B"79"7".19$%6"8K"6>1":7./8$9
3$/%B/5@9"%8=761B"P/6>/5"6>1"9/61R

Page 16



OR""Y>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"`U`"9>7-1B"76"6>.11"68"K8$."968.1&9">/@>"P/6>"7"K%76".88KR"Y>1"27/5"1%12156
8K"6>1"51P"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"K8$."968.1&9">/@>"75B"6>1"9-8.69">7%%"%8=761B"76"6>1"P1961.5"15B"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%
3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"6>.11"968.1&9">/@>R"Y8"-.8:/B1"7"K8=7%"-8/56"68"6>1"27/5"156.75=1'"6>/9"1%12156"68"31"/5"3./=Q
P/6>"6>1"9=>88%"%8@8"B/9-%7&1B"76"K/.96"K%88."%1:1%R"Y>1".127/5B1."8K"6>1"K8$."968.1&"1%12156"8K"6>1"9=>88%
3$/%B/5@"/9"68"31"3./=Q"76"@.8$5B"K%88."P/6>"P>/61".15B1."738:1R"Y>1"6>.11"968.1&"9-8.69">7%%"/9"68"31"3./=Q"76
@.8$5B"%1:1%"P/6>"@.1&"/59$%761B"-751%9"738:1R";$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"6>1".15B1.1B"9&9612"68"-.1:156"967/5/5@"75B
7%@71"@.8P6>">7:1"3115"916"8$6"/5"9$--8.6/5@"/5K8.276/85"3&"6>1"7--%/=756"75B"/6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"6>191
B167/%9"7.1"=85B/6/851BR

MR""Y>1"1%1:76/859"P/%%"31"7.6/=$%761B"P/6>".1=1991B"P/5B8P9"76"7"B1-6>"8K"7.8$5B"(R+M2'"P/6>"17=>"P/5B8P
>7:/5@"EE4"%8$.:19"/5"7"@.1&"=8%8$.R"Y>1"9=7%1"75B"2799/5@'"1H61.57%"2761./7%9"75B"7..75@12156"8K"6>1
K15196.76/85"/9"=859/B1.1B"7--.8-./761"K8."6>1"51P"3$/%B/5@"P>/=>"/9"B19/@51B"K8."1B$=76/85"-$.-8919R

eR""Y>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"=8567/5"6>1"27/5"156.75=1"85"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K.8567@1"75B"7"91-7.761"-$-/%
156.75=1"31>/5B"6>1"/551."K15=1"%/51"%8=761B"76"6>1"/59/B1"=8.51."8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@R","91-7.761"156.75=1"P/%%"7%98
31"-.8:/B1B"K8."6>1"9-8.69"K7=/%/6/19"7%%8P/5@"6>/9"K7=/%/6&"68"31"$91B"K8."6>1"=822$5/6&"8$69/B1"8K"9=>88%"6/219'
/5"7"2757@1B"7..75@12156R"Y>1"91.:/=1"156.75=1"68"6>1"Q/6=>15"75B"-%756".882"/9"%8=761B"85"6>1"17961.5
1%1:76/85"51H6"68"6>1"91.:/=1"7==199".87BR

LR"",6"@.8$5B"K%88."6>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"=8567/5">17B"617=>1."8KK/=1"75B"7B2/5/96.76/85"8KK/=19'"B/5/5@
.882"75B"Q/6=>15'"9=>88%">7%%'"@151.7%"=%799.8829"75B"2$9/="=%799.8829'"9-8.69">7%%'"7=6/:/6&"96$B/89"75B
=>75@/5@"K7=/%/6/19R"4%799.8829"/5=%$B/5@"@151.7%"=%799.8829'"9-1=/7%/96"7.6"75B"9=/15=1"=%799.8829"'"967KK
.882'"\4Y".8829'"B.727"96$B/8"75B"6>1"%/3.7.&"P/%%"31"-.8:/B1B"85"6>1"$--1."K%88."%1:1%R

)(R""Y>1".88K"8K"6>1"27/5"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%">7:1"7"5$231."8K"-%756"1f$/-2156"76".88K"%1:1%R"Y>191">7:1
3115"916"/5"7P7&"K.82"6>1"1B@19"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@"75B"6>1"27[8./6&"8K"6>1"1f$/-2156"P/%%"31"9=.1151BR"Z/:15
6>76"6>1&"7.1"76".88K"%1:1%"75B"916"/5"7P7&"K.82"6>1"1B@19"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@'"6>1/.":/1P"K.82"51/@>38$./5@".17.
@7.B159"75B"K.82"6>1"-$3%/=">/@>P7&"P/%%"31"%/2/61BR"Y>1.1"/9"7"511B"68"-.8:/B1"97K16&".7/%/5@"7%85@"6>1"1B@19
8K"6>1".88K"GP/6>"7"916"/5"8K"!RM*2"K.82"6>1"1B@19"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@JR"Y>/9"/9".1f$/.1B"K8."27/561575=1"8K"6>1
-%756"1f$/-2156"75B"K8."6>1"/5967%%76/85"8K"-86156/7%"K$6$.1"->868:8%67/="-751%9R"\6"/9"=859/B1.1B"6>1"916"/5"/9
9$KK/=/156"68"159$.1"6>1".7/%/5@9"B8"586"7--17."$5B$%&"-.82/5156R

A1%76/859>/-"68"51/@>38$./5@".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"75B"6>1"1H/96/5@"4>/%B.15`9"4156.1"75B"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1

!"#$%&'()#*$+)",#-"*.#/0+1)'1").#",

))R""A19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"7.1"%8=761B"68"6>1"58.6>"75B"1796"8K"6>1"9/61'"85"<6"#7219"Z7.B159"75B"?7%/5@
A87BR"Y>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"/9"%8=761B"316P115"!+2"68"O+2"K.82"6>1"38$5B7.&"P/6>".19/B156/7%"@7.B159"8K
6>1"-.8-1.6/19"85"<6"#7219"Z7.B159"75B"?7%/5@"A87BR"\6"/9"7%98"76"7"9-%7&1B"75@%1"/5".1%76/85"68"6>1
51/@>38$./5@".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"75B"@7.B159'"75B"6>1.1K8.1"B819"586">7:1"B/.1=6%&"K7=/5@"P/5B8P9
316P115"6>1"9=>88%"75B"6>1".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19R"Y>/9"9/@5/K/=756%&"1H=11B9"6>1"2/5/2$2".1f$/.12156"8K
)(2"68"6>1"38$5B7.&"P/6>"6>1".17."@7.B15"75B"!(2"316P115"B/.1=6%&"K7=/5@"P/5B8P9"79"916"8$6"/5"<EZ)MR
0>/%96"<EZ)M"/9"7"9675B7.B"$91B"K8."51P".19/B156/7%"3$/%B/5@9'"/6"/9"=859/B1.1B"68"31"7"$91K$%"@$/B1R"\6"/9
6>1.1K8.1"=859/B1.1B"6>76"6>1"-./:7=&"8K"9$..8$5B/5@".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"P/%%"586"31"7B:1.91%&"7KK1=61B"3&
6>1"-.8-897%R

)!R""<EZ)M"7%98".1f$/.19"51P"3$/%B/5@9"68"9/6"P/6>/5"7"%/51"B.7P5"76"+("B1@.11"K.82".17."K7=/5@">73/673%1".882
P/5B8P9"8K"51/@>38$./5@"-.8-1.6/19"G2179$.1B"76"7">1/@>6"8K"!2"738:1"/561.57%"K%88."%1:1%J"75B"68"9/6"P/6>/5"7
%/51"B.7P5"76"D*"B1@.119"K.82"6>1"38$5B7.&"8K"6>1".17."@7.B15"8K"51/@>38$./5@"8==$-/1.9"G7%98"2179$.1B"76"7
>1/@>6"8K"!2"738:1"@.8$5B"%1:1%JR"Y>/9"/9".1f$/.1B"68"159$.1"6>76"6>1"-.8-897%"B819"586"7--17."8:1.317./5@"8.
.19$%6"/5"7"B16./21567%"%899"8K"%/@>6R"Y>1"F19/@5"75B",==199"<67612156">79"/5=%$B1B"91=6/85"-%759"6>76"9>8P
6>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"9/66/5@"P1%%"31%8P"386>"6>1"+("75B"D*"B1@.11"%/519"K.82"6>1"51/@>38$./5@".19/B156/7%
-.8-1.6/19"75B".17."@7.B159R",9"9$=>"/6"/9"=859/B1.1B"6>76"6>1">1/@>6"8K"6>1"51P"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"586"7--17.
8:1.317./5@"K.82"6>1".19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"75B".17."@7.B159"8.".19$%6"/5"7"B16./21567%"%899"8K"%/@>6R

2%#0-)"*+2"*.)"+/*-+3'%*+4'5*"+2"*.)"

)+R""Y>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"27/567/5"7"B/9675=1"8K"*R*2"K.82"6>1"=>/%B.15"=156.1R"Y>1"P/5B8P9"85"6>1
K%75Q"1%1:76/85"8K"6>1"=>/%B.15"=156.19"/5=%$B1"7B2/5/96.76/85"75B"8KK/=1"K$5=6/859R"Y>1"15=%891B"68"6>1"98$6>
P/%%"96/%%"27/567/5"9$KK/=/156"%1:1%9"8K"9$5%/@>6"B$./5@"6>1"B7&"6/21">8$.9"P>15"6>1"=>/%B.15"=156.1"/9"8-1.76/5@R

)DR""Y>1"9-8.69">7%%"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"%8=761B"68"6>1"58.6>"8K"6>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"68@16>1.

Page 17



P/6>"6>1"51P">7.B"=8$.6"-%7&"7.179"K8."9-8.69R","91-7.76/85"B/9675=1"8K"*Re2"68"MRe2"P/%%"31"-.8:/B1B"316P115
6>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"75B"6>1"9-8.69">7%%"75B">7.B"=8$.6"7.179R"Y8"6>1"98$6>"P/%%"31"6>1"1H615B1B"=7."-7.Q
K8."6>1"9=>88%"P/6>"7"51P"91=$.1"P1%B"219>"K15=1"76"!RD2">/@>R"Y>/9"K15=1"%/51"P/%%"31")R*2"7P7&"K.82"6>1
98$6>1.5"15B"8K"6>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1R"0>/%96"6>1.1"P/%%"31"7".1B$=6/85"85"6>1"%1:1%"8K"8$6%88Q"K.82"P/5B8P9
/5"386>"6>1"58.6>"75B"98$6>"K7=/5@"1%1:76/859'"6>191"P/%%"586"31"9=.1151B"3&"98%/B"K15=/5@"3$6"K15=/5@"8K"7
28.1"8-15"7--17.75=1R"Y>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"K8.29"-7.6"8K"6>1"8-1.76/85"8K"6>1"9=>88%'"75B"6>1"-.8-897%
P/%%"586"/2-7=6"85"/69"73/%/6&"68"=856/5$1"68"617=>"79"7"2/%B"%17.5/5@"B/KK/=$%6/19^9-1=/7%"1B$=76/857%"511B9
G_UF<^<?TJR"Y>1"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"P/%%"=856/5$1"68"8-1.761"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%
75B"85=1"/6"/9"=82-%161R"\6"P/%%"27/567/5"/69"8P5"156.75=1"75B"K$%%"B167/%9"8K">8P"/6"P/%%"8-1.761"B$./5@"6>1
=8596.$=6/85"-1./8B"P/%%"31"=85B/6/851B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"2757@12156"-%75R

)*R""\6"/9"7%98"5861B"6>76"8KK/=1.9"/5"15:/.8521567%">17%6>">7:1"586".7/91B"=85=1.59"P/6>"58/91"K.82"6>1"51P
9=>88%R"Y>1"58.6>1.5"1%1:76/85"=$..156%&"K7=19"8$6"8568"7"%75B9=7-1"7.17"K8."/5K8.27%"-%7&^.1=.176/85R"Y>/9"/9
B/9=$991B"/5"K$.6>1."B167/%"/5"6>1"15:/.8521567%"=859/B1.76/859"31%8PR

\5B88."75B"X$6B88."<-8.6/5@";7=/%/6/19

)OR""Y>1"1H/96/5@"9=>88%"B819"586">7:1"75&"-%7&/5@"K/1%B9"79"B1K/51B"3&"<-8.6"?5@%75BR",9"9$=>'"<-8.6
?5@%75B">7:1"=85K/.21B"6>76"6>1&"7.1"586"7"9676$68.&"=859$%611R

)MR""Y>1"1H/96/5@"9=>88%">79"75"7.17"8K">7.B9675B/5@"7%85@".7/%P7&"%/51"P>/=>"/9"$91B"K8."9-8.6R"\6"7%98">79"7
91./19"8K"/5K8.276/85"98K6"%75B9=7-1B"7.179"B/9-1.91B"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"9/61'"3$6"6>191"7.1"586"$91B"K8."9-8.6/5@
-$.-8919R"Y>1"9=>88%"7%98"7BB/6/857%"8KK"9/61"-%7&/5@"K/1%B"%8=761B"85"_8$56"E%179756R

)eR""Y>/9"7--%/=76/85"911Q9"68"/2-.8:1"386>"K8.27%"75B"/5K8.27%"9-8.6/5@^.1=.176/857%"K7=/%/6/19"85"6>1"9/61'
68@16>1."P/6>"6>1".16156/85"8K"6>1"8KK"9/61"-%7&/5@"K/1%B"85"_8$56"E%179756R"I791B"85"6>1"I$/%B/5@"I$%%16/5")(+
G,.17"Z$/B1%/519"K8."_7/596.172"<=>88%9J"P>/=>">79"3115"-.8B$=1B"3&"6>1"F1-7.62156"8K"?B$=76/85"75B
?B$=76/85";$5B/5@",@15=&"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"9675B7.B9">7:1"3115"7--%/1BV

%VH2'/T'4H+U2 OO8`_'72U/002,I2I ?0/5,1'H7/H/42I'T/7'1L2
4UL//*

<8K6"E?"8KK"9/61 O***(9f2
C7.B"/5K8.27%"j"98=/7% )L((9f2 DMOO9f2
C7.B"E? !L*(9f2 !Oe)9f2
C73/676 e*(9f2 !MO*9f2
<8K6"/5K8.27%"j"98=/7% D(((9f2 e+))9f2

)LR""X:1.7%%'"6>1">7.B"75B"98K6"K8.27%"75B"/5K8.27%"-%7&"K8."6>1"51P"9=>88%'"21169"8."1H=11B9"6>1
.1=82215B1B"9675B7.B9R

!(R""\5"7BB/6/85'"6>1"9=>88%"P/%%">7:1"7"9-8.69">7%%"6>76"=75"7==8228B761"316P115"6>.11"75B"K8$."=8$.69R"Y>1
9-8.69">7%%"=75"7%98"31"$91B"K8."1H729"75B"=822$5/6&"$91R

4822$5/6&",==199

!)R""U85B85"E%75"E8%/=&"+R)O".1f$/.19"6>76"P>1.1:1."-899/3%1'"6>1"2$%6/-%1"$91"8K"98=/7%"/5K.796.$=6$.1"9>8$%B
31"15=8$.7@1BR"Y>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"73%1"K8."$91"3&"6>1"=822$5/6&'"8$69/B1"8K"9=>88%">8$.9R
\5B/=76/:1"K%88."%7&8$6"-%759"9>8P"6>1"7.179"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@"6>76"P/%%"31"7:7/%73%1"K8."6>1"=822$5/6&R"Y>/9
/5=%$B19"6>1"9-8.69">7%%"75B"7=6/:/6&".8829'"B/5/5@".882"75B">7%%"85"6>1"@.8$5B'"75B"9821"8K"6>1"=%799.8829
85"6>1"$--1."K%88.9R";$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"6>1"=822$5/6&"7==199"7..75@121569"P/%%"31"916"8$6"/5"7"4822$5/6&
,==199"E%75"68"31"91=$.1B"79"7"=85B/6/85"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"-%755/5@"=859156R"Y>1"4822$5/6&",==199"E%75
9>8$%B"19673%/9>"6>1".75@1"8K"K7=/%/6/19"P>/=>"P/%%"31"27B1"7:7/%73%1'"76"P>/=>"6/219"75B">8$.9'"19673%/9>/5@
6>1"21759"3&"P>/=>"6>1"K7=/%/6/19"=75"31"388Q1B"/5=%$B/5@"7"=8567=6"P/6>/5"6>1"9=>88%"75B"159$./5@".7619"8K
>/.1"=82-7.73%1"68"9/2/%7."%8=7%"7$6>8./6&"K7=/%/6/19R""\6"P/%%"/5=%$B1"7".1f$/.12156"68"-.8:/B1"=822$5/6&"7==199
K8."7"2/5/2$2"8K")*">8$.9"-1."P11Q"G1H=%$B/5@"8$6"8K"9=>88%"=%$39JR"Y>191">8$.9"7.1"=859/B1.1B".1798573%1
@/:15"6>1".75@1"8K"K7=/%/6/19"6>76"7.1"-.8-891B"68"31"7:7/%73%1"K8."6>1"=822$5/6&'"6>1"$91"8K"6>191"K7=/%/6/19"3&
6>1"9=>88%"B$./5@"9=>88%"75B"7K61."9=>88%"=%$3">8$.9'"75B"6>1"%7=Q"8K"K%88B%/@>6/5@"K8."6>1"1H61.57%">7.B"=8$.6
-%7&"7.179R

?=8%8@/=7%"7991992156

!!R""Y>1"58.6>"P1961.5"38$5B7.&"8K"6>1"9=>88%"73$69"7"91=6/85"8K"X51"Y.11"C/%%"A1=.176/85"Z.8$5B"6>76"/9
B1K/51B"79"7"</61"8K"Z.7B1"\\"U8=7%"48591.:76/85"\2-8.675=1R"Y>1".7/%P7&"%/51"68"6>1"P196"7%98"B1K/51B"79"7

Page 18



P/%B%/K1"=8../B8.R"F1:1%8-2156"-.8-897%9"9>8$%B"586"7B:1.91%&"1KK1=6"576$.1"=8591.:76/85R

!+R"",9"7".19$%6"8K"6>191"/B156/K/1B"7.179"8K"576$.1"=8591.:76/85'"75"1=8%8@/=7%"7991992156">79"3115"=7../1B
8$6R"Y>/9"=85=%$B19"6>76">73/6769"85"9/61"7.1"=859/B1.1B"68"31"8K"9/61"/2-8.675=1"K8."576$.1"=8591.:76/85'"75B
7.1"=859/B1.1B"9$/673%1"K8."$91"3&"5196/5@"3/.B9'".1-6/%19"75B"K8.7@/5@"75B"=822$6/5@"3769R",".1=156"9$.:1&
K8."3769"B161.2/51B"6>76"6>1"3$/%B/5@9"6>1291%:19"P1.1"586"31/5@"$6/%/91B"3&"3769R"T8"K$.6>1."9$.:1&9"P1.1
.1=82215B1B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"1=8%8@/=7%"7991992156R"\5"%/51"P/6>"6>1".1=82215B76/859"6>1"K8%%8P/5@
2179$.19"7.1"68"31"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"=859156R

! Y>1"276$.1"6.119"76"6>1"58.6>1.5"38$5B7.&"8K"6>1"9/61"7.1"68"31".167/51BR
! A1-%7=12156"8K"6.119"1%91P>1.1"/5"6>1"9/61"68"31".1-%7=1B"P/6>"576/:1"9-1=/19
! 0/%B%/K1"15>75=121569"9$=>"79"3/.B'".1-6/%1"75B"376"38H19"68"31"=859/B1.1B""68"31"/5=8.-8.761B"P/6>/5"6>1

@.8$5B9^6.119"8K"6>1"9/61
! T8"%/@>6/5@"68"31"/5967%%1B"85"6>1"58.6>1.5"38$5B7.&'"$5%199"/6"=75"31"B128596.761B"6>76"K$6$.1"%/@>6/5@">79

2/5/2/91"-86156/7%"/2-7=6"85"K8.7@/5@"75B"=822$6/5@"3769
! a1@1676/85".128:7%"68"31"$5B1.67Q15"8$69/B1"8K"6>1"3/.B"5196/5@"917985"G_7.=>"68",$@$96"/5=%$9/:1J"75B

B1591"9>.$3".128:7%"68"67Q1"-%7=1"8$69/B1"8K".1-6/%1">/31.576/85"-1./8B"GT8:1231."68"_7.=>"/5=%$9/:1J

U75B9=7-/5@'"38$5B7.&"6.1762156"75B"K.8567@1" ""

!DR""Y>1"1H/96/5@"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@"76"6>1"58.6>1.5"15B"8K"6>1"9/61"P/%%"31".128:1B"75B".1-%7=1B"P/6>"98K6
%75B9=7-/5@"=.1761B"85"61..7=1"7.179"B$1"68"6>1"68-8@.7->&"75B"=8568$.9"8K"6>1"9/61R"Y>1"1H/96/5@"6.119"7%85@
6>1"58.6>1.5"38$5B7.&"7.1"68"31".167/51BR"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7"=85B/6/85"/9"91=$.1B"K8."B167/%9"8K"6>1
-.861=6/85"8K"6>1".167/51B"6.119"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"9/61"B$./5@"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9R

!*R"","5$231."8K"6.119"%8=761B"=%891"68"6>1"51P"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@'"P>1.1"6>1"51P">7.B"=8$.6"@7219"7.17"/9"68
31"%8=761B'"316P115"6>1"9=>88%"75B"/561.57%"7==199".87B'"75B"7%85@"6>1"9/61"K.8567@1"68"27Q1"P7&"K8."6>1"51P
-1B196./75"7==199"7.1"68"31".128:1BR",--.8H/2761%&"+("6.119"7.1"68"31".128:1B"75B"7--.8H/2761%&"*(
.1-%7=12156"6.119"7.1"-.8-891BR"Y>1"Y.11"XKK/=1.">79"7B:/91B"6>76"6>1".128:7%"8K"6>191"6.119"/9"@151.7%%&
7==1-673%1'"3$6"f$1./1B"P>16>1."6>1.1"/9"9=8-1"68".167/5"6>1"C8.531729"85"6>1"17961.5"9/B1"8K"6>1"9/61"3&"6>1
967KK"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"75B"3/5"968.1'"$5%199"6>1&"7.1".1f$/.1B"68"31".128:1B"K8."=8596.$=6/85"-$.-8919R"\6"/9
.1=82215B1B"6>76"7"=85B/6/85"P/%%"31"91=$.1B"K8."6.11"-.861=6/85"2179$.19"75B"7.38./=$%6$.7%"216>8B
967612156"68"31"-.8:/B1B"-.8/."68"=82215=12156"8K"75&"P8.Q9"85"9/61"GP>/=>"9>7%%"/5=%$B1"9=8-1"68"=859/B1.
6>1".16156/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"C8.531729J"68@16>1."P/6>"7"=85B/6/85"9-1=/K&/5@"6>76"6>1".1-%7=12156"6.119"68"31
-.8:/B1B"P/6>/5"6>1"9/61"6>76"7.1"68"31"8K"576/:1"9-1=/19'"68@16>1."R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"K$%%"B167/%9"8K"386>
>7.B"75B"98K6"%75B9=7-1B"7.179"7.1"=85B/6/851BR

!OR"",9"7".19$%6"8K"6>1"9/@5/K/=756"/5=.1791"/5"-$-/%"5$231.9"68"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"9=>88%"9/61'"6>1.1"/9"7"511B"68
=.1761"7"51P"-1B196./75"7==199"K.82"?7%/5@"A87BR"Y>1"7==199">79"3115"B19/@51B"P/6>"75"7../:7%"-%7d7"K.82
?7%/5@"A87B"31K8.1"1561./5@"6>1"9=>88%R"0>/%96"6>/9"B819">7:1"7"B1@.11"8K"3151K/6"K8."6>1"B/9-1.97%"8K"-$-/%9
K.82"6>1"9/61"76"6>1"15B"8K"6>1"9=>88%"B7&'"=85=1.59"P1.1"96/%%".7/91B"3&"&8$."8KK/=1.9"75B"YKU".1@7.B/5@"-$-/%9
=85@.1@76/5@"85"6>1"57..8P"-7:12156"85"?7%/5@"A87B"=%891"68"6>1"3$9"968-"75B"6.7/5"9676/85R"Y8"7BB.199"6>/9
=85=1.5'"6>1"K15=1"%/51"8K"6>1"9=>88%"75B"6>1"27/5"156.75=1">79"3115"916"37=Q""/568"6>1"9=>88%"9/61"68"7%%8P
K8."7"%7.@1."7.17"8K"-7:/5@"76"6>1"K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%R"Y>/9"7.17"8K"7--.8H/2761%&"*(9f2"75B"-.8:/B19"7
-7:12156"P/B6>"8K")(2"68")e2"8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%"51H6"68"6>1"3$9"9>8-"75B"156.75=1"68",%-1.685
]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85R"Y>/9"7.17"8K"-7:/5@"/9"68"31"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"7"91=6/85")(O"7@.112156"68"31"-$3%/=%&
7==199/3%1'"P/6>"9=8-1"K8."K$6$.1"7B8-6/85R"Y>1"9166/5@"37=Q"8K"6>1"K15=1"/9"=859/B1.1B"7==1-673%1"3&"386>
&8$."8KK/=1.9"75B"YKUR

!MR""0/B1."-$3%/=".17%2"/2-.8:121569"7%85@"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K.8567@1"7.1"31/5@"-.8-891B"3&"6>1"48$5=/%R
,%6>8$@>"6>1"P/B1."P8.Q9"B8"586"K8.2"-7.6"8K"6>/9"7--%/=76/85'"6>1&"7.1"3./1K%&"B/9=$991B"P/6>/5"6>1
6.759-8.676/85"91=6/85"31%8PR

!eR""Y>1"1H/96/5@"38$5B7.&"K15=1"7.8$5B"6>1"9=>88%"9/61"/9"68"31".167/51BR"XKK/=1.9">7:1".1f$1961B"6>76"6>1
1H/96/5@"K15=1"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B"K.8567@1"/9".1-%7=1B"P/6>"7"28.1":/9$7%%&"7--.8-./761"K15=/5@"75B"K8."6>/9"68
K8%%8P"6>1"51P"K15=/5@"916"37=Q"P/6>/5"6>1"9=>88%"9/61R"Y>/9"K15=/5@"/9"!2">/@>"75B"=859/B1.1B"7--.8-./761"K8.
38$5B7.&"K15=/5@"68"7"9=>88%"9/61R"I1&85B"6>1"=7."-7.Q"75B"7../:7%"-%7d7"75"/551."!RD2">/@>"K15=1"/9"-.8-891B
75B"7"+2">/@>"P1%B219>"K15=/5@"/9"-.8-891B"7.8$5B"6>1">7.B"-%7&"=8$.6R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"K$%%"B167/%9
8K"38$5B7.&"6.17621569"7.1"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"=859156R

<$967/573/%/6&

!LR"",=>/1:/5@"9$967/573%1"B1:1%8-2156"/9"199156/7%"68"=%/2761"=>75@1"2/6/@76/85"75B"7B7-676/85R"Y>1"2896

Page 19



.1=156".1%1:756"-8%/=&"K.721P8.Q"/5=%$B19"I.156c9"7B8-61B"48.1"<6.761@&"!()("-8%/=&"4E)L"I.156"<6.761@/=
4%/2761"4>75@1"_/6/@76/85"75B",B7-676/85"_179$.19"75B"6>1"U85B85"E%75"-8%/=/19"P/6>/5"4>7-61.";/:1
U85B85`9"A19-8591"68"4%/2761"4>75@1R

2'610#/*7"+8#.%+4)"*.+1'0#7#",

+(R""\5"9$--8.6"8K"6>1"83[1=6/:1"8K"976/9K&/5@"48.1"<6.761@&"-8%/=&"4E)L"I.156"<6.761@/="4%/2761"4>75@1
_/6/@76/85"75B",B7-676/85"_179$.19'"7"<$967/573%1"F1:1%8-2156"<67612156">79"3115"9$32/661B"-.1B/=6/5@
6>1"9=>121"P/%%"7=>/1:1"IA??,_"`a1.&"Z88B`R"E8%/=&"4E)L"911Q9"68"7=>/1:1"IA??,_"`?H=1%%156`"K8."51P
=8221.=/7%"3$/%B/5@9R

+)R""Y>1"<$967/573/%/6&"A1-8.6"7B:/919"6>76"68"7=>/1:1"IA??,_"`?H=1%%156`"P/%%".1f$/.1"7".19$%6/5@"$-%/K6"/5
8:1.7%%"B19/@5'"2757@12156"75B"=8596.$=6/85"=8969R"Y8"7=>/1:1"7"9=8.1"8K"M(h"K8."IA??,_"?H=1%%156'
.76>1."6>75"**h"K8."IA??,_"a1.&"Z88B'"6>1.1"7.1"7"5$231."8K"275B768.&"2/5/2$2".1f$/.121569"6>76"2$96
31"7=>/1:1BR"Y>191"7.1"9/@5/K/=756%&"28.1"851.8$9"K8."IA??,_"?H=1%%156'"/5"-7.6/=$%7."/5".1%76/85"68"151.@&
$91"75B".151P73%19R"Y>1"=$..156"96.761@&"K8."7=>/1:/5@"IA??,_"`a1.&"Z88B`"68@16>1."P/6>"6>1
/2-%1215676/85"8K"`U175`"75B"`4%175`"151.@&".1B$=6/85"2179$.19"GB/9=$991B"31%8PJ'"P/%%".19$%6"/5"6>1"B19/@5"8K
6>1"51P"3$/%B/5@"67.@16/5@"7%%"275B768.&"`?H=1%%156`"=.1B/69".1%76/5@"68"151.@&"1KK/=/15=&"3$6"K7/%/5@"68"7=>/1:1
6>1"9675B7.B9"/5".1%76/85"68"C17%6>"75B"01%%31/5@"75B"\558:76/85R

+!R""Y>1"<$967/573/%/6&"A1-8.6"7B:/919"6>76"6>1"=896"$-%/K6"68"@8"K.82"IA??,_"`a1.&"Z88B`"68"`?H=1%%156`"/9
1f$/:7%156"68"6>1"=896"8K"-.8:/B/5@"6P8"68"6>.11"9675B7.B"=%799.8829R"Y>/9"P8$%B"7KK1=6"6>1"73/%/6&"8K"6>1"9=>88%
68"-.8:/B1"6>1"1B$=76/85"K7=/%/6/19"511B1B"K8."6>1"5$231."8K"-$-/%9R"Y>1.1K8.1"85"37%75=1'"P>/%96"6>1"9=>121
K7/%9"68"=82-%&"P/6>"-8%/=&"4E)L'"6>/9">7.2"/9"8$6P1/@>1B"3&"6>1"3151K/69"8K"-.8:/B/5@"7"51P"9=>88%"P/6>
28B1.5"K7=/%/6/19"75B"7BB/6/857%"-$-/%"-%7=19"/5"6>1",%-1.685"7.17R"E8%/=&"M!"8K"6>1"TEE;"7667=>19"@.176
/2-8.675=1"68"159$./5@"6>76"7"9$KK/=/156"=>8/=1"8K"9=>88%"-%7=19"/9"7:7/%73%1"68"2116"6>1"511B9"8K"1H/96/5@"75B
51P"=822$5/6/19'"75B".1f$/.19"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6/19"68"67Q1"7"-.87=6/:1'"-89/6/:1"75B"=8%%738.76/:1
7--.87=>"68"2116/5@"6>/9".1f$/.12156'

++R""\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"IA??,_"`a1.&"Z88B`"/9"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"<1=6/85")(O"7@.112156R

+DR""I.156`9"<$967/573/%/6&"4>1=Q%/96">79"3115"=82-%161B'"6>76"B128596.7619"6>76"6>1"9=>121"=75"7=>/1:1"7
9=8.1"8K"D*R*hR"Y>/9"9=8.1"K7%%9"27.@/57%%&"9>8.6"8K"6>1"67.@16"8K"*(hR"<$=>"7"9>8.6"K7%%"/9"=859/B1.1B"27.@/57%
75B"B819"586"P7..756"7".17985"K8.".1K$97%R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7"2/5/2$2"9=8.1"8K"D*R*h"K8."6>1
<$967/573/%/6&"4>1=Q%/96"/9"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"<1=6/85")(O"7@.112156R

2'610#/*7"+8#.%+9().%")+:0.")/.#'*,+.'+.%"+;'*-'*+<0/*+=>?@

+*R""Y>1"9=>121"/5=%$B19"2179$.19"68"2/5/2/91"6>1"/2-7=6"8K"6>/9"-.8-897%"85'"75B"2/6/@761"K8."6>1"1KK1=69
8K'"=%/2761"=>75@1"75B"&8$."8KK/=1.9"=859/B1."6>1"-.8-897%"68"31"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"151.@&">/1.7.=>&"79
.1f$/.1B"3& ;$.6>1.",%61.76/859"68"6>1"U85B85"E%75"!()*"-8%/=&"*R!"_/5/2/9/5@"=7.385"B/8H/B1"12/99/859"-7.6
G7JV"G/J"31"%175V"$91"%199"151.@&g"G//J"31"=%175V"9$--%&"151.@&"1KK/=/156%&g"G///J"31"@.115V"$91".151P73%1"151.@&R

+OR""\5"9$227.&'"6>1"-.8-897%"B819"586"2116"6>1"=./61./7"8K"U85B85"E%75"-8%/=&"*R!"K8."+*h"/2-.8:12156"85
E7.6"U"!()+"I$/%B/5@"A1@$%76/859"79"7"=7.385"97:/5@"8K"85%&")Mh"/9"7=>/1:1B"G6>.8$@>"%175"75B"=%175
2179$.19"85%&JR"Y>/9"9>8.6K7%%"/9"586"=859/B1.1B"9/@5/K/=756"68"[$96/K&"7".17985"K8.".1K$97%"75B"6>/9"/9"1H-%7/51B
/5"28.1"B167/%"31%8PR

! U175"2179$.19

Y>1"3$/%B/5@">79"3115"B19/@51B"68">7:1"7"%8P"151.@&"B1275BR"Y>/9"/5=%$B19"6>1"8./15676/85"75B"K8.2"8K"6>1
51P"3$/%B/5@"68"2/5/2/91"$5=856.8%%1B">176/5@"75B"=88%/5@'"75B"8-6/2/91"B7&%/@>6"$91R"Y>1"3$/%B/5@"91.:/=19
7.1"-.8:/B1B"3&"-799/:1"21759"P>1.1"-899/3%1'"2/5/2/9/5@"6>1"$91"8K"-$2-9'"K759"75B">176/5@R

! 4%175"2179$.19

4%175"75B"1KK/=/156"-%756"75B"1f$/-2156"/9"-.8-891BR"Y>/9"/5=%$B19"%8P"151.@&"%/@>6/5@'"%/@>6/5@"=856.8%9'
1KK/=/156"38/%1."-%756"75B"=856.8%9'"21=>75/=7%":156/%76/85"P/6>">76".1=8:1.&"68"7%98"31"/5967%%1BR

! Z.115"2179$.19

X5"9/61".151P73%19"7.1"586"K$5B1B"3&"6>1"?;,"6>1.1K8.1'"76"6>/9"967@1'"58"85"9/61".151P73%19"7.1"-.8-891BR
C8P1:1.'"6>1"B19/@5">79"3115"K$6$.1"-.88K1B"K8."6>1"/5967%%76/85"8K"7"Ea"7..7&"85"6>1".88K"8K"6>1"27/5

Page 20



3$/%B/5@'"P>/=>"d8519"8K"6>1".88K"Q1-6"=%17."K8."K$6$.1"/5967%%76/85R"<-7.1"=7-7=/6&"/9"68"31"-.8:/B1B"85"6>1
1%1=6./=7%"/5K.796.$=6$.1"75B"Ua"=73%19"7.1"68"31".$5"75B"61.2/5761B"76".88K"%1:1%"K8."6>1"K$6$.1"=8551=6/85"8K"7
Ea"7..7&R

+MR""\5"6>1"27[8./6&"8K"=7919"P>1.1"6>1.1"/9"7"9>8.6K7%%"85"6>1"=7.385"12/99/85".1B$=6/85"67.@16'"7"=7.385
.1B$=6/85"8KK916"/9".1f$/.1B"9$=>"79"7"-$.=>791"8K"9821"K8.2"8K"@.115"151.@&"8."K$5B/5@"K8."K$.6>1."@.115
/5/6/76/:19R"\5"6>/9"=791'"@/:15"6>1"3151K/69"8K"6>1"9=>121"68"-.8:/B1"75"/2-.8:1B"1B$=76/85"K7=/%/6&"75B"6>76"58
7%61.576/:1"K$5B/5@"/9"7:7/%73%1"K.82"6>1"9=>88%'"/6"/9"=859/B1.1B"6>76"58"K$.6>1."=856./3$6/85"/9"91=$.1BR

+eR""\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7")Mh"/2-.8:12156"85"E7.6"U"!()+"I$/%B/5@"A1@$%76/859"=7.385"/9"91=$.1B"79
-7.6"8K"6>1"<1=6/85")(O",@.112156"P/6>"7".1f$/.12156"6>76"6>1"Ua"=73%19"7.1"68"31".$5"75B"61.2/5761B"76".88K
%1:1%"68"7%%8P"K8."6>1"K$6$.1"=8551=6/85"8K"7"Ea"7..7&'"9>8$%B"K$5B/5@"31=821"7:7/%73%1R

?5:/.8521567%"=859/B1.76/859

A*B#)'*6"*./0+C61/7.+:,,",,6"*.+DAC:E

+LR""]5B1."6>1"$-B761B"Y8P5"75B"48$56.&"E%755/5@"G?5:/.8521567%"\2-7=6",991992156J"G,215B2156J
A1@$%76/859"!()*'"6>1"9=>121"/9"=859/B1.1B"68"K7%%"P/6>/5"6>1"B1K/5/6/85"8K"B1:1%8-2156"$5B1."<=>1B$%1"!
m].375"F1:1%8-2156"E.8[1=69m"79"/6"/5=%$B19"8:1.")">1=67.1"8K"$.375"B1:1%8-2156"P>/=>"/9"586"BP1%%/5@>8$91
B1:1%8-2156R"0>/%96"75"?\,"9=.115/5@"8-/5/85">79"586"3115"9$32/661B"3&"6>1"7--%/=756'">7:/5@".1@7.B"68"6>1
=>7.7=61./96/=9"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156'"/69"%8=76/85"75B"-86156/7%"/2-7=6'"/6"/9"586"=859/B1.1B"6>76"6>1"-.8-897%
.1f$/.19"75"?\,R"Y>/9">79"67Q15"/568"7==8$56"6.7KK/=".1%761B"/2-7=69"G28:12156'"97K16&"7B"58/91Jg
=85672/576/85g"@.8$5B"75B"P761."f$7%/6&g"7.=>718%8@&"75B"7.=>/61=6$.7%"=8561H6g"8-15"9-7=1g"1=8%8@&"75B
576$.1"=8591.:76/85g"75B"7/."f$7%/6&R"?7=>"8K"6>191"27661.9">7:1"3115"=859/B1.1B"P/6>/5"6>1".1-8.6"75B"586
=859/B1.1B"68"31"B16./21567%%&"/2-7=61B"$-85"3&"6>1"B1:1%8-2156R

2'*./6#*/."-+;/*-

D(R"","98/%"/5:196/@76/85">79"3115"9$32/661B"P>/=>"7B:/919"6>76"9821"=85672/576/85"P79"K8$5B"/5"9821"98/%
972-%19R"XKK/=1.9"/5"15:/.8521567%">17%6>">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"6>1".1-8.6"B819"586"27Q1"9$KK/=/156"=791"K8.
2/6/@76/85"75B"6>76"7".1:/91B"7991992156"8K"6>1"/5:196/@76/85"B767"/9".1f$/.1B"31K8.1"=85=%$9/859"7.1"27B1"79
68"P>16>1."8."586".121B/76/85"/9".1f$/.1BR"Y>/9"/9"68"31"91=$.1B"79"7"=85B/6/85"68@16>1."P/6>"7"=85B/6/85"K8.
.121B/76/85"75B":1./K/=76/85"/5"6>1"1:156"6>76".121B/76/85"/9".1f$/.1BR

:#)+F(/0#.5

D)R""Y>1",/."i$7%/6&"A1-8.6"/B156/K/19"6>76"6>1"TX!"-8%%$6/85"=85=156.76/85"8K"6>1"=%799.8829"%8=761B"316P115
6>1"@.8$5B"75B"6>/.B"K%88.9"K7=/5@"?7%/5@"A87B"7.1"9>8P5"68"31"8K"=85=1.5"75B"2/6/@76/85"/9".1f$/.1BR"Y>1
.1-8.6".1=82215B9"21=>75/=7%%&":156/%761B"7/."K.82"6>1".88K"K8."6>191"=%799.8829R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76
B167/%9"8K"6>1"2/6/@76/85"-.8-897%9"7.1"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"=859156R

!'#,"+#61/7.

D!R"","T8/91"\2-7=6",991992156">79"3115"9$32/661B"P>/=>"B128596.761B"6>76"P/6>"6>1"-.8-891B"7=8$96/=
37../1.9"75B"58/91"76615$768.9'"58/91"K.82"6>1"-%756"85"6>1".88K"8K"6>1"51P"3$/%B/5@"/9"$5%/Q1%&"68"=7$91
5$/975=1"68".19/B1569R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"6>1"58/91"/2-7=6"7991992156"/9"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@
=859156R

D+R""XKK/=1.9"/5"?5:/.8521567%"C17%6>">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"@/:15"6>1"%8=76/85"8K"6>1"Q/6=>15"1H6.7=6/85"9&9612
P/6>/5"6>1"9/.1'"/6"/9"$5%/Q1%&"68"31"=%891"158$@>"68"75&".19/B1569"68"=7$91"5$/975=1R"T8"K$.6>1."/5K8.276/85
.1f$/./5@"6>1"Q/6=>15"1H6.7=6/85"9&9612"/9".1f$/.1BR

2'*,.)(7.#'*+C61/7.,

DDR""_179$.19">7:1"3115"916"8$6"/5"6>1"mE.8[1=6"E.8@.72219"75B"<676121569m"9166/5@"8$6"2179$.19"68
2757@1"58/91"75B"B$96"7998=/761B"P/6>"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"75B"B1286/85"P8.Q9R"?5:/.8521567%"C17%6>">7:1
=85K/.21B"6>76"6>1&"7.1"976/9K/1B"P/6>"6>/9"7--.87=>R

90''-+G#,H+/*-+I(,./#*/&0"+J)/#*/$"

D*R""Y>1"9/61"/9"%8=761B"P/6>/5";%88B"n851")R"Y>1"?5:/.852156",@15=&">7:1"=85K/.21B"6>76"6>1&"B8"586"P/9>"68
=822156"85"6>1"-.8-897%R

Page 21



DOR""F.7/57@1"-.8-897%9"K8."6>1"9/61'"/5=%$B/5@"6P8"9$3N9$.K7=1"76615$76/85"675Q9"GD*O2+"75B")MO2+J
315176>"6>1"=7."-7.Q"75B"6>1"-1B196./75"156.75=1".8$61'"P/6>"7">&B.83.7Q1"%/2/6/5@"27H/2$2"B/9=>7.@1"68
++R*"%^9">7:1"3115"9$32/661BR"Y>1"U17B";%88B"A/9Q"XKK/=1.">79"=85K/.21B"6>76"6>1"B.7/57@1"96.761@&"/9
7==1-673%1"/5"-./5=/-%1R"Y>1"-.8-891B"9$.K7=1"P761."B/9=>7.@1"/9".1B$=1B"3&"*(h"K.82"1H/96/5@"K%8P"75B
>15=1".1B$=/5@"6>1"K%88B"./9Q"K7=68."B.796/=7%%&R"\"$5B1.9675B"6>76"K8."6>1"-%7&"7.17'"Y>1">7.B"=8$.6"-%7&"7.17
P/%%"31"/5967%%1B"$9/5@"-1.2173%1"-7:/5@"P/6>"%75B"B.7/57@1"75B"6>15"B/9=>7.@/5@"/568"1H/96/5@"9$.K7=1"P761."/5
?7%/5@"A87B"P/6>8$6"75&"K%8P".196./=6/859R""0>/%96"6>1"K%8P"B/9=>7.@1"K.82"6>/9"7.17"P/%%"31"2/5/27%"79"2896"8K
6>1"9$.K7=1"P761."P/%%"31"7==8228B761B"3&"-1.2173%1"-7:/5@'"6>1"U17B";%88B"A/9Q"XKK/=1.">79
.1=82215B1B"6>76"7"=85B/6/85"/9"91=$.1B"K8."9821"98.6"8K"K%8P"=856.8%"K.82"6>/9"7.17R"Y>1&">7:1"7%98
.1f$1961B"9$967/573%1"B.7/57@1"K8."9$.K7=1"P761."K.82".88K"7.17'"9$=>"79"968.7@1"675Q9"P>1.1"P761."=75"31
.1N$91B"K8."=%175/5@"8."P761./5@"6>1"%75B9=7-1"7.17R

E.8[1=6"E.8@.7221"75B"Y/219=7%19

DMR"",9"6>1"9=>88%"P/%%"=856/5$1"68"8-1.761"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9'"6>1.1"/9"7"511B"68"P8.Q"/5"6P8
->7919"68"159$.1"6>1"97K1"8-1.76/85"8K"6>1"9=>88%R

<%/,"+?

DeR""E>791")"P/%%"=82215=1"/5"X=6831."!()*'"75B"P/%%"/5:8%:1"6>1"B128%/6/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"3$/%B/5@9"P/6>/5
6>1"98$6>1.5"15B"8K"6>1"9/61R"Y>1"27/5"-8/56"8K"7==199"K8."=8596.$=6/85":1>/=%19"P/%%"31":/7"6>1"1H/96/5@
B1%/:1./19".8$61"76"6>1"98$6>"17961.5"=8.51."8K"6>1"9/61"85"?7%/5@"A87B'"7%6>8$@>"6>1.1"P/%%"31"8==79/857%
7==199".1f$/.1B":/7"6>1".8$61"3&"6>1"9=>88%"27/5"156.75=1"51H6"68",%-1.685"<676/85R"Y>1"51P">7.B"=8$.6"-%7&
7.17"/9"-.8-891B"68"31"=8596.$=61B"8:1."7"e"P11Q"-1./8B"B$./5@"6>1"9$221.">8%/B7&"!()OR",==199"K8."6>191
P8.Q9"/9"-.8-891B":/7"6>1"1H/96/5@"9=>88%"27/5"156.75=1R"E>791")"/9"-.8-891B"68"31"=82-%161"K8."F1=1231.
!()O'"P/6>"6>1"%8P1."9=>88%"28:/5@"/568"6>1"->791")"7.17R"C7:/5@"=82-%161B"->791")'"6>1"-$-/%"7==199"P/%%"31
7B[$961B"68"6>1"-.8-891B"51P".8$61"P>/=>".$59"B/.1=6%&"K.82"6>1"K886-76>"85"?7%/5@"A87BR

DLR""YKU">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"216>8B8%8@&"75B"7==199"7..75@121569"511B"68"31"7@.11B"P/6>
YKU"79"7==199"K8."9821"=8596.$=6/85":1>/=%19"P/%%"31":/7",%-1.685"<676/85"K8.1=8$.6R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7
=8596.$=6/85"2757@12156"-%75"K8."->791")"/9"=85B/6/851B"68"31"9$32/661B"75B"7--.8:1B"3&"6>1"U8=7%
E%755/5@",$6>8./6&"-./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"75&"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9"85"9/61'"P>/=>"/9"=7../1B"8$6"/5
=859$%676/85"P/6>"YKUR

<%/,"+=

*(R""F$./5@"->791"!"6>1"-$-/%9"P/%%"7==199"6>1"-%7&@.8$5B"7.17"6>.8$@>"7"B19/@5761B"P7%Q/5@"/5"6>1"1H/96/5@
617=>1.9"=7."-7.QR"T8"-7.Q/5@"/9"-.8-891B"P/6>/5"6>1"7.17"K8."->791"!R"Y>1".127/5/5@"3$/%B/5@9"P/%%"31
B128%/9>1B"79"-7.6"8K"->791"!'"=82215=/5@"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@"38/%1.>8$91'"P8.Q/5@"98$6>"75B"6>15"6>1
3$/%B/5@9"68"6>1"58.6>"8K"6>1"9/61R"E>791"!"/9"-.8@.7221B"68"31"=82-%161B"/5"F1=1231."!()MR"X5"6>1
=82-%16/85"8K"->791"!'"6>1"K/57%"B1=756"8K"6>1"$--1."9=>88%"P/%%"31"$5B1.67Q15R

*)R""X5=1"7@7/5'"YKU">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"216>8B8%8@&"75B"7==199"7..75@121569"511B"68"31
7@.11B"P/6>"YKU"79"7==199"K8."9821"=8596.$=6/85":1>/=%19"P/%%"31":/7",%-1.685"<676/85"K8.1=8$.6R"\6"/9
.1=82215B1B"6>76"7"=8596.$=6/85"2757@12156"-%75"K8."->791"!"/9"=85B/6/851B"68"31"9$32/661B"75B"7--.8:1B
3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&"+"2856>9"-./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"75&"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9"K8."->791"!'
P>/=>"/9"=7../1B"8$6"/5"=859$%676/85"P/6>"YKUR

Y.759-8.676/85

*!R""Y>1"9/61"/9"7==1991B":/7"?7%/5@"A87B'"P>/=>"K8.29"-7.6"8K"6>1"<6.761@/="A87B"T16P8.QR"Y>1"9/61">79"@88B
7==199"68"-$3%/="6.759-8.6"GEY,U"DJ"75B"/9"91.:1B"3&"615"3$9".8$619'"P/6>"3$9"968-9"[$96"8$69/B1",%-1.685
]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85R",%-1.685"]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85"/9"7--.8H/2761%&"M(2"K.82"6>1"9/61'"75B"/9"91.:1B"3&"6>1
]H3./B@1^A7&51.9"U751"3.75=>"8K"6>1"E/==7B/%%&"%/51R

*+R""Y>1"1H/96/5@"9/61"/9"91.:1B"3&"6P8":1>/=$%7."7==19919'"P>/=>"7.1"68"31".167/51BR"Y>1"98$6>1.5"7==199"P/%%
31"K8."6>1"967KK"75B":/9/68."=7."-7.Q"75B"=&=%/969'"75B"6>1"58.6>1.5"7==199"P/%%".127/5"K8."91.:/=/5@"$91"79
1H/96/5@R","51P"-1B196./75^-$-/%"27/5"156.75=1"K.82"?7%/5@"A87B"%17B/5@"68"6>1"`7../:7%"-%7d7`"/9"-.8-891BR

K)#1+$"*")/.#'*L+M'-/0+I10#.L+N#$%8/5+/*-+K)/OO#7+C61/7.

*DR""Y>1"9=7%1"8K"6>1"9=>88%"/9"9$KK/=/156"68">7:1"7"-86156/7%%&"9/@5/K/=756"/2-7=6"85"%8=7%"6.759-8.6"516P8.Q9

Page 22



75B"7"Y.759-8.6",991992156">79"6>1.1K8.1"3115"-.1-7.1B"3&"<75B1.985",998=/7619"75B"9$32/661B"P/6>"6>1
7--%/=76/85'"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"E8%/=&"YAT)"8K"6>1"]FER

**R""Y>/9">79"1H72/51B"1H/96/5@"28B19"8K"6.7:1%"68"75B"K.82"6>1"9=>88%"3&"-$-/%9"75B"967KK'"3791B"$-85
9$.:1&9"$5B1.67Q15"6>.8$@>"6>1"9=>88%c9"=$..156"Y.7:1%"E%75R"Y>/9"9>8P9"75"7:1.7@1"8K")!h"8K"1H/96/5@
-$-/%9"76"6>1"]--1."75B"U8P1."9=>88%"9/619"6.7:1%%/5@"3&"=7."7%851'"P/6>"7"K$.6>1."!h"=7."9>7./5@R",5"7:1.7@1
8K"!Lh"6.7:1%"3&"3$9'")h"3&"6$31"75B"*Dh"P7%QR

*OR""<67KK"6.7:1%"9$.:1&".19$%69"9>8P1B"7">/@>"-1.=1567@1"GO(hJ"8K"967KK"6.7:1%%/5@"3&"=7."GP/6>")h"=7.
9>7./5@J'"P/6>"!*h"3&".7/%^6$31"75B")!h"3&"3$9R

*MR""\K"28B7%"9>7.19"7.1"27/567/51B"76"6>1/."1H/96/5@"%1:1%9'"6>15"75"7BB/6/857%"+*"=7."6./-9"GM("6P8NP7&
28:121569J"=8$%B"31"1H-1=61B"68"31"@151.761B"/5"17=>"-17Q">8$."85"6>1"%8=7%".87B"516P8.Q"3&"6>1"-.8-891B
/5=.1791"/5"-$-/%9'"P/6>"!M"7BB/6/857%":1>/=$%7."6./-9"@151.761B"3&"967KKR"T8"/5K8.276/85">79"3115"-.8:/B1B"85
967KK"-7.Q/5@"N"1/6>1."P>1.1"6>1&"-7.Q"76"-.19156"8."P>1.1"6>1&"2/@>6"-7.Q"/5"K$6$.1R"Y8".1B$=1"6>1"/2-7=6"8K
8:1.9-/%%"-7.Q/5@"K.82"967KK"8568"9$..8$5B/5@"96.1169'"Y.759-8.676/85"8KK/=1.9">7:1".1=82215B1B"6>76"6>1
Y.7:1%"E%75"/9"91=$.1B"P/6>"27H/2$2"=7."28B7%"9>7.1"67.@169"8K"Mh"G-%$9")h"=7."9>7./5@J"K8."-$-/%"[8$.51&9
75B"*(h"K8."967KK"[8$.51&9"G911"K$.6>1."=8221569"85"<=>88%"Y.7:1%"31%8PJR

*eR""Y>1"Y.759-8.6",991992156">79"799$21B"6>76"6>1"738:1"28B7%"9>7.19"P/%%".127/5"$57%61.1B"75B"6>76"6>1
738:1"-.1B/=61B"7BB/6/857%"6./-9"P/%%"6>1.1K8.1"31"@151.761B"85"6>1"P/B1.".87B"516P8.QR"C8P1:1.'"/6">79"586
6>15"B1%:1B"75&"K$.6>1."/568"f$756/K&/5@"6>1".1%76/:1"/5=.17919"/5"6.7KK/="K%8P9"85"/5B/:/B$7%".87B"%/5Q9"/5"6>1
7.17"7./9/5@"K.82"6>191"/5=.17919"75B"51/6>1.">79"/6"=859/B1.1B">8P"6>1".1B/96./3$6/85"8K"6.7KK/="K.82"6>1
1H/96/5@"]--1."<=>88%"9/61"/5"<675%1&",:15$1"8568"6>/9"9/61"P/%%"7KK1=6"%8=7%"6.7KK/="=85B/6/859R

*LR""XKK/=1.9"/5"Y.759-8.676/85">7:1"%88Q1B"76"4159$9"B767"K8."6>1"B/96./3$6/85"8K"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"7@1"-$-/%9
K8."6>1"9=>88%`9"=76=>2156"7.17'"P>/=>"9$@@1969"6>76"85%&"+!h"8K"-$-/%9"P8$%B"7../:1"K.82"6>1"98$6>'"P/6>
DOh"7../:/5@":/7"?7%/5@"A87B"G58.6>J"75B"!!h":/7"_8$56"E%179756R"Y>/9"P8$%B"2175"6>76"6>1.1"P8$%B"31"7"516
/5=.1791"/5"6.7KK/="6>.8$@>"6>1"_8$56"E%179756^?7%/5@"A87B"[$5=6/85"79"7".19$%6"8K"6>1"=8598%/B76/85"8K"6>1"6P8
9=>88%9"8568"851"9/61R"Y>1"3.87B"=7%=$%76/859"9$@@196"516"/5=.17919"/5"6P8NP7&"K%8P"/5"6>1"28.5/5@"-17Q">8$.
8K")(M":1>/=%19"85"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"G98$6>J"7.2'"*e":1>/=%19"85"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"G58.6>J"7.2"75B"DL":1>/=%19
85"6>1"_8$56"E%179756"7.2"8K"6>1"[$5=6/85R

O(R""\5"61.29"8K"-1.=1567@1"/5=.17919"/5"6.7KK/="K%8P'"6>191"1f$761"68"738$6"eh"85"?7%/5@"A87B"G98$6>J"75B
*R+h"85"_8$56"E%179756'"3791B"85">/968./=7%"6.7KK/="K%8P"B767"K8."6>1"6P8".87B9"B76/5@"K.82"!()!R
\2-.8:121569"68"6>1"_8$56"E%179756"[$5=6/85"7.1"91=$.1B"6>.8$@>"6>1"%1@7%"7@.112156R

2/)+</)H#*$

O)R""47."-7.Q/5@"7%%8P75=19"K8."1B$=76/857%"$91"7.1"916"8$6"/5"9675B7.B"E<)!"8K"6>1"7B8-61B"]FE"!((DR"Y>/9
-1.2/69"851"9-7=1"-1."K/:1"967KK'"-%$9"!(h"K8.":/9/68.9R

O!R""0/6>"7"6867%"8K"!M("967KK"756/=/-761B"P/6>/5"6>1"1H-75B1B"9=>88%'"$-"68"OD"=7."-7.Q/5@"9-7=19"P8$%B"31
-1.2/661BR"Y>1"-.8-891B"-.8:/9/85"8K"**"=7."-7.Q/5@"9-7=19"G/5=%$B/5@"6>.11"B/973%1B"37&9J"P/6>/5"7
67.27=Q1B"=7."-7.Q"6>1.1K8.1"7==8.B9"P/6>"9675B7.B9"75B"6>1"%7&8$6"8K"6>1"=7."-7.Q"7==8.B9"P/6>"B19/@5
@$/B75=1R"YKU">7:1"1H-.1991B"6>1"511B"68"159$.1"6>76"9$967/573%1"6.759-8.6"-7661.59"7.1"19673%/9>1B"K8."6>1
51P"9=>88%'"75B">7:1".1f$1961B"K$.6>1."[$96/K/=76/85"75B"/5K8.276/85"738$6"1H/96/5@"-7.Q/5@"-.8:/9/85"75B
B1275B"K8."386>"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"$--1."75B"%8P1."9=>88%"9/619R

O+R""Y>1"Y.759-8.6",991992156"9$32/661B"P/6>"6>1"7--%/=76/85">79"1H72/51B"1H/96/5@"28B19"8K"6.7:1%"68"75B
K.82"6>1"9=>88%"3&"-$-/%9"75B"967KK'"3791B"$-85"9$.:1&9"$5B1.67Q15"6>.8$@>"6>1"9=>88%`9"=$..156"Y.7:1%"E%75R
<67KK"6.7:1%"9$.:1&".19$%69"9>8P1B"7">/@>"-1.=1567@1"GO(hJ"8K"967KK"6.7:1%%/5@"3&"=7."GP/6>")h"=7."9>7./5@J'
P/6>"!*h"3&".7/%^6$31"75B")!h"3&"3$9R"Y>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"K8."6>1"9=>88%"/9".1f$/.1B"68"31"$-B761B"79"-7.6"8K"6>/9
7--%/=76/85'"75B"6>/9"P/%%"/5=%$B1"67.@169"68".1B$=1"=7."$91"7285@96"967KK"68"6>1"9=>88%"N"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"P>/=>
7.1"916"8$6"/5"6>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"91=6/85"31%8PR

ODR""U85B85"E%75"E8%/=&"OR)+".1f$/.19")(h"8K"9-7=19"68"31"-.8:/B1B"P/6>"1%1=6./=":1>/=%1"=>7.@/5@"-8/569
G?a4EJ"7%85@"P/6>"7"K$.6>1.")(h"-799/:1"-.8:/9/85R"Y>1"7--%/=76/85"8./@/57%%&"=85K8.21B"6>76"6>/9"%1:1%"8K
?a4E"P/%%"31"-.8:/B1B'"3$6">79"9/5=1"=85K/.21B"6>76"B$1"68"%7=Q"8K"K$5B/5@"6>76"85%&"851"?a4E"P/%%"31
-.8:/B1BR"Y8"7%%8P"K8."K$6$.1"-.8:/9/85"/5"6>1"1:156"6>76"K$5B/5@"/9"7:7/%73%1'"7BB/6/857%"B$=6/5@"K8."D"=>7.@/5@
-8/569"G/R1R"9-7=1"85"B/96./3$6/85"387.B"75B".1f$/.1B"B$=6/5@J"P/%%"31"-.8:/B1BR"0>/%96"6>/9"%1:1%"8K"-.8:/9/85
B819"586"2116"6>1".1f$/.121569"8K"-8%/=&"OR)+'"/6"/9"=859/B1.1B"85"37%75=1"6>76"6>1"9>8.6K7%%"B819"586"P7..756
7".17985"K8.".1K$97%R"

Page 23



O*R""\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7"9/61"P/B1"=7."-7.Q/5@"2757@12156"-%75"G4E_EJ"K8."6>1"9=>88%"85=1"/5
8-1.76/85"/9"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"-%755/5@"=859156R"Y>/9"9>8$%B"/5=%$B1"2179$.19"68"-.1:156
-7.1569"K.82"-/=Q/5@"$-^B.8--/5@"8KK"85"6>1"=7."-7.Q"7==199".87B"75B"?7%/5@"A87B'"2757@12156"75B
7%%8=76/85"8K"=7."-7.Q/5@"K8."967KK"75B":/9/68."B$./5@"9=>88%"8-1.76/5@"6/219"75B"8$69/B1"8K"9=>88%"8-1.76/5@
6/219"P>15"8-15"K8."6>1"=822$5/6&R"Y>1"4E_E"9>8$%B"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"=85[$5=6/85"P/6>"6>1"<=>88%"Y.7:1%
E%75R

P/0H#*$

OOR"","51P"O2"P/B1"-1B196./75N85%&"7==199"P/6>"DRe2"P/B1"@7619"/9"58P"7%98"-.8-891B"/568"6>1"27/5"9=>88%
156.75=1"B/.1=6%&"K.82"?7%/5@"A87BR"Y>/9"/9"75"/2-.8:12156"85"6>1"1H/96/5@"7..75@121569'"P>/=>"=$..156%&
.1f$/.1"-1B196./759"68"$91"K886-76>9"7%85@9/B1"6>1":1>/=$%7."7==19919"75B"6>1"-.8-891B"9$.K7=/5@"/5"927%%
1%12156"-7:/5@"K%7@9"-.8:/B19"7"9$/673%1"9$.K7=1R"C8P1:1.'"6>/9"156.75=1"P/%%"=85=156.761"-1B196./75
28:12156"/568"75B"8$6"8K"6>1"9/61"8568"7"%15@6>"8K"6>1"?7%/5@"A87B"K886P7&"6>76"/9"7%.17B&":1.&"=85@1961B'
B$1"68"6>1"-.1915=1"8K"6>1"3$9"968-9"K8.",%-1.685"<676/85"/561.=>75@1R"Y>1"9/@5/K/=756"/5=.1791"/5"-$-/%
5$231.9"85"6>/9"9/61"P8$%B"K$.6>1."1H7=1.3761"1H/96/5@"B/KK/=$%6/19'"-7.6/=$%7.%&"76"6>1"15B"8K"6>1"9=>88%"B7&R

OMR""Y8"2/6/@761"6>/9"/2-7=6"75B".1B$=1"=.8PB/5@"76"9=>88%"8-15/5@"75B"=%89/5@"6/219'"6>1"K886P7&"/5"6>/9
7.17">79"3115"P/B151B"8:1."6>1"%75B9=7-1B"7.17"316P115"6>1".17."8K"6>1"K886P7&"75B"6>1"9=>88%"38$5B7.&
K15=1"316P115"6>1"9676/85"K8.1=8$.6"75B"K.856"8K"6>1"3$9"968-R"Y>1"-$3%/=".17%2"/2-.8:12156"P8.Q9"7%98
-.8-891"68"916"6>1"9=>88%"38$5B7.&"K15=1"K$.6>1."/568"6>1"9/61"68"7%%8P"6>1"K886P7&"68"31"P/B151B"K$.6>1."96/%%
75B"6>$9"/2-.8:1"6>1"-1B196./75"7--.87=>"68"6>1"9676/85"75B"6>/9"P8$%B"799/96"/5"K$.6>1.">1%-/5@"68".1B$=1
K886P7&"=.8PB/5@"/5"6>/9"7.17R""Y>1"%75B"P/%%".127/5"/5"6>1"K.11>8%B"8P51.9>/-"8K"6>1"9=>88%"3$6"=75"31
B1B/=761B"79">/@>P7&"$9/5@"7"<1=6/85"M!"586/=1'"75B"31"-$3%/=%&"7==199/3%1R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7
=85B/6/85"/9"91=$.1B"-.8:/B/5@"B167/%9"8K"6>1"-7:/5@"K8."6>/9"7.17'">7:/5@".1@7.B"68"6>1"P/B1."-$3%/=".17%2
/2-.8:121569"6>76"6>1"48$5=/%"/9"-.8-89/5@"68"=7..&"8$6"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B"8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%"9/61R"Y>1"7.17
8K"%75B"P>/=>"/9"68"31"-$3%/=%&"7==199/3%1"P/%%"31"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"<1=6/85")(O",@.112156R"Y>1"P/B15/5@
8K"6>1"K886P7&"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"156.75=1"/9"9$--8.61B"3&"386>"8KK/=1.9"/5"6.759-8.676/85"75B"YKUR

OeR"",".1-8.6"85"-1B196./75"75B"=&=%/5@"=85B/6/859"/5"6>1":/=/5/6&"8K"6>1"9/61"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B">79"3115
-.8:/B1BR"Y>/9"/9"586"7"K$%%"E?A<"7991992156'"3$6"-.8:/B19"9821"$91K$%"/5K8.276/85R"\5"7BB/6/85"68"6>1"27/5
-1B196./75"7==199"68"6>1"98$6>"K.82"?7%/5@"A87B'"8KK/=1.9"/5"Y.759-8.676/85">7:1".1f$1961B"6>76"K$.6>1.
=859/B1.76/85"8K"K$6$.1"7==199"K8."-1B196./759"75B"=&=%/969"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@"@761"68"X51"Y.11"C/%%"E7.Q"85"6>1
58.6>1.5"1B@1"8K"6>1"9/61'"75B"6>1"1H/96/5@"-86156/7%"7==199"K.82"I./B@1>/%%"4%891'"7.1"=85B/6/851B"68"75&
K8.6>=82/5@"=859156R"Y>1"2757@12156"8K"6>191"7%61.576/:1"7==199"P/%%"511B"68"31"=859/B1.1BR

OLR""Y>1".87B"7==/B156">/968.&"K8."6>1"7.17">79"7%98"3115"1H72/51B"P/6>/5"6>1"Y.759-8.6",991992156'"P/6>
B767"-.8B$=1B"K8."6>1"K/:1"&17."-1./8B"K.82"T8:1231."!((L"68"X=6831."!()D"K8."6>1"7.17R"Y>/9"9>8P1B"7"6867%
8K")+"-1.9857%"/5[$.&"7==/B1569"7%85@"6>1"96.16=>"8K"?7%/5@"A87B"316P115"6>1"[$5=6/859"P/6>"I./B@1P761."A87B
75B"_8$56"E%179756'"P/6>"7"K$.6>1."5/51"76"6>1"[$5=6/85"P/6>"I./B@1P761."A87B"75B"1/@>6"76"6>1"[$5=6/85"P/6>
_8$56"E%179756R

M(R""E1B196./75"7==/B1569">7:1"3115"-7.6/=$%7.%&"-.1:7%156"7%85@"6>1"96.16=>"8K"?7%/5@"A87B"K.856/5@"6>1
9=>88%"75B"58.6>P7.B9"68"6>1"[$5=6/85"P/6>"_8$56"E%179756'"P/6>")!"8K"6>1"7==/B1569"/5"6>/9"7.17"/5:8%:/5@
-1B196./759R"</H"8K"6>191"/5:8%:1B"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"7@1B"=>/%B.15"G))N)*&.9J'"P/6>"6P8"/B156/K/1B"79"-$-/%9"8K
,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%R

M)R"",%6>8$@>"6>1.1"7.1"-1B196./75"=.899/5@"K7=/%/6/19"7%85@"6>/9"96.16=>"8K"?7%/5@"A87B'"6>1">/@>"7==/B156".761
9$@@1969"6>76"6>191"P8$%B"3151K/6"K.82"7".1:/1P'"@/:15"6>1"%7.@1"/5=.1791"/5"-$-/%"5$231.9"-.8-891B"68
76615B"6>/9"9/61"/5"K$6$.1R"E86156/7%"2179$.19"/5=%$B1"$-@.7B/5@"6>1"/9%75B"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%"68"7"-1%/=75"8.
d13.7"=.899/5@"75B"7"28.1"-1B196./75NK./15B%&"7..75@12156"68"31"/56.8B$=1B"76"6>1"[$5=6/85"8K"?7%/5@"A87B
75B"_8$56"E%179756"G6>1"=$..156"7..75@12156"82/69"7"B1B/=761B"=.899/5@"->791"85"6>1"_8$56"E%179756"7.2JR

M!R""Y>1">/@>P7&"P8.Q9"916"8$6"738:1"G/9%75B"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%"68"31"K179/3%&"$-@.7B1B"68"7"-1%/=75"8.
d13.7"=.899/5@"75B"7"28.1"-1B196./75NK./15B%&"7..75@12156"68"31"/56.8B$=1B"76"6>1"[$5=6/85"8K"?7%/5@"A87B
75B"_8$56"E%179756J"7.1".1f$/.1B"68"31"91=$.1B"79"91=6/85"!Me">/@>P7&"P8.Q9"P/6>/5"6>1"91=6/85")(O
7@.112156R

M+R"",9/B1"K.82"6>1"%7.@1"=85=156.76/85"8K"-1B196./75"=79$7%6/19"7%85@"6>/9"96.16=>"8K"?7%/5@"A87B'"6>1.1"7.1
58"86>1."27[8.".1=$../5@"7==/B156"-7661.59"/5"6>1":/=/5/6&"8K"6>1"9=>88%"6>76"P8$%B"31"%/Q1%&"68"31"1H7=1.3761B
3&"6>/9"-.8-897%R

Page 24



2570#*$

MDR""Y>1"7--%/=76/85"-.8-8919"Le"=&=%1"9-7=19"K8."-$-/%9'"P/6>"7"K$.6>1."+("9-7=19"/5"7"91-7.761"7.17"K8."967KKR
Y>1"%1:1%"8K"-.8:/9/85"K7%%9"9>8.6"8K"386>"]FE"75B"U85B85"E%75".1f$/.121569"P>/=>"911Q9"68"-.8:/B1"7"6867%
.1f$/.12156"K8."!DM"9-7=19"G3791B"85"]FE"9675B7.B9J"75B"!*D"9-7=19"G3791B"85"U85B85"E%75"9675B7.B9JR
XKK/=1.9"/5"Y.759-8.676/85">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"3&"9-7=/5@"=&=%1"9675B9"=%891."68@16>1."76"e((22"=156.19
G.76>1."6>75")2"=156.19J'"P/%%"/5=.1791"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"-.8:/9/85R",.179">7:1"7%98"3115"9>8P5"85"6>1"-%759"K8.
K$6$.1"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@'"P>/=>"P/%%"7%%8P"K8."/5=.1791"=&=%1"K7=/%/6/19"68"31"-.8:/B1B"79"B1275B"/5=.1791R"Y>/9"P/%%
511B"68"31"=859/B1.1B"/5"=85[$5=6/85"P/6>"6>1"<=>88%"Y.7:1%"E%75

M*R""YKU">7:1".7/91B"=85=1.59"P/6>"6>1"27/5"=&=%1"7==199"K8."6>1"9=>88%":/7"6>1"98$6>1.5"7==199"7B[7=156"68
,%-1.685"]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85R"\6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7"=85B/6/85"/9"91=$.1B"68"%88Q"76"7%61.576/:1"7==199
7..75@121569"9$=>"79"K.82"6>1"27/5"-1B196./75"7==199R

MOR""YKU">7:1"7%98"1H-.1991B"=85=1.59"P/6>"6>1"-88."f$7%/6&"=&=%1"15:/.852156"/5"6>1":/=/5/6&"8K"6>1"9/61R"Y>1&
>7:1".1f$1961B"6>76"6>1"9=>88%"%88Q9"76"=&=%1"/5K.796.$=6$.1"/2-.8:121569"/5=%$B/5@"7".8$61"K.82"6>1"1H/96/5@
58.6>1.5"156.75=1"8K"6>1"9=>88%"68"=8551=6"68"X51"Y.11"C/%%"A1=.176/85"Z.8$5B"75B"7".8$61":/7",6%/-"A87B
P/6>"7"-1B196./75"75B"=&=%1"-7.7%%1%"d13.7"=.899/5@"8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%"9/61"68"K7=/%/6761"7==199"68"6>1"=757%
68P-76>":/7",6%/-"A87BR",9"B/9=$991B"738:1'"7"-1%/=75"8."d13.7"=.899/5@"/9"-.8-891B"68"31"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K
>/@>P7&"P8.Q9"85"?7%/5@"A87BR","=85B/6/85">79"7%98"3115".1=82215B1B"738:1'"%88Q/5@"76"7%61.576/:1
-1B196./75"75B"=&=%1"7==199"K8."6>1"9=>88%":/7"6>1"1H/96/5@"58.6>1.5"@761R

<(&0#7+K)/*,1').

MMR""YKU">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"6>1"1H/96/5@"%1:1%"8K"3$9"91.:/=1"9>8$%B"31"73%1"68"7==8228B761"6>1"196/2761B
/5=.1791"/5"-79915@1.9"79"7".19$%6"/K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156R"T8"K$.6>1."=856./3$6/85"/9"98$@>6R"U/Q1P/91'"6>1
-.8-891B"B1:1%8-2156"P8$%B">7:1"7"51@%/@/3%1"-79915@1."=7-7=/6&"/2-7=6"68",%-1.685"]5B1.@.8$5B"<676/85R

I7%''0+K)/B"0+<0/*

MeR""Y8">1%-"68"2/6/@761"K$6$.1"/2-7=6'"7"<=>88%"Y.7:1%"E%75">79"3115"9$32/661B"P/6>"6>1"7--%/=76/85"K8."6>1
!()D^)*"7=7B12/="&17.R"Y>/9"/9"6>1"K/.96"Y.7:1%"E%75"-.8B$=1B"K8."6>1"9=>88%"9/5=1"!((L"75B"79"9$=>'"6>1
9=>88%">79"586">7B"75&".1=156"15@7@12156"P/6>"I.156`9"<=>88%"Y.7:1%"E%755/5@"8KK/=1.9"75B">79"85%&".1=156%&
3115".1@/961.1B"85"YKU`9"<Y,A<"7==.1B/676/85"9&9612R"Y>1"%7=Q"8K"/561.:156/85"8:1."6>1"=8$.91"8K"6>1"K/:1
&17."@7-">79"21756"6>76"=7."$91"7285@96"967KK"75B"-$-/%9">79"/5=.1791BR

MLR""Y>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"P/%%"7/2"68"/5=.1791"P7%Q/5@'"=&=%/5@"75B"=7."9>7./5@"68"6>1"9=>88%'"/5"8.B1."68".1B$=1
=85@196/85"76"-17Q"6/219R"\5/6/7%"7=6/859"7.1"68"/5=%$B1"799123%/19"K8."&8$5@1."=>/%B.15"85".87B"97K16&'
15=8$.7@12156"68"96$B1569"6>76"7../:1"3&"=7."68"P7%Q"85=1"7"P11Q"75B"-.8286/85"8K"=7."9>7./5@R"Y>1"/5/6/7%
7/2"P/%%"31"68"7=>/1:1"I.85d1"7P7.B"9676$9"P/6>"6>1">1%-"8K"I.156"48$5=/%`9"8KK/=1.9'"P/6>"-.8@.199"31/5@
285/68.1B"85"75"755$7%"379/9R

e(R""C8P1:1.'"6>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"/5"/69"=$..156"96761"/9":1.&"9>8.6"85"B167/%"75B">79"586"K$%%&"67Q15"/568
=859/B1.76/85"6>1"=8591f$15=19"8K"%8=76/5@"7%%"-$-/%9"8568"851"9/61R"\6"/9"7%98"%7=Q/5@"B167/%9"8K">8P"6>1"6.7:1%
-%75"P/%%"31"2757@1B'"/9"9>8.6"85"B167/%9"8K"-.8-891B"7=6/859"75B"6/21K.7219"75B"/9"%7=Q/5@"=%17."75B
2179$.73%1"67.@169R

e)R""XKK/=1.9"/5"Y.759-8.676/85">7:1"7B:/91B"6>76"/6"/9"199156/7%"6>76"6>1"Y.7:1%"E%75">79"7"2/5/2$2"67.@16"8K
.1B$=/5@"6>1"-.8-8.6/85"8K"-$-/%9"6.7:1%%/5@"3&"=7."68"7"9$KK/=/156"B1@.11"68"8KK916"6>1"/5=.1791"/5"-$-/%
5$231.9R",".1B$=6/85"/5"6>1"28B7%"9>7.1"8K"-$-/%9"6.7:1%%/5@"3&"=7."68"738$6")(h"P8$%B"31".1f$/.1B"68
7=>/1:1"6>/9"K8."6>1"9=>88%"79"7"P>8%1'"P/6>"7"67.@16"8K"Mh"2175/5@"6>76"8:1.7%%"=7."[8$.51&9"68"6>1"?7%/5@
A87B"9/61"P8$%B"586"/5=.1791R"Y>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"9$.:1&".19$%69"K.82"!((L"9>8P1B"Mh"8K"-$-/%9"6.7:1%%/5@"7%851
3&"=7."76"6>76"6/21"G-%$9")h"=7."9>7./5@J'"98"6>/9"67.@16"9>8$%B"31"-1.K1=6%&"7=>/1:73%1R

e!R""</2/%7.%&'"7"2/5/2$2"67.@16"8K"*(h"=7."$91"7285@96"967KK"/9".1f$/.1B"68"7=>/1:1"7"`5/%"/2-7=6`"K.82"=7.
6.7:1%"3&"967KK"K8."6>1"9=>88%"79"7"P>8%1R"Y>/9"/9"96/%%"=859/B1.1B">/@>"K8."75"12-%8&2156"$91'"98"7"28.1
79-/.76/857%"%85@"61.2"67.@16"8K"!*h"9>8$%B"7%98"31"=859/B1.1B'"P>/=>"P/%%">1%-"68"2/6/@761"-7.Q/5@"-.83%129
/5"6>1"%8=7%"7.17R

e+R""\5"6>1"21756/21'"K$.6>1."P8.Q"/9".1f$/.1B"68"6>1"Y.7:1%"E%75"68"3./5@"/6"$-"68"75"7==1-673%1"9675B7.B"75B"7
<)(O"83%/@76/85"/9"98$@>6".1f$/./5@"6>1"9$32/99/85"75B"7--.8:7%"8K"7".1:/91B"B8=$2156"-./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K
6>1"51P"9=>88%R

Page 25



I")B#7#*$

eDR""Y.7=Q/5@"B/7@.729">7:1"3115"-.8:/B1B"68"B128596.761"6>76"7B1f$761"6$.5/5@"9-7=1"/9"68"31"-.8:/B1B"K8.
B1%/:1.&":1>/=%19"75B"K8."K/.1"7--%/75=19"76"6>1".17."8K"6>1"9=>88%"3$/%B/5@R"<1.:/=1":1>/=%1"7==199"/9"7%98
9>8P5"7.8$5B"6>1"=7."-7.Q"68"7%%8P"B1%/:1./19"/568"6>1"27/5"9=>88%"156.75=1R"Y8"7%%8P"K8."=8596.$=6/85"g%8../19
68"1561."6>1"9/61"K.82"6>1"58.6>1.5"7==199"75B"85=1"6>1"9=>88%"/9"8==$-/1B"K8."%7.@1.":1>/=%19"9$=>"79
=87=>19"68"31"73%1"68"$91"6>1"58.6>1.5"7==199'"/6"/9".1f$/.1B"68"31"P/B151BR"<$=>"P8.Q9"P/%%"K8.2"-7.6"8K"6>1
9!Me">/@>P7&"P8.Q9R

e*R""\6"/9"586"756/=/-761B"6>76"6>1.1"P/%%"31"7"9/@5/K/=756"/5=.1791"/5"91.:/=/5@"6./-9"68"6>1"15%7.@1B"9=>88%R
C8P1:1.'"/6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"7"B1%/:1.&"75B"91.:/=/5@"-%75"/9"91=$.1B"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"=8596.$=6/85
2757@12156"-%75"B$./5@"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9R","K/57%"B1%/:1.&"75B"91.:/=/5@"-%75"9>8$%B"31"91=$.1B"79
-7.6"8K"7"-%755/5@"=85B/6/85"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"=859156'"85=1"6>1"9=>88%"/9"8==$-/1B'"9166/5@"8$6"6>1
7..75@121569"K8."91.:/=/5@"75B"B1%/:1./19R

AQ.")*/0+;#$%.#*$

eOR""E.1%/2/57.&"%/@>6/5@"B167/%9"K8."6>1"9/61"9$@@196"6>76"6>1"%/@>6/5@"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"7==199".87B"7%85@"6>1
58.6>1.5"9/B1"8K"6>1"9/61"P/%%"31".167/51B"79"/9'"P>/%96"6>1"27/5"=7."75B"3/=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"7.179"P/%%"31"/%%$2/5761B
68")("%$HR"Y>1"27/5"-1B196./75"156.75=1"68"6>1"9=>88%"P/%%"31"/%%$2/5761B"68"!("%$H"75B"-1B196./75".8$619"68
6>1".17."8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@"P/%%"31"/%%$2/5761B"68"*"%$HR

eMR""C8P1:1.'"<8=/16&"8K"U/@>6"j"U/@>6/5@"@$/B75=1".1=82215B9"75"7:1.7@1"/%%$2/575=1":7%$1"8K"!("%$H"P/6>
7"$5/K8.2/6&".76/8"8K"(R!*"K8."9=>88%"=7."-7.Q9"75B"6>1"B19/@5"9>8$%B"31"7215B1B"7==8.B/5@%&R",5"$-B761B
-%75">79"3115"-.8:/B1B"67Q/5@"85"387.B"6>/9".1f$/.12156R

eeR"";$%%"B167/%9"8K"1H61.57%"%/@>6/5@"7.1".1=82215B1B"68"31"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@"=859156R

4859$%676/85

<)"R/110#7/.#'*+7'*,(0./.#'*+"B"*.

eLR"","=859$%676/85"1:156"P79">1%B"3&"6>1"7--%/=756"76"6>1"9=>88%"85"!*"_7.=>"!()*"76"*-2R"Y>1"1:156"P79
76615B1B"3&"-$-/%9'"-7.1569'"967KK"75B"%8=7%".19/B1569R"Y>1"1:156"-.8:/B1B"75B"8--8.6$5/6&"K8."6>1"76615B119"68
911"75B"B/9=$99"6>1"-%759'"75B"6>1&">7:1"=>75@1B"75B"B1:1%8-1B"8:1."6/21'"75B"6>1"8--8.6$5/6&"68"=822156
85"6>1"-.8-897%"-./8."68"6>1"K8.27%"-%755/5@"7--%/=76/85"31/5@"9$32/661BR

L(R"",--.8H/2761%&"+("-18-%1"76615B1B"6>1"1:156'"P/6>")D"9/@5/5@"6>1"76615B75=1"%/96"75B"K/%%/5@"8$6
f$196/8557/.19R"Y>1"27[8./6&"P1.1"9$--8.6/:1"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156'"P>/=>"7"9$227.&"8K"6>1"=8221569"916"8$6
31%8PV

! \5=.1791"/5"8-15"9-7=1
! Z88B"156.75=1
! Z88B"9-7=1^%7&8$6
! <6$B156"K./15B%&
! ,%%"85"851"9/61
! Z88B"96.116"-.1915=1
! S11-9"P/6>/5"=$..156"K886-./56
! T11B"K8."28.1"9>1%61.1B"9176/5@"8$6"7.179
! ?H6.7"9-8.6/5@"K7=/%/6/19"68"31"-.8:/B1B
! T11B"K8."2/5/"3$9"9-7=19
! T11B"K8."6.7KK/="2757@12156"B$./5@"=8596.$=6/85

G",1'*,",+)"7"#B"-+-()#*$+.%"+7'(),"+'O+.%"+10/**#*$+/110#7/.#'*

L)R""X51".19-8591">79"3115".1=1/:1B"K.82"7"%8=7%".19/B156"B$./5@"6>1"=8$.91"8K"6>1"7--%/=76/85R"Y>/9"/9"916
8$6"31%8PV

4822156 A19-8591

U899"8K"-./:7=&"79"7".19$%6"8K
8:1.%88Q/5@"K.82"6>1"51P"9=>88%

,9"B/9=$991B"/5"-7.7@.7->"))"738:1'"6>1"51P
9=>88%"P/%%"586".19$%6"/5"7"%899"8K"-./:7=&

Page 26



\5=.1791"/5"58/91"75B"B/96$.375=1
79"7".19$%6"8K"6>1"7BB/6/857%"-$-/%9

,9"B/9=$991B"/5"-7.7@.7->9"D!"68"D+"738:1'
6>1.1"P/%%"586"31"7"B16./21567%"/2-7=6"68
.19/B156/7%"-.8-1.6/19"79"7".19$%6"8K"58/91"75B
B/96$.375=1R

E.83%129"P/6>".769"/5"6>1"7.17R"0/%%
31"27B1"P8.91"3&"7BB/6/857%
.$33/9>"75B"=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9

Y>1"/99$1"P/6>".769"/9"586"7"27661."6>76"/9
=859/B1.1B"6>.8$@>"15:/.8521567%">17%6>
%1@/9%76/85".76>1."6>75"-%755/5@R",
=8596.$=6/85"2757@12156"-%75"P/%%"916"8$6
B167/%9"K8.".$33/9>"B$./5@"=8596.$=6/85"75B
B167/%9"8K".1K$91"968.7@1"K7=/%/6/19"K8."6>1
9=>88%"P/%%"31"=85B/6/851B"68"75&"K8.6>=82/5@
-%755/5@"=8221569

E88."f$7%/6&"9>8-9"85"?7%/5@"A87B Y>/9"/9"7"27661."6>76"/9"8$69/B1"6>1".12/6"8K
6>/9"7--%/=76/85R"C8P1:1.'"6>1"48$5=/%"/9
911Q/5@"68"=7..&"8$6"P/B1."-$3%/=".17%2
/2-.8:121569"85"?7%/5@"A87BR'"P>/=>"799/96
/5"6>1".1@151.76/85"8K"6>1"7.17

485=%$9/859

L!R""\6"/9"=859/B1.1B"6>1"7--%/=76/85"P8$%B"-.8:/B1"9/@5/K/=756"3151K/69"K8."6>1"-$-/%9"8K",%-1.685"4822$5/6&
<=>88%"75B"K8."86>1."I.156"-$-/%9"P/6>"6>1"28B196"/5=.1791"/5"5$231.9g"6>1"-.8:/9/85"8K"=822$5/6&"7==199"68
6>1"9-8.69">7%%'"B/5/5@".882'">7%%"75B"7"5$231."8K"=%799.8829"/9"7%98"3151K/=/7%"K8."I.156".19/B1569R

L+R"",==8.B/5@%&'"/6"/9".1=82215B1B"6>76"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85"31"@.7561B'"9$3[1=6"68"=85B/6/859"75B"<1=6/85
)(O",@.112156R

=8`<'A&%?$D=
Y>1"7--%/=76/85".1f$/.19"7"<1=6/85")(O",@.112156'"/5"8.B1."68"91=$.1"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"3151K/69VN

! E7&2156"8K"6>1"48$5=/%`9"%1@7%"75B"86>1."-.8K199/857%"=8969"/5"G7J"-.1-7./5@"75B"=82-%16/5@"6>1
7@.112156"75B"G3J"285/68./5@"75B"15K8.=/5@"/69"-1.K8.275=1

! <$967/573/%/6&"N"9$32/99/85"75B"=82-%/75=1"P/6>"6>1"<$967/573/%/6&"=>1=QN%/96"159$./5@"7"2/5/2$2"8K
D*R*h"9=8.1"/9"7=>/1:1B'"68@16>1."P/6>"7"2/5/2$2"=7.385".1B$=6/85"8K )Mh"/2-.8:12156"85"E7.6"U"!()+
I$/%B/5@"A1@$%76/859"=7.385"P/6>"7".1f$/.12156"6>76"6>1"Ua"=73%19"7.1"68"31".$5"75B"61.2/5761B"76".88K
%1:1%"68"7%%8P"K8."6>1"K$6$.1"=8551=6/85"8K"7"Ea"7..7&'"75B"68"7=>/1:1"IA??,_".76/5@"ba1.&"@88B`"GP/6>
=82-15976/85"9>8$%B"/6"586"31"B1%/:1.1BJg

! T86/K&"I.156"!"08.Q"8K"K8.6>=82/5@"[83"75B"6.7/5/5@"8--8.6$5/6/19"7998=/761B"P/6>"6>1"B1:1%8-2156g
! E.8:/9/85"8K"7"Y.7:1%"E%75"K8."6>1"9/61 P/6>"27H/2$2"=7."28B7%"9>7.1"67.@169"8K"Mh"G-%$9")h"=7."9>7./5@J

K8."-$-/%"[8$.51&9"75B"*(h"K8."967KK"[8$.51&g
! F1B/=76/85"8K"6>1"7.17"8K"@.799":1.@1"7%85@"?7%/5@"A87B"/5"K.856"8K"6>1"9=>88%"38$5B7.&"K15=1"79"-$3%/=

>/@>P7&"75B"P/B15/5@"8K" 6>1"K886P7&"/5"6>/9"7.17"68"75"7--.8-./761"P/B6>"68"7%%1:/761"=.8PB/5@"G5R3R"6>1
B1B/=76/85"75B"P8.Q9"=75"31"$5B1.67Q15"6>.8$@>"7"<+e",@.112156'"8."6>1"%75B"=75"31"B1B/=761B"$5B1."7
<M!"586/=1"75B"6>1"48$5=/%"=75"9$391f$156%&"$5B1.67Q1"K886P7&"P8.Q9"6>1291%:19"$9/5@"/69"8P5"K$5B9Jg

! <1=6/85"!Me"C/@>P7&"P8.Q9"68"/5=%$B1V
! 6>1 P/B15/5@" 8K" 6>1" 9/61" 156.75=1" K.82" ?7%/5@" A87B" 76" 6>1" 58.6>1.5" 15B" 8K" 6>1" 9/61'" /5=%$B/5@

9$.K7=/5@" 8K" 6>1" 7998=/761B" =.8998:1." /5" e(22"=85=.161" 3%8=Q" -7:/5@" 75B" 7B[$9621569" 68" 6>1
7B[7=156"%87B/5@"37&"68"31"7@.11B"P/6>"I.156`9"Y.759-8.676/85"]5/6"79"-7.6"8K"6>1"B167/%1B">/@>P7&
B19/@5"P8.Q9

! E1B196./75" 97K16&" /2-.8:121569" 7%85@" ?7%/5@" A87B" 316P115" ,%-1.685" <676/85" 75B" _8$56
E%179756" 75B^8." -7.Q/5@" =856.8%9" /5" 6>1" P/B1." 7.17'" P>/=>" 9>8$%B" 79" 7" 2/5/2$2" /5=%$B1" 6>1
-.8:/9/85"8K"7".7/91B"d13.7"=.899/5@"8$69/B1"6>1"9=>88%"/5"6>1":/=/5/6&"8K"6>1",6%/-"A87B"[$5=6/85g

,5B'"68"7$6>8./91"6>1"C17B"8K",.17"E%755/5@'"8."86>1."B$%&"7$6>8./91B"-1.985'"68".1K$91"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85"/K

Page 27



6>1"7--%/=756">79"K7/%1B"68"B128596.761"6>1"73/%/6&"68"-.8:/B1"K8."6>1"738:1"61.29"75B"2116"6>1"-8%/=/19"8K"6>1
]5/67.&"F1:1%8-2156"E%75"75B"<1=6/85")(O"E%755/5@"X3%/@76/859"<$--%121567.&"E%755/5@"F8=$2156"3&
=85=%$B/5@"75"7--.8-./761"7@.112156R

!$D'A&%?$D=
Y>/9"7--%/=76/85"/9"%/73%1"68"-7& c`d``o"$5B1."6>1"4822$5/6&"\5K.796.$=6$.1"U1:&"G4\UJR

01"=7%=$%761B"6>/9"K/@$.1"K.82"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"/5K8.276/85V

Y867%"728$56"8K"1%/@/3%1oo"K%88.9-7=1"P>/=>"85"=82-%16/85"/9"68"31"B128%/9>1B"G?JV M)*+"9fR"2R
Y867%"728$56"8K"K%88.9-7=1"85"=82-%16/85"GZJV )!D*+"9fR"2R

Q42 >*//74H+U2
/,
U/0H*21-/,
ZE7N

&*-.-6*2e
721+-,2I
T*//74H+U2
ZS7N

321'+72+
UL+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
Z?N

(+12'(B
O72,1
05*1-H*-27
542I

(+12'(B
#+V/7+*
05*1-H*-27
542I

O72,1
456K1/1+*

#+V/7+*
456K1/1+*

T85N.19/B15
6/7%
/596/6$6/859

)!D*+ *+(( p(R(( p(R(( p(R(( p(R((

I4\<"K/@$.1"K8."&17."/5"P>/=>"6>1"=>7.@/5@"9=>1B$%1"688Q"1KK1=6"G\=J !!D !!D
I4\<"K/@$.1"K8."&17."/5"P>/=>"6>1"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85"P79"@.7561B"G\-J !*e

%/1+*'UL+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 p(R(( p(R((

o,%%"K/@$.19"7.1"=7%=$%761B"$9/5@"6>1"K8.2$%7"$5B1."A1@$%76/85"D(GOJ"75B"7%%"K/@$.19"7.1"9$3[1=6"68"/5B1H"%/5Q/5@
79"-1."A1@$%76/85"D(G*JR"Y>1"/5B1H"%/5Q/5@"P/%%"31".1:/1P1B"P>15"7"F1275B"T86/=1"/9"/99$1BR

oo&*-.-6*2"21759"6>1"3$/%B/5@"=8567/59"7"-7.6"6>76">79"3115"/5"%7PK$%"$91"K8."7"=856/5$8$9"-1./8B"8K"76"%1796
9/H"2856>9"P/6>/5"6>1"-1./8B"8K"6>.11"&17.9"15B/5@"85"6>1"B7&"-%755/5@"-1.2/99/85"K/.96"-1.2/69"6>1
=>7.@173%1"B1:1%8-2156R

)*2+42'3/12'B'!$D'*-+6-*-1V'-4'U+*U5*+12I'+1'1L2'1-02'+1'XL-UL'H*+,,-,.'H270-44-/,'T-741'H270-14
I2J2*/H02,1d''?4'45ULM'1L2'!$D'*-+6-*-1V'4H2U-T-2I'X-1L-,'1L-4'72H/71'-4'6+42I'/,'U5772,1'*2J2*4'/T
-,I2Y+1-/,'+,I'-4'H7/J-I2I'T/7'-,I-U+1-J2'H57H/424'/,*Vd''$1'+*4/'I/24',/1'1+W2'+UU/5,1'/T
I2J2*/H02,1'1L+1'0+V'62,2T-1'T7/0'72*-2TM'45UL'+4'?TT/7I+6*2'\/54-,.d

Page 28



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

YX0T",TF"4X]TYAq"EU,TT\TZ",4Y")LL("G79
7215B1BJ

F?4\<\XT"TXY\4?"r",EEAXa,U

sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss
,--%/=76/85"T8V )*^)D*O

Y8V"_.",5B.1P"C7&9
T/=>8%79"C7.1",.=>/61=69"UUE
+"I7.593$.&"<f$7.1
\9%/5@685
U85B85
U85B85
T)")#U

\".1K1."68"&8$."7--%/=76/85"B761B )(^(D^!()*"-.8-89/5@"6>1"K8%%8P/5@V
F128%/9>"7%%"3$/%B/5@9"85"9/61"G1H=1-6"6>1"#8>5"I8&%1"4156.1'"4>/%B.15"4156.1"75B"</61"2757@1.9
7==8228B76/85J"75B"1.1=6/85"7"K8$."968.1&"L"K8.2"156.&"91=85B7.&"9=>88%"K8.")M(("-$-/%9"G)+*("))N)O"&17.9
8%B"75B"+*("-896")OJ'"68@16>1."P/6>"7998=/761B"=7."-7.Q/5@'"91.:/=/5@"75B"=/.=$%76/85"9-7=1'"2$%6/N$91"@7219
7.179"75B"86>1.">7.B"75B"98K6"%75B9=7-/5@R
75B"7==82-75/1B"3&"-%759"8."B8=$21569"%/961B">1.1V
A1K1."68"485B/6/85"!
76 ,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%'"?7%/5@"A87B'"0123%1&'"C,("DE0

Y>1"48$5=/%"8K"6>1"U85B85"I8.8$@>"8K"I.156'"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'">1.13&"ZA,TY"-1.2/99/85"K8."6>1
.179859"75B"9$3[1=6"68"6>1"=85B/6/859"916"8$6"85"6>1"7667=>1B"<=>1B$%1"IR

F761V"" </@576$.1V""""""""

C17B"8K"E%755/5@'"E%755/5@"75B"A1@151.76/85

3/124
8d q8$."766156/85"/9"B.7P5"68"<=>1B$%1","8K"6>/9"586/=1"P>/=>"9169"8$6"6>1"./@>69"8K"7--%/=7569"P>8"7.1

7@@./1:1B"3&"6>1"B1=/9/859"8K"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R
!R" Y>/9"B1=/9/85"B819"586"-$.-8.6"68"=85:1&"75&"7--.8:7%"8."=859156"P>/=>"27&"31".1f$/.1B"$5B1."6>1

I$/%B/5@"A1@$%76/859"8."$5B1."75&"157=62156"86>1."6>75"6>1"Y8P5"75B"48$56.&"E%755/5@",=6")LL(R

F5<6BZ

Page 29



=!\&AQD&'fOf
,--%/=76/85"T8V )*^)D*O

<]__,Aq"X;"A?,<XT<";XA",EEAXa,U

) Y>1"-.8-891B"B1:1%8-2156"/9"/5"@151.7%"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"-8%/=/19"=8567/51B"/5"6>1VN

T76/857%"E%755/5@"E8%/=&";.721P8.Q
;$.6>1.",%61.76/859"68"6>1"U85B85"E%75"!()*
I.156`9"48.1"<6.761@&"!()(
I.156`9"]FE"!((D
<)(O"E%755/5@"X3%/@76/859"<EF"N",B8-61B")"#$%&"!()+
<EZ)M"kF19/@5"Z$/B1"K8."T1P"F1:1%8-2156l",B8-61B"X=6831."!(()

A1%1:756"-8%/=/19"/5"6>1",B8-61B"]5/67.&"F1:1%8-2156"E%75"7.1"6>891"/5"6>1"K8%%8P/5@"=>7-61.9VN

I$/%6"?5:/.852156V"/5"61.29"8K"6>1"-.861=6/85"75B"15>75=12156"8K"6>1"15:/.852156
?5:/.8521567%"E.861=6/85V"/5"61.29"8K"-.861=6/5@"9-1=/K/="K176$.19"8K"6>1"15:/.852156"75B
-.861=6/5@"6>1"-$3%/=
X-15"<-7=1"75B"A1=.176/85V"68"-.861=6"75B"15>75=1"6>1"-.8:/9/85"8K"9-8.69'"%1/9$.1"75B"576$.1
=8591.:76/85
Y.759-8.6V"/5"61.29"8K"9$967/573/%/6&'"97K16&"75B"91.:/=/5@"511B9
4822$5/6&";7=/%/6/19V"/5"61.29"8K"2116/5@"6>1"B1275B"K8."=822$5/6&"91.:/=19

) Y>1"B1:1%8-2156"68"P>/=>"6>/9"-1.2/99/85".1%7619"2$96"31"31@$5"586"%761."6>75"6>1"1H-/.76/85"8K
6>.11"&17.9"31@/55/5@"85"6>1"B761"8K"6>/9"-1.2/99/85R

A17985V""Y8"=85K8.2"P/6>"6>1".1f$/.121569"8K"<1=6/85"L)"8K"6>1"Y8P5"75B"48$56.&"E%755/5@",=6
)LL(R

! Y>1"B1:1%8-2156">1.13&"-1.2/661B"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"K8%%8P/5@
7--.8:1B"B.7P/5@G9J"75B^8."B8=$2156G9JV

U8=76/85"E%75"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((("A1:"((
I%8=Q"-%75"OL!NTC,NGEUJ(()"A1:"((

?H/96/5@"@151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"(("OL!NTC,NGEUJ((!"A1:"((
?H/96/5@"@151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"()"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((+"A1:"((
?H/96/5@"@151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"(!"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((D"A1:"((
?H/96/5@"Z,"1%1:76/85"N"T?"75B"T0"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((*"A1:"((
?H/96/5@"Z,"1%1:76/85"N"<?"75B"<0"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((O"A1:"((
?H/96/5@"Z,"91=6/85"N"</61"91=6/859"OL!NTC,NGEUJ((M"A1:"((

Z151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"(("OL!NTC,NGEUJ()("A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"()"OL!NTC,NGEUJ())"A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"(!"OL!NTC,NGEUJ()!"A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"U1:1%"(+"OL!NTC,NGEUJ()+"A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"-%75"N"A88K"OL!NTC,(GEUJ()D"A1:"()

Z151.7%"7..75@12156"1%1:76/85"N"T8.6>"1796"j"T8.6>"P196"OL!NTC,NGEUJ)(("A1:"()
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"1%1:76/85"N"<8$6>"1796"j"<8$6>"P196"OL!NTC,NGEUJ)()"A1:"()
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"91=6/85"N",,"75B"II"OL!NTC,NGEUJ"!(("A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"91=6/85"N"44"75B"FF"OL!NTC,NGEUJ"!()"A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"91=6/85"N"</61"91=6/859"OL!NTC,NGEUJ!)("A1:"((
Z151.7%"7..75@12156"91=6/85"N"</61"91=6/859"!"OL!NTC,NGEUJ"!))"A1:"((
E.8-891B"9$3"9676/85"OL!NTC,NGEUJ(!("A1:"()

a/9$7%")"N",1./7%"<8$6>"?796"OL!NTC,NGEUJ+(("A1:"()

Page 30



a/9$7%"!"N",1./7%"T8.6>"0196"OL!NTC,NGEUJ+()"A1:"()
a/9$7%"+"N"_7/5"156.75=1"OL!NTC,NGEUJ+(!"A1:"()
a/9$7%"D"N"<1=6/857%"-1.9-1=6/:1"N"_7/5"156.75=1"OL!NTC,NGEUJ+(+"A1:"()
a/9$7%"*"N"<1=6/857%"-1.9-1=6/:1"N"<-8.69"OL!NTC,NGEUJ+(D"A1:"()

Y&-/=7%"37&"B167/%"N"_7/5"156.75=1"OL!NTC,NGEUJ*()"A1:"((
Y&-/=7%"4%799.882"I7&"F167/%"OL!NTC,NGEUJ*(("A1:"()

U75B9=7-1"48%8$."_7961.-%75"F!!LL"UR((+"A1:"C
\5B/=76/:1"U1:1%9"E%75"F!!LL"UR((M"A1:"?
4823/51B"C7.B"75B"<8K6"Z151.7%",..757@12156"E%75"F!!LL"UR)(("A1:"4
I8$5B7.&"Y.17621569"E%75"F!!LL"UR!()"A1:"F

</61"U/@>6/5@"<6.761@&"DR)R*R)"A1:"I

4822$5/6&"$91"j"7==199"96.761@&"N"U1:1%"(("OL!NTC,NG((J(!("A1:"()
4822$5/6&"$91"j"7==199"96.761@&"N"U1:1%"()"OL!NTC,NG((J(!)"A1:"()
4822$5/6&"$91"j"7==199"96.761@&"N"U1:1%"(!"OL!NTC,NG((J(!!"A1:"()
4822$5/6&"$91"j"7==199"96.761@&"N"U1:1%"(+"OL!NTC,NG((J(!+"A1:"()

_/96.7%"M(N)*"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9".1:1.9/5@"/568"-.8-891B":1>/=%1"6$.5/5@"=/.=%1
GO)(+D(eL^4^<S()+"A1:"\(DJ
FI+!"A1K$91"a1>/=%1"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9"GO)(+D(eL^4^<S()L"A1:"\()J
U$H$.&"DHD"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9"=7."-7.Q/5@"G98$6>1.5"156.75=1J"GO)(+D(eL^4^<S(!)"A1:"\()J
F1%/:1.&"a1>/=%1"GMR*6"38H":75J"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9"4/.=$%76/85"/568"6>1"=7."-7.Q/5@"G98$6>1.5
156.75=1J"GO)(+D(eL^4^<S(!!"A1:"\()J
F1%/:1.&"a1>/=%1"GMR*6"38H":75J"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9".1:1.9/5@"/568"6>1"91.:/=1"&7.B"G58.6>1.5
156.75=1J"GO)(+D(eL^4^<S(!+"A1:"\()J
FI+!";/.1",--%/=75=1"<P1-6"E76>",57%&9/9"T8.6>1.5"?56.75=1"GO)(+D(eL^4^<S(!D"A1:"\()J

E.8-891B";8$%"0761."F.7/57@1"U7&8$6"E>791")"GO)(+D(eLNA]SNttN((NFAN4N())("A1:"E()J
E.8-891B";8$%"0761."F.7/57@1"U7&8$6";/57%"<=>121"GO)(+D(eLNA]SNttN((NFAN4N()))"A1:
E()J
E.8-891B"<$.K7=1"0761."F.7/57@1"U7&8$6"E>791")"GO)(+D(eLNA]SNttN((NFAN4N())!"A1:
E()J
E.8-891B";8$%"0761."F.7/57@1"U7&8$6";/57%"<=>121"GO)(+D(eLNA]SNttN((NFAN4N())+"A1:
E()J

X6>1."B8=$21569^9$--8.6/5@"/5K8.276/85

F19/@5"_179$.19"68"6>1".15B1."K7=7B19
F19/@5"75B",==199"<67612156"-.1-7.1B"3&"T/=>8%79"C7.1",.=>/61=69"A1:"(("B761B"e",-./%"!()*
IA??,_"E.1N,991992156
<$967/573/%/6&"4>1=Q%/96
<$967/573/%/6&"A1-8.6"E.1-7.1B"3&"_7H";8.B>72"G_7&"!()*J
E.8[1=6"E.8@.72219"75B"<67612156"-.1-7.1B"3&"T/=>8%79"C7.1",.=>/61=69"B761B",-./%"!()*
E%755/5@"<67612156"-.1-7.1B"3&"T8/91"\2-7=6",991992156"A1-8.6"-.1-7.1B"3&"_7H";8.B>72
G_7.=>"!()DJ
<=>1B$%1"8K"1H61.57%"K/5/9>19"OL!NTC,NGEUJ?;"A1:"((
Y.759-8.6",991992156"-.1-7.1B"3&"<75B1.985",998=/7619"B761B"e",-./%"!()*"Ge*!O^(()^(!J
,/."i$7%/6&",991992156"-.1-7.1B"3&"_U_"4859$%6/5@"?5@/511.9"U6B"B761B")M",-./%"!()*
GMM!eD(N?TaN(()"A1:"(J
,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%"N"Z.8$5B"\5:196/@76/85"Y1=>5/=7%"<$227.&"-.61-7.1B"3&"#7=839
B761B"_7&"!()D
,%-1.685"4822$5/6&"<=>88%"N"U1:1%")";%88B"A/9Q",991992156"-.1-7.1B"3&"#7=839"B761B"_7.=>
!()D
FT((*V"<$.K7=1"75B";8$%"0761."F.7/57@1"<6.761@&"-.1-7.1B"3&"A7238%%"B761B"!M"_7.=>"!()*
E.1%/2/57.&"?=8%8@/=7%",--./97%"-.1-7.1B"3&"_U_"4859$%6/5@"?5@/511.9"U6B"B761B")M",-./%"!()*
GMM!e)MN?TaN(()J

A17985V"";8."6>1"7:8/B75=1"8K"B8$36"75B"/5"6>1"/561.1969"8K"-.8-1."-%755/5@R

+ T8"K%88B%/@>69"8."86>1."K8.2"8K"1H61.57%"%/@>6/5@"K8."6>1"C7.B"48$.6"E%7&",.17">1.13&"7--.8:1B"8.

Page 31



7%85@" 6>1" 58.6>1.5" 75B" P1961.5" 38$5B7./19" 8K" 6>1" 9/61' 9>7%%" 31" /5967%%1B" P/6>8$6" 6>1" -./8.
9$32/99/85" 68" 75B" 7--.8:7%" /5" P./6/5@" 3&" 6>1" U8=7%" E%755/5@" ,$6>8./6&R" Y>/9" 9>7%%" /5=%$B1" 6>1
9-1=/K/=76/85'"275$K7=6$.1.'" %$H" %1:1%'"28B1%'"B/.1=6/85"75B" 6>1"9/6/5@"8K"17=>" %72-R Y>1.17K61.
6>1" %/@>69" 9>7%%" 31" /5967%%1B" 75B"8-1.761B" /5" 7==8.B75=1"P/6>" 6>1" B167/%9" 98" 7--.8:1B"-./8." 68
/5967%%76/85R

A17985V" \5" 6>1" /561.1969"8K"576$.1"=8591.:76/85" .1%76/5@" 68" 6>1"7B[7=156"</61"8K"Z.7B1" \\"U8=7%
48591.:76/85" \2-8.675=1" 75B" 0/%B%/K1" 48../B8.'" 75B" /5" 6>1" /561.1969" 8K" 6>1" 7215/6&" 8K
51/@>38$./5@".19/B156/7%"8==$-/1.9R

D T8"2$9/='"-$3%/="7BB.199"9&9612"8."75&"86>1."72-%/K/1B"98$5B"9&9612"9>7%%"31"/5967%%1B"8."$91B
1H61.57%%&"85"6>1"9/61"P/6>8$6"6>1"-./8."P./6615"7--.8:7%"8K"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R",5&
-.8-891B"9&9612G9J"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@
,$6>8./6&"-./8."68"/5967%%76/85"75B"6>1.17K61."85%&"/5967%%1B"75B"8-1.761B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1
B167/%9"98"7--.8:1BR

A17985V"Y8"97K1@$7.B"6>1"7215/6/19"8K"6>1"7B[8/5/5@"8==$-/1.9R

* a1@1676/85"=%17.75=1"9>7%%"31"$5B1.67Q15"8$69/B1"8K"6>1"5196/5@"3/.B"917985"G@151.7%%&"1H615B9
316P115"_7.=>"75B"<1-61231."/5=%$9/:1JR"\K"6>/9"/9"586"-899/3%1"6>15"75&":1@1676/85"6>76"/9"68"31
.128:1B"8."B/96$.31B"9>7%%"31"=>1=Q1B"3&"75"1H-1./15=1B"1=8%8@/96"K8."5196/5@"3/.B9
/221B/761%&"-./8."68"P8.Q9"=82215=/5@R"\K"3/.B9"7.1"K8$5B"68"31"5196/5@"75&"P8.Q9"P>/=>"27&
7KK1=6"6>12"/9".1f$/.1B"68"31"B1%7&1B"$56/%"6>1"&8$5@">7:1"K%1B@1B"75B"6>1"5196">79"3115
7375B851B"576$.7%%&R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"=82-%/75=1"P/6>"6>1"0/%B%/K1"75B"48$56.&9/B1",=6")Le)"G79"7215B1BJR

O Y>1"B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"586"31"8==$-/1B"$56/%"6>1"=7.N-7.Q/5@'"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"75B"6$.5/5@"7.179
9>8P5"85"6>1"7--.8:1B"-%759">7:1"3115"=8596.$=61B'"9$.K7=1B"75B"27.Q1B"8$6"68"6>1
976/9K7=6/85"8K"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R""Y>1"=7.N-7.Q/5@'"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"75B"6$.5/5@"7.179"98
-.8:/B1B"9>7%%"31"27/567/51B"79"75=/%%7.&"68"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"75B"9>7%%"31"$91B"K8."58"86>1.
-$.-891"76"75&"6/21R

A17985V"\5"6>1"/561.1969"8K">/@>P7&"97K16&R

M A1K1.15=1"68"6>1"-.8@.7221"8K"P8.Q9"-.8-891B"79"-7.6"8K"->7919"851"75B"6P8"8K"6>1
B1:1%8-2156'"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"->79/5@"B167/%9"916"8$6"P/6>/5"6>1
F19/@5"75B",==199"<67612156'"$5%199"86>1.P/91"7@.11B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@
,$6>8./6&R

A17985V"\5"6>1"/561.1969"8K"-.8-1."-%755/5@R

e G7J"T8"B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"67Q1"-%7=1'"/5=%$B/5@"75&"P8.Q9"8K"B128%/6/85'"$56/%"7"48596.$=6/85
_16>8B"<67612156"K8."->791"851">79"3115"9$32/661B"68'"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&'"6>1"%8=7%
-%755/5@"7$6>8./6&R"Y>1"7--.8:1B"<67612156"9>7%%"31"7B>1.1B"68"6>.8$@>8$6"6>1"=8596.$=6/85
-1./8BR"Y>1"<67612156"9>7%%"-.8:/B1"K8.V

G/J" 6>1"-7.Q/5@"8K":1>/=%19"8K"9/61"8-1.76/:19"75B":/9/68.9g
G//J" 48596.$=6/85"6.7KK/=".8$619"68"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"9/61"/5=%$B/5@"=859$%676/85"P/6>"YKU
.1%76/5@"68"6>1"$91"8K"6>1"98$6>1.5"7==199g
G///J" %87B/5@"75B"$5%87B/5@"8K"-%756"75B"2761./7%9g
G/:J" 968.7@1"8K"-%756"75B"2761./7%9"$91B"/5"=8596.$=6/5@"6>1"B1:1%8-2156g
G:J" 6>1"1.1=6/85"75B"27/561575=1"8K"91=$./6&">87.B/5@"/5=%$B/5@"B1=8.76/:1"B/9-%7&9
75B"K7=/%/6/19"K8."-$3%/=":/1P/5@'"P>1.1"7--.8-./761g
G:/J" P>11%"P79>/5@"K7=/%/6/19"75B"9=>1B$%1"8K">/@>P7&"=%175/5@g
G://J" 2179$.19"68"=856.8%"6>1"12/99/85"8K"B$96"75B"B/.6"B$./5@"=8596.$=6/85g
G:///J" 7"9=>121"K8.".1=&=%/5@^B/9-89/5@"8K"P7961".19$%6/5@"K.82"B128%/6/85"75B
=8596.$=6/85"P8.Q9g
G/HJ" <=>88%"7==199"B$./5@"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"->791"G/5=%$B/5@"91.:/=/5@"75B"B1%/:1.&

Page 32



7..75@121569J'"K8."6>1"9=>88%'"#8>5"I8&51"4156.1"75B"4>/%B.15`9"4156.1R

G3J"Y>.11"2856>9"-./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"P8.Q9".1%76/5@"68"->791"!"G/5=%$B/5@"B128%/6/85
P8.Q9J'"7"48596.$=6/85"_16>8B"<67612156"K8."->791"6P8"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68'"75B"7--.8:1B"/5
P./6/5@"3&'"6>1"%8=7%"-%755/5@"7$6>8./6&R"Y>1"7--.8:1B"<67612156"9>7%%"31"7B>1.1B"68"6>.8$@>8$6
6>1"=8596.$=6/85"-1./8BR"Y>1"<67612156"9>7%%"-.8:/B1"K8."-8/569"G/J"68"G/HJ"916"8$6"738:1R

A17985V"Y8"-.861=6".19/B156/7%"7215/6&"75B"159$.1"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"B819"586">7:1"75"7B:1.91
/2-7=6"85"6>1">/@>P7&R

L T8"P8.Q9" 9>7%%" =82215=1" 85" 9/61" -./8." 68" 7" Y.11"E.861=6/85"E%75" 75B",.38./=$%6$.7%"_16>8B
<67612156"31/5@"9$32/661B" 68"75B"7--.8:1B" /5"P./6/5@"3&" 6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>191
9>7%%"/5=%$B1"216>8B"9676121569"75B"-%759"P>/=>V

!"# 7B>1.1"68"6>1"-./5=/-%19"1238B/1B"/5"I<*e+MV!()!
G//J" /5B/=761"1H7=6%&">8P"75B"P>15"6>1".167/51B"6.119'">1B@19"75B"9>.$39"85N9/61"8."8KKN9/61"517.

6>1"9/61"38$5B7./19"P/%%"31"-.861=61B"B$./5@"6>1"=8596.$=6/85"->7919g"75B
G///J" 9>8P".886N-.861=6/85"d8519
G/:J"A167/5"6>1"C8.53172"6.119"85"6>1"17961.5"9/B1"8K"6>1"9/61"51H6"68"6>1"967KK"=&=%1"-7.Q/5@"75B

3/5"968.1'"$5%199"6>1".128:7%"8K"6>191"6.119"/9".1f$/.1B"K8."=8596.$=6/85"-$.-8919

E.8:/9/85" 9>7%%" 7%98" 31" 27B1" K8." 9$-1.:/9/85" 8K" 6.11" -.861=6/85" 3&" 7" 9$/673%&" f$7%/K/1B" 75B
1H-1./15=1" 7.38./=$%6$.7%" =859$%6756" 75B" B167/%9" 9>7%%" 31" /5=%$B1B" P/6>/5" 6>1" 6.11" -.861=6/85
967612156R"Y>1"B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"96./=6%&"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7@.11B"B167/%9R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1".16156/85"75B"-.861=6/85"8K"6.119"85"6>1"9/61"/5"6>1"/561.1969"8K"7215/6&R

)( E./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"75&"P8.Q9"85"9/61"G/5=%$B/5@"B128%/6/85"P8.Q9J"7".1:/91B"7991992156
8K"6>1"./9Q9"-891B"3&"6>1"98/%"=85672/576/85"/B156/K/1B"/5"6>1"9$32/661B"Z.8$5B"\5:196/@76/85
Y1=>5/=7%"<$227.&"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@
,$6>8./6&R"Y>1"7991992156"9>7%%"31"$5B1.67Q15"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"-./5=/-%19"8K"4UA))"N
_8B1%"E.8=1B$.19"K8."6>1"_757@12156"8K"U75B"485672/576/85'"75B"9>7%%"/5=%$B1"75"7--.7/97%
8K".121B/76/85"8-6/859"9>7%%"75&"=85672/576/85"31"K8$5B"6>76"-.191569"75"$57==1-673%1"./9Q"68
75&"/B156/K/1B".1=1-68.9R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>1"97K1"B1:1%8-2156"75B"91=$.1"8==$-75=&"8K"6>1"9/61R

)) Y>1"B1:1%8-2156">1.13&"7--.8:1B"9>7%%"586"31"=82215=1B"$56/%"B167/%1B"B19/@5"75B"216>8B
9676121569"G/5"=859$%676/85"P/6>"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5BJ"K8."7%%"8K"6>1"K8$5B76/859'"37912156"75B
@.8$5B"K%88."96.$=6$.19'"8."K8."75&"86>1."96.$=6$.19"31%8P"@.8$5B"%1:1%'"/5=%$B/5@"-/%/5@
G612-8.7.&"75B"-1.275156J'">7:1"3115"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@
,$6>8./6&R"<$=>"B167/%9"9>7%%"/5=%$B1V

G7J"-.8:/B1"B167/%9"85"7%%"96.$=6$.19
G3J"7==8228B761"6>1"%8=76/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B"96.$=6$.19
G=J"B128596.761"7==199"68"1%1:76/859"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@"7B[7=156"68"6>1"-.8-1.6&"38$5B7.&"P/6>
U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B"=75"31"$5B1.67Q15"P/6>8$6".1=8$.91"68"1561./5@"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B
%75BR
GBJ"B128596.761"6>76"6>1.1"P/%%"76"58"6/21"31"75&"-86156/7%"91=$./6&"./9Q"68"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B
.7/%P7&'"-.8-1.6&"8."96.$=6$.19
G1J"7==8228B761"@.8$5B"28:12156"7./9/5@"K.82"6>1"=8596.$=6/5@"6>1.18Kg"75B
GKJ"2/6/@761"6>1"1KK1=69"8K"58/91"75B":/3.76/85"7./9/5@"6>1"K.82"6>1"7B[8/5/5@"8-1.76/859"P/6>/5"6>1
96.$=6$.19

Y>1"B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"6>1.17K61."31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7%%".191=69"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B
B19/@5"75B"216>8B"9676121569'"75B"7%%"96.$=6$.19"75B"P8.Q9"=82-./91B"P/6>/5"6>1"B1:1%8-2156
>1.13&"7--.8:1B"P>/=>"7.1".1f$/.1B"3&"6>1"7--.8:1B"B19/@5"9676121569"/5"8.B1."68"-.8=$.1"6>1
27661.9"2156/851B"/5"-7.7@.7->9"8K"6>/9"=85B/6/85"9>7%%"31"=82-%161BR'"/5"6>1/."156/.16&'"31K8.1
75&"-7.6"8K"6>1"3$/%B/5@">1.13&"7--.8:1B"/9"8==$-/1BR

Page 33



A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>76"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"B819"586"/2-7=6"85"1H/96/5@"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B
6.759-8.6"/5K.796.$=6$.1R

)! E./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"3$/%B/5@"P8.Q9"738:1"@.8$5B"%1:1%'"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"6>1"K8%%8P/5@
1H61.57%"2761./7%9"GP/6>"972-%19"P>1.1"7--.8-./761"68"31"-.1N7..75@1B"68"31":/1P1B"85"9/61J
9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R

! F167/%9"8K"K7=/5@"3./=Q9"/5=%$B/5@"972-%19"68"31"-.1"7..75@1B"68"31":/1P1B"85"9/61
! F167/%9"8K"6>1"9-1=/K/=76/85"75B"=8%8$."8K"6>1"P/5B8P"K.7219'"B88.9"75B"=$.67/5"P7%%/5@
! F167/%9"8K"6>1"K/5/9>/5@"2761./7%"75B"=8%8$."K8.".15B1.'"=%7BB/5@'"%8$:.19'"-7.7-169'"=/%%9'

75B".7/%/5@9

Y>1"P8.Q9"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"K$%%"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9'"$5%199"7%61.576/:1
2761./7%9"7.1"7@.11B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"7"976/9K7=68.&"B1:1%8-2156"P>/=>"B819"586"-.1[$B/=1"6>1"7215/6&"8K"6>1
%8=7%/6&R

)+ E./8."68"=82215=12156"8K"3$/%B/5@"P8.Q9"738:1"@.8$5B"%1:1%'"75"$-B761B"-%75"8K"6>1"mY&-/=7%
4%799.882"I7&"F167/%"OL!NTC,NGEUJ*((m"P>/=>"/5=8.-8.7619"6>1"2179$.19"916"8$6"/5"6>1
mF19/@5"2179$.19"68"6>1".15B1."K7=7B19m"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1
U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'"75B"6>1.17K61."=8596.$=61B"/5"K$%%"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B
B167/%9R

A17985V"\5"6>1"/561.1969"8K"-.8:/B/5@"7"976/9K7=68.&"1H61.57%"7--17.75=1R

)D 0/6>/5"6>.11"2856>9"8K"=82215=12156"8K"B1:1%8-2156"K8."E>791"851'"B167/%9"8K"6>1
<$967/573%1"F.7/57@1"2179$.19"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%
E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'"75B"6>1.17K61."K$%%&"/2-%121561B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9R
<$=>"B167/%9"9>7%%"/5=%$B1V

G/J"E.8:/9/85"8K"7"K%8P"=856.8%"K.82"6>1">7.B"=8$.6"-%7&"7.17
G//J"<$967/573%1"B.7/57@1"K8."9$.K7=1"P761."K.82".88K"7.17'"9$=>"79"968.7@1"675Q9"P>1.1"P761.
=75"31".1N$91B"K8."=%175/5@"8."P761./5@"6>1"%75B9=7-1"7.17

A17985V"Y8"-.1:156"6>1"/5=.1791B"./9Q"8K"K%88B/5@'"68"/2-.8:1"75B"-.861=6"P761."f$7%/6&'"/2-.8:1
>73/676"75B"7215/6&'"75B"159$.1"K$6$.1"27/561575=1"8K"6>1"9$.K7=1"P761."B.7/57@1"9&9612R

)* 0/6>/5"9/H"2856>9"8K"=82215=12156"8K"->791"851'"B167/%9"8K"6>1"=8%8$.9"75B"K/5/9>19"K8."6>1
21759"8K"15=%89$.1"75B"6>1".196"8K"6>1"7998=/761B"C7.B"48$.6"E%7&",.17"96.$=6$.1"68@16>1."P/6>
B167/%9"8K"6>1"1H61.57%"9$.K7=1"8K"6>1"C7.B"48$.6"E%7&",.17"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5
P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>1"C7.B"48$.6"E%7&",.17"9>7%%"31"=8596.$=61B"/5"K$%%
7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"7"976/9K7=68.&"B1:1%8-2156"P>/=>"B819"586"-.1[$B/=1"6>1"7215/6&"8K"6>1
%8=7%/6&R

)O 0/6>/5"6>.11"2856>9"8K"6>1"=82215=12156"8K"->791"!'"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"6>1"%8=76/85"8K"6>1
1H61.57%"-%756"1f$/-2156"75B"1H6.7=6"75B"9$--%&"B$=69"68"6>1"Q/6=>15"68@16>1."P/6>"B167/%9"8K"6>1
B19/@5"75B"2761./7%"8K"75&"9=.115/5@"68"6>1"1H61.57%"-%756"1f$/-2156"75B"1H6.7=6"75B"9$--%&
B$=69"K8%%8P/5@"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"%8=7%"-%755/5@"7$6>8./6&R
<$=>"B167/%9"9>7%%"/5=%$B1"B.7P/5@9'"/5=%$B/5@"91=6/859"P>1.1"7--.8-./761'"76"7"9$/673%&"%7.@1
9=7%1"G1R@R")V*'")V)('")V!('")V*(J"8."275$K7=6$.1.`9"%/61.76$.1R

Y>1"B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"31"=82-%161B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"B167/%9"98"7--.8:1B"31K8.1"6>1"51P
9=>88%"/9"8==$-/1BR

A17985V"Y>191"B167/%9"7.1".1f$/.1B"68"159$.1"6>76"7"976/9K7=68.&"B1:1%8-2156"/9"7=>/1:1BR

Page 34



)M ,"9=>121"K8."6>1"%75B9=7-1"P8.Q9"75B"6.1762156"8K"6>1"9$..8$5B/5@9"8K"6>1"-.8-891B
B1:1%8-2156"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&
P/6>/5"+"2856>9"8K"=82215=12156"8K"->791"!R"Y>1"7--.8:1B">7.B"75B"98K6"%75B9=7-/5@"9>7%%
31"=82-%161B"/5"96./=6"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9"-./8."68"6>1"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P
9=>88%"8."/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"75"/2-%1215676/85"-.8@.7221"7@.11B"/5"P./6/5@"P/6>"6>1"U8=7%
E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R""<$=>"7"9=>121"9>7%%"/5=%$B1VN

G7J" ?H/96/5@"=8568$.9"75B"%1:1%9"75B"75&"7%61.76/85"8K"6>1"@.8$5B"%1:1%9'"9$=>"79"@.7B/5@'
=$6"75B"K/%%'"17.6>"28$5B/5@"75B"@.8$5B"28B1%%/5@g
G3J" 7%%"-%756/5@"/5=%$B/5@"%8=76/85'"9-1=/19'"9/d1'"B159/6&"75B"5$231."/5=8.-8.76/5@"576/:1
9-1=/19
G=J" B167/%9"8K"6>1"-.8:/9/85"8K"7.6/K/=/7%"3/.B"75B"376"38H19
GBJ" 7.179"8K">7.B"%75B9=7-1"P8.Q9"/5=%$B/5@"B167/%9"8K"2761./7%9"75B"K/5/9>19R"Y>191"9>7%%
>7:1"7"-1.2173%1"=8596.$=6/85"75B"/5=%$B1"K176$.19"68"159$.1"97K1"$91"3&":/9$7%%&"/2-7/.1B"75B
86>1."$91.9
G1J" 6>1"%8=76/85"8K'"B167/%9"8K"2761./7%9"75B"K/5/9>19"8K'"7%%"96.116"K$.5/6$.1"75B"1H61.57%"=&=%1
9675B9
GKJ" 1H/96/5@"75B"-.8-891B"38$5B7.&"6.17621569"/5=%$B/5@"P7%%9'"K15=/5@"75B".167/5/5@"P7%%9'
/5B/=76/5@"2761./7%9"75B">1/@>6
G@J" B167/%9"8K"1H61.57%"%/@>6/5@"G/5=%$B/5@"-.8-891B"9/66/5@"P/6>/5"6>1"9/61"75B"85"3$/%B/5@9
75B"%/@>6"9-/%%7@1"-%759"9>8P/5@"B167/%9"8K"%$H"%1:1%9"7=.899"6>1"9$.K7=1"8K"6>1"9/61"75B"76
.19/B156/7%"P/5B8P9J
G>J" 7"B167/%1B"G2/5/2$2"*N&17.J"%75B9=7-1N2757@12156"-%75"9>8P/5@".1f$/.121569"K8."6>1
85@8/5@"27/561575=1"8K">7.B"75B"98K6"%75B9=7-/5@R

,5&"6.119"75B"9>.$39"-%7561B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"%75B9=7-/5@"9=>121"P>/=>'"P/6>/5"*"&17.9
8K"-%756/5@'"7.1".128:1B'"B&/5@'"91./8$9%&"B727@1B"8."31=821"B/91791B'"9>7%%"31".1-%7=1B"/5
9/2/%7."-89/6/859"3&"6.119"75B"9>.$39"8K"9/2/%7."9-1=/19"75B"9/d1"68"6>891"8./@/57%%&"-%7561B
$5%199"86>1.P/91"7@.11B"/5"P./6/5@"P/6>"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"7"976/9K7=68.&"7--17.75=1"75B"9166/5@"K8."6>1"-.8-891B"B1:1%8-2156"75B
159$.1"6>76"/6"15>75=19"6>1":/9$7%"7215/6&"8K"6>1"7.17R

)e 0/6>/5"6>.11"2856>9"8K"=82215=12156"8K"->791"!'"7"96.761@&"K8."-1B196./75"75B"=&=%1"7==199
68"6>1"9=>88%"/5=%$B/5@"=859/B1.76/85"8K"6>1"1H/96/5@"7==199"@761"85"6>1"58.6>1.5"38$5B7.&"K.82
X5"Y.11"C/%%"A1=.176/85"Z.8$5B"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%
E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>1"7--.8:1B"7==199"96.761@&"9>7%%"31"/2-%121561B"/5"K$%%"85=1"6>1"9=>88%
/9"8==$-/1B"75B"27/567/51B"K8."6>1"%/K16/21"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"$5%199"86>1.P/91"7@.11B"/5
P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R

A17985V"Y8"-.8:/B1"7B1f$761"7==199"K8."-1B196./759"75B"=&=%/969R

)L E./8."68"/5967%%76/85"8K"6>1"-.8-891B"9$39676/85'"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"1H61.57%"7--17.75=1"75B
9-1=/K/=76/85"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"%8=7%"-%755/5@"7$6>8./6&R"Y>1
P8.Q9"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9"75B".167/51B"6>1.17K61."K8.
6>1"%/K16/21"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>1"1H61.57%"7--17.75=1"/9"7==1-673%1"75B"-.861=69"6>1"7215/6&"8K"7B[8/5/5@
.19/B1569R

!( E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"7"4822$5/6&",==199"E%75"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B
7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>1"4822$5/6&",==199"E%75"9>7%%"7%%8P"K8.
7"2/5/2$2"8K")*">8$.9"8K"=822$5/6&"$91"17=>"P11Q"75B"9>7%%"/5=%$B1"B167/%9"8K".7619"8K">/.1
G3791B"$-85"6>891"=>7.@1B"76"86>1."-$3%/="K7=/%/6/19J'"61.29"8K"7==199'">8$.9"8K"$91'"7==199"3&
585N9=>88%"$91.9^585N21231.9"75B"2757@12156".19-859/3/%/6/19R

Page 35



Y>1"7--.8:1B"4822$5/6&",==199"E%75"9>7%%"31"3.8$@>6"/568"8-1.76/85"P/6>/5"+"2856>9"8K
8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"75B"/6"9>7%%".127/5"/5"8-1.76/85"K8."6>1"B$.76/85"8K"6>1"$91"8K"6>1
B1:1%8-2156R

A17985V"Y8"91=$.1"P1%%N2757@1B'"97K1"=822$5/6&"7==199"68"6>1"9-8.69"K7=/%/6&'"68"159$.1
9$KK/=/156"3151K/6"68"6>1"B1:1%8-2156"8K"9-8.6"75B"68"7==8.B"P/6>"U8=7%"E%75

!) E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K"%7&8$6"75B"1H61.57%"7--17.75=1"8K"6>1
.1K$91"968.7@1"K7=/%/6/19"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"%8=7%"-%755/5@
7$6>8./6&R"Y>1"P8.Q9"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9"75B".167/51B
6>1.17K61."K8."6>1"%/K16/21"8K"6>1"B1:1%8-2156R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>1"1H61.57%"7--17.75=1"/9"7==1-673%1"75B"-.861=6"6>1"7215/6&"8K"7B[8/5/5@
.19/B1569R

!! E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"7"=7."-7.Q"2757@12156"-%75"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B
7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>/9"9>7%%"/5=%$B1"6>1"2757@12156"8K"967KK
=7."-7.Q/5@"75B"=822$5/6&"7==199"8$69/B1"8K"9=>88%">8$.9R"Y>1"=7."-7.Q"2757@12156"-%75
9>7%%"31"/2-%121561B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9R

A17985V"\5"6>1"/561.196"8K">/@>P7&"97K16&R

!+ E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"7"91.:/=/5@"75B"B1%/:1.&"-%75"9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B
7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'"75B"6>1.17K61."/2-%121561B"/5"7==8.B75=1
P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9R

A17985V"\5"6>1"/561.196"8K">/@>P7&"97K16&"75B"6>1"7215/6/19"8K"51/@>38$./5@"8==$-/1.9R

!D E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"K$.6>1."B167/%9"8K")"9-7=1"6>76"P/%%"31"-.8:/B1B"P/6>"1%1=6./=
:1>/=%1"=>7.@/5@"-8/56"75B"B167/%9"8K"7BB/6/857%"B$=6/5@"68"7%%8P"K8."K8$."K$6$.1"=>7.@/5@"-8/569
9>7%%"31"9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'"75B"6>1.17K61.
K$%%&"/2-%121561B"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B"B167/%9"75B"-1.275156%&".167/51B"$5%199
86>1.P/91"7@.11B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R

A17985V"Y8"91=$.1"9$967/573%1"28B19"8K"6.759-8.6R

!* E./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"7"9=>121"K8."6>1"2/6/@76/85"2179$.19".1f$/.1B"68"159$.1
6>76"6>1"7/."f$7%/6&"P/6>/5"6>1"=%799.882"/9"31%8P"6>1"T76/857%",/."i$7%/6&"X3[1=6/:19'"9>7%%"31
9$32/661B"68"75B"7--.8:1B"/5"P./6/5@"3&"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&R"Y>1"7--.8:1B"9=>121
9>7%%"6>1.17K61."31"/2-%121561B"/5"K$%%R

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>76"6>1"7/."f$7%/6&"P/6>/5"=%799.8829"/9"586"B16./21567%"68">17%6>R

!O ,5&"98/%"=85672/576/85".121B/76/85"2179$.19"916"8$6"/5"=85B/6/85")("738:1".1f$/.1B"3&"6>1
U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&"9>7%%"31"=7../1B"8$6"/5"K$%%R",":1./K/=76/85".1-8.6"9>7%%"31"-.8:/B1B"68"6>1
U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&'"-./8."68"8==$-76/85"8K"6>1"51P"9=>88%'"9676/5@"6>76".121B/76/85">79
3115"=7../1B"8$6"/5"7==8.B75=1"P/6>"6>1"7--.8:1B".121B/76/85"9=>121"75B"6>1"9/61"/9"9$/673%1
K8."15B"$91"G$5%199"6>1"U8=7%"E%755/5@",$6>8./6&">79"-.1:/8$9%&"=85K/.21B"6>76"58".121B/76/85
2179$.19"7.1".1f$/.1BJR

A17985V"Y8"159$.1"6>1"97K1"B1:1%8-2156"75B"91=$.1"8==$-75=&"8K"6>1"9/61R

\T;XA_,Y\a?<

) Y>1"7--%/=756"/9"7B:/91B"68"=8567=6"U85B85"]5B1.@.8$5B"\5K.796.$=6$.1"E.861=6/85
G%8=76/8515f$/./19u6$31R6K%R@8:R$QJ"/5"7B:75=1"8K"-.1-7.76/85"8K"K/57%"B19/@5"75B"7998=/761B
216>8B"9676121569'"/5"-7.6/=$%7."P/6>".1@7.B"68V"B128%/6/85g"B.7/57@1g"1H=7:76/85g"=8596.$=6/85
216>8B9g"91=$./6&'"38$5B7.&"6.17621569g"97K16&"37../1.9"%75B9=7-/5@"75B"%/@>6/5@R

! Y>1"f$7%/6&"8K"/2-8.61B"98/%"2$96"31":1./K/1B"3&"21759"8K"/5N9/6$"98/%"972-%/5@"75B"757%&9/9R
Y>1"48$5=/%"B819"586"7==1-6"98/%"f$7%/6&"=1.6/K/=7619"K.82"6>1"98/%"9$--%/1."79"-.88K"8K"98/%

Page 36



f$7%/6&R

Page 37



,5&"-1.985"P/9>/5@"68"/59-1=6"6>1"738:1"-7-1.9"9>8$%B"=8567=6 a/=68./7"_=F857@>'"E%755/5@"75B
A1@151.76/85'"I.156"4/:/="4156.1'"?5@/511.9"07&'"0123%1&'"C,L"(;#'"Y1%R"T8R"(!("eL+M *++M

Page 38



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:;8<=

>$%&'$3?"(#@%$"3
(&!&$A&BC !(",$-$./'"!()+

D@(BC 012/34567"8927

)E@33$3F'@(&@C :;<=%;&">1?.$%/9/5@;"A12$<

E"!@%$"3C ))+"B%<."C9?;'":;<=%;&'"D,("!08

)(")">@EC 821E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+".;%GH61?/95?;F"G%9/."I)"J"KH=;F'"!"J"!H=;F
9?F")"J")H=;FL'"5?6%$F5?-"9"%14;2"-21$?F"G%112"=9.;<;?/"9?F"9%/;29/51?."/1"/3;"2;92
;%;@9/51?"61?.5./5?-"1G"/3;"5?./9%%9/51?"1G"?;4"45?F14."9?F"F112.'";2;6/51?"1G"!H./12;&
.5F;";J/;?.51?"9?F"5?./9%%9/51?"1G"JM"211G%5-3/.'"F;<1%5/51?"1G";J5./5?-"%;9?H/1
61?.;2@9/12&";J/;?.51?'"9?F"/3;";2;6/51?"1?"/3;"-92F;?"9?F"E9275?-"92;9"/1"/3;".5F;"1G
))+"B%<."C9?;"1G"/41"F;/963;F"KH=;F211<"F4;%%5?-31$.;.'"G12<9/51?"1G"9"?;4"@;356%;
621..1@;2"1?/1"B%<."C9?;'"1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-"G12"N"692.'".;6$2;"6&6%;"E9275?-'"2;G$.;
9?F"2;6&6%5?-"=5?"./129-;'"E25@9/;"9?F"61<<$?9%"9<;?5/&".E96;"9?F"9..1659/;F"392F
9?F".1G/"%9?F.69E5?-"4127."/1"/3;".5/;"G21?/9-;"I9."9<;?F;FL
3GHG'%I-4'-4'+'72J-42K'K24L7-M1-/,G

@))E$!@3%C A,O"D1<;.

!"3%@!%C P96739<"8%9??5?-

)E@3'3"N>C IQ;;">1?F5/51?"!L

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Agenda Item 4

Page 39



>$%&'#@)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+M

Q5/;"9FF2;..R ))+"B%<."C9?;'":;<=%;&'"D,("!08

S">214?"61E&25-3/"9?F"F9/9=9.;"25-3/."!())"T2F?9?6;"Q$2@;&")(((!*!M(

U35."<9E"5."5?F569/5@;"1?%&V

Page 40



>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
)7/M/42K'>-12')*+,

Page 41



)7/M/42K'>17221'A-2P

Page 42



)7/M/42K'(2+7'&*2J+1-/,' ''

Page 43



)7/M/42K'>2L1-/,' ''

Page 44



;B')274M2L1-J24

Page 45



(&!"##&3B@%$"3>
,EE21@;Q .$=W;6/"/1"/3;"61?F5/51?.".;/"1$/"5?"/3;"X29G/"X;65.51?"01/56;V
@R')(")">@E
821E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+".;%GH61?/95?;F"G%9/."I)"J"KH=;F'"!"J"!H=;F"9?F")"J")H=;FL'
5?6%$F5?-"9"%14;2"-21$?F"G%112"=9.;<;?/"9?F"9%/;29/51?."/1"/3;"2;92";%;@9/51?"61?.5./5?-"1G"/3;"5?./9%%9/51?"1G
?;4"45?F14."9?F"F112.'";2;6/51?"1G"!H./12;&".5F;";J/;?.51?"9?F"5?./9%%9/51?"1G"JM"211G%5-3/.'"F;<1%5/51?"1G
;J5./5?-"%;9?H/1"61?.;2@9/12&";J/;?.51?'"9?F"/3;";2;6/51?"1?"/3;"-92F;?"9?F"E9275?-"92;9"/1"/3;".5F;"1G"))+
B%<."C9?;"1G"/41"F;/963;F"KH=;F211<"F4;%%5?-31$.;.'"G12<9/51?"1G"9"?;4"@;356%;"621..1@;2"1?/1"B%<.
C9?;'"1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-"G12"N"692.'".;6$2;"6&6%;"E9275?-'"2;G$.;"9?F"2;6&6%5?-"=5?"./129-;'"E25@9/;"9?F
61<<$?9%"9<;?5/&".E96;"9?F"9..1659/;F"392F"9?F".1G/"%9?F.69E5?-"4127."/1"/3;".5/;"G21?/9-;"I9."9<;?F;FL
3GHG'%I-4'-4'+'72J-42K'K24L7-M1-/,G

HR'&S$>%$3F
01V"))+"B%<."C9?;"5."9"C169%%&"C5./;F"O$5%F5?-".5/$9/;F"45/35?"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9
IQ>>,L'"9"%92-;"392F.$2G96;F"E9275?-"92;9";J5./."/1"/3;".1$/3"1G"/35."=$5%F5?-'"45/3"966;.."/1"/35."E21@5F;F
F52;6/%&"G21<"B%<."C9?;"=&"1?;"1G"/41";J5./5?-"621..1@;2."/39/".;2@;"/3;".5/;V"0;5-3=1$25?-"2;.5F;?/59%
E21E;2/5;."/1"/3;"?12/3"92;"45/35?"/3;"Q>>,'"/3;".;<5HF;/963;F"31$.5?-"/1"/3;".1$/3"1G"/3;".5/;"9?F";J5./5?-
31$.5?-"1?"/3;"1EE1.5/;".5F;"1G"B%<."C9?;"92;"=1/3"1$/.5F;"1G"/3;"Q>>,V

U3;2;"5."9"639?-;"5?"%;@;%."9621.."/3;".5/;"G21<"4;./"/1";9./"45/3"/3;"%9?F"G9%%5?-"949&"G21<"/3;";J5./5?-
E21E;2/&"F14?"/3;"-92F;?V"U3;2;"92;"9%.1";J5./5?-"E21/;6/;F"/2;;."1?"/3;".5/;V

!R'@#&3B#&3%>'>$3!&'>TH#$>>$"3
U3;".63;<;"/39/"49."5?5/59%%&".$=<5//;F"5?",$-$./"!()+"E21E1.;F"/3;"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+
G%9/.'"9?F"/3;";2;6/51?"1G"9"?;4"=%167"1G"G5@;"G%9/."9FW96;?/"/1"/35.V"U35.".63;<;"61$%F"?1/"=;".$EE12/;F"F$;"/1
9"29?-;"1G"61?6;2?."45/3"/3;"?;4"=$5%F5?-"9?F"/3;".63;<;"39.".5?6;"=;;?"9<;?F;F"2;.$%/5?-"5?"/3;"G1%%145?-
639?-;.YH

! U3;"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+"G%9/."5."./5%%"E21E1.;F'"9?F"/3;"?;4"=$5%F"=%167"1G"*"G%9/."39."=;;?
1<5//;F"9?F"2;E%96;F"=&"9"E21E1.9%"G12"/41"F;/963;F'"/32;;H=;F211<"F4;%%5?-31$.;.V

,%/;29/51?."/1"/3;"G21?/9-;"%9&1$/'"9661<<1F9/5?-"N"E9275?-".E96;."1GGH./2;;/V
BR'>T##@(U'"?'V&U'$>>T&>
)7-,L-M*2'/W'K2J2*/M02,1"Z"U3;"61?@;2.51?"9?F"9%/;29/51?"1G"9"C169%%&"%5./;F"=$5%F5?-"9?F"5?G5%%5?-"1G"/35."-9E
.5/;"5?"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"/321$-3"/3;";2;6/51?"1G"J!"F;/963;F"31$.;."5."61?.5F;2;F"/1
E9&" 9EE21E259/;" 2;.E;6/" /1" /3;" %169%" 3;25/9-;" 9..;/" 9?F" /35." G12<" 1G" F;@;%1E<;?/" 41$%F" E2;.;2@;" /3;
639296/;2"1G"/3;"F;.5-?9/;F"92;9V
$0M+L1'/,'LI+7+L127'/W'1I2'+72+"Z"U3;".5[;'".69%;'"%9&1$/"9?F"F;.5-?"E21E1.9%"5."61?.5F;2;F"/1"2;.$%/"5?"9
@5.$9%%&" 966;E/9=%;" F;@;%1E<;?/" 43563" 39." 9?" 966;E/9=%;" 5<E96/" 1?" /3;" 639296/;2" 1G" /3;" 92;9" 9?F" /3;
./2;;/.6;?;V"U3;"F;.5-?"1G"/3;"?;4"=$5%F"/97;."6;2/95?"2;G;2;?6;"G21<"/3;"?;5-3=1$25?-"=$5%F5?-V
>1+,K+7K' /W' 724-K2,1-+*' +LL/00/K+1-/," Z" U3;" E21E1.9%" 5." 61?.5F;2;F" /1" 9635;@;" 9?" 966;E/9=%;" .5[;'
\$9%5/&"9?F"./9?F92F"1G"9661<<1F9/51?"G12"G$/$2;"166$E5;2."5?"9%%"$?5/."E21E1.;FV
$0M+L1'/,',2-.I6/57-,.'+02,-1X" H"X$;" 2;-92F"39."=;;?"39F" /1" /3;" 2;%9/51?.35E." /39/"45%%" =;" 62;9/;F" /1
;J5./5?-"2;.5F;?/59%"?;5-3=1$2.V"]?"/35."2;-92F"5/" 5."61?.5F;2;F"/3;"@;2&"<1F;./";J/;?.51?"/1"))+"B%<."C9?;'
9?F" /3;" /41" ?;4" F4;%%5?-." 45%%" ?1/" 2;.$%/" 5?" %1.." 1G" 9<;?5/&" /321$-3" 1@;2%1175?-'" %1.." 1G" E25@96&'" %5-3/" 12
1$/%117V
%7+,4M/71+1-/,'$0M+L14"Z"U3;"E21E1.9%"5."61?.5F;2;F"966;E/9=%;"5?"/29?.E12/9/51?"/;2<.V"U3;"?$<=;2"1G
E9275?-".E96;."/1"=;"E21@5F;F"1GGH./2;;/"G$%%&"<;;/."<9J5<$<"9F1E/;F"E9275?-"./9?F92F."G12"/3;"M"$?/5.
E21E1.;F'".1"/3;".63;<;"5."?1/"2;%59?/"1?"39@5?-"/1"E927"1?H./2;;/"/1"<;;/"./9?F92F.V"U3;"5<E96/"1G"/3;
9FF5/51?9%"@;356%;"<1@;<;?/."-;?;29/;F"=&"/3;"E21E1.9%"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/1"69$.;"392<"/1"/3;"G2;;"G%14"9?F
<1@;<;?/"1G"@;356%;."1?"/3;"%169%"35-349&"?;/4127V
&R'#"3$%"($3F
U3;"/9=%;I.L"=;%14"5?F569/;"/3;";J5./5?-"9?F"E21E1.;F"$.;."9/"/3;".5/;"9?F"/3;52"2;.E;6/5@;"G%112.E96;"9?F"9
=2;97F14?"1G"9?&"F4;%%5?-."E21E1.;F"9/"/3;".5/;V

Page 46



?*//74M+L2'H72+YK/P,

)7-0+7X T42 &Z-41-,. (21+-,2K E/41 32P 321'F+-,
[4\0R

X4;%%5?-"31$.;. !^) !^) !N! *_K

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-K2,1-+*'H72+YK/P,

B24L7-M1-/, )O;F !O;F KO;F +O;F *O;F MO;F _O;F NO;F `?7 U1/9%
Ba]QU]0b""I"A%9/."c"d927;/"L
Ba]QU]0b""I"D1$.;."L
8PT8TQBX""I"A%9/."c"d927;/"L ) ! ) ^
8PT8TQBX""I"D1$.;."L ! !

(&E&A@3%'>$%&']$>%"(U
8;:<<^9'_'(2W542K'/,'`a:8`:8;
>1?@;2.51?"9?F";J/;?.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"G21<"9"F4;%%5?-31$.;"5?/1")"J"KH=;F'"!"J"!H=;F"9?F")"J")H=;F
.;%G"61?/95?;F"G%9/.'"5?6%$F5?-"9%/;29/51?."/1"/3;";J5./5?-"211G"1G"E92/"1G"/3;";J5./5?-"=$5%F5?-'"9?F"/3;";2;6/51?
1?"/3;"-92F;?"9?F"E9275?-"92;9"/1"/3;".5F;"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"1G"9"?;4"+"./12;&"=$5%F5?-"I5?6%$F5?-"%14;2
-21$?F"%;@;%"9?F"9661<<1F9/51?"5?"/3;"211GL"E21@5F5?-")"J"KH=;F"9?F"+"J"!H=;F"G%9/.V"821E1.9%"5?6%$F;."_
1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-".E96;.'"2;G$.;"9?F"2;6&6%5?-"./129-;'"=56&6%;"./129-;'"E25@9/;"9?F"61<<$?9%"-92F;?".E96;
9?F"%9?F.69E5?-V

P;9.1?I.LYH
U3;"E21E1.;F";J/;?.51?."/1"))+"B%<."C9?;'"9?F"9%/;29/51?."E21E1.;F"/1"/3;"<95?"211G"2;.$%/5?-"5?"/3;
;J/2$.51?"1G"/3;";J5./5?-"2;92"35EE;F"F$9%"E5/63"45%%"2;.$%/"5?"$?.&<E9/3;/56"9%/;29/51?."/39/"45%%"1=.6$2;"/3;
35./1256"61?G5-$29/51?"1G"/3;"125-5?9%"$?$.$9%"2;92"211G"G12<V",."9"2;.$%/"/35."45%%"=;"392<G$%"/1"/3;"639296/;2'
9EE;929?6;"9?F"92635/;6/$29%"5?/;-25/&"1G"/35."C169%%&"C5./;F"O$5%F5?-V"U3;.;"$?.&<E9/3;/56"9%/;29/51?."41$%F
9%.1"=;"F;/25<;?/9%"/1"/3;"639296/;2"1G"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V"U35."5."61?/292&"/1"`X8
E1%565;."OB!'"OB^'"OB!+'"OB!*"9?F"OB!M'"9."4;%%"9.">12;"Q/29/;-&"E1%56&">8)_V

U3;"E21E1.;F"?;4"=$5%F'"=&"2;9.1?"1G"5/."$?.&<E9/3;/56"92635/;6/$29%"61<E1.5/51?'"5/."G11/E25?/'".69%;'"=$%7
9?F"<9..5?-'"5?"E92/56$%92"5/.";J6;..5@;"=$%7"43;?"@5;4;F"G21<"/3;"2;92'"9?F"/3;"%967"1G"92/56$%9/51?"/1"/3;
=$5%F5?-"41$%F"2;.$%/"5?"9"5??9E21E259/;"G12<"1G"F;@;%1E<;?/"43563"5."61?.5F;2;F"/1"=;"5?61?-21$."45/3
.$221$?F5?-".$=$2=9?"E9//;2?."1G"F;@;%1E<;?/'"F;/25<;?/9%"/1"/3;".;//5?-'"639296/;2"9?F"9EE;929?6;"1G"/3;
Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9'"9?F"/3;"@5.$9%"9<;?5/5;."1G"/3;"92;9"-;?;29%%&V"]/"41$%F"G95%"/1"E2;.;2@;
12";?39?6;"/3;"639296/;2"1G"/3;"92;9'"9?F"96612F5?-%&"5/"5."61?.5F;2;F"/35."5."61?/292&"/1"E1%565;."OB!'"OB^
9?F"OB!*"9?F"OB!_"1G"O2;?/e."`?5/92&"X;@;%1E<;?/"8%9?"!((+"9?F"O2;?/">12;"Q/29/;-&"E1%56&">8")_V

U3;"E21E1.;F"-21$?F"G%112"e%5?7e";J/;?.51?"G95%."/1"61<E%;<;?/"/3;";J5./5?-"C169%%&"C5./;F"=$5%F5?-"9?F"5.
61?.5F;2;F"/1"2;E2;.;?/"9"E112"F;.5-?"G;9/$2;"/39/"41$%F"?;5/3;2"E2;.;2@;"12";?39?6;"/35."=$5%F5?-.".E;659%
639296/;2V"U35."5."61?/292&"/1"`X8"E1%565;."OB!'"OB^'"OB!+'"OB!*"9?F"OB!M'"9."4;%%"9.">12;"Q/29/;-&"E1%56&
>8)_V

]?.$GG565;?/"%;@;%."1G"1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-"92;"E21E1.;F"/1".9/5.G&"%57;%&"E9275?-"F;<9?F'"43563"5."%57;%&"/1"2;.$%/"5?
5?62;9.;F"F;<9?F"G12"1?H./2;;/"E9275?-"9%1?-"B%<."C9?;'"43563"F$;"/1"5/."?92214"45F/3"5."$?9=%;"/1".9G;%&
9661<<1F9/;"9FF5/51?9%"1?H./2;;/"E9275?-"45/31$/"2;.$%/5?-"5?"61?F5/51?."F;/25<;?/9%"/1"/3;"G2;;"9?F".9G;"G%14
1G"/29GG56"9?F"E;F;./259?.V"U35."5."61?/292&"/1"`X8"E1%565;."UP0K'"UP0!K"9?F"UP0!+V

U3;"G21?/9-;"/1"/3;"E21E1.;F".63;<;"E2;.;?/."9"392F";?@521?<;?/"F1<5?9/;F"=&"692"E9275?-'"9?F"F$;"/1"/3;
5?.$GG565;?/"E21@5.51?"1G".1G/"%9?F.69E5?-"G95%."/1"E21@5F;"9?"9F;\$9/;"%9?F.69E;".;//5?-"G12"/3;"C169%%&"C5./;F
=$5%F5?-"12"F;@;%1E<;?/"9."9"431%;V"U35."5."/1"/3;"F;/25<;?/"1G"/3;"639296/;2"9?F"9EE;929?6;"1G"/3;"Q$F=$2&
>1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"9?F"/1"/3;"./2;;/.6;?;";?@521?<;?/"-;?;29%%&V"U35."5."5."61?/292&"/1"`X8"81%56&
OB_'"OB!*"9?F"OB!N'"9?F"O2;?/">1$?65%f."X1<;./56"g;356%;"A11/49&">21..1@;2"81%56&V

!"3>TE%@%$"3>
(/5,K'8'/W'L/,45*1+1-/,b_
,"/1/9%"1G"KK"E21E;2/5;."4;2;"?1/5G5;F"1?"!_",$-$./"!()+"1?"/3;"125-5?9%".63;<;".$=<5//;FV"]?"2;.E1?.;"/1"/35.

Page 47



_"1=W;6/51?."4;2;"2;6;5@;FV

Q5/;"9?F"E2;.."?1/56;."4;2;"=1/3"F5.E%9&;FV

>500+7X'/W'/6c2L1-/,4b_
U35."49."5?"2;.E1?.;"/1"/3;"125-5?9%".63;<;"/39/"E21E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"G1$2"G%9/.'"9?F
;2;6/51?"1G"9"?;4"=%167"1G"G5@;"G%9/.V

)/-,1'/W'/6c2L1-/, (24M/,42

)V"]?9F;-$9/;"E9275?-"=;5?-"E21@5F;F'"43563
45%%"%;9F"/1"1@;2.E5%%"E9275?-"1?"B%<."C9?;
9?F"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"PFV

U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."!_HKN

!V":5%%"2;.$%/"5?"G$2/3;2"/29GG56"61?-;./51?
%169%%&V

U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."!_HKN

KV"C1.."1G";J5./5?-"/2;;.V T?;"/2;;"45%%"=;"2;<1@;F"1?".5/;"9?F"9
2;E%96;<;?/"/2;;"45%%"=;".;6$2;F"/321$-3"61?F5/51?V
U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."!*"h"!M

+V"C1.."1G"E25@96&"G12"?;5-3=1$25?-"166$E5;2.V U35."5."F56.$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."_'"^"h"!!H!+
*V":5%%"%;9F"/1"1@;2"E1E$%9/51?V U3;"E21E1.9%"45%%"%;9F"/1"M"2;.5F;?/59%"$?5/."1?"/35.

.5/;V"U35."5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/1"=;"9?"1@;2%&"F;?.;
E21E1.9%"5?"/35.".$=$2=9?"%169/51?V

MV"]?62;9.;F"25.7"1G".$=.5F;?6;"5G"/2;;."92;
2;<1@;FV

T?%&"1?;"/2;;"5."E21E1.;F"/1"=;"2;<1@;FV"U35."5."/1
/3;"G21?/"1G"/3;".5/;"9?F"5."?1/"6%1.;"/1"9?&
?;5-3=1$25?-"=$5%F5?-.V

_V",FF5/51?9%"?15.;"9?F"F5./$2=9?6;"G12
;J5./5?-"2;.5F;?/.V

]?;@5/9=%&"/3;2;"45%%"=;".1<;"?15.;"9?F"F5./$2=9?6;
9..1659/;F"45/3"61?./2$6/51?"4127.V"`E1?
61<E%;/51?"5/"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/39/"/35."41$%F
69$.;"392<"/1"?;5-3=1$25?-"2;.5F;?/.'"9."/35."45%%
61?/5?$;"/1"=;"9"2;.5F;?/59%"$.;"9?F"41$%F"=;"?1
F5GG;2;?/"/1"/3;";J5./5?-"$.;"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;V

NV"821E1.;F"F2945?-."9?F"D;25/9-;
Q/9/;<;?/"G95%"/1".314"/3;"61?/;J/"45/3"12
<97;"2;G;2;?6;"/1"?1e."^M"h"^N"Q$F=$2&
>1$2/"PF'"=1/3"1G"43563"92;"b29F;"]]"C5./;FV

]/"5."?1/;F"/39/"/3;2;"5."?1";JE%565/"2;G;2;?6;"<9F;
5?"/3;"9EE%569?/.".$=<5..51?"/1"/3;"?;5-3=1$25?-
b29F;"]]"C5./;F"E21E;2/5;.V"01/45/3./9?F5?-"/35.
F$;"2;-92F"39."=;;?"39F"/1"/3;"5<E96/"1G"/3;
E21E1.9%."9?F"/3;"2;.$%/9?/"2;%9/51?.35E.V"U35."5.
F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3"!KV

^V"]<E96/"1G"E21E1.;F"!H./12;&";J/;?.51?"/1
))+"B%<."C9?;"1?"?1e."^M"h"^N"Q$F=$2&
>1$2/"PF"45%%"%;9F"/1"%1.."1G"E25@96&V

U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."!K"h"!+V

)(V"821E1.;F"?;4"=%167"1G"G%9/."5."61?/292&"/1
>12;"Q/29/;-&">8)_"9?F"F1;.?e/"E21/;6/"12
;?39?6;"/3;".$=$2=9?"639296/;2"9?F"/3;
45F;2">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V

U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."*"H")^

))V":5%%"69$.;"392<"/1";J5./5?-"%169%%&"%5./;F
=$5%F5?-"I))+"B%<."C9?;L

U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-2E93."*"H")^

(/5,K'<'/W'L/,45*1+1-/,b_
X$;"/1"/3;".5-?5G569?6;"1G"/3;"2;@5.51?."/39/"39@;"=;;?"<9F;"/1"/3;".63;<;"9".;61?F"21$?F"1G"61?.$%/9/51?
49."$?F;2/97;?V","/1/9%"1G"KM"E21E;2/5;."4;2;"?1/5G5;F"1?")"d9&"!()*V"]?"2;.E1?.;"/1"/35.".;61?F"21$?F"/3;
.9<;".;@;?"E21E;2/5;."431"39F"1=W;6/;F"E2;@51$.%&"61?G52<;F"/39/"/3;&"./5%%"1=W;6/'"E%$."/41"G$2/3;2
1=W;6/51?."4;2;"2;6;5@;F"2;.$%/5?-"5?"9"/1/9%"1G"^"1=W;6/51?.V

A$2/3;2".5/;"?1/56;."4;2;"F5.E%9&;F"1?"M"d9&"!()*"9?F"9"E2;.."?1/56;"1?"_"d9&"!()*

>500+7X'/W'/6c2L1-/,4b_
]?"2;.E1?.;"/1"/3;"2;@5.;F"E%9?.'"E21E1.5?-"J!"F;/963;F"F4;%%5?-31$.;."9"%92-;"?$<=;2"1G"/3;";92%5;2
1=W;6/51?."9?F"/3;"-21$?F."G12"1=W;6/51?"39@;"=;;?"2;H61?G52<;FV

Page 48



)/-,1'/W'/6c2L1-/, (24M/,42

)V"C1.."1G"E25@96&"/1"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/5;.
1?"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"PFVV

U35."5."F56.$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."_'"^"h"!!H!+

!V"8%9?."F1"?1/".314"/3;"61?/;J/"45/3
E21E;2/5;."1?"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"PFV

01/45/3./9?F5?-"/35."G$%%"61?.5F;29/51?"39."=;;?
39F"/1"/3;"2;%9/51?.35E"=;/4;;?"/3;"9EE%569/51?
E21E;2/&"9?F"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/5;."5?"9..;..5?-
/3;"E21E1.;F";J/;?.51?"9?F"61?@;2.51?"5?/1"+"G%9/.V

KV"U3;"2;@5.;F".63;<;"./5%%"39."5?.$GG565;?/
E9275?-V

U29?.E12/9/51?"1GG56;2."39@;"61?G52<;F"/39/"/3;
E21E1.9%"G12"N"1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-".E96;."G$%%
.9/5.G5;."9F1E/;F"E9275-"./9?F92F."G12"/35.
F;@;%1E<;?/'"9.".;/"1$/"5?"8Q)+"1G"/3;"`X8
I!((+LV"U35."5."F5.6$..;F"5?"E929-29E3."!_HKN

+V"821E1.9%"41$%F"392<"/3;"639296/;2"1G"/3;
Q>>,V

.;;"9=1@;

>1+151/7X'!/,45*1224b_

!"#$%&'()*+,,'#-%.'#%/'#012+*3%4"#3%!"#$56
01"61<<;?/."2;6;5@;FV

7#")-8'#0"0+')56
]?"2;.E1?.;"/1"/3;"9<;?F;F".63;<;"E21E1.5?-"J!"F;/963;F"F4;%%5?-31$.;."TGG56;2."39@;"?1"1=W;6/51?"1?
/29?.E12/9/51?"-21$?F.'".$=W;6/"/1
I5L"9?&";J5./5?-"-9/;."/39/"1E;?"1$/492F."1?/1"/3;"8$=%56"D5-349&".31$%F"=;"2;<1@;F"9?F"2;E%96;FV
I55L"9"2;@5.;F".5/;"%9&1$/"E%9?".39%%"=;".$=<5//;F".3145?-"F;/95%."1G"G21?/"=1$?F92&"/2;9/<;?/.'"45/3"2;-92F"/1
E;F;./259?"@5.5=5%5/&".E%9&."I!<"J"!<"9=1@;"9"3;5-3/"1G"(VN<L"9/"/3;"@;356%;"966;..;."9?F"/3;"E21E;2/5;.".39%%
?1/"=;"166$E5;F"$?/5%"/3;"9..1659/;F"621..1@;2"4127."39@;"=;;?"61<E%;/;F"G$%%&"/1"/3;".9/5.G96/51?"1G"/3;
C169%"D5-349&",$/3125/&V"U35."G$2/3;2"5?G12<9/51?"41$%F"=;".;6$2;F"/321$-3"61?F5/51?V

,"F;/95%;F"F5.6$..51?"1G"/3;"/29?.E12/"9?F"E9275?-"2;%9/;F"<9//;2."5."61?/95?;F"45/35?"/3;"e2;<927.e".;6/51?
=;%14V

9:;(,"0'#<%=:#>+*:-%?@)>+#')A:)0",%B:",01C56
U39&"39F"?1"61<<;?/."/1"<97;V

D")$-*"8:%E:-+;)56
]/"5."61?.5F;2;F"/39/"/3;"/2;;".$2@;&"5."2;9%5./56'"9?F"/3;"%1.."1G"U*'"9">3;22&"/2;;"E21/;6/;F"9."U+"1?"/3;
Q$F=$2&">1//9-;."U2;;"82;.;2@9/51?"T2F;2"5."966;E/9=%;"F$;"/1"5/."E112"61?F5/51?V",".$5/9=%;"2;E%96;<;?/
<$./"=;"E21@5F;F"G12"/35."5?"/3;"G21?/"-92F;?V"X;/95%."1G"/35."<$./"=;"E21@5F;F"9."E92/"1G"9"F;/95%;F"%9?F.69E;
E%9?'"43563".31$%F"61?G52<"9%%"E%9?/5?-".E;65;.'"392F"<9/;259%.'"=1$?F92&"/2;9/<;?/."9?F"F;/95%."1G"%;@;%
639?-;.V"U35."G$2/3;2"F;/95%"41$%F"=;".;6$2;F"9."E92/"1G"9"%9?F.69E;"61?F5/51?V

)"E$!U'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-LX'?7+02P/7Y'<`8<

EB?'!/72'>17+12.X'<`8`
81%56&">8)_"H"Q$=$2=9?">39296/;2
>8!)"H","O9%9?6;F"D1$.5?-"Q/167

H72,1'TB)'<``9
! F@G% D'*",%&')0:H0
! F@I% J#K")%=0#(*0(#:
! F@L% 4(K,+*%9:",AM%D")$-*"8:%E:-+;)
! F@N% =0#::0-*:):
! F@O% P#*1+0:*0(#",%Q(",+0<
! F@GR% D'*",,<%D+-0:$%F(+,$+);-
! F@GS% E:>:,'8A:)0%+)%&')-:#>"0+')%P#:"-
! F@GL% P,0:#"0+')-%T%@H0:)-+')-%0'%F(+,$+);-%+)%&')-:#>"0+')%P#:"-
! F@GN% E:A',+0+')%T%U"8%=+0:-%+)%&')-:#>"0+')%P#:"-

Page 49



! F@GV% W8:)=8"*:%+)%&')-:#>"0+')%P#:"-
! BXX% B'(-+);%')%F#'2).+:,$%=+0:-
! BXG% 9:-+$:)0+",%Q(",+0<%Y%D"<'(0%&')-+$:#"0+')-
! BXI% 9:-+$:)0+",%E:)-+0<
! BXR% Z+)+A(A%9:-+$:)0+",%E:)-+0<
! BXN% %[,"0%&')>:#-+')-
! BXV% Q(",+0<%'.%[,"0%&')>:#-+')-
! BXO% %[,"0%&')>:#-+')-%6%P**:--%T%4"#3+);
! 79/I% @)>+#')A:)0",%\A8"*0%'.%7#"..+*
! 79/X]%!",3"K,:%@)>+#')A:)0-
! 79/XX% D')$')%&<*,:%/:02'#3
! 79/XS% ['#A+);%")%P**:--%0'%"%9'"$
! 79/GI% 4"#3+);%=0")$"#$-%Y%9:-+$:)0+",%E:>:,'8A:)0-
! 79/GR%W)6=0#::0%4"#3+);
! 79/IR% =:#>+*+);%+)%/:2%E:>:,'8A:)0
! 4=XR% 4"#3+);%=0")$"#$-%Y%9:-+$:)0+",%E:>:,'8A:)0-
! 4=XL% &<*,:%4"#3+);%=0")$"#$-

>5MM*202,1+7X')*+,,-,.'F5-K+,L2
! =4UXN%E:-+;)%U(+$:%.'#%/:2%E:>:,'8A:)0
! =4UI%['#A+);%"%^:1+*,:%&#'--'>:#

X1<;./56"g;356%;"A11/49&">21..1@;2"81%56&"IXgA>8L"H"!((N

B&%@$E&B'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
!/,12Z1b
)V U3;" .5/;" 5." 45/35?" /3;" Q>>,'" 43563" 5." 9%.1" .$=W;6/" /1" 9?" ,2/56%;" +" X52;6/51?V" U3;" >1?.;2@9/51?" ,2;9

=1$?F92&"5."/3;".1$/3;2?".5/;"=1$?F92&'".392;F"45/3"?1")(N"" B%<." C9?;" 43563" 5." 5<<;F59/;%&" .1$/3" 1G
/3;".5/;"9?F"1$/.5F;"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V"09/51?9%'"2;-51?9%"9?F"%169%"E%9??5?-"E1%565;.".;;7"/1"E21/;6/
.$63"F;.5-?9/;F"92;9."G21<"$?.&<E9/3;/56"12"392<G$%"F;@;%1E<;?/V">12;"Q/29/;-&"81%56&">8)_'".;;7."/1
E21/;6/" 9?F" ;?39?6;" /3;" .$=$2=9?" 639296/;2" 1G" O2;?/" G21<" 5?9EE21E259/;" F;@;%1E<;?/V" U3;" 5?G5%%5?-" 1G
E%1/." 45/3" 1$/" 1G" .69%;" =$5%F5?-." /39/" F1" ?1/" 2;.E;6/" /3;" .;//5?-." 1G" ;J5./5?-" F4;%%5?-." 45%%" ?1/" =;
966;E/9=%;'"9?F"`X8"E1%56&"OB!*"./9/;."/39/"?;4"F;@;%1E<;?/."5?">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9.".31$%F"E2;.;2@;
12";?39?6;"/3;"639296/;2"12"9EE;929?6;"1G"/3;"92;9V

!V ))+"B%<."C9?;"43563"5."/3;"9EE%569/51?"E21E;2/&"I7?14?"%169%%&"9."P1.;">1//9-;L" 5."C169%%&" %5./;FV"`X8
E1%56&"OB!+"./9/;."/39/"/3;".E;659%"639296/;2"1G"=$5%F5?-."1?"/3;"%169%"%5./"45%%"=;"E21/;6/;F"9?F";?39?6;FV

!I+7+L127'+MM7+-4+*'/W'>5K657X'!/11+.24'!/,427J+1-/,'@72+'[>!!@Rb_
KV"" "U3;" >1?.;2@9/51?" ,2;9" 49." F;.5-?9/;F" 1?" ))" A;=2$92&" )^^K'" 9?F" 61?/95?." 1?%&" 9" .<9%%" ?$<=;2" 1G

E21E;2/5;."I)!"5?"/1/9%LR

" B%<."C9?;"?1e."))+H))M"9?F"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F"?1e."^*H))(V

+V"" "U3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9".;;7."/1"E2;.;2@;"439/"2;<95?."1G"/35."E92/"1G"/3;"35./1256"612;"1G"Q$F=$2&V"))+
B%<."C9?;"IP1.;">1//9-;L"F9/;."=967"/1"/3;")N/3"6;?/$2&V"U3;".E;659%"639296/;2"1G"/3;"92;9"5."=9.;F"?1/
1?%&"1?" /3;"F;.5-?"1G"=$5%F5?-."9?F" /39/"1G" 1E;?".E96;"=$/"9%.1"1?" /3;52" ./2;;/" .;//5?-."9?F" /3;"./2;;/
.6;?;.V"U3;"E21E;2/5;."45/35?"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"92;"9"@925;/&"1G"F5GG;2;?/"/&E;."1G"F4;%%5?-'"43563"5/"5.
G;%/" -5@;." 9" .;?.;" 1G" 2$29%" 639296/;2V" ]/" 5." 2;61-?5.;F" /39/" ))+" B%<." C9?;" I/1-;/3;2" 45/3" ))ML" 39@;" 9
639296/;2"F5./5?6/5@;%&"F5GG;2;?/"G21<"1/3;2"E21E;2/5;."F$;"/1"/3;"9-;'".69%;"9?F"92635/;6/$29%"F;/95%.V

)7/M/42K'L/,J274-/,'/W'889'&*04'E+,2'-,1/'9'42*W_L/,1+-,2K'W*+14'+,K'<_41/72X'4-K2'2Z12,4-/,b
dG'' 'U35."5."9"%169%%&"%5./;F"61//9-;"43563"5/"5."E21E1.;F"/1";J/;?F"9?F"61?@;2/"5?/1"+".;%GH61?/95?;F"G%9/.V"U3;

125-5?9%" =$5%F5?-" 39." =;;?" ;J/;?F;F" /1" /3;" 2;92" 9?F" .5F;'" 9?F" <1F5G5;F" 5?/;2?9%%&" .5?6;" 5/." 125-5?9%
61?./2$6/51?" 5?" /3;")N/3"6;?/$2&V"U3;";J5./5?-" /41H./12;&";J/;?.51?" /1" /3;"E21E;2/&"9/" /3;"?12/3;2?";?F'
9%1?-"45/3"/3;"%;9?H/1"61?.;2@9/12&"9/"/3;".1$/3;2?";?F"92;"<12;"<1F;2?"9FF5/51?.V"U3;"2;92";J/;?.51?
E2;HF9/;." =1/3" 1G" /3;.;V" ," ?$<=;2" 1G" 5?/;2?9%" 9%/;29/51?." 39@;" 9%.1" =;;?" 69225;F" 1$/" 1@;2" /5<;V" U3;
E21E;2/&"5."%92-;";?1$-3"5?"E25?65E%;"/1"=;"61?@;2/;F"5?/1"G%9/."43;?"W$F-;F"9-95?./"`X8"E1%56&"D)_V

Page 50



MV" U35."E21E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"5?/1"G%9/."41$%F"61<E25.;"1G")"J"KH=;F'"!"J"!H=;F"9?F")"J")H=;F"G%9/.V

_V" ]?"12F;2"/1"9635;@;"/35."?$<=;2"1G"G%9/."5/"5."E21E1.;F"/1";2;6/"9"<1F;./".5[;F"/41H./12;&".5F;";J/;?.51?'
.;/"=;35?F"/3;";J5./5?-"/41H./12;&".5F;"9FF5/51?V"U35.";J/;?.51?"45%%"E21W;6/"KV^<"9/"9"45F/3"1G"!VK<"9?F
45%%".;2@;"G%9/.","9?F">V"U35.";J/;?.51?"41$%F"39@;"9"F$9%"E5/63"211G'".;/"=;%14"/3;";J5./5?-"211G'"45/3"9
435/;"2;?F;2"G5?5.3V"U3;"211G"F;.5-?"5.".&<E9/3;/56"/1"/3;"125-5?9%"639296/;2"1G"/35." %169%%&" %5./;F"=$5%F5?-
9?F";J/;2?9%%&"/35."5."5?"7;;E5?-"45/3"/3;";J5./5?-"639296/;2V"]/"41$%F"?1/"=;"@5.5=%;"G21<"/3;"./2;;/.6;?;'
=$/"41$%F"=;"@5.5=%;" G21<"9"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/&"1?"B%<."C9?;" I))ML"9?F" G21<" /3;" 2;92"1G"E21E;2/5;.
43563" 9FW15?" /3;" .5/;" 9%1?-"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F" I?1e." ^MH)((LV" U3;2;" 5." 9" %;@;%." F5GG;2;?6;'" 9FW15?5?-
E21E;2/5;."1?"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F"92;"9/"9" %14;2" %;@;%'"314;@;2"-5@;?" 5/.".5[;'".69%;"9?F"F;.5-?" 5."?1/
61?.5F;2;F"/35.";J/;?.51?"41$%F"69$.;"9?&"@5.$9%"392<"12"392<"/3;"2;.5F;?/59%"9<;?5/&"/1"?;5-3=1$25?-
E21E;2/5;.V"U35."5."9"<12;".$=.;2@5;?/"9FF5/51?"43563"39."=;;?".;?.5/5@;%&"F;.5-?;F"43;?"61<E92;F"/1"/1
E2;@51$."E21E1.9%.V"]/"5."61?.5F;2;F"/35."41$%F"39@;"9?"966;E/9=%;"5<E96/"1?"/3;"92635/;6$29%"5?/;-25/&"1G
/3;"%169%%&"%5./;F"=$5%F5?-'"9?F"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V

NV" U3;"G21?/";%;@9/51?"1G"/3;";J5./5?-"E21E;2/&"45%%"=;";?39?6;F"/321$-3"/3;"2;E%96;<;?/"1G";J5./5?-"45?F14.
5?"9"E112"./9/;"1G"F5.H2;E952V"U5<=;2"G29<;F"2;E%96;<;?/."92;"E21E1.;F'"9?F"9"2;E%96;<;?/"F112V"A$2/3;2
F;/95%" 1G" /3;.;" 2;E%96;<;?/." 45%%" =;" .;6$2;F" /321$-3" 9" E%9??5?-" 61?F5/51?" /1" ;?.$2;" /3;" 92635/;6/$29%
5?/;-25/&"1G"/3;"=$5%F5?-"5."E21/;6/;FV

^V" ]/" 5."E21E1.;F" /1"1E;?"$E" /3;";J5./5?-"=9.;<;?/" %;@;%'"9?F" 5?" /$2?"9%/;29/51?."92;"E21E1.;F" /1" /3;" 2;92
G969F;" /39/" 41$%F" .;;" /3;" 5?./9%%9/51?" 1G" E9/51" F112." 9/" /35." %;@;%" /1" .;2@;" %14;2" -21$?F" G%112
9661<<1F9/51?V" U3;" ?;4" 1E;?5?-."41$%F" =;" 9/" 9" %;@;%" %14;2" /39?" ;J5./5?-" -92F;?" %;@;%V"Q/;E." $E" /1
-92F;?" %;@;%"92;"E21E1.;F"9?F"9FF5/51?9%" %9?F.69E5?-" 5."=;5?-"E21E1.;F"/1" /3;"/1E"1G" /3;".$?7;?"E9/51
92;9."5?"12F;2"/1"<5?5<5.;"/3;"E21<5?;?6;"9?F"@5.$9%"5<E96/"1G"/3;.;"9%/;29/51?."/1"/3;"2;92"G969F;"1G"/3;
=$5%F5?-"9."@5;4;F"G21<"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/5;."/1"/3;"?12/3"9?F"?12/3H;9./"1G"/3;".5/;V

)(V" U3;"61?@;2.51?"1G"/3;"%1G/"2;.$%/."5?"/3;"E21E1.9%"/1"5?./9%%"M"2;92"G965?-"211G%5-3/.V"X$;"/1"/3;52".5/5?-"5/"5.
61?.5F;2;F" /3;.;"45%%"?1/"39@;"9".5-?5G569?/" 5<E96/"1?" /3;"31./"=$5%F5?-"9?F"/3;&"45%%"?1/" 5<E96/"1?" /3;
./2;;/.6;?;V" ]?" /3;" ;@;?/" /39/" E;2<5..51?" 5." -29?/;F" /3;.;" 211G%5-3/." 41$%F" =;" .$=W;6/" /1" 9" E%9??5?-
61?F5/51?" /1" ;?.$2;" /39/" /3;&" 92;" 5?./9%%;F" G%$.3" 45/3" /3;" 211G%.1E;'" 9?F" /39/" 61?.;2@9/51?" 92;9" ./&%;
211G%5-3/."92;"5?./9%%;FV

Q(",+0<%'.%"**'AA'$"0+')56
XX_ B963" 1G" /3;" G%9/." 92;" .$GG565;?/%&" .5[;F" 5?" 12F;2" /1" <;;/" C1?F1?" 8%9?" <5?5<$<" .E96;" ./9?F92F." G12

2;.5F;?/59%"F;@;%1E<;?/V

! A%9/","" KH=;Fi+"E;2.1?"$?5/"j"NN".\<
! A%9/"O" )H=;Fi!"E;2.1?"$?5/"j"MK".\<
! A%9/">" !H=;FiK"E;2.1?"$?5/"j"M*".\<
! A%9/"X" !H=;FiK"E;2.1?"$?5/"j"M*".\<

)!V"U3;" 5?/;2?9%" %9&1$/" 45%%" ;?.$2;" /39/" 9%%" G%9/." 39@;" 2;9.1?9=%;" %5-3/" 9?F" 1$/%117" /1" /3;<'" 9?F" /3;" G%9/.
-;?;29%%&"9635;@;" /3;"6122;6/"./9675?-"1G" %57;HG12H%57;" 211<."9=1@;"9?F"=;%14";963"1/3;2V"B963" G%9/"45%%
=;?;G5/"G21<"9?"9EE21E259/;"9<1$?/"1G";J/;2?9%"9<;?5/&".E96;"9%.1V

XI_ Q8b)_" ./9?F92F." 2;\$52;" 9" <5?5<$<" 1G" !(<!" E;2" G%9/'" 9?F" 9" <5?5<$<" 1G" *(<!" G12" G9<5%&" .5[;F
9661<<1F9/51?V"U3;" G9<5%&"$?5/"45%%"39@;"F52;6/"966;.." /1"9"E25@9/;"E9/51"92;9" I!*".\<LV"012<9%%&"4;
41$%F".;;7"*(.\<'"314;@;2" /3;" /3;"E%9?.".$=<5//;F"F;<1?./29/;" /39/" /3;"1@;29%%"\$9?/$<"1G"$.;9=%;
61<<$?9%"9<;?5/&".E96;"5."=219F%&"5?" %5?;"45/3"Q8b)_"<5?5<$<"2;\$52;<;?/."G12" /3;".5/;"9."9"431%;V
U3;2;"5."9"-;?;21$."92;9"1G"61<<$?9%".E96;"/39/"45%%"<97;"$E"G12"/3;".312/G9%%"5?"E25@9/;"9<;?5/&".E96;V
TGG56;2f."92;".9/5.G5;F"/39/"/3;"9<;?5/&".E96;"1GG;2"9."9"431%;"45%%"=;"966;E/9=%;V"]?"\$9?/$<'"\$9%5/&"9?F
%9&1$/"/;2<.'"/3;"9<;?5/&".E96;"E21@5.51?"5."61?.5F;2;F"/1"<;;/"Q8b)_"-$5F;%5?;.V

)7/M/42K',2P'65-*K'Z'<'K21+LI2K'I/5424'+Kc+L2,1'1/'889'&*04'E+,2b_
89G'' 'U3;"125-5?9%".63;<;"E21E1.;F"9"=%167"1G"G5@;"G%9/."9229?-;F"1@;2"/32;;"%;@;%."/1"=;"=$5%/"/1"/3;".1$/3".5F;

1G"))+"B%<."C9?;V"TGG56;2." 295.;F"61?6;2?."45/3" /3;".5[;'".69%;'"9?F"F;.5-?"1G" /35."=$5%F5?-"45/35?" /3;
>1?.;2@9/51?",2;9" 9?F" /3;" E9275?-" 2;\$52;<;?/." -;?;29/;F" G12" /35." G%9//;F" F;@;%1E<;?/V" U35." G12<" 1G
F;@;%1E<;?/" 61$%F" ?1/" =;" .$EE12/;F" 9?F" 39." .5?6;" =;;?" 9<;?F;F" /1" /3;" 6$22;?/" .63;<;" 43563
E21E1.;." /41" F;/963;F" G9<5%&" F4;%%5?-" 31$.;." /1" /3;" .1$/3" .5F;" 1G" ))+"B%<."C9?;V"B963" ?;4" 31$.;
E21E1.;F"5."9"KH=;F211<"F4;%%5?-V

)*V"U3;"31$.;."92;"E21E1.;F"/1"=;"=$5%/"1?"9?"92;9"1G"/3;".5/;"43563"5."<1./%&"%95F"9."392F.$2G965?-'"/35."5.

Page 51



9?" 1@;2.5[;F" 692" E927" /39/" .;2@;." ))+" B%<." C9?;V" ]/" F1;." ?1/" <97;" 9" E1.5/5@;" 61?/25=$/51?" /1" /3;
./2;;/.6;?;"12"/3;"639296/;2"1G"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V

)MV"U3;" E21E1.;F" /&E;" 9?F" F;.5-?" 1G" F;/963;F" 31$.5?-"45%%" 96/" 9." 9" /29?.5/51?" =;/4;;?" /3;">1?.;2@9/51?
,2;9'"9?F"/3;"F5./5?6/5@;%&"F5GG;2;?/"639296/;2"F5.E%9&;F"=&"))+"B%<."C9?;"9?F"/3;"<12;"/&E569%"/41H./12;&
.$=$2=9?"31$.5?-"/39/";J5./."/1"/3;".1$/3"1G"/3;".5/;"I)(M"h")(N"B%<."C9?;LV

)_V"," -11F" %;@;%" 1G" .;E929/51?" 5." E21E1.;F" .1" /39/" ))+" B%<." C9?;" 2;/95?." 9" .E9651$." .;//5?-V" U35." 5.
5<E12/9?/" -5@;?" /3;" .E9651$.?;.." 6$22;?/%&" F5.E%9&;F'" 5/." %169%" %5./5?-'" 9?F" 5/." >1?.;2@9/51?" ,2;9
F;.5-?9/51?V" U3;" E21E1.;F" E952" 1G" F;/963;F" 31$.;." 2;.E;6/" /3;52" .;//5?-" 9FW96;?/" /1" /3;" %169%%&" %5./;F
=$5%F5?-'"9?F"/3;"-9E."E21E1.;F"=;/4;;?";J5./5?-"9?F"E21E1.;F"=$5%F5?-."9?F"/3;".5/;"=1$?F92&"/1" /3;
.1$/3"F;<1?./29/;"/39/"/35."45%%"?1/"2;.$%/"5?"9"629<E;F"G12<"1G"F;@;%1E<;?/V"U35."5."5<E12/9?/"9."5/"5."5?
7;;E5?-" 45/3" /3;" ;./9=%5.3;F" E9//;2?." 1G" F;@;%1E<;?/" 43;2;" .E965?-" =;/4;;?" =$5%F5?-." %169%%&" 5." 9
639296/;25./56V

)NV" U3;" G11/E25?/" 1G" /3;.;" /41" 31$.;." 5." 61?.5F;2;F" /1" E9&" 2;.E;6/" /1" /3;" .$221$?F5?-" $2=9?" -295?" 9?F
E9//;2?."1G"F;@;%1E<;?/V"]?"E%9?"G12<"/3;.;"9EE;92".$=.;2@5;?/"/1"/3;".69%;"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"9?F"/3;&
92;" 61<E929=%;" /1" )(M" 9?F" )(N" B%<." C9?;V" U35." 5." 9EE21E259/;'" 9." ?;4" F;@;%1E<;?/" .31$%F" ?1/" =;
$?F$%&"F1<5?9?/"43;?"61?.5F;2;F"5?"/3;"61?/;J/"1G"5/.".;//5?-"9FW96;?/"/1"))+"B%<."C9?;"9<F"5/".31$%F
=;"<5?FG$%"1G"%169%"639296/;2V

)^V" U3;".69%;"9?F"<9..5?-"1G"/3;"/41"F;/963;F"31$.;."F1;."E9&"9//;?/51?"/1"/3;52"%169%"61?/;J/V"U3;";9@;.
3;5-3/"45%%" =;" .%5-3/%&" %14;2" /39?" ))+" B%<." C9?;'" .1" /11" 45%%" /3;" 211G" 25F-;V" U35." 2;.$%/." 5?" 9" .69%;" 1G
F;@;%1E<;?/" /39/" 5.".$=.;2@5;?/" /1"))+"B%<."C9?;V"U3;"F;.5-?"1G" /3;.;"F4;%%5?-."F1;."/97;"2;G;2;?6;
G21<"/3;"%169%%&"%5./;F"61//9-;'"?9<;%&"/321$-3"/3;"9229?-;<;?/"1G"G;?;./29/51?'"<9/;259%.'"E21E12/51?."1G
45?F14"1E;?5?-."9?F"E1263"69?1E&"F;/95%5?-" G12" /3;.;"31$.;.V" ]?"F;.5-?" /;2<." /35."41$%F" 2;.E;6/" /3;
639296/;2'" 9EE;929?6;" 9?F" F;/95%5?-" 1G" ))+"B%<." C9?;V" A12" /3;.;" 2;9.1?." 5/" 5." 61?.5F;2;F" /39/" /3;.;
31$.;." 41$%F" 39@;" 9?" 966;E/9=%;" 5<E96/" 1?" /3;" ./2;;/.6;?;" ;?@521?<;?/" 9?F" 92;" 2;.E;6/G$%" /1" /3;52
.;//5?-"9FW96;?/"/1"9"%169%%&"%5./;F"=$5%F5?-'"45/35?"9"F;.5-?9/;F"92;9V

Q(",+0<%'.%"**'AA'$"0+')56
G]_ U3;" G%112" 92;9" 1G" /3;" E21E1.;F" ?;4" =$5%F" 31$.5?-" 45%%" <;;/" 45/3" /3;" <5?5<$<" 5?/;2?9%" G%112" 92;9

./9?F92F." .E;65G5;F" 45/35?" /3;" C1?F1?" 8%9?" G12" /32;;" =;F211<'" G5@;" E;2.1?" 9661<<1F9/51?V" U3;
9661<<1F9/51?"5."E21E1.;F"1@;2"/32;;"G%112.'"9"%14;2"-21$?F"G%112"5."E21E1.;F"43563"/97;."9F@9?/9-;"1G
/3;" %;@;%."639?-;" G21<" G21?/" /1" =967"9621.." /3;" .5/;V"U35." %14;2" %;@;%"45%%" =;"$.;F"9."9" 75/63;?iF5?5?-
211<.'"45/3"F52;6/"E9/51"F112"966;.."/1"9".$?7;?"1$/F112"/;2296;V"d$63"%57;"/3;"9229?-;<;?/"9/"))+"B%<.
C9?;'"./;EE;F"966;..;F"5."E21E1.;F"G21<"E25@9/;"E9/51"92;9."$E"/1"?9/$29%"-92F;?"%;@;%V

GX_ Q8b)_" ./9?F92F." 2;\$52;" 9" <5?5<$<" 1G" *(<!" G12" G9<5%&" .5[;F" 9661<<1F9/51?V" U3;" E%9?." .$=<5//;F
F;<1?./29/;" /39/" /3;" \$9?/$<" 9?F" %9&1$/" 1G" $.;9=%;" 9<;?5/&" .E96;" 5." 5?" %5?;" 45/3" Q8b)_" <5?5<$<
2;\$52;<;?/.V

$0M+L1'/,'+02,-1X'/W',2-.I6/57-,.'M7/M271-24b_
!!V"U3;".1$/3;2?<1./"F;/963;F"F4;%%5?-"5."/1"=;".;/"5?"G21<"/3;"=1$?F92&".392;F"45/3")(N"B%<."C9?;"=&"!<V

T?"/3;".1$/3;2?".5F;"1G"/3;"=1$?F92&"/3;"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/&"5."/3;?".;/"5?"9EE21J5<9/;%&"+V!<'"45/3"9
-929-;"5?"=;/4;;?V"U3;2;"92;"?1"39=5/9=%;"G%9?7"49%%"45?F14."G965?-"/1492F."/3;"9EE%569/51?".5/;"/39/"45%%
=;"9GG;6/;FV"A$2/3;2<12;"/3;".5/5?-"1G"/3;.;"31$.;.'"9?F"/3;52"G11/E25?/"2;.E;6/"/3;"=$5%F5?-"%5?;."1G"/35.
?;5-3=1$25?-"31$.5?-V",.".$63"/3;2;"92;"?1"61?6;2?."45/3"/3;"2;.$%/9?/"2;%9/51?.35E"/1"/3;"2;92V"T$/%117
9?F"E25@96&"45%%"?1/"=;"61<E21<5.;F"G12"/3;"166$E5;2."1G")(N"B%<."C9?;V

!KV"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F"E21E;2/5;."I?1e."^M" /1")((L"9%%".392;"9"=1$?F92&"45/3" /3;".5/;'"2;92"-92F;?."9FW15?
/3;"9EE%569/51?".5/;V"U3;.;"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/5;." I9?F"-92F;?.L"92;"9/"9" %14;2" %;@;%"F$;" /1" /3;" %;@;%
639?-;."=;/4;;?"B%<."C9?;"9?F"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19FV"U3;"E21E1.;F" /41H./12;&";J/;?.51?"45%%"=;".;/
=;35?F"/3;";J5./5?-"/41H./12;&"9FF5/51?"9/"/3;"?12/3;2?";?F"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;V"U3;";J5./5?-"G%9?7"49%%"/1
/3;"E21E;2/&" 5.".;/" 5?"!VM<"G21<"/3;"=1$?F92&".392;F"45/3"^M"h"^N"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19FV"U3;"E21E1.;F
;J/;?.51?"41$%F"?1/"E21W;6/"9?&"6%1.;2"/39?"/35."G5?5.35?-"5?"%5?;"45/3"/3;";J5./5?-"G%9?7"49%%'"/3;2;G12;"?1/
.5-?5G569?/%&" 9%/;25?-" /3;" ;J5./5?-" %1?-" ./9?F5?-" 2;%9/51?.35E" =;/4;;?" ;J5./5?-" =$5%F5?-" 9?F" ?;5-3=1$25?-
-92F;?.V","G52./"G%112"G%9?7"49%%"45?F14"5."E21E1.;F"/1"=;"5?./9%%;F"5?"/3;";J/;?.51?"G965?-"?12/3'"9?F"/35.
45%%"=;"61?F5/51?;F"/1";?.$2;"/39/"/35."5."1=.6$2;%&"-%9[;F".1"/39/"/3;2;"5."?1"1@;2%1175?-"1G"?;5-3=1$25?-
E21E;2/5;." ?12/3" 1G" /3;" .5/;V" U35." 45%%" .9G;-$92F" /3;" E25@96&" 1G" ?;5-3=1$25?-" E21E;2/5;.V" ," 211G%5-3/" 5.
E21E1.;F"G965?-"?12/3'"314;@;2"F$;"/1"/3;"9?-%;"1G"/35."45/35?"/3;"211G.%1E;"5/".31$%F"?1/"2;.$%/"5?"F52;6/
1@;2%1175?-"/1492F."/3;"2;92"1G"?;5-3=1$25?-"E21E;2/5;.V"X$;"2;-92F"39."=;;?"39F"/1"/3;"G96/"/39/"=1/3"^M
9?F"^N"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F"92;"./9/$/12&"b29F;"]]"C5./;F'"314;@;2"-5@;?"/3;"9G12;<;?/51?;F"2;%9/51?.35E

Page 52



5/"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/35."<1F;./";J/;?.51?"45%%"9GG;6/"/3;".;//5?-"12"392<"/3;"92635/;6/$29%"5?/;-25/&"1G"/3;.;
E952"1G"C5./;F"=$5%F5?-.V

!+V"U3;"9%/;29/51?."E21E1.;F"/1"/3;"2;92"G969F;"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"45%%"2;.$%/"5?"?;4"1E;?5?-."9/"%14;2"-21$?F
G%112"%;@;%V"U3;.;"1E;?5?-."G96;"4;./'"%1175?-"F14?"/3;"-92F;?"/3;&"F1"?1/"G96;"/1492F."E21E;2/5;."?12/3
12"?12/3"4;./'".5/$9/;F"1?"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19FV"]/"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/3;.;"45%%"69$.;"1@;2%1175?-"12"%1.."1G
E25@96&" G12" ?;5-3=1$25?-" E21E;2/5;.V" ,FF5/51?9%%&" /41" 2;92" G965?-" 211G%5-3/." 9?F" 1?;" .5F;" G965?-" I/1" /3;
?12/3L"211G%5-3/."92;"E21E1.;FV"b5@;?"/3;"9?-%;"1G"/3;.;"45/35?"/3;"211G"5/"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/3;&"45%%"2;.$%/
5?"F52;6/"1@;2%1175?-"12"%1.."1G"E25@96&"G12"?;5-3=1$25?-"166$E5;2.'"/3;&"92;"@;2&"<$63"5?6%$F;F"/1"E21@5F;
?9/$29%"F9&%5-3/"9?F".$?%5-3/"/1"211<."E21E1.;F"45/35?"/3;"211G.E96;"9/"))+V

E+,K4L+M-,.'+,K'17224b_
<dG'' 'C9?F.69E;" TGG56;2." 92;" -;?;29%%&" .9/5.5G;F" 45/3" /3;" 1@;29%%" 9EE21963" 9621.." /3;" .5/;'" 314;@;2" 5/" 5.

2;\$;./;F"/39/"G$2/3;2"F;/95%.".31$%F"=;"E21@5F;F"=&"/3;"9EE%569?/"/1"61?G52<"/3;"G1%%145?-YH

! U39/"9".$5/9=%;"2;E%96;<;?/"/2;;"<$./"=;"E21@5F;F"5?"/3;"G21?/"-92F;?V"X;/95%."1G"/35."<$./"=;"E21@5F;F"9.
E92/"1G"9"F;/95%;F"%9?F.69E;"E%9?V

! :5/3" 2;-92F." /1" ?;4" E%9?/5?-'" 61?G52<9/51?" =;" E21@5F;F" 1G" 9%%" ?;4" E%9?/" .E;65;.'" .5[;'" E1.5/51?" 9?F
.E965?-V

! X;/95%."1G"9%%"392F"<9/;259%.'"/&E;'"61%1$2"9?F"G5?5.3
! A$2/3;2"F;/95%."1G"9%%"%;@;%"639?-;.'"=1$?F92&"/2;9/<;?/'"./129-;"G965%5/5;."9?F";J/;2?9%"%5-3/5?-V

!MV"U3;"E21E1.;F"4127."/1"/3;".5/;"G21?/9-;"45%%".;;"?;4"E%9?/5?-"9?F"9FF5/51?9%".1G/"%9?F.69E5?-"43563"45%%
2;E2;.;?/"9?" 5<E21@;<;?/" /1" /3;"./2;;/.6;?;"43;?" W$F-;F"9-95?./" /3;";J5./5?-" /2;9/<;?/V"U3;"6$22;?/
%9&1$/"45/3"/3;"9<1$?/"1G"392.$2G965?-"F1;."?1/"61?/25=$/;"E1.5/5@;%&"/1"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V"T?;"/2;;
5?" /3;" G21?/9-;"45%%" =;" 2;<1@;F'" /35." 5." 9 >3;22&" /2;;" E21/;6/;F" 9." U+" 1?" /3;" Q$F=$2&">1//9-;." U2;;
82;.;2@9/51?"T2F;2V"C9?F.69E;"1GG56;2."9F@5.;" /39/" 5/." 2;<1@9%" 5."966;E/9=%;"F$;" /1" 5/."E112"61?F5/51?'
314;@;2"9".$5/9=%;"2;E%96;<;?/"/2;;"<$./"=;"E21@5F;F"G12"/35."5?"/3;"G21?/"-92F;?"9?F"/35."45%%"=;".;6$2;F
/321$-3"61?F5/51?V

%7+,4M/71+1-/,'_'M+7Y-,.'e'+LL244b_
<=G'' 'U35."2;@5.;F"9EE%569/51?".;;7."/1"61?@;2/"/3;";J5./5?-"=$5%F5?-"5?/1"+"G%9/."I)"J")H=;F'"!"J"!H=;F"9?F")"J

KH=;FL" 9?F" /1" ;2;6/" 9" E952" 1G" F;/963;F" 31$.;.'" =1/3" 92;" KH=;F211<" F4;%%5?-.V" U35." 2;E2;.;?/." 9
.5-?5G569?/"2;F$6/51?"5?"/3;"?$<=;2"1G"$?5/."E21E1.;F"9."/3;"125-5?9%".63;<;"49."G12"^"$?5/.V

!NV","*V!<"45F;"621..1@;2"/1492F."/3;".1$/3;2?";?F"1G"/3;".5/;"E21@5F;."966;.."/1"9"%92-;"=%167"E9@;F"692
E927"G12"9=1$/".5J"692.'"435%./"9"+<"621..1@;2"9/"/3;"?12/3;2?";?F"E21@5F;."966;.."/1"9"E9275?-".E96;"9/
/39/";?F"1G"/3;".5/;'"45/3"9"692259-;"F25@;49&"9%.1"E21@5F;F"9%1?-"/3;"G21?/"1G"/3;"=$5%F5?-"61??;6/5?-"/3;
/41"621..1@;2.V",.".$63'"^H)("692."61$%F"=;"9661<<1F9/;F"45/35?"/3;".5/;"9/"E2;.;?/V

!^V" U3;".5/;"39."E2;@51$.%&"39F"9?"9EE%569/51?"I)Ki!!M+L"G12"^"?;4".;%GH61?/95?;F"G%9/."9?F"_"1GG"./2;;/
E9275?-".E96;.V"U35."9EE%569/51?"49."2;G$.;F"I5?"E92/L"F$;"/1"/3;"5?.$GG565;?/"?$<=;2"1G"1GG"./2;;/"E9275?-
.E96;."=;5?-"E21@5F;F'"9?F"/3;"?92214"45F/3"1G"B%<."C9?;"?1/"=;5?-"9=%;"/1"9661<<1F9/;"1?"./2;;/
E9275?-V

K(V"U3;".5/;"39."%14"966;.."/1"E$=%56"/29?.E12/".;2@56;."I8U,C"!L'"45/3"6%1.;"966;.."/1"=$."21$/;."!+*"9?F
)N!" 1?":9/G12F" P19F" 9?F" ^!" 1?" D92214" P19F'" =$/" ?1" ?;92=&" 295%49&" ./9/51?." /3;2;G12;" G$%%" E9275?-
./9?F92F."9EE%&V

K)V"B%<." C9?;" 5." 9" %169%" 966;.." 219FV" ]/" 5." 9" ?92214" 219F" I*<"45F;L'" .1" 1?H./2;;/" E9275?-" 1?" /3;" 219F" 5.
2;./256/;F"/1"/3;"4;./;2?".5F;"1?%&V"B%<."C9?;"5."F;G5?;F"9."9"3;9@5%&"E927;F"./2;;/'"45/3"2;6;?/"E9275?-
.$2@;&." G21<" !()K" 61?G52<5?-" /35.V" U3;2;" 92;" ?1" E9275?-" 2;./256/51?." 9%1?-" B%<." C9?;" 12" /3;" ?;92=&
Q$F=$2&" >1$2/" P19F'" 314;@;2" /3;2;" 92;" 495/5?-" 2;./256/51?." 9/" /3;" W$?6/51?." 1G" B%<." C9?;" 45/3" =1/3
Q/Vb;12-;.">%1.;"9?F"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19FV

K!V">92"E9275?-"9%%149?6;."G12"F4;%%5?-"31$.;."92;"-5@;?"5?"./9?F92F"8Q)+"1G"/3;"`X8V"X5.9=%;F"E9275?-
9?F"=56&6%;"E9275?-"2;\$52;<;?/."92;"-5@;?"5?"./9?F92F."8Q)*"9?F"8Q)M"2;.E;6/5@;%&V"O2;?/f."X1<;./56
g;356%;">21..1@;2"81%56&"5."9%.1"9EE%569=%;V

KKV"U3;"E21E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+"G%9/."9?F"/3;";2;6/51?"1G"9"E952"1G"KH=;F211<"F4;%%5?-.
45%%" 2;.$%/" 5?"9?"1@;29%%"E9275?-"./9?F92F"1G"NV!".E96;." G12" /3;".5/;V"U35." 5."=9.;F"1?"<9J5<$<"E9275?-
./9?F92F.'"9.".;/"1$/"5?"/3;"9F1E/;F"`X8"I!((+LV">25/569%%&"/35."F1;."2;E2;.;?/"9".5-?5G569?/"2;F$6/51?"5?

Page 53



/3;" E9275?-" ./9?F92F" 43;?" 61<E92;F" 9-95?./" /3;" ^" $?5/" 9%%" G%9//;F" .63;<;" 43563" 39." ?14" =;;?
.$E;2.;F;FV" U35." G%9//;F" .63;<;" -;?;29/;F" 9" E9275?-" ./9?F92F" 1G" ))V+" .E96;.'" 45/3" W$./" ^" 1GGH./2;;/
.E96;."E21E1.;F'" .1" /3;2;"49."9" 2;%59?6;"1?"39@5?-" /1"E927"1?H./2;;/" /1"<;;/" /3;" G$%%" ./9?F92F"43563
41$%F"?1/"=;"966;E/9=%;" 5?" /35." %169/51?"-5@;?" /3;";J5./5?-"E9275?-" %;@;%."9?F"/3;"?92214"45F/3"1G"B%<.
C9?;V

K+V"U3;"2;@5.;F"G21?/9-;"%9&1$/"9661<<1F9/;."N"1GGH./2;;/".E96;."43563"F1;."G$%%&".9/5.G&"9F1E/;F"E9275?-
./9?F92F."G12"/35."2;@5.;F".63;<;V"A5@;"1G"/3;".E96;."45%%"=;"966;..;F"@59"/3;";J5./5?-"621..1@;2."9?F
1?;"@59"/3;";J5./5?-"-929-;"9/"/3;"?12/3;2?";?F"1G"/3;"G21?/9-;V"QE96;."<927;F"e)e"9?F"e!e"1?"E%9?"45%%"=;
966;..;F" @59" 9" ?;4" E21E1.;F" 621..1@;2" I+V!<L" /1492F." /3;" .1$/3;2?" ;?F" 1G" /3;" G21?/9-;V" U35." ?;4
621..1@;2"5."61?.5F;2;F"/1"=;"966;E/9=%;"1?"U29?.E12/9/51?"-21$?F.V

K*V"U3;"9EE%569?/"39F"E2;@51$.%&".$=<5//;F"9"U29?.E12/"Q/9/;<;?/"IUQL"G12"/3;"9%%"G%9//;F".63;<;"I^"G%9/.LVU1
2;69E"/3;"/29?.E12/"./9/;<;?/'"425//;?"=&"U29?.E12/"8%9??5?-",..1659/;."IU8,L'".314."9".4;E/"E9/3
9?9%&.5."1G"9%%"/3;"966;..;.V"A5-$2;"KV)"F1;.".314"9%%"@;356%;."%;9@5?-"/3;".5/;"5?"G12492F"-;92"45/3
<9W125/&"1G"/3;"@;356%;"<9?1;$@2;."166$225?-"45/35?"/3;".5/;V"U35."5."61?G52<;F"9."966;E/9=%;"=&
U29?.E12/9/51?"1GG56;2.V

KMV" U8,"39@;"69225;F"1$/"9".$2@;&"1G"/3;".$221$?F5?-"./2;;/."1?")*/3"#$%&"!()K"=;/4;;?"!(R(("H"!(RK(V"U3;
2;.$%/."1G"/35.".$2@;&".314")N"E9275?-".E96;."1?"B%<."C9?;"I=;/4;;?"Q$F=$2&"P19F"9?F"P149?">%1.;L
1$/"1G"43563"N".E96;."4;2;"$.;FV"U29?.E12/9/51?"39@;"9%.1"69225;F"1$/"9"2;6;?/"E9275?-".$2@;&"1G"/3;
=121$-3"I!()KL"43563".314;F")K"@;356%;."E927;F"1@;2?5-3/"9%1?-"/35.".;6/51?"1G"B%<."C9?;'
F;<1?./29/5?-"/39/"/3;2;"5."9FF5/51?9%"69E965/&V",."/3;"./2;;/"5."?92214'"E9275?-"69?"1?%&"166$2"1?"1?;
.5F;"1G"/3;"219F"9?F"/3;2;G12;"/29?.E12/9/51?"61?.5F;2;F"E9275?-".E96;."1?"/3;"4;./;2?".5F;"1G"/3;
692259-;49&"1?%&'"9."F5F"U8,V"89275?-"1?"/3;";9./;2?".5F;"1G"/3;"692259-;49&"1?"B%<."C9?;"?;92"/3;
W$?6/51?"1G"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F"5."2;./256/;F"=&"F1$=%;"&;%%14"%5?;.V

K_V"T?;"1G"/3;"<95?"61?6;2?.";JE2;..;F"=&"%169%"2;.5F;?/."5."/3;"5<E96/"/39/"/35."E21E1.9%"45%%"39@;"1?
/29GG56'"61?-;./51?"9?F"E9275?-"1?H./2;;/'"69$.;F"=&"1@;2.E5%%"E9275?-V"P;.5F;?/."431"39@;"1=W;6/;F"/1"/3;
E21E1.9%"39@;".$=<5//;F"E31/1-29E3."/1";@5F;?6;"/3;"/29GG56"61?-;./51?"/39/"5."9/"/5<;.";JE;25;?6;F
9%1?-"Q$F=$2&">1$2/"P19F'"6%1.;"/1"/3;";J5./5?-"45F/3"2;./256/51?V"U3;";./5<9/;F"/25E"-;?;29/51?'"5?/1"9?F
1$/"1G"/35.".5/;"5."!"692."F$25?-"E;97"31$2.'"43563"5."?1/"61?.5F;2;F"/1"=;".5-?5G569?/";?1$-3"5?"/;2<."1G
9FF5/51?9%"/29GG56"-;?;29/;F"/1"39@;"9"<9/;259%"5<E96/"1?"/3;"%169%"35-349&"?;/4127V"U35."E1.5/51?"5.
.$EE12/;F"=&"U29?.E12/9/51?"1GG56;2.V"U3;"%57%;311F"5."/39/"/35."9FW15?5?-"219F"5."=;5?-"$.;F"9."9"6$/
/321$-3"21$/;"/1"9?F"G21<":9/G12F"P19F"F$25?-"E;97"/5<;.'"9?F"U29?.E12/9/51?"39@;"9F@5.;F"/39/"5/"5."/3;
69.;"/39/"2;.5F;?/e."69?"E$/"9"2;\$;./"/1"U29?.E12/9/51?"/1"39@;"9FF5/51?9%"61?/21%."5?/21F$6;F"/1"69%<
/29GG56"G%14."9?F"9..5./"45/3"61?-;./51?"1?H./2;;/V"D14;@;2"5<E%;<;?/9/51?"1G"9?&"G$2/3;2"61?/21%."5."?1/
61?.5F;2;F"?;6;..92&"/1"<97;"/3;"E21E1.9%"966;E/9=%;"5?"E%9??5?-"/;2<.V"]?"61?6%$.51?"/3;?'"N"1GG"./2;;/
E9275?-".E96;."39@;"=;;?"E21E1.;F"G12"/3;"M"2;.5F;?/59%"$?5/.'"/35."5."-2;9/;2"/39?"9"29/51"1G")R)V"U3;
<9J5<$<"E9275?-"./9?F92F"INV!".E96;.L"-;?;29/;F"=&"/3;"?$<=;2"9?F"/&E;"1G"$?5/."E21E1.;F"69?"=;
G$%%&"<;/"=&"/3;"E21@5.51?"1G"N"1GGH./2;;/".E96;."9?F"/3;2;G12;""U29?.E12/9/51?"1GG56;2."92;"1G"/3;"@5;4"/39/
1@;2.E5%%"1G"E9275?-"1?"/3;".$221$?F5?-"3;9@5%&"E927;F"./2;;/.".31$%F"?1/"166$2V"]/"41$%F"=;"$?2;9.1?9=%;
/1"2;\$52;"E9275?-"%;@;%."9=1@;"9?F"=;&1?F"/3;"?$<=;2"E21@5F;F"9."/35."5."61?.5./;?/"45/3"9F1E/;F
E9275?-"./9?F92F"8Q)+V

KNV `X8"81%56&"UP0!K"2;\$52;."/3;"5<E96/"1G"1@;2.E5%%"E9275?-"1?"/3;"./2;;/"/1"=;"9..;..;F"43;2;"G$%%
E9275?-"./9?F92F."92;"?1/"=;5?-"E21E1.;FV"b5@;?"/3;"1@;29%%"%;@;%"1G"E9275?-".E96;."E21E1.;F"45/35?"/3;
.5/;"/35.".63;<;"F1;."?1/"61?G%56/"45/3"/35."E1%56&V

K^V" U3;"F2945?-"F1;."?1/".314"5G"9"?;4"G21?/"=1$?F92&"49%%"45%%"=;"E21@5F;F"9%1?-"B%<."C9?;V"U3;2;"5."9
2;\$52;<;?/"/1"E21@5F;"@5.5=5%5/&"9/"9%%"/3;"966;..;."G12"E;F;./259?".9G;/&"9.".;/"1$/"5?"/3;"-$5F9?6;"Q8bHK
9?F"/3;2;".31$%F"=;"?1"1=./2$6/51?"1@;2"/3;"3;5-3/"1G"(VN<"9=1@;"219F"%;@;%V"A$2/3;2"F;/95%."1G"/3;"3;5-3/
1G"/3;"G21?/"=1$?F92&"49%%iG;?6;".31$%F"=;".$=<5//;F"G12"9EE21@9%'"9?F".;6$2;F"/321$-3"61?F5/51?V

+(V"Q;6$2;"6&6%;"E9275?-".E96;."I)"E;2"G%9/L"5."E21E1.;F"G12"/3;"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;'"9?F"9"2;G$.;
=5?"./12;"92;9"5."5?F569/;F"5?"=;/4;;?";J5./5?-"9?F"E21E1.;F"=$5%F5?-.'".;/"=967"G21<"/3;"./2;;/"G21?/9-;V
A$2/3;2" F;/95%." 1G" .;6$2;" 9?F" 4;/3;2E211G" 6&6%;" ./129-;" 9?F" 9" <;9?." =&" 43563" /1" .62;;?" /3;" =5?
;?6%1.$2;"92;9I.L"45%%"=;".;6$2;F"=&"61?F5/51?"/1";?.$2;"9?"966;/9=%;"@5.$9%"5<E96/V">1%%;6/51?"1G"2;G$.;
45%%"=;"F52;6/"G21<"B%<."C9?;"43563"5."?1"F5GG;2;?/"/1"/3;";J5./5?-"61%%;6/51?"9229?-;<;?/."G12"/35."9?F"9%%
1/3;2"E21E;2/5;."45/35?"/3;"./2;;/V

>500+7Xb_
T@;29%%"/3;"E21E1.;F"F;@;%1E<;?/"5."61?.5F;2;F"/1"2;.$%/"5?"9"@5.$9%%&"966;E/9=%;"F;@;%1E<;?/"43563"5/"5.

Page 54



61?.5F;2;F"39."9?"966;E/9=%;"5<E96/"1?"/3;"C169%%&"%5./;F"=$5%F5?-"I))+"B%<."C9?;L"9?F"E9&."9EE21E259/;
2;-92F"/1"5/."%169/51?"45/35?"/3;"Q>>,"2;G%;6/;F"/321$-3"/3;".5/5?-'".69%;"9?F"F;.5-?"1G"/3;"E21E1.;F"?;4
31$.;.V"U3;"E21E1.9%"45%%"?1/"69$.;"$?F$;"392<"/1"/3;"9<;?5/&"1G"?;5-3=1$25?-"166$E5;2.V">92;G$%
61?.5F;29/51?"1G"/3;"/29?.E12/9/51?"5<E96/."39."=;;?"-5@;?'"9?F"/3;"?$<=;2"1G"E9275?-".E96;."E21E1.;F
45/35?"/3;".5/;"G$%%&".9/5.G5;."9F1E/;F"./9?F92F.V"U3;"E21E1.9%"96612F."45/3"?9/51?9%'"2;-51?9%"9?F"%169%
E%9??5?-"E1%56&"9?F"<97;.";GG565;?/"$.;"1G"9"E2;@51$.%&"F;@;%1E;F".5/;V"T?"=9%9?6;"5/"5."61?.5F;2;F"/35.
2;@5.;F".63;<;"39.".$5/9=%&"9FF2;..;F"/3;"2;9.1?."G12"2;G$.9%"1?"E%9??5?-"9EE%569/51?")Ki!!M+V"]/"5.
96612F5?-%&"2;61<<;?F;F"G12"9EE21@9%'".$=W;6/"/1"9//963;F"61?F5/51?.V

!$E'B&%@$E>
U35."9EE%569/51?"5."%59=%;"/1"E9& f^aQd<;G8;k"$?F;2"/3;">1<<$?5/&"]?G29./2$6/$2;"C;@&"I>]CLV

:;"69%6$%9/;F"/35."G5-$2;"G21<"/3;"G1%%145?-"5?G12<9/51?R

U1/9%"9<1$?/"1G";%5-5=%;kk"G%112.E96;"43563"1?"61<E%;/51?"5."/1"=;"F;<1%5.3;F"IBLR !^".\V"<V
U1/9%"9<1$?/"1G"G%112.E96;"1?"61<E%;/51?"IbLR *_K".\V"<V

T42 ?*//74M+L2
/,
L/0M*21-/,
[F7R

&*-.-6*2g
721+-,2K
W*//74M+L2
[V7R

321'+72+
LI+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
[@R

(+12'(C
H72,1
05*1-M*-27
542K

(+12'(C
#+X/7+*
05*1-M*-27
542K

H72,1
456_1/1+*

#+X/7+*
456_1/1+*

X4;%%5?-
31$.;.

*_K !^) !*K lK*V)* l!((V(( l)('!+!V__ l*N'!N(VKM

O>]Q"G5-$2;"G12"&;92"5?"43563"/3;"6392-5?-".63;F$%;"/117";GG;6/"I]6L !!+ !!+
O>]Q"G5-$2;"G12"&;92"5?"43563"/3;"E%9??5?-"E;2<5..51?"49."-29?/;F"I]EL !*N

%/1+*'LI+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 l)('!+!V__ l*N'!N(VKM

k,%%"G5-$2;."92;"69%6$%9/;F"$.5?-"/3;"G12<$%9"$?F;2"P;-$%9/51?"+(IML"9?F"9%%"G5-$2;."92;".$=W;6/"/1"5?F;J"%5?75?-
9."E;2"P;-$%9/51?"+(I*LV"U3;"5?F;J"%5?75?-"45%%"=;"2;@5;4;F"43;?"9"X;<9?F"01/56;"5."5..$;FV

kk&*-.-6*2"<;9?."/3;"=$5%F5?-"61?/95?."9"E92/"/39/"39."=;;?"5?"%94G$%"$.;"G12"9"61?/5?$1$."E;251F"1G"9/"%;9./
.5J"<1?/3."45/35?"/3;"E;251F"1G"/32;;"&;92.";?F5?-"1?"/3;"F9&"E%9??5?-"E;2<5..51?"G52./"E;2<5/."/3;
6392-;9=%;"F;@;%1E<;?/V

)*2+42'3/12'C'!$E'*-+6-*-1X'-4'L+*L5*+12K'+1'1I2'1-02'+1'PI-LI'M*+,,-,.'M270-44-/,'W-741'M270-14
K2J2*/M02,1G''@4'45LIQ'1I2'!$E'*-+6-*-1X'4M2L-W-2K'P-1I-,'1I-4'72M/71'-4'6+42K'/,'L5772,1'*2J2*4'/W
-,K2Z+1-/,'+,K'-4'M7/J-K2K'W/7'-,K-L+1-J2'M57M/424'/,*XG''$1'+*4/'K/24',/1'1+Y2'+LL/5,1'/W
K2J2*/M02,1'1I+1'0+X'62,2W-1'W7/0'72*-2WQ'45LI'+4'@WW/7K+6*2']/54-,.G

Page 55



B(@?%'B&!$>$"3'3"%$!&
B(@?%'3"%$!&

UT:0",0X">T`0UPm"8C,00]0b",>U")^^("I9.
9<;?F;FL

XB>]Q]T0"0TU]>B"Z",88PTg,C

jjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj
,EE%569/51?"01R )+iK)!_

U1R"d2"Q/$92/"P96739<
P96739<"8%9??5?-
)("n?1%;">%1.;
,%<1?F.=$2&
O25./1%
Q1$/3"b%1$6;./;2.352;
OQK!"+B#"

]"2;G;2"/1"&1$2"9EE%569/51?"F9/;F (Mi(Ni!()+"E21E1.5?-"/3;"G1%%145?-R
821E1.;F"61?@;2.51?"1G"))+"B%<."C9?;"5?/1"+".;%GH61?/95?;F"G%9/."I)"J"KH=;F'"!"J"!H=;F"9?F")"J")H=;FL'
5?6%$F5?-"9"%14;2"-21$?F"G%112"=9.;<;?/"9?F"9%/;29/51?."/1"/3;"2;92";%;@9/51?"61?.5./5?-"1G"/3;"5?./9%%9/51?"1G
?;4"45?F14."9?F"F112.'";2;6/51?"1G"!H./12;&".5F;";J/;?.51?"9?F"5?./9%%9/51?"1G"JM"211G%5-3/.'"F;<1%5/51?"1G
;J5./5?-"%;9?H/1"61?.;2@9/12&";J/;?.51?'"9?F"/3;";2;6/51?"1?"/3;"-92F;?"9?F"E9275?-"92;9"/1"/3;".5F;"1G"))+
B%<."C9?;"1G"/41"F;/963;F"KH=;F211<"F4;%%5?-31$.;.'"G12<9/51?"1G"9"?;4"@;356%;"621..1@;2"1?/1"B%<.
C9?;'"1GGH./2;;/"E9275?-"G12"N"692.'".;6$2;"6&6%;"E9275?-'"2;G$.;"9?F"2;6&6%5?-"=5?"./129-;'"E25@9/;"9?F
61<<$?9%"9<;?5/&".E96;"9?F"9..1659/;F"392F"9?F".1G/"%9?F.69E5?-"4127."/1"/3;".5/;"G21?/9-;"I9."9<;?F;FL
3GHG'%I-4'-4'+'72J-42K'K24L7-M1-/,G

9?F"9661<E9?5;F"=&"E%9?."12"F16$<;?/."%5./;F"3;2;R
IQ;;">1?F5/51?"!L
9/ ))+"B%<."C9?;'":;<=%;&'"D,("!08

U3;">1$?65%"1G"/3;"C1?F1?"O121$-3"1G"O2;?/'"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&'"3;2;=&"bP,0U"E;2<5..51?"G12"/3;
2;9.1?."9?F".$=W;6/"/1"/3;"61?F5/51?.".;/"1$/"1?"/3;"9//963;F"Q63;F$%;"OV

X9/;R"" Q5-?9/$2;R""""""""

D;9F"1G"8%9??5?-'"8%9??5?-"9?F"P;-;?;29/51?

3/124
8G m1$2"9//;?/51?"5."F294?"/1"Q63;F$%;","1G"/35."?1/56;"43563".;/."1$/"/3;"25-3/."1G"9EE%569?/."431"92;

9--25;@;F"=&"/3;"F;65.51?."1G"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&V
!V" U35."F;65.51?"F1;."?1/"E$2E12/"/1"61?@;&"9?&"9EE21@9%"12"61?.;?/"43563"<9&"=;"2;\$52;F"$?F;2"/3;

O$5%F5?-"P;-$%9/51?."12"$?F;2"9?&";?96/<;?/"1/3;2"/39?"/3;"U14?"9?F">1$?/2&"8%9??5?-",6/")^^(V

X?Q/Fb

Page 56



>!]&BTE&'hHh
,EE%569/51?"01R )+iK)!_

Q`dd,Pm"TA"PB,QT0Q"ATP",88PTg,C

) U3;"E21E1.;F"F;@;%1E<;?/"5."5?"-;?;29%"96612F9?6;"45/3"E1%565;."61?/95?;F"5?"/3;RH

09/51?9%"8%9??5?-"81%56&"A29<;1427"!()!
O2;?/">12;"Q/29/;-&"!()(
O2;?/"`?5/92&"X;@;%1E<;?/"8%9?"!((+
>1$?65%e."Q$EE%;<;?/92&"8%9??5?-"b$5F9?6;"K"H"A12<9/51?"1G"g;356%;",66;..
>1$?65%e."Q$EE%;<;?/92&"8%9??5?-"b$5F9?6;"*"H",%/;25?-"9?F"BJ/;?F5?-"m1$2"D1<;

P;%;@9?/"E1%565;."5?"/3;",F1E/;F"`?5/92&"X;@;%1E<;?/"8%9?"92;"/31.;"5?"/3;"G1%%145?-"639E/;2.RH

O$5%/"B?@521?<;?/R"5?"/;2<."1G"/3;"E21/;6/51?"9?F";?39?6;<;?/"1G"/3;";?@521?<;?/
D1$.5?-R"5?"/;2<."1G"E21/;6/5?-"2;.5F;?/59%"9<;?5/5;."9?F"-$5F5?-"?;4"F;@;%1E<;?/
U29?.E12/9/51?

) U3;"F;@;%1E<;?/"/1"43563"/35."E;2<5..51?"2;%9/;."<$./"=;"=;-$?"?1/"%9/;2"/39?"/3;";JE529/51?"1G
/32;;"&;92."=;-5??5?-"1?"/3;"F9/;"1G"/35."E;2<5..51?V

P;9.1?R""U1"61?G12<"45/3"/3;"2;\$52;<;?/."1G"Q;6/51?"^)"1G"/3;"U14?"9?F">1$?/2&"8%9??5?-",6/
)^^(V

! U3;"F;@;%1E<;?/"3;2;=&"E;2<5//;F".39%%"=;"69225;F"1$/"5?"96612F9?6;"45/3"/3;"G1%%145?-
9EE21@;F"F2945?-I.L"9?Fi12"F16$<;?/I.LR

PniU8i^N(i()"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i(!
PniU8i^N(i(K
PniU8i^N(i(+
PniU8i^N(i(*
PniU8i^N(i(M
PniU8i^N(i(_"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i(N"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i(^
PniU8i^N(i)("2;@,
PniU8i^N(i))"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)!"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)K"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)+"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)*"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)M"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)_"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)N"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i)^"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i!)
PniU8i^N(i!*"2;@,
PniU8i^N(i!_"2;@,
PniU8i^N(iK(

P;9.1?R""A12"/3;"9@15F9?6;"1G"F1$=/"9?F"5?"/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"E21E;2"E%9??5?-V

K U3;"<9J5<$<"45F/3"1G"/3;"?;4"@;356$%92"966;.."9/"/3;";F-;"1G"/3;"E$=%56"35-349&".39%%"=;"+V!
<;/2;.V

P;9.1?R""U1";?.$2;"/39/"/3;"61?./2$6/51?"1G"/3;"966;.."F1;."?1/"E2;W$F56;"61?F5/51?."12".9G;/&
G12"E;F;./259?."1?"/3;"9FW15?5?-"35-349&V

Page 57



+ U3;"E9275?-".E96;.".314?"1?"/3;"9EE21@;F"E%9?.".39%%"=;"G$%%&"%95F"1$/"1?".5/;"E2512"/1"G52./"/3;
166$E9/51?"1G"9?&"1G"/3;"2;.5F;?/59%"$?5/."3;2=&"9EE21@;F"9?F".39%%"=;"E;2<9?;?/%&"2;/95?;F"9?F
$.;F".1%;%&"5?"61??;6/51?"45/3"/3;"9EE21@;F"$?5/."45/35?"/3;".5/;"/3;2;9G/;2V

P;9.1?R""U1";?.$2;"/39/"/3;"9EE21@;F"./9?F92F."1G"E9275?-i-929-;"E21@5.51?"92;"<95?/95?;F"5?
/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"%169%"9<;?5/&"9?F"/3;"G2;;"G%14"1G"/29GG56"5?"/3;"@565?5/&V

* U3;"F;/963;F"31$.;."3;2;=&"9EE21@;F".39%%"?1/"=;"166$E5;F"$?/5%"/3;"9..1659/;F"621..1@;2
4127."9/"/3;".1$/3;2?";?F"1G"/3;".5/;"39@;"=;;?"61<E%;/;F"G$%%&"/1"/3;".9/5.G96/51?"1G"/3;"C169%
D5-349&",$/3125/&V

U3;"E21E1.;F"@;356$%92"621..1@;2".39%%"=;"69225;F"1$/"9/"/3;"61./"9?F"9EE%569?/.";JE;?.;'"5?
61<E%59?6;"45/3"9".63;<;"/1"=;".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F"9EE21@;F"5?"425/5?-"=&"/3;"C169%"D5-349&
,$/3125/&'"45/3"/3;"4127."69225;F"1$/"9?F"61<E%;/;F"5?"96612F9?6;"45/3"/3;.;"9EE21@;F"F;/95%.'
E2512"/1"/3;"G52./"166$E9/51?"1G"/3;"?;4"F;/963;F"31$.;."3;2;=&"9EE21@;FV

P;9.1?R"]?"/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"35-349&"9?F"E;F;./259?".9G;/&"5?"/3;"%169%5/&'"5?"E$2.$9?6;"1G"Q;6/51?
!_N"1G"/3;"U14?"9?F">1$?/2&"8%9??5?-",6/")^^(V

M U3;" 45?F14I.L" 1?" /3;" G52./" G%112" 1G" /3;" =$5%F5?-" I))+" B%<." C9?;L" 9." ;J/;?F;F" .39%%" =;
61?./2$6/;F"45/3"1=.6$2;"-%9[5?-"9?F"9?F"45/3"1E;?5?-."9/"35-3"%;@;%"1?%&"I?1/"%;.."/39?")VN<
9=1@;" G%112" %;@;%L"9?F".39%%" =;"E;2<;?9?/%&"<95?/95?;F" 5?" /39/" 61?F5/51?" /3;2;9G/;2"$?%;.." /3;
E2512"425//;?"61?.;?/"1G"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&"5."1=/95?;FV

P;9.1?R""U1"<5?5<5.;"5?/;2G;2;?6;"45/3"/3;"E25@96&"1G"/3;"9FW15?5?-"166$E5;2I.LV

_ U3;" 211GH%5-3/." 5?./9%%;F" 9/" ))+"B%<."C9?;" .39%%" =;" F;/95%;F" /1" =;" G%$.3"45/3" /3;" ;J5./5?-" 211G
61@;25?-V

P;9.1?R""]?"/3;"5?/;2;./"1G"@5.$9%"9<;?5/&"1G"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"9?F"/35.
C169%%&"C5./;F"=$5%F5?-V

N 01" G$2/3;2" ;J/;?.51?." 12" =$5%F5?-." .39%%" =;" 61?./2$6/;F" 45/35?" /3;" 6$2/5%9-;" 1G" /3;" J! ?;4
F;/963;F" F4;%%5?-31$.;I.L" .$=W;6/" 1G" /35." 9EE%569/51?'" ?1/45/3./9?F5?-" /3;" E21@5.51?." 1G
>%9..I;.L" ,'" O'" >'" X" h" B" 1G" 892/" )" Q63;F$%;" !" 1G" /3;" U14?" h" >1$?/2&" 8%9??5?-" Ib;?;29%
8;2<5//;F"X;@;%1E<;?/L"T2F;2")^^*'"9."9<;?F;F'"I12"9?&"12F;2"2;@175?-"9?F"2;H;?96/5?-"/39/
T2F;2"45/3"12"45/31$/"<1F5G569/51?L"$?%;.."9"G12<9%"E%9??5?-"9EE%569/51?"5."G52./".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F
9EE21@;F"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&V

P;9.1?I.LR
]?"@5;4"1G"/3;"2;./256/;F"?9/$2;"9?F"%9&1$/"1G"/3;".5/;"G12"/3;"E21E1.;F"F;@;%1E<;?/'"?1"G$2/3;2
;?%92-;<;?/"12"5?62;9.;"5?"%5@5?-"9661<<1F9/51?"=;&1?F"/3;"%5<5/.".;/"=&"/35."61?.;?/".31$%F
=;"9%%14;F"45/31$/"/3;"<9//;2"=;5?-"G52./"61?.5F;2;F"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&V"U1"E2;@;?/
9?"1@;2"F;@;%1E<;?/"1G"/3;".5/;"9?F"392<"/1"/3;">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"9?F"$?F$;"%1.."1G"9<;?5/&
/1"9FW15?5?-"166$E5;2.V

^ ,?&";J5./5?-"-9/;.iF112."1E;?5?-"1$/492F."1?/1"/3;"8$=%56"D5-349&".31$%F"=;"2;<1@;F"5?
96612F9?6;"45/3"Q;6/51?")*K"1G"/3;"D5-349&.",6/")^N("9?F"E%9?."G12"9"?;4"-9/;iF112.".31$%F
=;".$=<5//;F"G12"E%9??5?-"9EE21@9%"E2512"/1"61<<;?6;<;?/"1G"/3;"2;.5F;?/59%"$?5/."3;2;=&
9EE21@;FV

P;9.1?YH"]?"/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"E;F;./259?"9?F"35-349&".9G;/&V

)( X;/95%."1G"<9/;259%."G12"9%%";J/;2?9%"4127"/1"))+"B%<."C9?;"9?F"/3;"J!"F;/963;F"31$.;."3;2;=&
9EE21@;F'" 5?6%$F5?-" .39%%" =;" .$=<5//;F" /1" 9?F" 9EE21@;F" 5?" 425/5?-" =&" /3;" C169%" 8%9??5?-
,$/3125/&"=;G12;"9?&"4127"5."61<<;?6;FV"U3;"4127".39%%"=;"69225;F"1$/"5?"G$%%&"96612F9?6;"45/3
/3;" 9EE21@;F" F;/95%." /3;2;9G/;2" $?%;.." 1/3;245.;" 9-2;;F" 5?" 425/5?-" =&" /3;" C169%" 8%9??5?-
,$/3125/&V

P;9.1?R"U1";?.$2;"9".9/5.G96/12&"F;@;%1E<;?/"43563"F1;."?1/"E2;W$F56;"/3;"9<;?5/&"1G"/3;
%169%5/&V

Page 58



)) I9L"82512"/1"61<<;?6;<;?/"1G"F;@;%1E<;?/'"F;/95%;F".;6/51?"F2945?-."1G"9%%"E21E1.;F"45?F14.
I5?6%$F5?-"2;E%96;<;?/"/5<=;2"45?F14."/1"))+"B%<."C9?;L".39%%"=;".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F"9EE21@;F
5?"425/5?-"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&V

I=L"82512"/1"61<<;?6;<;?/"1G"F;@;%1E<;?/"G$2/3;2"F;/95%."1G"/3;"2;E%96;<;?/"G21?/"F112"/1"))+
B%<."C9?;".39%%"=;".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F"9EE21@;F"5?"425/5?-"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&V

U3;"4127.".39%%"=;"69225;F"1$/"5?"G$%%"96612F9?6;"45/3"/3;"9EE21@;F"F;/95%."/3;2;9G/;2"$?%;..
1/3;245.;"9-2;;F"5?"425/5?-V

U3;"E21E1.;F"2;E%96;<;?/"/5<=;2"45?F14."/1"))+"B%<."C9?;".39%%"2;E%569/;"/3;".9.3"F;.5-?"1G
/3;"125-5?9%.V"Q$63"2;E%569/51?".39%%"5?6%$F;"/3;"E21E12/51?."9?F".5[;"1G"/3;"-%9[;F"92;9.
5?6%$F5?-"-%9[5?-"=92."43563"<$./"=;";J/;2?9%%&"<1$?/;F'"/3567?;.."1G"/3;".5%%.'";@;?"E21G5%;.
9?F".5-3/%5?;.V

P;9.1?R"]?"/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"/3;"@5.$9%"9<;?5/5;."1G"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9"9?F
/35."C169%%&"C5./;F"=$5%F5?-V

)! 82512"/1"61<<;?6;<;?/"1G"F;@;%1E<;?/"G$2/3;2"F;/95%.".39%%"=;".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F"9EE21@;F"5?
425/5?-"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&".3145?-"F;/95%."1G"G21?/"=1$?F92&"/2;9/<;?/.'"45/3"2;-92F
/1"E;F;./259?"@5.5=5%5/&".E%9&."I!<"J"!<"9=1@;"9"3;5-3/"1G"(VN<L"9/"/3;"@;356%;"966;..;.V

P;9.1?YH"]?"/3;"5?/;2;./."1G"E;F;./259?"9?F"35-349&".9G;/&V

)K 01/45/3./9?F5?-" 9?&" F;/95%." 1G" %9?F.69E;" 4127." 2;G;22;F" /1" 5?" /3;" .$=<5//;F" 9EE%569/51?'" 9
.63;<;" G12" /3;"F;/95%;F" %9?F.69E;"4127."9?F" /2;9/<;?/" 1G" /3;" .$221$?F5?-."1G" /3;"E21E1.;F
F;@;%1E<;?/" I5?6%$F5?-" .E;65;.'" E%9?/" .5[;.'" E%9?/5?-" F;?.5/5;." 5?6%$F5?-" /3;" ?$<=;2" 9?F
%169/51?" 1G" ?;4" /2;;.L" .39%%" =;" .$=<5//;F" /1" 9?F" 9EE21@;F" 5?" 425/5?-" =&" /3;" C169%" 8%9??5?-
,$/3125/&"E2512"/1"/3;"61<<;?6;<;?/"1G"9?&".5/;"6%;929?6;'"F;<1%5/51?"12"61?./2$6/51?"4127."1?
/3;".5/;V",?&"9EE21@;F"E%9?/5?-'"/$2G5?-"12".;;F5?-"5?6%$F;F"5?".$63"F;/95%.".39%%"=;"61<E%;/;F"5?
./256/" 96612F9?6;" 45/3" /3;" 9EE21@;F" F;/95%." E2512" /1" /3;" 166$E9/51?" 1G" 9?&" E92/" 1G" /3;
F;@;%1E<;?/" 12" 5?" 96612F9?6;" 45/3" 9" E21-29<<;" 9-2;;F" 5?" 425/5?-" 45/3" /3;" C169%" 8%9??5?-
,$/3125/&V"Q$63"9".63;<;".39%%"5?6%$F;"=$/"?1/"%5<5/;F"/1"/3;"G1%%145?-RH

I9L"E21E1.;F"49%%.'" G;?6;."9?F"-9/;."9?F"9?&"1/3;2" G12<"1G"=1$?F92&" /2;9/<;?/"12"<;9?."1G
;?6%1.$2;"5?F569/5?-"<9/;259%."9?F"G5?5.3;F"3;5-3/.Y

I=L"G$2/3;2"F;/95%."1G".62;;?"E%9?/5?-"9%1?-"/3;"?12/3;2?".5/;"=1$?F92&Y

I6L"9F;\$9/;"E3&.569%".;E929/51?'".$63"9."E21/;6/5@;"49%%."9?F"G;?65?-"=;/4;;?"%9?F.69E;F"9?F
E9@;F"92;9.Y

IFL"E21@5.51?"G12"/3;".9/5.G96/12&".62;;?5?-i;?6%1.$2;"1G"=5?"./12;I.L

I;L"F;/95%."1G"/3;"E21E1.;F"9229?-;<;?/."G12"/3;"<95?/;?9?6;"1G"/3;"%9?F.69E;"4127.V

IGL"9".$5/9=%;"%9?F.69E;"E%9?".3145?-"F;/95%."1G"9%%".E;65;.'".5[;'"F;?.5/&'"?$<=;2"9?F"%169/51?"1G
9%%"?;4"E%9?/5?-"I5?6%$F5?-"G$2/3;2"F;/95%."1G"9?&"?;4"/2;;."43563".39%%"5?6%$F;"=$/"5."?1/"%5<5/;F
/1"9"2;E%96<;?/"/2;;"5?"/3;"G21?/"-92F;?L"45/35?"/3;".5/;

I-L"F;/95%."1G"9?&";J/;2?9%"%5-3/5?-

I3L"F;/95%."1G".;6$2;"9?F"4;9/3;2E211G"6&6%;"E9275?-";?6%1.$2;

I5L"F;/95%."1G"9%%"392F.$2G965?-"<9/;259%."I/&E;i61%1$2iG5?5.3L

IWL"F;/95%."1G" /3;" %;@;%"639?-;."9621.." /3;".5/;".39%%"=;"F;<1?./29/;F"43;?".$=<5//5?-" G$2/3;2
F;/95%.

,?&"E%9?/5?-"/39/"5."E92/"1G"/3;"9EE21@;F".63;<;"/39/"45/35?"9"E;251F"1G .+>: &;92."9G/;2"E%9?/5?-
5." 2;<1@;F'" F5;." 12" =;61<;." .;251$.%&" F9<9-;F" 12" F5.;9.;F'" .39%%" =;" 2;E%96;F" 5?" /3;" ?;J/
E%9?/5?-".;9.1?"9?F"9%%"E%9?/5?-".39%%"=;"2;E%96;F"45/3"1/3;2."1G"9".5<5%92".5[;"9?F".E;65;."9?F
5?"/3;".9<;"E1.5/51?.'"$?%;.."/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&"G52./"-5@;."E2512"425//;?"61?.;?/"/1"9?&
@9259/51?V

Page 59



P;9.1?R"U1";?.$2;"9".9/5.G96/12&"./9?F92F"1G"9EE;929?6;"9?F".;//5?-"G12"/3;"F;@;%1E<;?/"9?F
/1";?.$2;"/39/"/3;"E21E1.;F"F;@;%1E<;?/";?39?6;."/3;"@5.$9%"9<;?5/&"1G"/3;"%169%5/&"5?"/3;
5?/;2;./."1G"/3;"9<;?5/5;."1G"/3;"166$E9?/."1G"/3;"F;@;%1E<;?/"9?F"/1"E21@5F;"/2;;"E%9?/5?-"5?
E$2.$9?6;"1G".;6/51?")^_"1G"/3;"U14?"9?F">1$?/2&"8%9??5?-",6/")^^(V

)+ 01"4127.".39%%"61<<;?6;"1?".5/;"E2512"/1"9"F;/95%;F"U2;;"821/;6/51?"8%9?"9?F",2=1256$%/$29%
d;/31F"Q/9/9<;?/"=;5?-".$=<5//;F"/1"9?F"9EE21@;F"5?"425/5?-"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&
43563R
I5L"9F3;2;"/1"/3;"E25?65E%;.";<=1F5;F"5?"OQ*NK_R!()!
I55L"5?F569/;";J96/%&"314"9?F"43;?"/3;"2;/95?;F"/2;;.'"3;F-;."9?F".32$=."1?H.5/;"12"1GGH.5/;"?;92
/3;".5/;"=1$?F925;."45%%"=;"E21/;6/;F"F$25?-"/3;"61?./2$6/51?"E39.;.Y"9?F
I555L".314"9%%"211/HE21/;6/51?"[1?;.

U3;"F;@;%1E<;?/".39%%"=;"69225;F"1$/"./256/%&"5?"96612F9?6;"45/3"/3;"9-2;;F"F;/95%."/3;2;9G/;2
$?%;.."1/3;245.;"9-2;;F"5?"425/5?-V

P;9.1?R"U1";?.$2;"9".9/5.G96/12&"9EE;929?6;"9?F".;//5?-"G12"/3;"E21E1.;F"F;@;%1E<;?/"9?F"/1
;?.$2;"/39/"5/";?39?6;."/3;"@5.$9%"9<;?5/&"1G"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9

]0ATPd,U]gBQ

) U3;"E21@5.51?."1G"U3;"892/&":9%%";/6V",6/")^^M"<9&"=;"9EE%569=%;"9?F"2;%9/;."/1"4127"1?"9?
;J5./5?-"49%%".392;F"45/3"9?1/3;2"E21E;2/&Y"=$5%F5?-"1?"/3;"=1$?F92&"45/3"9"?;5-3=1$25?-
E21E;2/&Y"12";J69@9/5?-"?;92"9"?;5-3=1$25?-"=$5%F5?-V",?";JE%9?9/12&"=117%;/".;//5?-"1$/"&1$2
1=%5-9/51?."69?"=;"1=/95?;F"G21<"/3;">1<<$?5/5;."9?F"C169%"b1@;2?<;?/"4;=.5/;
444V61<<$?5/5;.V-1@V$7

! ]G"/3;"F;@;%1E<;?/"5."69225;F"1$/"5/"45%%"=;"?;6;..92&"G12"9"621..5?-"/1"=;"G12<;F"1@;2"/3;
E$=%56"35-349&"=&"/3;">1$?65%"9."D5-349&",$/3125/&V"U35."45%%"=;"F1?;"9/"/3;"9EE%569?/e.
;JE;?.;"5?"96612F9?6;"45/3"Q;6/51?")N+"1G"/3;"D5-349&.",6/")^N(V""Q31$%F",EE%569/51?"G12
.$63"4127.".31$%F"=;"<9F;"/1"/3;">1$?65%e."Q9G;2"Q/2;;/."X;E92/<;?/'"O2;?/"D1$.;'"K+^
D5-3"P19F":;<=%;&"d5FFJV"D,^"MOo""U;%"(!("N^K_"*(*(V""U3;"-29?/"1G"E%9??5?-"E;2<5..51?'
43;/3;2"=&"/3;"C169%"8%9??5?-",$/3125/&"12"1?"9EE;9%'"F1;."?1/"5?F569/;"/39/"61?.;?/"45%%"=;
-5@;?"$?F;2"/3;"D5-349&.",6/V

K U3;"9EE%569?/"5."9F@5.;F"/39/"/3;"/41"?;4"F;/963;F"31$.;."3;2;=&"9EE21@;F"45%%"9%.1"=;
.$=W;6/"/1"/3;";J5./5?-",2/56%;"+"T2F;2"/39/"9EE%5;."/1"/3;"Q$F=$2&">1//9-;.">1?.;2@9/51?",2;9V

Page 60



,?&"E;2.1?"45.35?-"/1"5?.E;6/"/3;"9=1@;"E9E;2.".31$%F"61?/96/ b92&"d$2E3&'"8%9??5?-"9?F"P;-;?;29/51?'
O2;?/">5@56">;?/2;'"B?-5?;;2.":9&'":;<=%;&'"D,^"(A#'"U;%V"01V"(!("N^K_ *!!_

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (*
!+42'350627 89:9;<=

>$%&'$3?"(#@%$"3
(&!&$A&BC !*"+,-./0.1'"!()2

D@(BC 3.%45"6718

)E@33$3F'@(&@C 39%%.4:.;"<,;4$%=7=9-.">,1$/

E"!@%$"3C ?@+ABCDEF"GH3+">"<'"G,I;4.;:"J7;.'"J,;:,;'"+3K"L+M

)(")">@EC N%=.17=9,;4"7;:"1.O$10945/.;=4",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"Q1,$;:"7;:"R%$05,$4."=,"9;R%$:.
=5.":./,%9=9,;",O"=5."O1,;="8,1R5"7;:".1.R=9,;",O"7"49;Q%."4=,1.&"=,9%.=".P=.;49,;'";.I
=$1;4=9%.4'"Q7=.4"7;:"=9RS.="0,,=54'"1.4$1O7R9;Q",O"87=5I7&'"1.8%7R./.;="89=R5"07119.14'
1.=17R=70%."R,-.1.:"I7%SI7&'"8%7&.14"0,P.4"7;:";.I"R,-.1.:"4.7=9;Q"7;:"4=7;:9;Q
48.R=7=,1"71.74"71,$;:"=5."Q1,$;:

@))E$!@3%C T1"E,0.1="T,1194

!"3%@!%C T1"U7$%"B7/4,;

)E@3'3"G>C U%.74."4.."R,;:9=9,;"!V

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Agenda Item 5

Page 63



>$%&'#@)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+I

B9=."7::1.44W ?@+ABCDEF"GH3+">"<'"G,I;4.;:"J7;.'"J,;:,;'"+3K"L+M

X"<1,I;"R,8&19Q5="7;:":7=7074."19Q5=4"!())"H1:;7;R."B$1-.&")(((!*!Y(

G594"/78"94"9;:9R7=9-.",;%&V

Page 64



>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
)7/I/42J'>-12'E+K/51''L2M17+N1'O7/0'J7+P-,.'8Q8<RS9JT

Page 65



)7/I/42J'?*//7')*+,

Page 66



)7/I/42J'&*2U+1-/,4

Page 67



!+,/IK'O/7'!/U272J'>1+,J-,.'@72+

Page 68



)7/I/42J'>2+1-,.'>1+,J' ''

Page 69



(&!"##&3B@%$"3>
A17;="R,;4.;=V 4$0Z.R="=,"=5."R,;:9=9,;4"4.=",$="9;"=5."[17O="[.R949,;"+,=9R.V
@T')(")">@E
G5."788%9R7=9,;"4..S4"8%7;;9;Q"8.1/9449,;"O,1"7%=.17=9,;4"7;:"1.O$10945/.;=4",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"Q1,$;:
7;:"R%$05,$4."=,"9;R%$:."=5.":./,%9=9,;",O"=5."O1,;="8,1R5"7;:".1.R=9,;",O"7"49;Q%."4=,1.&"=,9%.=".P=.;49,;'";.I
=$1;4=9%.4'"Q7=.4"7;:"=9RS.="0,,=54'"1.4$1O7R9;Q",O"87=5I7&'"1.8%7R./.;="89=R5"07119.14'"1.=17R=70%."R,-.1.:
I7%SI7&'"8%7&.14"0,P.4"7;:";.I"R,-.1.:"4.7=9;Q"7;:"4=7;:9;Q"48.R=7=,1"71.74"71,$;:"=5."Q1,$;:V">$1=5.1
:.=79%"94"81,-9:.:"0.%,IW

! G5.".P=.;49,;"=,"=5."/79;"0$9%:9;Q"I9%%"/.74$1."2V2/"I9:.'"\VK/":..8"7;:"!VL*/"59Q5"7="9=4":..8.4=
8,9;=4"7;:"I9%%"9;O9%%"=5."71.7"0.=I..;"=5.".P94=9;Q"=,9%.="7;:"4=,1."71.74V

! G5."=51.."=9RS.="0,,=54"I9%%"/.74$1.")V\/"I9:.'")V]/":..8"7;:"!V*/"59Q5"I9=5"=$1;4=9%.4"49=.:"0.=I..;
=5./V"N"4%9:9;Q"Q7=."/.74$19;Q")(V*/"I9:."7;:"!V2/"59Q5"I9%%"0."%,R7=.:"9;"O1,;=",O"=5.4."O,1"I5.;"=5.
O7R9%9=&"94"R%,4.:V

! G5."89=R5"07119.14"I9%%"/.74$1.")V)/"9;"5.9Q5="7;:"I9%%"0."%,R7=.:"71,$;:"=5."8.19/.=.1",O"=5."8%7&9;Q
4$1O7R.V

! G5."=I,"8%7&.14"0,P.4"I9%%"/.74$1."2/"I9:.'")/":..8"7;:"!V2/"59Q5"7;:"I9%%"0."%,R7=.:",;"=5."I.4=
49:.",O"=5."89=R5".9=5.1"49:.",O"=5."57%OI7&"%9;.V

! G5."4=1$R=$1."O,1"=5."48.R=7=,1"4.7=9;Q"71.7"I9%%"/.74$1."!2/"I9:.'"2/":..8"7;:"\VL*/"59Q5"7;:"I9%%"0.
%,R7=.:"=,"=5."4,$=5.1;".;:",O"=5."89=R5V

! G5."R,-.1.:"4=7;:9;Q"48.R=7=,1"71.74"I9%%"0."R,-.1.:"0&"R7;,89.4"/.74$19;Q"\V*/":..8"7;:"\V]*/
59Q5V"G5.1."I9%%"0."=51.."71.74"%9S."=594'"=I,",;"=5."I.4=.1;"49:.",O"=5."89=R5"/.74$19;Q"\(/""I9:."7;:
,;.",;"=5.";,1=5.1;"49:.",O"=5."89=R5"/.74$19;Q"2]/"I9:.V

WT'&X$>%$3F
G5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."R,/8194.4"7"O,,=07%%"89=R5'"4=7;:"7;:"7;R9%%71&"0$9%:9;Q4"I9=59;"B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S
^:.O9;.:"74"T.=1,8,%9=7;"H8.;"J7;:_'"I59R5"94"$4.:"0&"?9;Q40$1&"G,I;">,,=07%%"<%$0V"G5.".74=.1;"0,$;:71&
,O"=5."49=."O,1/4"=5."C,1,$Q5"0,$;:71&"I9=5"C71;.=V""G,"=5."4,$=5",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."94"7;"71.7"O,1
9;O,1/7%"871S9;Q'"O$1=5.1"4,$=5"4=9%%"71."=5."1.49:.;=97%"81,8.1=9.4",O"?9;%,R5"[19-.V

`.59R$%71"7;:"8.:.4=197;"7RR.44"=,"=5."O,,=07%%"R%$0"94"O1,/"G,I;4.;:"J7;.",;%&V"G5."49=."94"4.1-.:"0&"7
-.59R$%71"R1,44,-.1"7;:"7"!((/"%,;Q"7RR.44"1,7:"9;=,"=5."49=."I59R5"%.7:4"=,"7"R71"871S"^;,="I9=59;"=5.
788%9R7=9,;"49=._"7;:"=5."O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:V"G5."7RR.44"1,7:";.71"=5."Z$;R=9,;",O"G,I;4.;:"J7;.":,.4"57-."7
07119.1V

!T'@#&3B#&3%>'>$3!&'>YW#$>>$"3
G5."81,8,47%"574";,="0..;"7/.;:.:",-.1"=5."R,$14.",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;'"5,I.-.1'"7::9=9,;7%"4$88,1=9;Q
9;O,1/7=9,;"574"0..;"4$0/9==.:V

BT'>Y##@(Z'"?'[&Z'$>>Y&>
)7-,N-I*2C G5."819;R98%.",O"=594"81,8,47%"94"7RR.8=70%."9;"8%7;;9;Q"=.1/4"9;"=57="=5."8$18,4.",O"=5."81,8,47%"94
=,"$8Q17:."7;".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"O7R9%9=&V
!\+7+N127'+,J'+II2+7+,N2C G5."49a.'"4R7%."7;:":.49Q;",O"=5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="94"R,;49:.1.:
7RR.8=70%."9;"1.%7=9,;"=,"=5."49a.",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."7;:"I9:.1"871S"71.7V"@="94";,="$;$4$7%"=,"4.."4$R5
4=1$R=$1.4"7;:"O.7=$1.4"I59R5"4$88,1="=5."O7R9%9=9.4"=,"I59R5"=5.&"4.1-.V
Y42'/O'1\2'4-12'+,J'O+N-*-1-24C 359%4="=5."81,8,47%4"R,$%:"8,=.;=97%%&"1.4$%="9;"/,1."1.Q$%71"/7=R5.4"7;:
744,R97=.:"7R=9-9=&"7="=5."49=.":$."=,"=5."8,=.;=97%"Q1,$;:"4571.'"=5."81.:9R=.:";$/0.1",O"8.,8%."9;-,%-.:"9;
=5.4.".-.;=4"4=9%%"1./79;4"O791%&"/,:.4="7;:"R,;49:.17=9,;"574"0..;"Q9-.;"=,"=5."=17;48,1=7=9,;"9/87R=4V
$0I+N1'/,',2-.\6/57-,.'+02,-1KC G5."81,8,47%"1.%7=.4"=,"=5."$4.",O"7;".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"O7R9%9=&"7;:"9="94";,=
R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5.1."I9%%"0."$;7RR.8=70%."7/.;9=&"9/87R=4"9;"-9.I",O"9=4"49=9;Q"7;:"R$11.;=",8.17=9,;VG5."$4.
,O"=5."R%$05,$4."O,1".-.;=4"7;:"O$;R=9,;4"R$11.;=%&"=7S.4"8%7R."7;:"9="94";,="81,8,4.:"=57="=594"I9%%"R57;Q."74
7"1.4$%=",O"=5."8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;V"@="94";,=.:"=57=";,94."7;:":94=$107;R."/7&",RR$1"%7=.1"7=";9Q5="9;"=5."R71
871S"I9=5"8.,8%."R,/9;Q"7;:"Q,9;Q'"9;R%$:9;Q"=5."4,$;:",O"R71".;Q9;.4"7;:":,,14"R%,49;QV"N4"=594"94"7;
.P94=9;Q"49=$7=9,;'"9="94";,="7"1.R,//.;:7=9,;"=57="O$1=5.1"R,;:9=9,;4"71."9/8,4.:"1.4=19R=9;Q"=594V
%7+,4I/71+1-/,C B$0Z.R="=,"R,;:9=9,;4"1.b$919;Q"=5."81,-949,;",O"09R&R%."871S9;Q'"4$0/9449,;"7;:"7881,-7%",O

Page 70



7"G17-.%"U%7;"7;:"7881,-7%",O"=17OO9R"7;:"871S9;Q"/7;7Q./.;="I9=5"C1.;="<,$;R9%"7;:"=5."T.=1,8,%9=7;"U,%9R.
O,1"/7=R5.4"I9=5"7;"7;=9R987=.:"7==.;:7;R.".PR..:9;Q"*(('"=5.1."71.";,",0Z.R=9,;4",;"=17;48,1=7=9,;"Q1,$;:4
=,"=594"81,8,47%V

&T'#"3$%"($3F
G5."=70%.^4_"0.%,I"9;:9R7=."=5.".P94=9;Q"7;:"81,8,4.:"$4.4"7="=5."49=."7;:"=5.91"1.48.R=9-."O%,,1487R."7;:"7
01.7S:,I;",O"7;&":I.%%9;Q4"81,8,4.:"7="=5."49=.V

?*//74I+N2'W72+]J/P,

)7-0+7K Y42 &M-41-,. (21+-,2J E/41 32P 321'F+-,
L4^0T

N44./0%&"7;:"%.94$1. 2(!V2 ]V* ))VK

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-J2,1-+*'W72+]J/P,

B24N7-I1-/, )C.: !C.: \C.: 2C.: *C.: YC.: LC.: ]C.: D;S G,=7%

(&E&A@3%'>$%&'_$>%"(Z
89:9;<<"c @;4=7%%7=9,;",O";,;c9%%$/9;7=.:"O1.."4=7;:9;Q"49Q;7Q."^P!_"/,$;=.:",;"8,4=4";.71"=5."/79;".;=17;R.
=,"=5."49=.V 3/1'K21'J21270-,2JV

89:S9SS"c"@;4=7%%7=9,;",O";.I"\A"71=9O9R97%"48,1=4"89=R5V F7+,12J';S:S<:`S89V

ab:SQ`Q"c"M1.R=9,;",O"R57;Q9;Q"1,,/4"7:Z7R.;="=,"R%$05,$4.V F7+,12J'S8:Sb:8aab

a<:S8=`"c"E.=.;=9,;",O"R,-.1.:"48.R=7=,1"4=7;:"7="=5."4,$=5.1;".;:",O"=5."Q1,$;:V F7+,12J'`S:S;:8aa<

a=:88<`"c"@;4=7%%7=9,;",O"=51.."+,V"^YV)/"I9:."P !VL2/"%,;Q"P"\V!/"7-.17Q."5.9Q5=_"81.O7019R7=.:"48.R=7=,1
4=7;:4V F7+,12J'S=:8S:8aa=

Qb:`S`9"c"E.=.;=9,;",O"O%,,:%9Q5=4"9;"$819Q5="8,49=9,;V F7+,12J'88:S8:8aQa

Q<:8<;9"c"M1.R=9,;",O"49;Q%."4=,1.&".P=.;49,;"O,1"$4."74"85&49,c=5.178&"1,,/"7;:"=,9%.="7RR,//,:7=9,;V
F7+,12J'S9:88:8aQ<

Q9:S=a8 c"M1.R=9,;",O"49;Q%."4=,1.&"49:.".P=.;49,;"=,"R%$05,$4.V F7+,12J'`9:S9:8aQ9

)=Qab'=S<Q"M1.R=9,;",O";.I"R%$05,$4.V'F7+,12J'8`:S;:8a<Q

!"3>YE%@%$"3>
L2";.9Q50,$14"R,;4$%=.:"^9;9=97%"R,;4$%=7=9,;",;")L"[.R./0.1"!()2";,=9O&9;Q"\L";.9Q50,$19;Q"81,8.1=9.4"I9=5
7"49=.";,=9R.":948%7&.:d"371:"<,$;R9%%,14"e B9%-.1"#$09%.."E.49:.;=4"N44,R97=9,;"I.1.";,=9O9.:"!("#7;$71&
!()*d"7;".P=.;:.:"R,;4$%=7=9,;",;")]">.01$71&"!()*";,=9O&9;Q"7"O$1=5.1"\L"81,8.1=9.4

! \2"R,//.;=4"I.1."1.R.9-.:"9;"4$88,1=",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;V
! ))"R,//.;=4"7;:"7"8.=9=9,;"R,;=79;9;Q")L!"49Q;7=$1.4"I.1."1.R.9-.:",0Z.R=9;Q"=,"=5."81,8,47%V

G5."R,//.;=4"9;"4$88,1="71."74"O,%%,I4W
! G594"R7;",;%&"0."7"Q,,:"=59;Q"O,1"=5."%,R7%"R,//$;9=&
! G5.1."57-.";,="0..;"7;&"=17OO9R"944$.4",1";,94."81,0%./4"=57="@"57-."I9=;.44.:
! B9;R."=5."9/81,-./.;=4"=,"=5."O7R9%9=&"9="574"01.7=5.:"%9O."07RS"9;=,"=5."%,R7%"R,//$;9=&
! G5."O7R9%9=9.4"81,-9:."5.7%=5"0.;.O9=4"=,"=5."%,R7%"R,//$;9=&
! G594"94"=5."0.4="=59;Q"=57="574"5788.;.:"9;"?9;Q40$1&"O,1"7"-.1&"%,;Q"=9/.

Page 71



! U1,-9:.4"7"4.;4.",O"R,//$;9=&"7;:"94"0.R,/9;Q"=5."5$0",O"=5."R,//$;9=&
! G5."Q1,$;:4"7;:"R%$0";..:"$8:7=9;Q"4,"=5.&"R7;"R,;=9;$."=,"81,-9:."O,1"=5."%,R7%"R,//$;9=&
! U1,-9:.4"/$R5";..:.:"48,1=4"O7R9%9=9.4"9;"=5."0,1,$Q5"O,1"1.49:.;=4"7;:"4R5,,%"R59%:1.;
! U1,-9:.4",88,1=$;9=9.4"O,1"%,R7%"R59%:1.;"7;:".;R,$17Q.4"=5./"=,"=7S."871="9;"48,1=
! U1,8,47%4"71."/,:.4="7;:"71."=5."9/81,-./.;=4"71."/$R5";..:.:'"=5."788%9R7=9,;"94"O,1

9/81,-./.;=4"=,"7"O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:"I59R5"94".P7R=%&"I57="9="574"7%I7&4"0..;V

H0Z.R=9,;4"57-."0..;"/7:.",;"=5."O,%%,I9;Q"Q1,$;:4W

)/-,1'/O'"6c2N1-/, (24I/,42
G17OO9R"I9%%"0."7="7"/$R5"59Q5.1"-,%$/."7;:"/,1.
O1.b$.;=

G594" 574" 0..;" 744.44.:" 0&" =5." <,$;R9%f4
G17;48,1=7=9,;" :.871=/.;=V" U%.74." 4..
8717Q17854"\\"g"2!",O"=5."1.8,1=V

U71S9;Q"944$.4 G594" 574" 0..;" 744.44.:" 0&" =5." <,$;R9%f4
G17;48,1=7=9,;" :.871=/.;=V" U%.74." 4..
8717Q17854"\\"g"2!",O"=5."1.8,1=V

@;R1.74."9;";,94."%.-.%4 G5." 81,8,47%" 1.%7=.4" =," =5." $4." ,O" 7;" .P94=9;Q
48,1=4" O7R9%9=&" 7;:" 9=" 94" ;,=" R,;49:.1.:" =57=" =5.1.
I9%%" 0." $;7RR.8=70%." 7/.;9=&" 9/87R=4" 9;" -9.I" ,O
9=4" 49=9;Q" 7;:" R$11.;=" ,8.17=9,;V" U%.74." 4..
8717Q17854"!]"g"\!",O"=5."1.8,1=

G5."1.:.-.%,8/.;="94"O71"=,,"%71Q."O,1"=594"71.7 G5." 819;R98%." 7;:" 9/87R=" ,O" =5." 81,8,47%" ,;" =5.
788%9R7=9,;" 49=." 7;:" T.=1,8,%9=7;" H8.;" J7;:" 94
744.44.:"9;"8717Q17854"Y"c)L",O"=5."1.8,1=V

B9Q;9O9R7;=" 9;R1.74." 9;" 8.,8%." $49;Q" =5." 49=." 7;:
9;R1.74."9;"7;=9c4,R97%"0.57-9,$1

G5.1."94";,"Z$4=9O9R7=9,;"=57="=5."81,8,47%4"I9%%
9;R1.74."7;=9"4,R97%"0.57-9,$1'"7;&"4$R5
9;4=7;R.4"45,$%:"0."1.8,1=.:"=,"=5."U,%9R.V"G5.
9;R1.74."9;";$/0.1",O"8.,8%."94"744.44.:"9;
8717Q17854")]"c"!L",O"=5."1.8,1=V

B7/."8.,8%."I5,"4,%:"81.-9,$4"6.;:,;">,,=07%%
<%$0"49=."=,"7":.-.%,8.1V

G594"I,$%:";,="574"7;"9/87R=",;"=5."744.44/.;=
,O"=594"788%9R7=9,;V

B7O.=&"R,;R.1;4"O,1"871S"$4.14 G594"1.%7=.4"=,"=5."I9:.1"/7;7Q./.;=",O"=5."871SV
@;R1.74.:"%9==.1V @44$.4"I9=5" %9==.1" 9;" =5."871S4"45,$%:"0." 1.8,1=.:

=,"=5. <,$;R9%f4"U$0%9R"E.7%/"G.7/V
J9Q5="8,%%$=9,; G5."R$11.;="8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;":,.4";,="7OO.R=

=5.".P94=9;Q"O%,,:%9Q5=4'"I59R5"57-."8%7;;9;Q
8.1/9449,;V

G5."81,8,47%4"71."9;"R,;O%9R="I9=5"R,-.;7;=4V <,-.;7;=4" 71." ;,=" 7" /7=.197%" 8%7;;9;Q
R,;49:.17=9,;" 7;:" R7;" ;,=" 0." R,;49:.1.:" 9;" =5.
744.44/.;=",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;V

H-.1%,,S9;Q"h"%,44",O"819-7R&"h"9;=1$49,; G5."4.8717=9,;"0.=I..;"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."7;:
;.71.4="1.49:.;=97%"81,8.1=9.4"^2(/_"94"R,;49:.1.:
4$OO9R9.;="O,1"=5.1."=,"0.";,"49Q;9O9R7;="7/.;9=&
9/87R=4V"U%.74."4.."8717Q17854"!]"g"\!",O"=5.
1.8,1=

>-*U27'd56-*22'(24-J2,14'@44/N-+1-/,'L>d)(@T'L!/002,14'+11+N\2J'P-1\'1\2'I21-1-/,T

)/-,1'/O'"6c2N1-/, (24I/,42
`.1&"O.I"1.49:.;=4"9;"?9;%,R5"[19-."1.R.9-.:"7
8%7;;9;Q"R,;4$%=7=9,;"%.==.1"1.%7=9;Q"=,"=5.
788%9R7=9,;V

G5." <,$;R9%'" 9;" R711&9;Q" ,$=" =5." R,;4$%=7=9,;
.P.1R94." 574" ;,=9O9.:" L!" ;.9Q50,$19;Q" 81,8.1=9.4
,O" =5." 788%9R7=9,;"I9=5" 7" ;,=9O9R7=9,;" %.==.1'" 7" 49=.
;,=9R."574"0..;".1.R=.:",;"49=."7%%,I9;Q"!)":7&4
=," 4$0/9=" R,//.;=4V" " @;" 7::9=9,;'" ;,=9O9R7=9,;
%.==.14"I.1."4.;="=,"=5."%,R7%"371:"T./0.14"7;:
=5." B9%-.1" #$09%.." E.49:.;=4" N44,R97=9,;V" " G594
.PR..:4" 4=7=$=,1&" R,;4$%=7=9,;" 1.b$91./.;=4V
G5.":.=.1/9;7=9,;",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"I9%%"0."/7:.
0&" =5."U%7;;9;Q"<,//9==.."T./0.14" 9;"7"8$0%9R
O,1$/'" I59R5" /./0.14" ,O" =5." %,R7%" R,//$;9=&
71."70%."=,"7==.;:V

Page 72



G5."81,8,47%4"57-."0..;"8$="9;"=5.";7/.",O
?9;Q40$1&"G,I;">,,=07%%"<%$0"0$="=5.";.I"%.74.
5,%:.14"49;R."!()2"71."6.;:,;">,,=07%%"<%$0V

G5."788%9R7=9,;"574"0..;"4$0/9==.:"0&"T1"E,0.1=
T,1194"I9=5" =5."7::1.44",O" =5."49=."7;:"788%9R7;=
0.9;Q" ?9;Q40$1&" G,I;" >,,=07%%" <%$0'" G,I;4.;:
J7;."74"=594"94"=5."7::1.44",O"=5."49=.V

MOO.R=",;";7=$1."R,;4.1-7=9,;V"G5."81,8,47%4"71.
;,=" 9;" S..89;Q" I9=5" =5." 81,=.R=9,;" 7;:
.;57;R./.;=",O"I9%:%9O."7;:"I,$%:"0."81.Z$:9R97%
=," =5."T.=1,8,%9=7;"H8.;"B87R.4V"G5."81,8,47%4
71."9;"R,;O%9R="I9=5"R,-.;7;=4V

G5." 819;R98%." 7;:" 9/87R=" ,O" =5." 81,8,47%" ,;" =5.
788%9R7=9,;" 49=." 7;:" T.=1,8,%9=7;" H8.;" J7;:" 94
744.44.:"9;"8717Q17854"Y"c)L",O"=5."1.8,1=V

N;&"1.4=19R=9-."R,-.;7;="94";,="7"/7=.197%"8%7;;9;Q
R,;49:.17=9,;"7;:"=5."Q17;=",O"8%7;;9;Q
8.1/9449,;"I,$%:";,=",-.119:.",=5.1"1.4=19R=9,;4V

D;48.R9O9.:" ;$/0.1" ,O" 48.R=7=,14" R,/9;Q" 9;=,
B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S"9;"R%,4."81,P9/9=&"=,"1.49:.;=4
Q71:.;4V

G594"94"R,;49:.1.:"9;"=5."[.=79%.:"<,;49:.17=9,;4
B.R=9,;",O"=5."E.8,1=V

N/8%9O9.:".b$98/.;=",;" =5."89=R5"I9=5"/$49R"7;:
7;;,$;R./.;=4":94=$109;Q"1.49:.;=4".;Z,&/.;=",O
=5.91"5,/.4V

G5." $4." ,O" =5." 49=." O,1" O,,=07%%"/7=R5.4'" .-.;=4
7;:" O$;R=9,;4" R$11.;=%&" =7S.4" 8%7R." 7;:" 9=" 94" ;,=
81,8,4.:" =57=" =594"I9%%" R57;Q." 74"7" 1.4$%=" ,O" =5.
8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;V"B.."8717Q17854"!]c\!",O"=5.
1.8,1=V

J71Q." ;$/0.14" ,O" 8.,8%." 45,$=9;Q" .=R" :$19;Q
/7=R5"8%7&"9;"R%,4."81,P9/9=&"=,"5,/.4V

G5." 81,8,47%" 1.%7=.4" =," =5." $4." ,O" 7;" .P94=9;Q
48,1=4" O7R9%9=&" 7;:" 9=" 94" ;,=" R,;49:.1.:" =57=" =5.1.
I9%%" 0." $;7RR.8=70%." 7/.;9=&" 9/87R=4" 9;" -9.I" ,O
9=4" 49=9;Q" 7;:" R$11.;=" ,8.17=9,;V" U%.74." 4..
8717Q17854"!]"g"\!",O"=5."1.8,1=

+,94." 7;:" 1,I:&" 0.57-9,$1" O1,/" %71Q." ;$/0.14
,O"8.,8%."R,/9;Q"7;:"Q,9;Q"O1,/"=5."49=.V

B.."70,-.

<714"48..:"7%,;Q"=5."7RR.44"1,7:V G594"1.%7=.4"=,"=5."I9:.1"/7;7Q./.;=",O"=5."871SV
G5." <,$;R9%f4" U$0%9R" E.7%/" G.7/"I9%%" 0."/7:.
7I71.",O"R,;R.1;4"4,"=5.&"R7;"Q9-."R,;49:.17=9,;
=,"I5.=5.1"7;&"/9=9Q7=9,;"94"1.b$91.:V

6.7%=5"7;:"47O.=&"R,;R.1;4W"R1,I:"R,;=1,%'"%7RS",O
=,9%.=" O7R9%9=9.4'" 49=."/7;7Q./.;='" R,;=1,%",O" %9==.1'
9;4$OO9R9.;=" %9Q5=9;Q'" R,;=1,%" ,O" 4=1..=" -.;:,14'
871S9;Q"/7;7Q./.;=V

T,4=" ,O" =5.4." 1.48,;4909%9=9.4" O7%%" ,;" =5.
/7;7Q./.;=" =.7/",O" =5."49=."7;:"71.";,="$;:.1
=5." 8%7;;9;Q" 1./9=V" B,/." ,O" =5." 944$.4" 1.%7=." =,
=5." I9:.1" /7;7Q./.;=" ,O" =5." 871S" 7;:" I9%%" 0.
01,$Q5=" =," =5." 7==.;=9,;" ,O" =5." <,$;R9%f4" U$0%9R
E.7%/"G.7/

A1.7=.1" ,88,1=$;9=9.4" O,1" R19/." 7;:" ;$947;R.
0.57-9,$1V"NRR.44"Q7=.4"%.O=",8.;"7;:"7;=9c4,R97%
0.57-9,$1V

G5.1."94";,"Z$4=9O9R7=9,;"=57="=5."81,8,47%4"I9%%
9;R1.74."7;=9"4,R97%"0.57-9,$1'"7;&"4$R5
9;4=7;R.4"45,$%:"0."1.8,1=.:"=,"=5."U,%9R.V

U1,8,47%4"71.";,="7881,8197=."O,1"=5."71.7V G5." 819;R98%." 7;:" 9/87R=" ,O" =5." 81,8,47%" ,;" =5.
788%9R7=9,;" 49=." 7;:" T.=1,8,%9=7;" H8.;" J7;:" 94
744.44.:"9;"8717Q17854"Y"c)L",O"=5."1.8,1=V

@;R1.74.:"=17OO9R"9;"=5."71.7 G594"574"0..;"744.44.:"0&"=5."<,$;R9%f4
G17;48,1=7=9,;":.871=/.;=V"U%.74."4..
8717Q17854"\\"g"2!",O"=5."1.8,1=V

BR7%."7;:"788.717;R.",O"=5."81,8,47% G5."49a."7;:"788.717;R.",O"=5."85&49R7%
4=1$R=$1.4"81,8,4.:"71."R,;49:.1.:"=,"1.%7=.
7RR.8=70%&"=,"=5."49a."7;:"4R7%.",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;
49=.V"U%.74."4.."8717Q17854"))"g")L",O"=5."1.8,1=V

H-.1%,,S9;Q"h"%,44",O"819-7R&"h"9;=1$49,; G5."4.8717=9,;"0.=I..;"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."7;:
;.71.4="1.49:.;=97%"81,8.1=9.4"^2(/_"94"R,;49:.1.:
4$OO9R9.;="O,1"=5.1."=,"0.";,",-.1%,,S9;Q".=RV
U%.74."4.."8717Q17854"!]"g"\!",O"=5."1.8,1=

G17;48,1=7=9,;W" ""

B$0Z.R="=,"R,;:9=9,;4"1.b$919;Q"=5."81,-949,;",O"09R&R%."871S9;Q'"4$0/9449,;"7;:"7881,-7%",O"7"G17-.%"U%7;"7;:
7881,-7%",O"=17OO9R"7;:"871S9;Q"/7;7Q./.;="I9=5"C1.;="<,$;R9%"7;:"=5."T.=1,8,%9=7;"U,%9R."O,1"/7=R5.4"I9=5
7;"7;=9R987=.:"7==.;:7;R.".PR..:9;Q"*(('"=5.1."I,$%:"0.";,",0Z.R=9,;4",;"=17;48,1=7=9,;"Q1,$;:4"=,"=594
81,8,47%V

Page 73



J7;:4R78."7;:":.49Q;"=.7/

G5."%7;:4R78."81,8,47%4"71."%9S.%&"=,"1.b$91.";.I"4$1O7R9;Q"7;:"9O"=5.1."94"7;&"81,8,4.:"571:"4$1O7R9;Q"=5.;
I."I,$%:"1.b$91."=5."=&8.hR,%,$1hO9;945"=,"0."4$0/9==.:"O,1"7881,-7%V"+,",=5.1",0Z.R=9,;4V

U$0%9R"E.7%/"G.7/
c"<,$;R9%"I71:.;4":,";,=",8.;"=5."07119.1"=57="%.7:4"=,"=5."R71"871S"I5.;"7"=.7/"0,,S",;.",O"=5."89=R5.4"9;
#$09%.."U71SV
c"@="94"$;:.14=,,:"4,/."=.7/4"%9794."I9=5"6.;:,;"><"=,"$4."=5."R71"871SV
c"U71S9;Q"O7R9%9=&";,=",OO.1.:"=,"$4.14"74"=5.1."I.1.".;R1,7R5/.;="944$.4V"U71S9;Q"49=$7=9,;"1./79;
$;R57;Q.:V
c"G17;48,1=7=9,;"574"479:"=57="7"4S9/"I,$%:";,="0."7881,8197=."=,"1.4$1O7R."=5."R71"871S"71.7"74"9="I,$%:"7%4,
;..:"%9O=9;Q"9;"71.74"=,".;4$1."4$9=70%.":179;"7I7&V"N;",1:.1"574"0..;"1794.:"O,1";.I"Q17;9=."4.=4"=,"0.
9;4=7%%.:"=,"S..8"=5.";7=$17%".;-91,;/.;="7;:"=,"59;:.1"R714"871S9;QV"N="81.4.;="=5.1."71.";,"R57;Q.4
8%7;;.:"=,"$8Q17:."=5."R71"871SV

U$0%9R"B7O.=&"HOO9R.1

+,;.",O"=5."4=7;:4"I,$%:"1.b$91."7"R.1=9O9R7=.'"74"=5."R7%R$%7=.:"R787R9=9.4"O,1".7R5"4=7;:"I,$%:"7%%"0."0.%,I
*(("8.14,;4V

B8,1="M;Q%7;:W"""

B8,1="M;Q%7;:":,.4";,="I945"=,"1794."7;",0Z.R=9,;"=,"=594"788%9R7=9,;V

J,;:,;"C,1,$Q5",O"C71;.=W"""

+,"R,//.;=4"I.1."1.R.9-.:V

)"E$!Z'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-NK'?7+02P/7]
U717Q1785"L2",O"=5."+UU>"1.%7=.4"=,"8%7&9;Q"O9.%:4
U717817854"LKcK!",O"=5."+UU>",;"A1..;"C.%=4"788%9.4".b$7%%&"=,"T.=1,%8,%9=7;"H8.;"J7;."^THJ_

?571\27'@*127+1-/,4'1/'1\2'E/,J/,')*+,
\V)K"c"B8,1=4">7R9%99=.4
LV)L"c"T.=1,8,%9=7;"H8.;"J7;:

!/72'>17+12.K'`S8S
!)8b"g"U1,=.R=9;Q"7;:"M;57;R9;Q"=5."B$0$107;"<5717R=.1",O"C1.;=
!)8Q"g"U1,=.R=9,;"7;:"M;57;R./.;=",O"H8.;"B87R.'"B8,1=4"7;:"C9,:9-.149=&

W72,1'YB)'`SS9
W&`"g"G,I;4R78.W"J,R7%"<,;=.P="7;:"<5717R=.1
W&9"g"NRR.44"O,1"[9470%.:"U.,8%.
W&b"g"U$0%9R"E.7%/W"B=1..=4R.;.
W&a"g"N1R59=.R=$17%"i$7%9=&
%(3`9"g"H;c4=1..="U71S9;Q
">`'R"NRR.8=70%."D4.4"9;""THJ
">; c"[.-.%,8/.;=",;"THJ

>)F8bC'B24-.,'O/7'32P'B2U2*/I02,1

B&%@$E&B'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>

Page 74



W+N].7/5,J
)V"G5."49=."94",RR$89.:"0&"7";,;c%.7Q$."O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:'",19Q9;7%%&"$4.:"0&"?9;Q40$1&"G,I;"><'"0$="I59R5"574
0..;"9;"$4."0&"=5.";.I%&"1.cO,1/.:"M:QI71."G,I;"><"^R$11.;=%&"8%7&9;Q"9;"=5."B,$=5"T9:%7;:4"J.7Q$."7=
%.-.%"Y",O"=5.";7=9,;7%";,;c%.7Q$."4=1$R=$1._"49;R."=5."4=71=",O"=5."!()2c*"O,,=07%%"4.74,;V

!V"N44,R97=.:"O7R9%9=9.4"9;R%$:."7"R%$05,$4.h:1.449;Q"1,,/4"^2\(4b/_"7;:"7==7R5.:"48.R=7=,1"4=7;:"I9=5")Y!
4.7=4V"G5.1."94"7;".P94=9;Q"R71"871S"I59R5"R7;"7RR,//,:7=."7881,P9/7=.%&"K("R714"7RR.4490%."=,"$4.14"9O"=5.
O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:V"G594"R71"871S"94"7RR.44.:"-97"7"!((/"%,;Q'"\/c*V*/"I9:."7RR.44"1,7:"O1,/"G,I;4.;:"J7;.
7R1,44"=5."871S'"I9=5"!/"S.10"17:99",;=,"G,I;4.;:"J7;."7;:"7"Q7=."4.="]/"O1,/"=5."59Q5I7&"0,$;:71&V

\V"G594"788%9R7=9,;"4..S4"=,"1.O$10945"7;:"/7S."9/81,-./.;=4"=,"=5."O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:j4"O7R9%9=9.4V"G5."81,8,47%
9;R%$:.4W
! G5."81,-949,;",O"7";.I")!(c4.7="4=7;:"7="=5."4,$=5.1;".;:",O"=5."Q1,$;:d
! G5.".1.R=9,;",O"R7;,89.4"=,"81,-9:."R,-.1.:"4=7;:9;Q"71.74"7%,;Q"=5.";,1=5.1;"7;:"I.4=.1;"49:.4",O"=5.

89=R5"^=5."%71Q.4="4=7;:"0.59;:"=5."Q,7%"R7;"7RR,//,:7=."$8"=,"!L("8.14,;4'"7;:"=5."=I,"4/7%%.1"4=7;:4
R7;"7RR,//,:7=."$8"=,")Y!"9;".7R5_e

! N;".P=.;49,;"=,"=5.".P94=9;Q"R%$05,$4.hR57;Q9;Q"1,,/"0%,RS"=,"81,-9:."9/81,-.:"R57;Q9;Q"1,,/4"7;:
;.I"=,9%.="O7R9%9=9.4d

! +.I"=$1;4=9%.4"7;:"Q7=.4"7="=5."Q1,$;:".;=17;R.d
! +.I":$Qc,$="O7R9%9=9.4"O,1"8%7&.14"7;:";.I"89=R549:."O.;R9;QV

2V"G5.4."9/81,-./.;=4"71."9;=.;:.:"=,"019;Q"=5."Q1,$;:"$8"=,"=5."4=7;:71:":.O9;.:"74"<7=.Q,1&"k<j"9;"=5.
>,,=07%%"N44,R97=9,;j4"+7=9,;7%">,,=07%%"A1,$;:"A17:9;Q"B=1$R=$1.V"G594"4.=4"7"/9;9/$/"Q1,$;:"R787R9=&",O
)'K*("48.R=7=,14"7;:"I,$%:"7%%,I"=5."R%$0"=,"R,/8.=."7="%.-.%"\",O"=5.";7=9,;7%";,;c%.7Q$."4=1$R=$1.V

*V"G5."I9:.1"81,8,47%"O,1"=5."49=.'"9O"=5."R$11.;="8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;"94"7881,-.:'"94"O,1"=5."O7R9%9=9.4"=,"7%4,"0.
$4.:"0&"6.;:,;"G,I;"><",;"7"Q1,$;:"4571."07494"I9=5"M:QI71."G,I;"><V"G5."49=."7;:"O7R9%9=9.4"I9%%"7%4,"0.
$4.:"0&"7";$/0.1",O",=5.1"%,R7%"Q1,$84"7;:",1Q7;947=9,;4"74"I.%%"74"=5."&,$=5"=.7/4"O,1"=5."=I,"O,,=07%%
R%$04V

)7-,N-I*2'/O'B2U2*/I02,1
YV"U,%9R&"HB!"9;"=5."D[U"4.=4",$="=57="=5."81.:,/9;7;=%&",8.;"R5717R=.1",O"T.=1,8,%9=7;"H8.;"J7;:"^THJ_
I9%%"0."81.4.1-.:"I9=5"$4.4"I59R5"/7&"0."7RR.8=70%.",;"THJ"1.4=19R=.:"O,1"4$R5"$4.4"74"8$0%9R"7;:"819-7=.
,8.;" 487R." 7;:" 8%7&9;Q" O9.%:4V"U,%9R&"HB\" 4=7=.4" =57="I9=59;"THJ" ;.I" :.-.%,8/.;="I9%%" ;,=" 0." 8.1/9==.:
$;%.44" 9=" 94"R,/8%./.;=71&" =," =5."1.4=19R=.:"$4.4V">$1=5.1/,1.'" =5."0$9%:9;Q"/$4="0."4/7%%" 9;"4R7%."7;:"0.
1.b$91.:"=,"81.4.1-.",1".;57;R."7R=9-9=9.4"744,R97=.:"I9=5"=5."871=9R$%71",8.;"487R.V

LV"G5."819;R98%.",O"=594"81,8,47%"94"7RR.8=70%."9;"8%7;;9;Q"=.1/4"9;"=57="=5."8$18,4.",O"=5."81,8,47%"94"=,
$8Q17:."7;".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"O7R9%9=&V B8,1="M;Q%7;:"574"744.44.:"=5."788%9R7=9,;"9;"=5."R,;=.P=",O"9=4"8,%9R&"=,
81,=.R="8%7&9;Q"O9.%:4'"kN"B8,1=9;Q">$=$1."O,1"=5."U%7&9;Q">9.%:4",O"M;Q%7;:"I59R5"7RR,1:4"I9=5"8717Q1785"L2",O
=5."+7=9,;7%"U%7;;9;Q"U,%9R&">17/.I,1SV"M44.;=97%%&'"B8,1="M;Q%7;:"I9%%",88,4."=5."Q17;=9;Q",O"8%7;;9;Q
8.1/9449,;"O,1"7;&":.-.%,8/.;="I59R5"I,$%:"%.7:"=,"=5."%,44",O'",1"I,$%:"81.Z$:9R."=5."$4.",O'"7%%",1"871=",O"7
8%7&9;Q"O9.%:'"$;%.44",;.",O"O9-.".PR.8=9,;4"788%9.4V

]V"B8,1="M;Q%7;:"94"47=94O9.:"=57="=5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="R,/8%9.4"I9=5"=5."O,%%,I9;Q".PR.8=9,;"=,"B8,1=
M;Q%7;:j4"U%7&9;Q">9.%:"U,%9R&W

KV"M!"c"G5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="94"7;R9%%71&"=,"=5."819;R987%"$4.",O"=5."49=."74"7"8%7&9;Q"O9.%:",1"8%7&9;Q
O9.%:4'"7;:":,.4";,="7OO.R="=5."b$7;=9=&",1"b$7%9=&",O"89=R5.4",1"7:-.14.%&"7OO.R="=5.91"$4.V

)(V"G5."R,;=9;$.:"$4.",O"=5."49=."74"7"O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:"=,"7%%,I"O,1"Q1.7=.1"$4.",O"=5."89=R5"7;:"O7R9%9=9.4V"N4
4$R5'"=5."81,8,47%"94"7RR.8=70%."9;"819;R98%."4$0Z.R="=,",=5.1"8%7;;9;Q"R,;49:.17=9,;4":.=79%.:"0.%,IV

!\+7+N127'+,J'@II2+7+,N2
))V"T$R5",O"=5.":.-.%,8/.;="81,8,4.:"I9%%"1.8%7R.".P94=9;Q"4=1$R=$1.4"7;:"I9%%"=5.1.O,1.";,="9/87R=",;"=5.
,8.;;.44",O"=5."THJV"G5.".P=.;49,;"=,"=5."R%$05,$4."94"-.1&"/,:.4="7;:"I9%%"9;O9%%"7"4/7%%"71.7"0.=I..;"=I,
.P94=9;Q"49;Q%."4=,1.&"81,Z.R=9,;4"O1,/"=5."/79;"0$9%:9;Q"1.4$%=9;Q"9;"7;"9;R1.74."9;"O%,,1487R.",O"!(4b/V"G5.
.P=.;49,;"I9%%"0.";,"59Q5.1"=57;"=5."4.R=9,;",O"=5."0$9%:9;Q"=,"I59R5"9="I9%%"7==7R5"7;:"9="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=,
57-."7"49Q;9O9R7;=%&"Q1.7=.1"-94$7%"81.4.;R."=57;"=5.".P94=9;Q"0$9%:9;Q'";,1"94"9="R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5."81,8,47%
I,$%:"57-."7"49Q;9O9R7;="9/87R=",;"=5."R5717R=.1",1"788.717;R.",O"=5."4$0Z.R="0$9%:9;Q",1"%,R7%9=&V

)!V"G5."81,8,47%"7%4,"4..S4"=,"9/81,-."=5."4$0c4=7;:71:"89=R5"07119.14V"G5.4."/.74$1."7"/,:.4=")V)/"59Q5
7;:"1$;"71,$;:"=5."8.19/.=.1",O"=5."89=R5V"@="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5.4."1.8%7R./.;=4"I9%%"57-."7;&

Page 75



49Q;9O9R7;="9/87R=",;"=5."49=.V

)\V"G5."81,8,4.:";.I"7RR.44"Q7=.4"7;:"=51.."48.R=7=,1".;=17;R.4"7;:"=$1;4=9%.4"71."=,"0."49=.:"I5,%%&"I9=59;
=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=.";.71"=,"=5.".;=17;R."O1,/"=5."7:Z,9;9;Q"7RR.44"1,7:"7;:"R71"871S'"I5.;";,="9;"$4."=5.&
I9%%"0."R,-.1.:"0&"7"4%9:9;Q"Q7=.V"G5.1."71."R$11.;=%&"Q7=.4"7;:"O.;R9;Q"9;"8%7R."7%,;Q"=594"0,$;:71&"=57="71.
O791%&",8.;"9;"788.717;R.",OO.19;Q"-9.I4"9;=,"=5."49=.V"G5."81,8,4.:"Q7=."94"4,%9:"9;"788.717;R."7;:"I9%%
.;R%,4."=594"71.7",O"=5."49=.'"5,I.-.1'"9="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=57="=594"I9%%"49Q;9O9R7;=%&"7OO.R="=5."R5717R=.1"7;:
788.717;R.",O"=5."71.7",1"%,R7%9=&"74"=5."/7Z,19=&",O"=5."0,$;:71&",O"=5."49=."94"4,%9:"9;"788.717;R.'"0.9;Q
/7:."$8",O":.;4."-.Q.=7=9,;V"G5.";.I"0,$;:71&"=1.7=/.;="7="=5.".;=17;R."I9%%"R,;=9;$."=594"7;:'"I59%4="9="I9%%
1.4=19R="-9.I4"9;"=,"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=.'"9="I9%%";,="7OO.R="-9.I4",O"=5."4$11,$;:9;Q"871S%7;:"7;:"I9%%";,="=5.1.O,1.
9/87R=",;"=5.",8.;;.44",O"=5."THJV

)2V"G5."81,8,4.:"R,-.1.:"4.7=9;Q"71.7"/.74$1.4 !2/"I9:.'"2/":..8"7;:"\VL*/"59Q5'"=594"I,$%:"0."*V*/
I9:.1'"(VY*/"59Q5.1"7;:")V\/":..8.1"=57;"=5.".P94=9;Q",8.;"R,-.1.:"4=7;:9;Q"71.7"=57="9="I,$%:"1.8%7R.V
359%4="=5.";.I"4=1$R=$1."I,$%:"R,-.1"7"%71Q.1"71.7",O"Q1,$;:"9="I,$%:",;%&"81,=1$:."/71Q9;7%%&"70,-."=5.
0,$;:71&"=1.7=/.;=",O"=5."49=."7;:"I,$%:"0."0.%,I"=5."5.9Q5=",O"=5."/79;"0$9%:9;Q"7;:".4=70%945.:"=1..4"7;:
%7;:4R78."O.7=$1.4"9;"7;:"71,$;:"=5."49=.V"@="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=57="=594".%./.;=",O"=5."81,8,47%"I,$%:"57-."7
49Q;9O9R7;="9/87R=",;"=5.",8.;"R5717R=.1"7;:"788.717;R.",O"=5."4$0Z.R="49=.",1"%,R7%9=&"7;:"I,$%:",;%&"0.
-9490%."O1,/"%9/9=.:"-9.I4",$=49:.",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=.V"@="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=57="9="I,$%:":.=17R="O1,/"=5.
R5717R=.1"7;:"788.717;R.",O"=5.".4=70%945.:"O,,=07%%"R%$0"7;:"48,1=9;Q"O7R9%9=&"7;:"9="I,$%:";,="9/87R=",;"=5.
,8.;;.44",O"=5."THJV

)*V"N::9=9,;7%"R,-.1.:"71.74"O,1"4=7;:9;Q"48.R=7=,14"71."7%4,"81,8,4.:'"=5.4."I,$%:"/.74$1."\V*/":..8"7;:
\V]*/"59Q5V"@="94"9;=.;:.:"=57="=5.1."I9%%"0."=51.."71.74"%9S."=594'"=I,",;"=5."I.4=.1;"49:.",O"=5."89=R5
/.74$19;Q"\(/""I9:."7;:",;.",;"=5.";,1=5.1;"49:.",O"=5."89=R5"/.74$19;Q"2]/"I9:.V"NQ79;'":$."=,"=5.
.P94=9;Q'".4=70%945.:"0,$;:71&"=1.7=/.;=",O"=5."49=."7;:"=5."4.="9;",O"=5."4=1$R=$1.4"O1,/"=5."0,$;:71&"9="94";,=
R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5.&"I9%%"0."81,/9;.;=",1"R%.71%&"-9.I.:"O1,/",$=49:.",O"=5."49=."7;:"=5.1.O,1."I,$%:";,=
49Q;9O9R7;=%&"7OO.R="=5."R5717R=.1"7;:"788.717;R.",O"=5."71.7",1"=5.",8.;;.44",O"=5."%,R7%9=&V

)YV"G5."7::9=9,;7%"O.7=$1.4"81,8,4.:'"9;R%$:9;Q"=5."1.8%7R./.;="179%9;Q4'"1.=17R=70%."=$;;.%"7;:":$Q,$=4'
I,$%:"0.";,"59Q5.1"=57;"=5.".P94=9;Q"0,$;:71&"=1.7=/.;=",1"O.7=$1.4"=57="=5.&"1.8%7R."7;:"I,$%:";,="0.
-9490%."O1,/",$=49:.",O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=.V

)LV"G5."49a.'"4R7%."7;:":.49Q;",O"=5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="94"R,;49:.1.:"7RR.8=70%."9;"1.%7=9,;"=,"=5."49a.
,O"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."7;:"I9:.1"871S"71.7"7;:"9="94";,="$;$4$7%"=,"4.."4$R5"4=1$R=$1.4"7;:"O.7=$1.4"I59R5
4$88,1="=5."O7R9%9=9.4"=,"I59R5"=5.&"4.1-.V"N4"4$R5'"=5.":.-.%,8/.;="94"R,/8%97;="I9=5"<,1."B=17=.Q&"8,%9R&
<U)]"7;:"D[U"47-.:"8,%9R&"HB\"I59R5"4..S4"=,".;4$1."=57="4/7%%"9;"4R7%."7;:"0."1.b$91.:"=,"81.4.1-.",1
.;57;R."7R=9-9=9.4"744,R97=.:"I9=5"=5.",8.;"487R.V

Y42'/O'1\2'>-12'+,J'?+N-*-1-24
)]V"G5."O7R9%9=9.4"7="=5."49=."71."R$11.;=%&"$4.:"O,1"7"I9:."-719.=&",O".-.;=4"7;:"R%744.4"9;R%$:9;Q"48,1=4
7R=9-9=9.4'"O,,=07%%"/7=R5.4'"O,,=07%%"=179;9;Q'"871=9.4'":7;R.4'"R5719=&".-.;=4'".P.1R94."R%744.4".=RV"7;:"71.
$4.:"0&"=5."O,%%,I9;Q"%,R7%",1Q7;947=9,;4W"6.;:,;"><'"6.;:,;"F,$=5"><'"M:QI71."><'"M:QI71."G,I;"F,$=5
><'"D<>C"3./0%.&'"E&7;"J7-.%%."@1945"BR5,,%",O"[7;R.'"C,:&"<,;4R9,$4'"BR5,,%4"U71=;.14598'"6.;:,;"><
NR7:./&'"U1,"[7&"<71.'"6.;:,;"F,$=5"[.-.%,8/.;=V

)KV"359%4="=5.1."71."R$11.;=%&";,"8%7;;9;Q"1.4=19R=9,;4"I59R5"I,$%:"81.-.;="=5."$4.",O"=5."49=."0&":9OO.1.;="$4.1
Q1,$84'"9="94"7RS;,I%.:Q.:"=57="=5."81,8,4.:"9/81,-./.;=4"=,"=5."O7R9%9=9.4"94"%9S.%&"=,"1.4$%="9;"7;"9;R1.74."9;
=5."9;=.;49=&"=,"I59R5"=5."49=."94"$4.:'"871=9R$%71%&",;"/7=R5":7&4"9O"6.;:,;"><"4=71=4"8%7&9;Q"=5.91"5,/.
/7=R5.4"7="=5."49=.V"N4"4$R5'"O$1=5.1"9;O,1/7=9,;"574"0..;"4,$Q5="=,":.=79%"=5."%9S.%&"7==.;:7;R.",O"=5."/79;
$4.1"Q1,$84V

!(V"G,"81,-9:."4,/."R,;=.P='"=5."%71Q.4="7==.;:7;R."7="B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S"=57="574"0..;":,R$/.;=.:"I74
)\(("9;")KL)"I5.;"?9;Q40$1&"G,I;"><"8%7&.: 7Q79;4="3.7%:4=,;."><V"6.;:,;"><"7-.17Q."7==.;:7;R.",-.1
=5."!()2h!()*"4.74,;"I74"!))'"I9=5",;."%.7Q$."Q7/."^T79:4=,;."D;9=.:_"7==17R=.:"7;".P=1./.%&"59Q5"7I7&
O,%%,I9;Q'"17949;Q"=5."7==.;:7;R."=,"L*KV"T79:4=,;."D;9=.:"57-.";,I"0..;"81,/,=.:"=5,$Q5"7;:"=5.";.P=
59Q5.4="1.Q$%71"%.7Q$."7==.;:7;R."^\LY"O,1"7"R1$R97%"81,/,=9,;"R5749;Q"Q7/."9;"N819%"7Q79;4="[$%I9R5
67/%.=_"I,$%:"0."/,1."=&89R7%",O"=5."%9S.%&"8.7S"7==.;:7;R."9;"7"1.Q$%71"4.74,;V"G5."<%$0j4"1.R,1:4"9;:9R7=.
=57="=5."-74="/7Z,19=&",O"Q7/.4"71."71,$;:"=5.")Y("/71S"0$="=5."788%9R7;="574"4=7=.:"=57="9="94"=5.91"5,8."=57=
9O"6.;:,;"><"I.1."8%7&9;Q"7="B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S'"=5."7-.17Q."7==.;:7;R."I,$%:"0."71,$;:"!*("I9=5"/,4=
Q7/.4"7="7881,P9/7=.%&"!((V"G5."/,-.",O"6.;:,;"><"=,"B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S"I,$%:"1.4$%="9;"7881,P9/7=.%&"!Y
5,/."Q7/.4"7"4.74,;"8%7&9;Q",;"B7=$1:7&"7O=.1;,,;"7="\8/",1",;"7"G$.4:7&".-.;9;Q"LV2*"S9RSc,OOV"@="45,$%:
0.";,=.:"=57="=5.1."71.",=5.1"5,/."Q7/.4"4$R5"74"O19.;:%&"Q7/.4",1"R$8"Q7/.4"7;:"=5."7==.;:7;R.",O"=5.4.

Page 76



-.1&"/$R5":.8.;:4",;"I5,"=5.",88,49=9,;"=.7/"94"7;:"-71&"9;"1.Q$%719=&"O1,/"4.74,;"=,"4.74,;V"G594"94
:94R$44.:"9;"O$1=5.1":.=79%"9;"=5."G17;48,1=7=9,;"B.R=9,;V

!)V"M:QI71."><"8%7&.:"!2"5,/."Q7/.4"9;"=5."!()2h!()*"4.74,;"I59R5"I.1."5.%:",;"B7=$1:7&"7O=.1;,,;"7=
\8/",1",;"7"G$.4:7&".-.;9;Q"7="LV2*'"I9=5"=5."7-.17Q."7==.;:7;R."0.9;Q"]!V"@O"=5."81,8,4.:"Q1,$;:"4571.
I.1."=,"Q,"75.7:'"=5."1.Q$%719=&",O"/7=R5.4"5.%:"7="=5."B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S"89=R5"I,$%:"9;R1.74."I9=5"Q7/.4
0.9;Q"8%7&.:",;"/,4="I..S.;:4"=51,$Q5,$="=5."4.74,;"I9=5",;%&",;.",O"=5."=I,"=.7/4"8%7&9;Q"7="=5."Q1,$;:
,-.1"7"49;Q%."I..S.;:V

!!V"C.%,I"94"7"01.7S":,I;",O"=5."7==.;:7;R.4"O,1"0,=5"=.7/4"^%.7Q$."Q7/.4_",-.1"=5."!()2h!()*"4.74,;W

_/02'+112,J+,N2''R
`S89:`S8='*2+.52
42+4/,

&J.P+72'?!'0+1N\24 _2,J/,'?!'0+1N\24 %/1+*

(c)(( !( ( !(

)((c!(( 2 !( !2

!((c\(( ( Y Y

\((l ( \ (

!\V"6.;:,;"><"R$11.;=%&"8%7&"9;"=5."E&/7;"U1./9.1"J.7Q$."7;:";..:"=,"57-."7"Q1,$;:"=,"A17:."<"4=7;:71:
^=594"574"%.7:"=,"=5."788%9R7=9,;"0.9;Q"4$0/9==.:_"I59R5"/.7;4"9=";..:4"7"R787R9=&",O")'K*(V"G5."788%9R7=9,;
49=."R7;"7%1.7:&"5,%:"=594";$/0.1",O"8.,8%."7%%,I9;Q"O,1"(V\L/=14"8.1"8.14,;",;"=5."8.19/.=.1",O"=5."89=R5"7;:
=7S9;Q"9;=,"R,;49:.17=9,;"=5."=.117R9;Q"7;:"4.7=4"=57="R$11.;=%&".P94=V"G5."81,8,47%"I9%%"/7S."=5.".P94=9;Q
48.R=7=,1"71.74"/,1."O,1/7%"7;:"=5."=$1;4=9%.4"7="=5.".;=17;R."I9%%"/.7;"=57="=5.1."94"/,1."R,;=1,%",-.1"=5.
;$/0.1",O"8.,8%.".;=.19;Q"=5."Q1,$;:V

!2V"@="94"9/8,1=7;="=,";,=."=57="6.;:,;"><"R,$%:"Q.="81,/,=.:"=,"=5."+7=9,;7%"B,$=5"J.7Q$.'"0$="R,$%:";,="Q,
7;&"59Q5.1"9;"=5."%.7Q$."4&4=./"74"=5."8%7&9;Q"4$1O7R."I,$%:";,="/..="=5."1.b$91./.;=4V"N1=9O9R97%"89=R5.4
57-.";,="0..;"47;R=9,;.:"70,-."+7=9,;7%"B,$=5"J.7Q$."%.-.%"4,"O,1"7%%"%.7Q$.4"70,-."=57='"/7=R5.4"57-."=,
0."8%7&.:",;"Q1744V"G5."788%9R7;="574"4=7=.:"=57="O,1"=5."O7R9%9=&"7;:"81,Z.R="=,"0."4$4=79;70%."9="I,$%:";,="0.
7;",8=9,;"O,1"=5./"=,"57-."7"Q1744"89=R5":$."=,"=5."R,4=4",O"/79;=.;7;R."9;-,%-.:V

!*V"359%4="=5."81,8,47%4"R,$%:"8,=.;=97%%&"1.4$%="9;"/,1."1.Q$%71"/7=R5.4"7;:"744,R97=.:"7R=9-9=&"7="=5."49=.
:$."=,"=5."8,=.;=97%"Q1,$;:"4571.'"=5."81.:9R=.:";$/0.1",O"8.,8%."9;-,%-.:"9;"=5.4.".-.;=4"4=9%%"1./79;4"O791%&
/,:.4=V"@="94"7%4,"I,1=5"0.719;Q"9;"/9;:"=57="=594"49=$7=9,;"R,$%:"9;"O7R=",RR$1"7="=5."81./94.4"7="=5."/,/.;=
I9=5"/$R5"%71Q.1"R1,I:4"70%."=,"0."7RR,//,:7=.:"7="=5."O7R9%9=&V

"1\27'@N1-U-1-24
!YV"<$11.;=%&"E&7;"J7-.%%."@1945"BR5,,%",O"[7;R.'"C,:&"<,;4R9,$4"O9=;.44"Q1,$8'"-719,$4"%,R7%"4R5,,%4'
6.;:,;"F,$=5"[.-.%,8/.;='"T7RR709"T74=.14'"#.I945"J.7Q$.'"69;:$"G./8%."J.7Q$."7;:"G717"A7.%9R
>,,=07%%"<%$0"7%%"$4."=5."O7R9%9=&",-.1"=5."R,$14.",O"=5."I..SV

!LV"G5."788%9R7;="574"7%4,"4$0/9==.:":.=79%4"1.%7=9;Q"=,"=5."O$;R=9,;4"=57="57-."=7S.;"8%7R."7="=5."R%$05,$4.
,-.1"=5."R,$14.",O"=5."&.71"7;:"=5,4."=57="71."81,8,4.:"=,"=7S."8%7R."$8"=,"=5.".;:",O"=5."&.71V"G5."O$;R=9,;4
9;R%$:.".-.;=4"4$R5"74"I.::9;Q4'"091=5:7&"871=9.4'":71=4"/7=R5.4'"R5194=.;9;Q'"O$;.17%4'"b$9a";9Q5=4'"R5719=&
.-.;=4"7;:"[9I7%9"871=9.4V"G5.";$/0.1",O"7==.;:..4"7="=5.4.".-.;=4"17;Q.4"0.=I..;"2("7;:"!(("8.,8%.V
G5.4.".-.;=4"R$11.;=%&"=7S."8%7R."7="=5."49=."7;:"I9%%"0."70%."=,"R,;=9;$.":,9;Q"4,"1.Q71:%.44",O"=5.",$=R,/.
,O"=5."8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;d"R,;4.b$.;=%&"9="94";,="O.%="=57="=5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="I,$%:"57-."7"49Q;9O9R7;=
9/87R=",;"=5.4.".-.;=4"7;:"O$;R=9,;4"9O"=5."4R5./."I.1."=,"0."7881,-.:V

$0I+N1'/,',2-.\6/57-,.'+02,-1K
!]V"G5.";.71.4="1.49:.;=97%"81,8.1=9.4"71."=5,4."7%,;Q"?9;%,R5"[19-.V"G5."4,$=5.1;"0,$;:71&",O"=5.
788%9R7=9,;"49=."94"7881,P9/7=.%&"2(/"O1,/"=5."1.71"0,$;:719.4",O"=5.4."81,8.1=9.4'"I9=5"=5.".P94=9;Q"R71"871S
49=$7=.:"0.=I..;"=5."1.71"Q71:.;4"7;:"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=.V"G5.1."94"7;".P94=9;Q"/7=$1."0,$;:71&"=1.7=/.;=
0.=I..;"=5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."7;:"=5.4."81,8.1=9.4"

!KV"G5."81,8,4.:"85&49R7%"7%=.17=9,;4"7;:"4=1$R=$1.4"71."R,;49:.1.:"=,"0."49=.:"4$OO9R9.;=%&"O71"O1,/"=5.
;.71.4="1.49:.;=97%"81,8.1=9.4"O,1"=5.1.";,="=,"0."7;&"49Q;9O9R7;=%&":.=19/.;=7%"9/87R=4",;"=5.91"7/.;9=&"9;

Page 77



=.1/4",O",-.10.719;Q",1"%,44",O"%9Q5="74"7"1.4$%=",O"=5.4."R57;Q.4V"@="94";,=.:"=57="=5."49=."7%1.7:&"0.;.O9=4"O1,/
O%,,:"%9Q5=9;Q"I59R5"I,$%:";,="0."7%=.1.:"0&"=594"81,8,47%V

\(V"G5.".P94=9;Q"8%7&9;Q"4$1O7R."7;:"81,8,4.:"O7R9%9=9.4"71."79/.:"7="7"59Q5"%.-.%",O",1Q7;94.:"$4.V"G5.1."71.
R$11.;=%&";,"8%7;;9;Q"1.4=19R=9,;4",;"=5."$4.",O"=5."49=."Q9-.;"=57="9="94"7;".4=70%945.:"O7R9%9=&"=57="574"0..;"9;
8%7R."O,1"7"%71Q.";$/0.1",O"&.714V"G5."81,8,47%"I,$%:".;70%."Q1.7=.1"$4.",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"8%7&9;Q"4$1O7R."7;:
O7R9%9=9.4"7="=5."49=.'"7;:"=5.1.O,1."=5.1."94"7"8,=.;=97%"O,1"9;R1.74.:";,94."7;:":94=$107;R."=,";.9Q50,$19;Q
81,8.1=9.4V

\)V"A9-.;"=5.":94=7;R.",O"=5.4."81,8.1=9.4"O1,/"=5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;='"=5.".P94=9;Q"$4.",O"=5."49=."7;:
=5."I9:.1"$4.",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"871S"O,1"48,1=9;Q"$4.4"9="94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5."81,8,47%"I,$%:"1.4$%="9;"7;&
49Q;9O9R7;=%&":.=19/.;=7%"571/"9;"=.1/4",O";,94."7;:":94=$107;R."0.&,;:"=57="I59R5"R7;"7%1.7:&"0."$;:.1=7S.;
7="=5.".P94=9;Q"O7R9%9=&"7;:"871S"71.7V

\!V"G5."$4.",O"=5."R%$05,$4."O,1".-.;=4"7;:"O$;R=9,;4"R$11.;=%&"=7S.4"8%7R."7;:"9="94";,="81,8,4.:"=57="=594
I9%%"R57;Q."74"7"1.4$%=",O"=5."8%7;;9;Q"788%9R7=9,;V"G5."788%9R7;="574'"5,I.-.1'"4=7=.:"=57="=5.&"57-."=5.91
,I;"R,;=1,%4"9;"8%7R."9;"=.1/4",O"=5."/7;7Q./.;=",O"O$;R=9,;4"7="=5."O7R9%9=&"7;:"=5."%7=.4="=57="7;&".-.;="1$;4
94"=,"/9:;9Q5='"7;:"7="7;&".-.;="I9=5"/$49R"=594"94"=$1;.:",OO"7="%.74="57%O"7;"5,$1"0.O,1."O9;7%"R%,49;Q"=9/.V
N::9=9,;7%%&'"=5."O7R9%9=&"94",;%&"$4.:"0&"8.,8%."=57="71."744,R97=.:"I9=5"=5."R%$0"7;:"94";,="%.="=,"=5."Q.;.17%
8$0%9RV"@="94";,=.:"=57=";,94."7;:":94=$107;R."/7&",RR$1"%7=.1"7=";9Q5="9;"=5."R71"871S"I9=5"8.,8%."R,/9;Q"7;:
Q,9;Q'"9;R%$:9;Q"=5."4,$;:",O"R71".;Q9;.4"7;:":,,14"R%,49;QV"N4"=594"94"7;".P94=9;Q"49=$7=9,;'"9="94";,="7
1.R,//.;:7=9,;"=57="O$1=5.1"R,;:9=9,;4"71."9/8,4.:"1.4=19R=9;Q"=594V

%7+,4I/71+1-/,
\\V"G5."788%9R7=9,;"49=."94"%,R7=.:"I9=59;"B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S'",;"=5.".74=.1;"49:.",O"G,I;4.;:"J7;."^7"%,R7%
7RR.44"1,7:_V"H;c4=1..="871S9;Q",;"=5."1,7:"94"$;1.4=19R=.:'"0$="9="94"=,,";711,I"=,"7%%,I",;c4=1..="871S9;Q
7%,;Q"0,=5"49:.4V"+.-.1=5.%.44'"9="94";,=";,=.:"9;"N88.;:9P"GE+\",O"=5."7:,8=.:"D[U"!((2"74";,="0.9;Q
5.7-9%&"871S.:"7;:"=594"94"1.R,;O91/.:"0&"=5."/,4="1.R.;=",-.1;9Q5="871S9;Q"4$1-.&4"O,1"=5."4=1..="O1,/"!()\V
G5."49=."574"%,I"7RR.44"=,"8$0%9R"=17;48,1="^UGNJ")_'"I9=5"=I,"!"0$4"1,$=.4"I9=59;"Y2("/.=1.4"^]"/9;$=.4j
I7%S_'"0$=";,"179%I7&"4=7=9,;";.710&V

\2V"<71"871S9;Q"7%%,I7;R.4"O,1"744./0%&"7;:"%.94$1."$4.4"71."4.=",$="9;"4=7;:71:"UB)(",O"=5."7:,8=.:"D[U
!((2V"G594"7%%,I4"$8"=,",;."R71"871S9;Q"487R."8.1"Y("87=1,;4'"074.:",;"=5."/7P9/$/"R787R9=&",O"=5."O7R9%9=&V
G5.4."81,8,4.:"Q1,$;:"9/81,-./.;=4"71."9;=.;:.:"=,"=7S."=5."Q1,$;:"=,"%.-.%"\",O"=5."+7=9,;7%">,,=07%%
A1,$;:"A17:9;Q"4&4=./'"I59R5"1.b$91.4"7"/9;9/$/"R787R9=&",O")'K*("^9;R%V"!*("4.7=4"7;:"!*("R,-.1.:
4=7;:9;Q"487R.4_V"H;"=594"07494'"$8"=,"\!"R71"871S9;Q"487R.4"I,$%:"0."8.1/9==.:"7;:"=5.".P94=9;Q"81,-949,;",O
70,$="K("487R.4"8%$4"7"R,7R5"487R."^7%0.9="$;/71S.:_".PR..:4"=594"4=7;:71:V"+.-.1=5.%.44'"=594"94"7;
.P94=9;Q"49=$7=9,;"7;:"4,"=5."1.=.;=9,;",O"=5."R71"871S"9;"9=4"R$11.;="4=7=$4"94"7RR.8=70%.V

\*V"G5.".P94=9;Q"R71"871S"574"7"07119.1"7="=5.".;=17;R.",;=,"G,I;4.;:"J7;."=5.1.O,1."7RR.44"94"/7;7Q.:"0&
=5,4."I9=5"7"S.&V"@="94"$;:.14=,,:"=57="7RR.44"=,"=5."R71"871S"94"819;R987%%&"/7;7Q.:"0&"=5."O,,=07%%"Q1,$;:
I59R5"574"0..;"R,;O91/.:"0&"=5."<,$;R9%f4"U$0%9R"E.7%/"G.7/V"G5."Q7=.4"71."Q.;.17%%&",8.;.:"7="=9/.4
I5.;"=5."O7R9%9=&"94"9;"$4.'"I9=5"7RR.44"Q.;.17%%&"7%4,"81,-9:.:"=,"I9:.1"$4.14",O"=5."871S"=5,$Q5"=594"94";,="7
O,1/7%"7117;Q./.;=V G5."788%9R7;="574"4=7=.:"=57="I5.;"=5."O,,=07%%"R%$0"94".P8.R=9;Q"7"1.74,;70%.
7==.;:7;R."=5."R71"871S"94"/7;;.:"7="=I,"8,9;=4"^=5."07119.1"7="=5."G,I;4.;:"J7;.".;=17;R."=,"R,;=1,%"O%,I
7;:"7;,=5.1"7==.;:7;="871S9;Q"R714"=,"7R59.-."/7P9/$/"$47Q._'"7;:"=5."R71"871S"4=7OO"R,//$;9R7=."-97
/,09%."85,;.4V""A9-.;"=5."1.4=19R=9,;4"=,"=5."$4.",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"R71"871S'"9="94"%9S.%&"=57="I9:.1"$4.14",O"=5.
871S"7;:"=5."7%%,=/.;=4",;"=5."I.4=.1;"49:.",O"G,I;4.;:"J7;."7%1.:7&"871S",;"=5."1,7:4"9;"=5."4$11,$;:9;Q
71.7V"N.197%"85,=,Q17854"R,;O91/"=57="=5."/7Z,19=&",O"81,8.1=9.4"57-.",OOc4=1..="871S"O,1"7="%.74=",;."-.59R%.
=5.1.O,1."=5."9/87R=",;";.710&"1.49:.;=97%"8.,81=9.4"94"%9/9=.:V

\YV"39=5"1.Q71:"=,"7RR.44'"=5.".P94=9;Q":19-.I7&"=,"=5."Q1,$;:"-719.4"9;"I9:=5'"I59R5".OO.R=9-.%&"Q9-.4"7
49;Q%.cI9:=5"1,7:"I9=5"87449;Q"8%7R.4V"@/8,1=7;=%&"=5,$Q5'"=594"9;R%$:.4"7"!*/"%,;Q"%.;Q=5",O"=I,cI7&
:19-.I7&"R%,4."=,"=5."Z$;R=9,;"I9=5"G,I;4.;:"J7;.'"8%$4"7"O$1=5.1"I9:.;.:"71.7"57%OI7&"7%,;Q"=5."7RR.44
1,7:V"39=5"=17OO9R"=.;:9;Q"=,".;=.1"7;:"%.7-."9;"7"=9:7%"87==.1;"0.O,1."7;:"7O=.1"7"/7=R5'"=594"7117;Q./.;="94
R,;49:.1.:"=,"0."7RR.8=70%.V"+,"4.8717=."O,,=I7&"94"81,-9:.:'"0$="8.:.4=197;4"7119-9;Q"7="=5."Q1,$;:"I,$%:
0."70%."=,"I7%S"=51,$Q5"=5."7:Z,9;9;Q"B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S",1"3.4="6.;:,;"U%7&9;Q">9.%:4"=,"7RR.44"=5."49=.'",1
$4."=5."Q1744"-.1Q."7:Z,9;9;Q"=5.":19-.I7&'"=,"7RR.44"=5."Q1,$;:"47O.%&V"G5."<,$;R9%f4"U$0%9R"E.7%/"G.7/
57-."4=7=.:"=57=";.I"Q17;9=."4.=4"71."=,"0."9;4=7%%.:"I9=59;"=5."871S"=,"81,=.R="=5.";7=$17%".;-91,;/.;="7;:"=,
81.-.;="R714"O1,/"871S9;Q",;"=5."Q1744"-.1Q.4"9;"=5."871S"7%,;Q"=5."7RR.44"1,7:V

\LV"G5."7::9=9,;7%":7=7"4$0/9==.:"I9=5"=5."788%9R7=9,;"9;:9R7=.4"=57="6.;:,;"G,I;"><4"7-.17Q."%.7Q$.
7==.;:7;R."9;"!()2c)*"I74"!)YV"H;."%.7Q$."Q7/."^T79:4=,;."D;9=.:_"7==17R=.:"7;".P=1./.%&"59Q5"7I7&

Page 78



O,%%,I9;Q'"17949;Q"=5."7==.;:7;R."=,"L*KV"T79:4=,;."D;9=.:"57-.";,I"0..;"81,/,=.:"=5,$Q5"7;:"=5.";.P=
59Q5.4="1.Q$%71"%.7Q$."7==.;:7;R."^\LY"O,1"7"R1$R97%"81,/,=9,;"R5749;Q"Q7/."9;"N819%"7Q79;4="[$%I9R5
67/%.=_"I,$%:"0."/,1."=&89R7%",O"=5."%9S.%&"8.7S"7==.;:7;R."9;"7"1.Q$%71"4.74,;V"6,I.-.1'"6.;:,;"G,I;"><
:9:"57-."7"-.1&"4$RR.44O$%"4.74,;"%74="&.71'"1.7R59;Q"=5."81,/,=9,;"8%7&c,OO4'"I9=5"=5."O9;7%"0.9;Q"7"5,/.
Q7/.V"G594"7==17R=.:"=5.91"59Q5.4="R1,I:",O"=5."4.74,;",-.17%%'",O")'!!]"4$88,1=.14V"N4"=5."=.7/"57:"7"O791%&
4$RR.44O$%"4.74,;'"=5."70,-."94"81,070%&"7"O791%&"7RR$17=."1.81.4.;=7=9,;",O"7"I,14="R74."4R.;719,"7="=594
%.-.%'"I5.1.0&"7"4=.7:&"!((c\(("7==.;:7;R."94".PR..:.:",;%&"7="<5194=/74"7;:"O,1",;.",1"=I,".PR.8=9,;7%
Q7/.4".7R5"4.74,;"^4$R5"74"7"-949=9;Q"R%$0"I9=5"7"%71Q."O,%%,I9;Q"4$R5"74"T79:4=,;.'"7"81,/,=9,;h8%7&c,OO
:.R9:.1",1"7"09Q"R$8"=9._V

\]V"N49:."O1,/"4$RR.44",;"=5."89=R5'"=5."1.%,R7=9,;",O"=5."R%$0"=,"7"Q1,$;:"/$R5"R%,4.1"=,"6.;:,;"/7&"0,,4=
7-.17Q."4$88,1='"7%=5,$Q5"81,070%&";,="=,"7;&"Q1.7=".P=.;="g"=5.91"7-.17Q."%.7Q$."Q7=."O,1"=5.91"%74="4.74,;"7=
=5.91",%:"<%71./,;="E,7:"Q1,$;:"9;"<19RS%.I,,:"I74"7R=$7%%&"%,I.1"7="!(YV"G5."R%$0";.-.1=5.%.44"7;=9R987=.4
=5."7-.17Q."7==.;:7;R."1949;Q"=,"!*(V

\KV"G,"=1&"=,"Q7$Q."R71"$4."7/,;Q4="4$88,1=.14'"7"%9/9=.:"4$1-.&"I74"$;:.1=7S.;V"HO"=5."\2"1.8%9.4"1.R.9-.:'
))"^\!m_"4=7=.:"=5.&":1,-."=,"/7=R5.4'",O"I59R5"]"01,$Q5="7"8744.;Q.1V"G.;"^!Km_"=17-.%"0&"8$0%9R"=17;48,1=V
N88%&9;Q"=594"O9Q$1."=,"=5.".P8.R=.:"7-.17Q."7==.;:7;R."O,1"7"6.;:,;"><"/7=R5'"70,$="L("R714"R,$%:"0.
.P8.R=.:"=,"0."871S.:"0&"48.R=7=,14V"@;"7::9=9,;'"=5."-949=9;Q"=.7/"7;:",OO9R97%4"I,$%:"7119-."9;"*c)("O$1=5.1
R714"^7%=5,$Q5"O9-."=.7/4"7119-.:"0&"R,7R5"%74="4.74,;'"I59%4="=I,"=.7/4"01,$Q5="7"4$88,1=.14"R,7R5_V"G,
4%9Q5=%&",OO4.="=5.4."O9Q$1.4'"=5.1."94"7%4,"7"Q,,:"R57;R."=57="/,1."5,/."4$88,1=.14"I,$%:"I7%S",1"R&R%."=,
=5."Q1,$;:"I9=5"=5."R%$0"1.%,R7=9;Q"R%,4.1"=,"6.;:,;V"G5."81,-949,;",O"09R&R%."871S9;Q"45,$%:"0."4.R$1.:"0&
R,;:9=9,;"=,"/7S."=5."%7==.1"O.7490%.V

2(V"@="94"R,;49:.1.:"=57="R71"871S"45,$%:"0."70%."=,"R7=.1"O,1":./7;:"O,1"R1,I:4",O"$8"=,"70,$="!](c\((V
C.&,;:"=594"O9Q$1.'"871S9;Q"I,$%:"4=71="=,",-.1489%%",;=,"4$11,$;:9;Q"4=1..=4V"@;"Q.;.17%'"G,I;4.;:"J7;."94
%9Q5=%&"871S.:"7;:"R7;"47O.%&"7RR,//,:7=.",-.1489%%"871S9;Q"O1,/"=5."49=.'"7%=5,$Q5"9="94";,="I9:.".;,$Q5"=,
R,/O,1=70%&"7RR,//,:7=."871S9;Q"7%,;Q"0,=5"49:.4V"+.-.1=5.%.44'"9="45,$%:"0."70%."=,"7RR,//,:7=."*(c)((
O$1=5.1"-.59R%.4'"871=9R$%71%&"9O"871S.:",;"=5.".74=.1;"49:."7%,;Q49:."=5."871SV

2)V"G./8,171&"I79=9;Q"1.4=19R=9,;"R,;.4"7;:"=17OO9R"/7;7Q./.;="/.74$1.4"I,$%:"0."%9S.%&"=,"0.";.R.4471&
7;:"9="94"1.R,//.;:.:"=57="7"R,;:9=9,;"0."788%9.:"=57="1.b$91.4"=17OO9R"7;:"871S9;Q"7117;Q./.;=4"O,1"7;&
/7=R5.4"I9=5"7;"7;=9R987=.:"7==.;:7;R.".PR..:9;Q"*(("=,"0.":94R$44.:"7;:"7Q1..:"I9=5"C1.;="<,$;R9%j4
G17;48,1=7=9,;"D;9=""7;:"=5."T.=1,8,%9=7;"U,%9R.V"G5."788%9R7;="574"7%4,"4$QQ.4=.:"=5."$4.",O"1./,=."871S9;Q
^8,4490%&"I9=5"871S"7;:"19:._"7;:"81,/,=9,;",O"R71"45719;Q"7;:"%9O=4"O1,/";.710&"4=7=9,;4"I5.;"%71Q."R1,I:4
71."7;=9R987=.:V"N;&"4$R5"/.74$1.4"=57="81,-."I,1S70%."I,$%:"0."4$88,1=.:"7;:"45,$%:"O,1/"871=",O"7"G17-.%
U%7;"O,1"=5."Q1,$;:V

2!V"@;"R,;R%$49,;'"4$0Z.R="=,"R,;:9=9,;4"1.b$919;Q"=5."81,-949,;",O"09R&R%."871S9;Q'"4$0/9449,;"7;:"7881,-7%",O
7"G17-.%"U%7;"7;:"7881,-7%",O"=17OO9R"7;:"871S9;Q"/7;7Q./.;="I9=5"C1.;="<,$;R9%"7;:"=5."T.=1,8,%9=7;"U,%9R.
O,1"/7=R5.4"I9=5"7;"7;=9R987=.:"7==.;:7;R.".PR..:9;Q"*(('"=5.1."I,$%:"0.";,",0Z.R=9,;4",;"=17;48,1=7=9,;
Q1,$;:4"=,"=594"81,8,47%V

>500+7K
2\V"359%4="=5."81,8,47%"I,$%:"1.4$%="9;"7"%9S.%&"9;R1.74."9;"=5.";$/0.1",O"8.,8%."$49;Q"7;:"-949=9;Q"=5."49=.'"9=
94"R,;49:.1.:"=57="=5."49=."7;:"O7R9%9=9.4"R7;"7RR,//,:7=."4$R5"9;R1.74.V"G5."81,8,4.:"1.O$10945/.;="7;:
7%=.17=9,;4"71."R,;49:.1.:"=,"1.%7=."7RR.8=70%&"=,"=5."4$0Z.R="49=."7;:"%,R7%9=&"7;:"I,$%:";,="57-."7
:.=19/.;=7%"9/87R=",;"=5."4$11,$;:9;Q"T.=1,8,%9=7;"H8.;"J7;:V"G5."81,8,47%"94";,="R,;49:.1.:"=,"1.4$%="9;
7;&"49Q;9O9R7;=%&":.=19/.;=7%"9/87R=4",;"=5."7/.;9=&",O";.710&"1.49:.;=4V"G5."81,8,47%"94"R,;49:.1.:"=,"0."9;
7RR,1:7;R."I9=5"=5."1.b$91./.;=4",O"=5."1.%.-7;="8,%9R9.4"9;"=5."+7=9,;7%"U%7;;9;Q"U,%9R&">17/.I,1S'"J,;:,;
U%7;"7;:"C1.;=j4"D[U"7;:"=5."788%9R7=9,;"94"=5.1.O,1."1.R,//.;:.:"O,1"7881,-7%V

!$E'B&%@$E>
G594"788%9R7=9,;"94"%970%."=,"87& fSgSSn"$;:.1"=5."<,//$;9=&"@;O174=1$R=$1."J.-&"^<@J_V

3."R7%R$%7=.:"=594"O9Q$1."O1,/"=5."O,%%,I9;Q"9;O,1/7=9,;W

G,=7%"7/,$;=",O".%9Q90%.nn"O%,,1487R."I59R5",;"R,/8%.=9,;"94"=,"0.":./,%945.:"^M_W "4bV"/V
G,=7%"7/,$;=",O"O%,,1487R.",;"R,/8%.=9,;"^A_W "4bV"/V

Y42 ?*//74I+N2 &*-.-6*2h 321'+72+ (+12'(C (+12'(C W72,1 #+K/7+*

Page 79



/,
N/0I*21-/,
LF7T

721+-,2J
O*//74I+N2
L[7T

N\+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
L@T

W72,1
05*1-I*-27
542J

#+K/7+*
05*1-I*-27
542J

456R1/1+* 456R1/1+*

C<@B"O9Q$1."O,1"&.71"9;"I59R5"=5."R571Q9;Q"4R5.:$%."=,,S".OO.R="^@R_
C<@B"O9Q$1."O,1"&.71"9;"I59R5"=5."8%7;;9;Q"8.1/9449,;"I74"Q17;=.:"^@8_

%/1+*'N\+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 o(V(( o(V((

nN%%"O9Q$1.4"71."R7%R$%7=.:"$49;Q"=5."O,1/$%7"$;:.1"E.Q$%7=9,;"2(^Y_"7;:"7%%"O9Q$1.4"71."4$0Z.R="=,"9;:.P"%9;S9;Q
74"8.1"E.Q$%7=9,;"2(^*_V"G5."9;:.P"%9;S9;Q"I9%%"0."1.-9.I.:"I5.;"7"[./7;:"+,=9R."94"944$.:V

nn&*-.-6*2"/.7;4"=5."0$9%:9;Q"R,;=79;4"7"871="=57="574"0..;"9;"%7IO$%"$4."O,1"7"R,;=9;$,$4"8.19,:",O"7="%.74=
49P"/,;=54"I9=59;"=5."8.19,:",O"=51.."&.714".;:9;Q",;"=5.":7&"8%7;;9;Q"8.1/9449,;"O914="8.1/9=4"=5.
R571Q.70%.":.-.%,8/.;=V

)*2+42'3/12'C'!$E'*-+6-*-1K'-4'N+*N5*+12J'+1'1\2'1-02'+1'P\-N\'I*+,,-,.'I270-44-/,'O-741'I270-14
J2U2*/I02,1g''@4'45N\V'1\2'!$E'*-+6-*-1K'4I2N-O-2J'P-1\-,'1\-4'72I/71'-4'6+42J'/,'N5772,1'*2U2*4'/O
-,J2M+1-/,'+,J'-4'I7/U-J2J'O/7'-,J-N+1-U2'I57I/424'/,*Kg''$1'+*4/'J/24',/1'1+]2'+NN/5,1'/O
J2U2*/I02,1'1\+1'0+K'62,2O-1'O7/0'72*-2OV'45N\'+4'@OO/7J+6*2'_/54-,.g

Page 80



B(@?%'B&!$>$"3'3"%$!&
B(@?%'3"%$!&

GH3+"N+["<HD+GEF"UJN++@+A"N<G")KK("^74
7/.;:.:_

[M<@B@H+"+HG@<M"g"NUUEH`NJ

ppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppp
N88%9R7=9,;"+,W )2h2\Y*

G,W"T1"U7$%"B7/4,;
G5."A%74Q,I"B=$:
C$1;=">71/"E9:.
<1.I4"69%%
M+!"K[F

@"1.O.1"=,"&,$1"788%9R7=9,;":7=.: )(h))h!()2"81,8,49;Q"=5."O,%%,I9;QW
N%=.17=9,;4"7;:"1.O$10945/.;=4",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"48,1=4"Q1,$;:"7;:"R%$05,$4."=,"9;R%$:."=5.":./,%9=9,;",O"=5.
O1,;="8,1R5"7;:".1.R=9,;",O"7"49;Q%."4=,1.&"=,9%.=".P=.;49,;'";.I"=$1;4=9%.4'"Q7=.4"7;:"=9RS.="0,,=54'"1.4$1O7R9;Q
,O"87=5I7&'"1.8%7R./.;="89=R5"07119.14'"1.=17R=70%."R,-.1.:"I7%SI7&'"8%7&.14"0,P.4"7;:";.I"R,-.1.:"4.7=9;Q
7;:"4=7;:9;Q"48.R=7=,1"71.74"71,$;:"=5."Q1,$;:
7;:"7RR,/87;9.:"0&"8%7;4",1":,R$/.;=4"%94=.:"5.1.W
U%.74."4.."R,;:9=9,;"!V

7= ?@+ABCDEF"GH3+">"<'"G,I;4.;:"J7;.'"J,;:,;'"+3K"L+M

G5."<,$;R9%",O"=5."J,;:,;"C,1,$Q5",O"C1.;='"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&'"5.1.0&"AEN+G"8.1/9449,;"O,1"=5.
1.74,;4"7;:"4$0Z.R="=,"=5."R,;:9=9,;4"4.=",$=",;"=5."7==7R5.:"BR5.:$%."CV

[7=.W"" B9Q;7=$1.W""""""""

6.7:",O"U%7;;9;Q'"U%7;;9;Q"7;:"E.Q.;.17=9,;

3/124
8g F,$1"7==.;=9,;"94":17I;"=,"BR5.:$%."N",O"=594";,=9R."I59R5"4.=4",$="=5."19Q5=4",O"788%9R7;=4"I5,"71.

7QQ19.-.:"0&"=5.":.R949,;4",O"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&V
!V" G594":.R949,;":,.4";,="8$18,1="=,"R,;-.&"7;&"7881,-7%",1"R,;4.;="I59R5"/7&"0."1.b$91.:"$;:.1"=5.

C$9%:9;Q"E.Q$%7=9,;4",1"$;:.1"7;&".;7R=/.;=",=5.1"=57;"=5."G,I;"7;:"<,$;=1&"U%7;;9;Q"NR=")KK(V

[;B=:A

Page 81



>!_&BYE&'iWi
N88%9R7=9,;"+,W )2h2\Y*

BDTTNEF"H>"EMNBH+B">HE"NUUEH`NJ

) G5."81,8,4.:":.-.%,8/.;="94"9;"Q.;.17%"7RR,1:7;R."I9=5"8,%9R9.4"R,;=79;.:"9;"=5.Wc

+7=9,;7%"U%7;;9;Q"U,%9R&">17/.I,1S"^!()!_
C1.;="<,1."B=17=.Q&"^!()(_
C1.;="D;9=71&"[.-.%,8/.;="U%7;"^!((2_
E.%.-7;="8,%9R9.4"9;"=5."N:,8=.:"D;9=71&"[.-.%,8/.;="U%7;"71."=5,4."9;"=5."O,%%,I9;Q"R578=.14Wc

C$9%="M;-91,;/.;=W"9;"=.1/4",O"=5."81,=.R=9,;"7;:".;57;R./.;=",O"=5.".;-91,;/.;=
M;-91,;/.;=7%"U1,=.R=9,;W"9;"=.1/4",O"81,=.R=9;Q"48.R9O9R"O.7=$1.4",O"=5.".;-91,;/.;="7;:
81,=.R=9;Q"=5."8$0%9R
H8.;"B87R."7;:"E.R1.7=9,;W"=,"81,=.R="7;:".;57;R."=5."81,-949,;",O"48,1=4'"%.94$1."7;:";7=$1.
<,;4.1-7=9,;
<,//$;9=&">7R9%9=9.4W"9;"=.1/4",O"/..=9;Q"=5.":./7;:"O,1"R,//$;9=&"4.1-9R.4

) [.=79%4" ,O" =5." /7=.197%4" =," 0." $4.:" O,1" 1.4$1O7R9;Q" ,O" =5." 571:" %7;:4R78.:" 71.74" 457%%" 0.
4$0/9==.:" =," 7;:" 7881,-.:" 9;" I19=9;Q" 0&" =5." J,R7%" U%7;;9;Q" N$=5,19=&'" 819,1" =," =5.
R,//.;R./.;=" ,O" =5." :.-.%,8/.;=" ,;" =5." 49=.V" G5." I,1S4" 457%%" 0." R,/8%.=.:" 9;" O$%%
7RR,1:7;R."I9=5"=5."7881,-.:":.=79%4V

E.74,;W""G,".;4$1."7"47=94O7R=,1&"4=7;:71:",O":.-.%,8/.;="9;"=5."9;=.1.4=4",O"%,R7%"-94$7%
7/.;9=&V

! G5.":.-.%,8/.;="=,"I59R5"=594"8.1/9449,;"1.%7=.4"/$4="0."0.Q$;";,="%7=.1"=57;"=5.".P8917=9,;",O
=51.."&.714"0.Q9;;9;Q",;"=5.":7=.",O"=594"8.1/9449,;V

E.74,;W""G,"R,;O,1/"I9=5"=5."1.b$91./.;=4",O"B.R=9,;"K)",O"=5."G,I;"7;:"<,$;=1&"U%7;;9;Q"NR=
)KK(V

\ G5.":.-.%,8/.;="5.1.0&"8.1/9==.:"457%%"0."R7119.:",$="9;"7RR,1:7;R."I9=5"=5."O,%%,I9;Q
7881,-.:":17I9;Q^4_"7;:h,1":,R$/.;=^4_W

?9;Q40$1&"G,I;">,,=07%%"<%$0"B9%-.1"#$09%.."U71S"U%7;;9;Q"N88%9R7=9,;"[,R$/.;='")])Y"g"()R'
)])Y"g"(!R'")])Y"g"(\7'")])Y"g"(2:'")])Y"g"(*7'")])*"g"(Y7'")])*"g"(L'")])*"g"(]0'")])*"g
(KR'")])*"g")('")])*"g"))'")])*"g")\7'"R%,-9.4"R7;,89.4"81,:$R="9;O,1/7=9,;'"B5.%=.12J.44
81,:$R="9;O,1/7=9,;'"B8,1=4"E79%"81,:$R="9;O,1/7=9,;

E.74,;W"">,1"=5."7-,9:7;R.",O":,$0="7;:"9;"=5."9;=.1.4=4",O"81,8.1"8%7;;9;QV

2 N%%";.I".P=.1;7%"I,1S"457%%"0."R7119.:",$="9;"/7=.197%4"=57="/7=R5'""9;"R,%,$1'"=.P=$1."7;:":.49Q;
:.=79%"=5,4.",O"=5.".P94=9;Q"0$9%:9;QV

E.74,;W""G,".;4$1."7"47=94O7R=,1&":.-.%,8/.;="I59R5":,.4";,="81.Z$:9R."=5."7/.;9=&",O"=5.
%,R7%9=&V

* [.=79%4",O" =5."81,-949,;",O"7"/9;9/$/",O"Y"4.R$1."R&R%."871S9;Q"487R.4"457%%"0."4$0/9==.:" =,
7;:"7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&"819,1"=,"=5."R,//.;R./.;=",O"I,1S",;
49=.V" " G5.1.7O=.1" =5." :.-.%,8/.;=" 457%%" ;,=" 0." ,RR$89.:" $;=9%" =5." R&R%." 871S9;Q" 487R.4" 57-.
0..;"%79:",$="9;"7RR,1:7;R."I9=5"=5.":.=79%4"74"7881,-.:"7;:"=5.4."O7R9%9=9.4"457%%"0."1.=79;.:V

E.74,;W""G,".;4$1."47=94O7R=,1&"O7R9%9=9.4"O,1"R&R%94=4V

Y U19,1"=,"=5."7::9=9,;7%"48.R=7=,1"O7R9%9=9.4"7881,-.:"9;"=594"8.1/9449,;"0.9;Q"$4.:'"7"G17-.%"U%7;
457%%"0."4$0/9==.:"=,"7;:"7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&"7;:"7:5.1.:"=,
=5.1.7O=.1V

Page 82



G5."G17-.%"U%7;"457%%"9;R%$:.W

! @;9=97%"=17-.%":7=7"O,1"=5."49=."074.:",;"=17-.%"4$1-.&":7=7'",1"I5.1."=5.1."94";,",1"9;4$OO9R9.;=
.P94=9;Q":7=7'",;"=5."=198"17=.4"7;:"/,:7%"48%9=4"7Q1..:"9;"=5."=17;48,1="744.44/.;=d

! [.4R190."=5."S.&"Q,7%4"=57="=5."=17-.%"8%7;"4..S4"=,"7R59.-."^9.".;R,$17Q."4$4=79;70%.
/,-./.;=",O"8.,8%."=,"7;:"O1,/"=5."49=._d

! B.="/.74$170%."=71Q.=4"7;:"/.7;4"O,1"7R59.-9;Q"Q,7%4d

! U1,-9:.":.=79%4",O"=5. =17OO9R"7;:"871S9;Q"/7;7Q./.;="^%97949;Q"I9=5"C1.;="<,$;R9%"7;:"=5.
T.=1,8,%9=7;"U,%9R._"O,1"/7=R5.4"I9=5"7;"7;=9R987=.:"7==.;:7;R.".PR..:9;Q"*((V

G5."G17-.%"U%7;"7881,-.:"457%%"0."1.-9.I.:"7="&.714")'"\"7;:"*"O1,/"O914="$4.",O"=5.";.I
48.R=7=,1"O7R9%9=9.4'"7;:"=5."1.-9.I4"457%%"0."7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&
74"O,%%,I4W

7_"N"1.-9.I",O"=5."G17-.%"U%7;"/.74$1.4",-.1"=5."O914=")!"/,;=54"O1,/"O914=",RR$87=9,;"457%%"0.
4$0/9==.:"=,"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&"I9=59;")*"/,;=54",O"=5."R,//.;R./.;=",O"=5."$4.
7;:"=5."1.-9.I"457%%"0."7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"I9=59;")]"/,;=54"7;:"744,R97=.:"/.74$1.4
9/8%./.;=.:"$;%.44",=5.1I94."7Q1..:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&d

0_"N"1.-9.I",O"=5."G17-.%"U%7;"/.74$1.4",-.1"=5."O914="\"&.714"O1,/"O914=",RR$87=9,;"457%%"0.
4$0/9==.:"=,"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&"I9=59;"\K"/,;=54",O"=5."R,//.;R./.;=",O"=5."$4.
7;:"=5."1.-9.I"457%%"0."7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"I9=59;"2!"/,;=54"7;:"744,R97=.:"/.74$1.4
9/8%./.;=.:"$;%.44",=5.1I94."7Q1..:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&d

R_"N"1.-9.I",O"=5."G17-.%"U%7;"/.74$1.4",-.1"=5."O914="*"&.714",O",8.17=9,;"457%%"0."4$0/9==.:"=,
=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&"I9=59;"Y\"/,;=54",O"=5."R,//.;R./.;=",O"=5."$4."7;:"=5."1.-9.I
457%%"0."7881,-.:"9;"I19=9;Q"I9=59;"YY"/,;=54"7;:"744,R97=.:"/.74$1.4"9/8%./.;=.:"$;%.44
,=5.1I94."7Q1..:"9;"I19=9;Q"0&"=5."J,R7%"U%7;;9;Q"N$=5,19=&d

E.74,;W"@;",1:.1"=,"81,/,=."4$4=79;70%."=17;48,1="/.74$1.4"7;:"9;"=5."9;=.1.4=",O"=5."O1.."7;:
47O."O%,I",O"=17OO9R",;"=5."%,R7%"1,7:";.=I,1SV

@+>HETNG@`MB

) G5."788%9R7;="94"7:-94.:"=57="7;&"81,8,47%"=,"1.8%7R.",1"$8Q17:."=5.".P94=9;Q"O%,,:"%9Q5=9;Q"I9%%
1.b$91."8%7;;9;Q"8.1/9449,;V"">$1=5.1"7:-9R."R7;"0.",0=79;.:"O1,/"=5."+,1=5"N1.7"U%7;;9;Q
G.7/",;"(!("]K\L"*!!(V

Page 83



N;&"8.14,;"I9459;Q"=,"9;48.R="=5."70,-."878.14"45,$%:"R,;=7R= N;:1.I"+.9:571:='"U%7;;9;Q"7;:
E.Q.;.17=9,;'"C1.;="<9-9R"<.;=1.'"M;Q9;..14"37&'"3./0%.&'"6NK"(>#'"G.%V"+,V"(!("]K\L )K(!

Page 84



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:8;<9

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB ,"-./0%'"!()*

C?(AB 1/234567$/&"89/:

)D?33$3E'?(&?B ;0%7$/3"<";5369%"=236$%>9>0?5"@2/$A

D"!?%$"3B BC*";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294'"H23423'"IJ+",KL

)(")"=?DB 8/2.2654"5/5M>023"2N"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"934")"/22N%0EF>">2"5O06>03E"/22N

?))D$!?3%B P/"Q2$/&

!"3%?!%B 193M0%"89/>35/6F0."H>4

)D?3'3"F=B R55"M2340>023"B

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 6

Page 85



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

R0>5"944/566S BC*";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294'"H23423'"IJ+",KL

T"=/2U3"M2.&/0EF>"934"49>97965"/0EF>6"!())"V/4393M5"R$/?5&")(((!*!+(

WF06"A9."06"0340M9>0?5"23%&X

Page 86



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
?HH7/I+*'456J2K1'1/'K/,L-1-/,4

)7/H/42L'&*2I+1-/,4'+,L'>*//7')*+,4

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



&M-41-,.'&*2I+1-/,4'+,L'>*//7')*+,4

Page 90



(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
?HH7/I+*'456J2K1'1/'K/,L-1-/,4N 6$7Y5M>">2">F5"M2340>0236"65>"2$>"03">F5"Z/9N>"Z5M06023"I2>0M5X
?O')(")"=?D
WF5"./2.269%"06"N2/"9"603E%5"6>2/5&"5O>536023">2">F5"5O06>03E"./5A0656X"WF5"F50EF>"2N">F06"06"BA'">F5"45.>F"06
[XC,+"934">F5"U04>F"06".9/>&"BXCA"934".9/>">F5"N$%%"U04>F"2N">F5"./2.5/>&"\*X+A]X"WF5"./2.2654"N%22/".%936
0%%$6>/9>56">F06X"WF5"5O06>03E"/59/"72$349/&"U9%%"U0%%"75"/5A2?54"934">F5"9..%0M93>"06"4203E">F06"75M9$65">F5/5
9/5".9/>6"2N">F5"U9%%"UF0MF"9/5"03"9".22/"6>9>5"2/"/5.90/X"WF5"F50EF>"2N">F5"35U"72$349/&"U0%%"75"BA"F0EF'
6%0EF>%&"F0EF5/">F93">F5"/59/"72$349/&"U9%%"9>"BC^";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294X""WF5"5O>536023"06"./2.2654">2"F9?5
60A0%9/"A9>5/09%6">2">F5"5O06>03EX

PO'&Q$=%$3E
WF5"5O06>03E"./2.5/>&"06"9"E/2$34"N%22/"M2AA5/M09%"$30>"N9M03E"23>2";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294X"W2">F5"/59/"2N">F5
./2.5/>&"06"=9?53406F"=%265X"WF5/5"06"32"9MM566">2">F5"/59/"2N"BC*";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294"N/2A"=9?53406F"=%265X
WF5"/59/"2N">F5"./2.5/>&"06"53M%2654"7&"9"U9%%"UF0MF"06"9../2O0A9>5%&"!A"F0EFX"WF5"/59/"&9/4"5O>5346"[XC"A
79M:"N/2A">F5"5O06>03E"2$>/0EE5/"5O>536023X

!O'?#&3A#&3%='=$3!&'=RP#$==$"3
I235
AO'=R##?(S'">'T&S'$==R&=
WF5":5&".%93303E"M236045/9>0236"UF53"96656603E">F5"9..%0M9>023"9/5">F5"N2%%2U03ES

! JF5>F5/">F5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"U2$%4"F9?5"9"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23">F5"?0>9%0>&"934"?0970%0>&"2N">F5
>2U3"M53>/5X

JF5>F5/">F5"./2.2654"5O>536023"U2$%4"F9?5"93"9MM5.>97%5"0A.9M>"23"/560453>09%"9A530>&"934">F5"MF9/9M>5/
934"9..59/93M5"2N">F5"./2.5/>&X

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'U$=%"(S
!"#$%!&'(')*+

Page 91



=5/>0N0M9>5"2N"%9UN$%3566"N2/"5/5M>023"2N"603E%5"6>2/5&"5O>536023">2"/59/"2N"6F2.

WF06"9..%0M9>023"U96"455A54">2"75"$3%9UN$%"03">F9>"0>"N90%6">2"M2A.%&"U0>F">F5"/5_$0/5A53>6"N2/".5/A0>>54
45?5%2.A53>"$345/"RMF54$%5"!'"89/>"[!'"=%966"-"2N">F5"W2U3"934"=2$3>/&"8%93303E"\Q535/9%"85/A0>>54
Z5?5%2.A53>]"V/45/"96"9A53454'"6.5M0N0M9%%&">F5"9..%0M9>023"N90%6">2"45A236>/9>5">F9>"45?5%2.A53>"4256"32>
N9%%"U0>F03"!A"2N"9"72$349/&">F9>"94Y2036"U0>F"7$0%403E6">F9>"9/5"$345/"`65"=%966"=B"\/560453>09%]X

!"#!,,-'('+./

R03E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"934"M23?5/6023"2N">F5"/59/".9/>"2N">F5"M2AA5/M09%"$30>"03>2"9")"754/22A
65%NaM23>90354"N%9>

WF06"9..%0M9>023"U96"/5N$654"N2/">F5"N2%%2U03E"/596236S

WF5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"7&"/59623"2N">F5"%9M:"2N"49&%0EF>'"6$3%0EF>"934"2$>%22:"N/2A">F5"A903"%0?03E"/22A
U2$%4"./2?045"9"6$76>9349/4"N2/A"2N"9MM2AA249>023"45>/0A53>9%">2">F5"9A530>&"2N"./26.5M>0?5"/560453>6
M23>/9/&">2".%93303E".2%0M056"1L^"934"RD^"2N"1/53>b6"`Z8"!((["934">F5"E$0493M5"65>"2$>"03">F5"H23423"8%93
D2$603E"R8Q"!()B

c3">F5"97653M5"2N"9"%5E9%"9E/55A53>">2"M23>/2%">F5"A9>>5/">F5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"U0%%"E535/9>5"9"45A934
N2/"23a6>/55>".9/:03E">F9>"M9332>"75"9MM2AA249>54"U0>F03">F5"6$//2$3403E"9/59'"UF0MF"F96"7553"0453>0N054"96
7503E"F59?0%&".9/:54'"934"96"6$MF">F5"45?5%2.A53>"U2$%4"E0?5"/065">2"F0EFU9&"M2340>0236">F9>"U2$%4"75
./5Y$40M09%">2"F0EFU9&"934".5456>/093"69N5>&"M23>/9/&">2"69?54".2%0M056"WGIB'"WGI!["934"D)^"2N">F5"H23423
12/2$EF"2N"1/53>"`30>9/&"Z5?5%2.A53>"8%93"!(([

!"3=RD%?%$"3=
WF5"9..%0M9>023"F96"/5M50?54"*"27Y5M>0236"03M%$403E"235"N/2A"=2$3M0%%2/"RF9UX"I50EF72$/"=236$%>55"%5>>5/6
U5/5"653>"2$>"23"(,d(*d!()*X

WF5"27Y5M>0236"9/5"75%2Ue

"6J2K1-/, (24H/,42
c3M/5965"03">F5"9A2$3>"2N"/9>6 WF5"LDV"F96"M23N0/A54">F9>">F5/5"06"32"5?0453M5">2"6$EE56>

>F9>"93&"5O>536023"U0%%"M9$65"93"03M/5965"03"?5/A03X
V?5/N%2U03E"7036"934"E535/9%"U96>5"03">F5
?0M030>&

WF06"06"5%972/9>54"23"03"89/9E/9.F"[X[

1%2M:03E"2$>"2N"%0EF>"N/2A">F5"350EF72$/03E
./2.5/>056

WF06"06"5%972/9>54"23"03"89/9E/9.F""[X!Xf

V7Y5M>023">2"9"7%2M:"2N"N%9>6"7503E"7$0%> WF5"=F90/.5/623"2N">F5"=9?53406F"=%265"G560453>6
-662M09>023"F96"7553"/5A03454"2N">F5"456M/0.>023"2N">F5
9..%0M9>023

L3?0/23A53>9%"D59>F"M23M5/36"4$5">2">F5
45?5%2.A53>

L3?0/23A53>9%"D59%>F"VNN0M5/6"F9?5"M23N0/A54">F9>">F5/5"U96
235"32065"M2A.%903>"N/2A")^^*"9/0603E"N/2A">F06"./2.5/>&X
WF5/5"F9?5"7553"32"M2A.%903>6"2/"03?56>0E9>0236"/5E06>5/54
/5M53>%&"U0>F"/5E9/46">2"F&E0535'"32065"2/"/$7706FX

=2$3M0%%2/"RF9U"F96"9%62"27Y5M>54e"6>9>03E">F9>">F5"./2.269%"U2$%4"7%2M:">F5"%0EF>"2N"/560453>6"03
=9?53406F"=%265"%59?03E">F5A"6934U0MF54"75>U553">F5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>X"-%62'">F5
27Y5M>023"06"23">F5"E/2$346"2N"/9>6'"32065"934"/$7706FX"WF5".203>6"9/5"944/56654"972?5"934
.9/9E/9.F"[X!"934"[X["2N">F5"b/5A9/:6b"65M>023X

)"D$!S'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-KV'>7+02W/7X';Y8;
WF5"I9>0239%"8%93303E"82%0M&"@/9A5U2/:"\I88@]"U96".$7%06F54"23"!,"P9/MF"!()!"934"/5.%9M56"8%93303E

Page 92



82%0M&"Q$0493M5"934"8%93303E"82%0M&"R>9>5A53>6"U0>F"0AA5409>5"5NN5M>X"c>6"03M%$456"9"./56$A.>023"03"N9?2$/
2N"6$6>90397%5"45?5%2.A53>"03"72>F".%93"A9:03E"934"45M06023"A9:03EX"c>"06"M236045/54">F9>">F5"69?54".2%0M056
/5N5//54">2"03">F5"942.>54"`Z8"934"=2/5"R>/9>5E&"9/5"03"M23N2/A0>&"U0>F">F5"I88@"934"9/5"6>0%%"/5%5?93>X"WF5
I88@"6>9>56">F9>"E224"_$9%0>&"4560E3"934"9"E224"6>9349/4"2N"9A530>&"N2/"5O06>03E"934"N$>$/5"2MM$.93>6"2N
%934"934"7$0%403E6"9/5"/5_$0/54X

-MM2/403E%&'">F5".2%0M056"M23>90354"U0>F03">F5"942.>54"R8Qg6'"H23423"12/2$EF"2N"1/53>"`30>9/&"Z5?5%2.A53>
8%93"!((["934"=2/5"R>/9>5E&"!()("M9//&"M236045/97%5"U50EF>"03">F5"45>5/A039>023"2N".%93303E"9..%0M9>0236
934"9..59%6X

3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-KV'>7+02W/7X'Z;Y8;OB
! R5M>023","h"G5_$0/03E"Q224"Z560E3

!/72'=17+12.V'Z;Y8YOB
! =8),"h"8/2>5M>03E"934"L3F93M03E">F5"R$7$/793"=F9/9M>5/"2N"1/53>
! =8)+"a"W2U3"=53>/56"934">F5"R5_$53>09%"-../29MF">2"Z5?5%2.A53>

P72,1[4'RA)'Z;YY\OB
! 1L!"h"W2U36M9.5S"H2M9%"=23>5O>"934"=F9/9M>5/
! 1L^"h"-/MF0>5M>$/9%"K$9%0>&

A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
8O'=-12'+,L'4577/5,L-,.4

WF5"9..%0M9>023"60>5'"M$//53>%&"2MM$.054"7&"9"?9M93>"6F2."$30>"9>"E/2$34"N%22/"%5?5%'"06"%2M9>54"23";0%7$/3"D0EF
G294X"WF5"MF9/9M>5/"2N">F5"9/59"06"./542A0393>%&"M2AA5/M09%"./5A0656"9>"E/2$34"N%22/"%5?5%"U0>F"/560453>09%
9MM2AA249>023"%2M9>54"23">F5"$..5/"N%22/6X"WF5/5"9/5"9%62"9"%9/E5"3$A75/"2N"/560453>09%"$30>6"%2M9>54
75&234">F5"/59/"60>5"72$349/&"U9%%X"WF5"/59/"2N">F5"9..%0M9>023"60>5"934"350EF72$/03E"$30>6"M23>903"6A9%%"&9/46
UF0MF"9/5"32>"45N0354"4$5">2">F5"%9M:"2N"72$349/&"U9%%6X"-MM566">2">F5"9..%0M9>023"60>5"06"M$//53>%&"?09">F5"N/23>
422/"2N"UF9>"U2$%4"F9?5"7553">F5"6>/55>"%5?5%X"-MM566">2">F5"/560453>09%"$30>6"23">F5"$..5/"N%22/6"06"?09"93
53>/93M5"03">F5"350EF72$/03E"./2.5/>&"I2X"BC,";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294X

;O'T2V'-44524

WF5"A903"M236045/9>0236"UF53"96656603E">F5"9..%0M9>023"9/5">F5"N2%%2U03ES

! JF5>F5/">F5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"U2$%4"F9?5"9"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23">F5"?0>9%0>&"934"?0970%0>&"2N">F5
>2U3"M53>/5X

! JF5>F5/">F5"./2.2654"5O>536023"U2$%4"F9?5"93"9MM5.>97%5"0A.9M>"23"/560453>09%"9A530>&"934">F5
MF9/9M>5/"934"9..59/93M5"2N">F5"./2.5/>&X

]O'@-1+*-1V'+,L'I-+6-*-1V'/^'%/W,'!2,172

WF5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"03M%$456">F5"03M/5965"03"N%22/"6.9M5"2N">F5"5O06>03E"?9M93>"M2AA5/M09%"$30>"23">F5
E/2$34"N%22/"2N"BC*";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294X"WF06"U2$%4"/56$%>"03">F5"35>"E903"2N"9../2O0A9>5%&")^X*6_A"2N
N%22/6.9M5"9662M09>54"U0>F">F5"M2AA5/M09%"$30>X"c>"06"M236045/54">F9>">F06"U0%%"F9?5"32"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23
>F5"?0>9%0>&"934"?0970%0>&"2N">F5">2U3"M53>/5X"WF5"9..%0M93>"F96"0340M9>54">F9>">F06"9/59"U0%%"75"$654"N2/"6>2/9E5"03
M2335M>023"U0>F">F5"M2AA5/M09%"$65">2">F5"N/23>X

\O'$0H+K1'/,',2-._6/57-,.'724-L2,1-+*'+02,-1V'+,L'K_+7+K127'+,L'+HH2+7+,K2'/^'1_2'H7/H271V

[X)]"WF5"./2.269%"655:6">2"5/5M>"9"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023">2">F5"5O06>03E"7$0%403E">F9>"U0%%"5O>534">2"9
45.>F"2N"[XC,+"A5>/56"N/2A">F5"5O06>03E"7$0%403E"934"F9?5"9"N%9>"/22N"U0>F"9"F50EF>"2N"B"A5>/56X"WF5"./2.2654
5O>536023"U0%%"75"7$0%>"$.">2">F5"6F9/54"72$349/&">2">F5"/59/"2N"I2"B)aBB"=9?53406F"=%265'"7$>"U0%%"75"65>"03
N/2A">F5"2>F5/"6F9/54"350EF72$/03E"72$349/&"9>"I2X"BC^";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294"7&")X+"A5>/56"E0?03E"9">2>9%"U04>F

Page 93



2N"BXC["A5>/56X

[X!]"WF5/5"9/5"32"E/2$34"N%22/"/560453>09%"./2.5/>056"23"50>F5/"6045"2N">F5"./2.2654"45?5%2.A53>"60>5X"WF5
359/56>"/560453>09%"./2.5/>056"9/5">F265"U0>F03"=9?53406F"=%265">2">F5"/59/"2N">F5"60>5X"WF5"/59/"5%5?9>023"2N
>F06"06"*X*A"N/2A">F5"/59/"72$349/&"2N">F5"60>5"9>"0>6"M%2656>".203>X"WF5"./2.2654"5O>536023"U0>F"9"U04>F"2N
BXC["A5>/56"U0%%"32>"F9?5"9"60E30N0M93>"0A.9M>"23">F5"9A530>&"2N"350EF72$/03E"/560453>6"9>"I26X"!*aBBX"c>6
60>$9>023"32/>F"596>"2N">F06"7%2M:"A5936">F5/5"U0%%"75"32"%266"2N"6$3%0EF>"934"75M9$65"2N"0>6"60i5"934"6M9%5
>F5/5"U2$%4"?5/&"%0A0>54"0A.9M>"23"49&%0EF>"934"2$>%22:X"WF5/5"9/5"32"U0342U6"03">F5"72$349/&"U9%%6"62">F5/5
U0%%"75"32"0A.9M>"23"./0?9M&X

[XB]"WF5"/22N%0EF>"./2.2654"U0%%"75"E%9i54"934"323"2.5303E"934"U0%%"32>"N9M5"23>2"93&"F970>97%5"/22A6"934
>F5/5N2/5"06"M236045/54"9MM5.>97%5X

[X[]"WF5"./2.269%6"03M%$45"45>90%6"2N"703"6>2/9E5">2">F5"/59/X"J96>5"06"M2%%5M>54"N/2A";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294"934
>F06"6>2/9E5"9/59"U0%%"536$/5">F9>"/$7706F"06":5.>"03"9"65M$/5"9/59"$3>0%"0>"06"U9%:54">2">F5"N/23>"2N">F5"7$0%403E
?09">F5"5O06>03E".9669E5">2"75"M2%%5M>54X

[X*]"Q0?53">F5"60>5"F06>2/&'">F5"9..%0M93>"F96"7553"96:54"UF9>">F5"03>53454"$65"U0%%"75"N2/X"c>"06"M23N0/A54">F9>
>F5"5O>536023"U0%%"75"$654"N2/"9"6A9%%"J="934"6>2/9E5"9/59"N2/"9"N$>$/5"/5a2MM$.9>023"934"$65"2N">F5
./5A0656X

9O'!/,K*54-/,

WF5"./2.2654"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"06"2N"9"60i5'"6M9%5"934"4560E3"UF0MF"06"03":55.03E"U0>F">F5
MF9/9M>5/"934"9..59/93M5"2N">F5"./2.5/>&"934"U0%%"32>"F9?5"9"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23">F5"9A530>&"2N
350EF72$/03E"/560453>6"32/">F5"MF9/9M>5/"2N">F5"6$//2$3403E"9/59X-"M2340>023"U0%%"75".$>"23"93&"9../2?9%
/56>/0M>03E">F5"M23?5/6023"2N">F5"5O>536023">2"9"F970>97%5"/22AX"0>"06"M236045/54">F9>">F06"06"0A.2/>93>"E0?53">F5
79M:E/2$34">2">F5"60>5"65>"2$>"03">F5".%93303E"F06>2/&"65M>023"972?5X"-"M2340>023"U0%%"9%62"75"9>>9MF54"536$/03E
9"P5>F24"R>9>5A53>"06"6$7A0>>54"./02/">2">F5"M2AA53M5A53>"2N">F5"45?5%2.A53>"U0>F"45>90%6"2N"F2U">F5
5O>536023"U0%%"75"7$0%>"03"2/45/">2"9%%9&"93&"N59/6"N/2A"/560453>6"2N"=9?53406F"=%265X"89/>"2N">F06"6F2$%4
M236045/"F2U">F5"9..%0M93>"03>5346">2"./2>5M>">F5"62N>"%9346M9.03E"23">F5"94Y9M53>"72$349/&"U0>F03">F5
M$/>0%9E5"2N"=9?53406F"=%265"934"06'">F5/5N2/5'"2$>6045">F5"60>5X

WF5"./2.2654"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"06"2N"9"60i5'"6M9%5"934"4560E3"UF0MF"06"03":55.03E"U0>F">F5
MF9/9M>5/"934"9..59/93M5"2N">F5"./2.5/>&"934"U0%%"32>"F9?5"9"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23">F5"9A530>&"2N
350EF72$/03E"/560453>6"32/">F5"MF9/9M>5/"2N">F5"6$//2$3403E"9/59X"WF06"06"M23606>53>"U0>F".2%0M056"1L!'"1L,
934"1L^"2N">F5"69?54"1/53>g6"`Z8"\!(([]

Page 94



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

WVJI"-IZ"=V`IWGj"8H-IIcIQ"-=W")^^("\96
9A53454]

ZL=cRcVI"IVWc=L"h"-88GVk-H

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
-..%0M9>023"I2S )*d)!^*

W2S"P/"193M0%
193M0%"89/>35/6F0."H>4
!,a!^
!34"@%22/
WF5"1/294U9&
R2$>F9%%'"P044%565O
`1)")#j

c"/5N5/">2"&2$/"9..%0M9>023"49>54 !,d(Bd!()*"./2.2603E">F5"N2%%2U03ES
8/2.2654"5/5M>023"2N"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"934")"/22N%0EF>">2"5O06>03E"/22N
934"9MM2A.93054"7&".%936"2/"42M$A53>6"%06>54"F5/5S
R55"M2340>023"B
9> BC*";0%7$/3"D0EF"G294'"H23423'"IJ+",KL

WF5"=2$3M0%"2N">F5"H23423"12/2$EF"2N"1/53>'">F5"H2M9%"8%93303E"-$>F2/0>&'"F5/57&"QG-IW".5/A066023"N2/">F5
/596236"934"6$7Y5M>">2">F5"M2340>0236"65>"2$>"23">F5"9>>9MF54"RMF54$%5"1X

Z9>5S"" R0E39>$/5S""""""""

D594"2N"8%93303E'"8%93303E"934"G5E535/9>023

3/124
8` j2$/"9>>53>023"06"4/9U3">2"RMF54$%5"-"2N">F06"32>0M5"UF0MF"65>6"2$>">F5"/0EF>6"2N"9..%0M93>6"UF2"9/5

9EE/05?54"7&">F5"45M060236"2N">F5"H2M9%"8%93303E"-$>F2/0>&X
!X" WF06"45M06023"4256"32>".$/.2/>">2"M23?5&"93&"9../2?9%"2/"M23653>"UF0MF"A9&"75"/5_$0/54"$345/">F5

1$0%403E"G5E$%9>0236"2/"$345/"93&"539M>A53>"2>F5/">F93">F5"W2U3"934"=2$3>/&"8%93303E"-M>")^^(X

Z3R>4Q

Page 95



=!U&ARD&'aPa
-..%0M9>023"I2S )*d)!^*

R`PP-Gj"V@"GL-RVIR"@VG"-88GVk-H

) WF5"./2.2654"603E%5"6>2/5&"/59/"5O>536023"06"2N"9"60i5'"6M9%5"934"4560E3"UF0MF"06"03":55.03E"U0>F
>F5"MF9/9M>5/"934"9..59/93M5"2N">F5"./2.5/>&"934"U0%%"32>"F9?5"9"45>/0A53>9%"0A.9M>"23">F5
9A530>&"2N"350EF72$/03E"/560453>6"32/">F5"MF9/9M>5/"2N">F5"6$//2$3403E"9/59X"WF06"06"M23606>53>
U0>F".2%0M056"1L!'"1L,"934"1L^"2N">F5"69?54"1/53>g6"`Z8"\!(([]

) -%%"35U"5O>5/39%"U2/:"6F9%%"75"M9//054"2$>"03"A9>5/09%6">F9>"A9>MF'""03"M2%2$/'">5O>$/5"934"4560E3
45>90%">F265"2N">F5"5O06>03E"7$0%403EX

G59623S""W2"536$/5"9"69>06N9M>2/&"45?5%2.A53>"UF0MF"4256"32>"./5Y$40M5">F5"9A530>&"2N">F5
%2M9%0>&X

! WF5"45?5%2.A53>">2"UF0MF">F06".5/A066023"/5%9>56"A$6>"75"75E$3"32>"%9>5/">F93">F5"5O.0/9>023"2N
>F/55"&59/6"75E03303E"23">F5"49>5"2N">F06".5/A066023X

G59623S""W2"M23N2/A"U0>F">F5"/5_$0/5A53>6"2N"R5M>023"^)"2N">F5"W2U3"934"=2$3>/&"8%93303E"-M>
)^^(X

B WF5"45?5%2.A53>"F5/57&".5/A0>>54"6F9%%"75"M9//054"2$>"03"9MM2/493M5"U0>F">F5"N2%%2U03E
9../2?54"4/9U03E\6]"934d2/"42M$A53>\6]S

8-!d88d!*!Ba(B
8-!d88d!*!Ba()

G59623S""@2/">F5"9?20493M5"2N"42$7>"934"03">F5"03>5/56>6"2N"./2.5/".%93303EX

[ WF5"5O>536023"6F9%%"32>"75"$654"N2/"93&">&.5"2N"/560453>09%"9MM2AA249>023"2/"F970>97%5"6.9M5
U0>F2$>">F5"N2/A9%"M23653>"2N">F5"H23423"12/2$EF"2N"1/53>"=2$3M0%X

G59623S"WF06"06"03">F5"03>5/56>6"2N"./2.5/".%93303E"96">F5"9MM2AA249>023"A9&"32>"75"M9.97%5"2N
./2?0403E"/560453>09%"9MM2AA249>023">F9>"./2?0456"93"9MM5.>97%5"_$9%0>&"2N"53?0/23A53>X

* 8/02/">2">F5"M2AA53M5A53>"2N"45A2%0>023"934"M236>/$M>023"U2/:6"23">F5"60>5'"9"P5>F24
R>9>5A53>"45>90%03E"F2U">F5"5O>536023"U0%%"75"M236>/$M>54"23"60>5'"03M%$403E">F5"./2>5M>023"2N"62N>
%9346M9.03E"U0>F03">F5"350EF72$/03E"60>5X"WF5"R>9>5A53>"A$6>"75"6$7A0>>54">2'"934"9../2?54"03
U/0>03E"7&">F5"H2M9%"8%93303E"-$>F2/0>&"./02/">2"93&"U2/:"M2AA53M03E"23">F5"60>5X"V3M5
9../2?54">F5"45>90%6"A$6>"75"N$%%&"0A.%5A53>54X

G59623S"W2"./2>5M>">F5"53?0/23A53>"2N"350EF72$/03E"/560453>6X

+ 8/02/">2">F5"M2AA53M5A53>"2N"M236>/$M>023"2N">F5"./2.269%'"45>90%6"2N">F5"F50EF>'"A9>5/09%6"934
9..59/93M5"2N">F5"/5.%9M5A53>"U9%%"94Y9M53>">2">F5"5O>536023"A$6>"75"6$7A0>>54">2">F5"H2M9%
-$>F2/0>&"934"9../2?54"03"U/0>03EX

G59623S"W2"536$/5">F9>">F5"/560453>09%"9A530>&"2N">F5"350EF72$/03E"./2.5/>056"06"./2>5M>54"934
03"2/45/">2"9%%2U">F5"=2$3M0%">2"5O5/M065"./2.5/"M23>/2%"2?5/">F5"45?5%2.A53>X

cI@VGP-WckLR

) WF5"./2?060236"2N"WF5"89/>&"J9%%"5>MX"-M>")^^+"A9&"75"9..%0M97%5"934"/5%9>56">2"U2/:"23"93
5O06>03E"U9%%"6F9/54"U0>F"932>F5/"./2.5/>&e"7$0%403E"23">F5"72$349/&"U0>F"9"350EF72$/03E
./2.5/>&e"2/"5OM9?9>03E"359/"9"350EF72$/03E"7$0%403EX"-3"5O.%939>2/&"722:%5>"65>>03E"2$>"&2$/
27%0E9>0236"M93"75"27>90354"N/2A">F5"=2AA$30>056"934"H2M9%"Q2?5/3A53>"U5760>5
UUUXM2AA$30>056XE2?X$:

Page 96



! WF5"9..%0M93>"A$6>"536$/5'"75N2/5"U2/:"M2AA53M56'">F9>">F5">/59>A53>dN0306F03E"2N"N%93:
U9%%6"M93"75"0A.%5A53>54"96">F06"A9&"03?2%?5">F5"$65"2N"94Y20303E"%934"934"6F2$%4"9%62
536$/5">F9>"9%%"45?5%2.A53>'"03M%$403E"N2$349>0236"934"/22NdE$>>5/03E">/59>A53>"06"M9//054"2$>
53>0/5%&"U0>F03">F5"9..%0M9>023"./2.5/>&X

Page 97



-3&".5/623"U06F03E">2"036.5M>">F5"972?5".9.5/6"6F2$%4"M23>9M> G275/>"G5546'"8%93303E"934"G5E535/9>023'
1/53>"=0?0M"=53>/5'"L3E0355/6"J9&'"J5A7%5&'"D-^"(@#'"W5%X"I2X"(!("C^B, +,!+

Page 98



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:;<=>

?$%&'$3@"(#A%$"3
(&!&$B&CD ,"-./01'"!()*

EA(CD -.2345$/&

)FA33$3G'A(&AD 67%5$/8"9"6384.%":;84$%<.<7=3">;/$?

F"!A%$"3D )@)"A.%?"B.83'"B;8C;8'"DA!"EFG

)(")"?AFD :1.8H3";I"$43";I"3J74<78H"8$/478H"1;?3"KG43"0%.44":!L"<;"/347C38<7.%"K:EL"M7<1
0;8=3/47;8";I"<13"5$7%C78H"78<;"47J"43%I"0;8<.783C"I%.<4"K)J")53C'"EJ"!"53C'")J"E53C".8C
)J"4<$C7;"I%.<LN"O;"780%$C3P
! C3?;%7<7;8";I"3J74<78H"/3./"0;843/=.<;/&".8C"/3./"4<;/.H3"4</$0<$/34".8C"3/30<7;8";I

83M"478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3Q/3./"3J<3847;8".CR.038<"<;"8;N")@E"A.%?"B.83S
! /3?;=.%";I"3J74<78H")4<"I%;;/"/3./"I7/3"C;;/".8C"M78C;M".8C"/32%.03?38<"M7<1

.%$?787$?"57I;%C"C;;/4"M7<1"#$%73<"5.%0;8&
! /3?;=.%";I"/3./"I7/3"340.23"4<.7/4
! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/3./"C;/?3/4".8C"%7I<"41.I<"M7<1"!"83M"/3./"C;/?3/4

0;8<.7878H"<7?53/"4.41"M78C;M4".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/3./"/;;I%7H1<
! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/;;I"<7%34"M7<1"8.<$/.%"4%.<34"<7%34S
! /3?;=.%";I"M17<3"2.78<"I/;?"I/;8<.H3
! /34<;/.<7;8";I";/7H78.%"2;/01"I/;8<
! /32%.03?38<";I".%%"3J74<78H"$TU:"M78C;M4".8C"M7C;M4"<;"3J74<78H"I/;8<"C;/?3/4"M7<1

C;$5%3"H%.V3C"<7?53/"4.41"M78C;M4
! 43<<78HW5.0X";I"3J74<78H"478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3"3J<3847;8".8C"7843/<7;8";I"8;8W;23878H

47C3W1$8H"<7?53/"H./.H3"C;;/4"<;"I/;8<.H3".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/;;I%7H1<
! .44;07.<3C"I;/30;$/<"%.8C40.278H".8C"!"2./X78H"42.034
! :./WI/33

A))F$!A3%D -/"D"D.$?.88

!"3%A!%D FYB"T%.8878H"B<C

)FA3'3"H?D Z33":;8C7<7;8"!

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Agenda Item 7

Page 99



?$%&'#A)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+J

Z7<3".CC/344P )@)"A.%?"B.83'"B;8C;8'"DA!"EFG

[":/;M8"0;2&/7H1<".8C"C.<.5.43"/7H1<4"!())"\/C8.803"Z$/=3&")(((!*!](

Page 100



Page 101



O174"?.2"74"78C70.<7=3";8%&N

Page 102



?&F&!%&C'?$%&')FA3?
?&F&!%&C'?$%&')FA3?
&K-41-,.'.7/5,L'M*//7'J*+,

Page 103



Page 104



&K-41-,.'72+7'2*2N+1-/,

Page 105



(&!"##&3CA%$"3?
AJJ7/N+*O 4$5R30<"<;"<13"0;8C7<7;84"43<";$<"78"<13"Y/.I<"Y30747;8"D;<703N
AP')(")"?AF
:1.8H3";I"$43";I"3J74<78H"8$/478H"1;?3"KG43"0%.44":!L"<;"/347C38<7.%"K:EL"M7<1"0;8=3/47;8";I"<13"5$7%C78H"78<;
47J"43%I"0;8<.783C"I%.<4"K)J")53C'"EJ"!"53C'")J"E53C".8C")J"4<$C7;"I%.<LN"O;"780%$C3P

! C3?;%7<7;8";I"3J74<78H"/3./"0;843/=.<;/&".8C"/3./"4<;/.H3"4</$0<$/34".8C"3/30<7;8";I"83M"478H%3"4<;/3&
47C3Q/3./"3J<3847;8".CR.038<"<;"8;N")@E"A.%?"B.83S

! /3?;=.%";I"3J74<78H")4<"I%;;/"/3./"I7/3"C;;/".8C"M78C;M".8C"/32%.03?38<"M7<1".%$?787$?"57I;%C"C;;/4"M7<1
#$%73<"5.%0;8&

! /3?;=.%";I"/3./"I7/3"340.23"4<.7/4
! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/3./"C;/?3/4".8C"%7I<"41.I<"M7<1"!"83M"/3./"C;/?3/4"0;8<.7878H"<7?53/"4.41

M78C;M4".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/3./"/;;I%7H1<
! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/;;I"<7%34"M7<1"8.<$/.%"4%.<34"<7%34S
! /3?;=.%";I"M17<3"2.78<"I/;?"I/;8<.H3
! /34<;/.<7;8";I";/7H78.%"2;/01"I/;8<
! /32%.03?38<";I".%%"3J74<78H"$TU:"M78C;M4".8C"M7C;M4"<;"3J74<78H"I/;8<"C;/?3/4"M7<1"C;$5%3"H%.V3C

<7?53/"4.41"M78C;M4
! 43<<78HW5.0X";I"3J74<78H"478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3"3J<3847;8".8C"7843/<7;8";I"8;8W;23878H"47C3W1$8H"<7?53/

H./.H3"C;;/4"<;"I/;8<.H3".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/;;I%7H1<
! .44;07.<3C"I;/30;$/<"%.8C40.278H".8C"!"2./X78H"42.034

QP'&R$?%$3G
F"<M;"4<;/3&"C3<.013C"2/;23/<&"$43C".4"."0./3"1;?3"I;/"3%C3/%&"/347C38<4N""O13"2/;23/<&"M.4";/7H78.%%&"5$7%<
.4"."%./H3"478H%3"I.?7%&"CM3%%78H1;$43".8C"74"%;0.<3C"M7<178"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.'"M1701"74
2/3C;?78.8<%&"/347C38<7.%"78"01./.0<3/N""O13"47<3"74"8;<"%74<3CN

!"#$$%$&'(%)*+,-P"O13".22%70.<7;8"47<3"0;?2/7434".":!"/347C38<7.%"0./3"1;?3"M1701".00;??;C.<3C"),"53C
42.034"I;/"3%C3/%&"23;2%3N""O13"0./3"1;?3"M.4"H7=38"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8"I;/"01.8H3";I"$43"I/;?".":E"1;$43
<;":!"78"),+E"M7<1"<13"5383I7<";I"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8 :,^(("@@@+'"M7<1"4$543_$38<"23/?7447;84".%%;M78H
0.2.07<&"I;/"!!"2.<738<4"K),+]L".8C")^"2.<738<4".<".223.%"<1.<"4.?3"&3./"KBTF"/3IP"`E)*^"!!(!LN""T%.8878H
23/?7447;8"M.4".%4;"H/.8<3C"I;/"=./7;$4"3J<3847;84"<;"<13"2/;23/<&N

!,.).$*')%*/#*%+$D'' F%<3/.<7;84".8C"3J<3847;84"<;"<13"5$7%C78H"C$/78H"<13"0;$/43";I"7<4"$43".4"."0./3"1;?3
380;?2.44"I3.<$/34"M1701"./3"H383/.%%&"8;<"4$22;/<3C"M7<178"<13"-.2345$/&"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.N""O1343
780%$C3"/;;I"3J<3847;84"78"<13"I;/?";I"I/;8<"C;/?3/4".8C"I/;8<"/;;I%7H1<4'"."/3./"%7I<"41.I<"2/;R30<7;8S"."I7/3
340.23"<;"<13"5.0X";I"<13"2/;23/<&S"."I/;8<"0.8;2&"4</$0<$/3S"."I%.<"/;;I"47C3"3J<3847;8S"<13"2.78<78H";I
5/70XM;/XS"/3?;=.%";I"I787.%4".8C"C30;/.<7=3"/7CH3"<7%34N""O13"I;/30;$/<";I"<13"2/;23/<&"1.4"2%.8<3C"5;/C3/4"5$<
7<"74"M3%%"53%;M"<13"*(a"2%.8<78H"8;/?.%%&"/3_$7/3C"78"<13"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.N""O;"<13"/3./";I"<13"2/;23/<&"74".8

.<&270.%"!"4<;/3&"3J<3847;8"M1701"2/;=7C34"."I7/3"340.23"2%.<I;/?".<")4<"I%;;/"%3=3%".8C"74"5$7%<"./;$8C"<13
;/7H78.%"27<013C"/;;I";$</7HH3/";I"<13"2/;23/<&N""O13"/3?.7878H"/3./"H./C38"1.4".8".22/;J7?.<3"47V3";I"^@4_?N
b<"74".0X8;M%3CH3C"<1.<"<1343"3J<3847;84"M3/3"4$22;/<3C"C$3"<;"<13"$43";I"<13"5$7%C78H".4"."/347C38<7.%"0./3
1;?3N

0.%&(1+/,%$&'2,+2.,*%.)P
! 345'6#"7'8#$.9 74"<; <13"3.4<";I"<13".22%70.<7;8"47<3N""O174"2/;23/<&"74"4$5WC7=7C3C"78<;"@"I%.<4"M7<1"<13

5383I7<";I"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8",@Q(](,S"M1701"780%$C3C"."!"4<;/3&".8C"478H%3"4<;/3&"/3./"3J<3847;8N"
! 35:'6#"7'8#$.P"74"<;"<13"M34<";I"<13".22%70.<7;8"47<3N""O174"2/;23/<&"74"4$5WC7=7C3C"78<;"@"I%.<4"M7<1"<13

5383I7<";I"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8",!Q(,E]"M1701"780%$C3C"<13"3/30<7;8";I"E"/3./"C;/?3/"M78C;M4N

!P'A#&3C#&3%?'?$3!&'?SQ#$??$"3

Page 106



Y$/78H"<13"0;$/43";I"<13".22%70.<7;8"2/;0344'".?38C?38<4"M3/3"/3_$34<3C"I;/P
! :1.8H34"<;"<13"/3./"C;/?3/4"<;"53"78"%783"M7<1"<13"-.2345$/&"C347H8"H$7C3
! c3?;=.%";I"<13"I7/3"340.23
! c3?;=.%";I")4<"I%;;/"/3./"<.//.03Q5.%0;8&
! T%.8<78H"<;"<13"I;/30;$/<"M7<1"!";IIW4</33<"2./X78H"42.034
! -.X3"H;;C"<13"I/;8<.H3";I"<13"2/;23/<&"5&"/3?;=.%";I"M17<3"2.78<S"2;/01"0.8;2&S"7843/<7;8";I"I.%43

<7?53/"H./.H3"C;;/4"<;"47C3"3J<3847;8
! Y7423/43"/3./"0&0%3"2./X78H"
! d3<<3/"/;$<3"I;/"/3./"H./C38".00344"I;/"$223/"I%;;/"I%.<4

CP'?S##A(T'"@'U&T'$??S&?
F/44'/M'!V'S42D O174".22%70.<7;8"433X4".22/;=.%"I;/"01.8H3";I"$43";I"<13"3J74<78H"5$7%C78H"I/;?"."/347C38<7.%
0./3"1;?3"I;/"),"3%C3/%&"2.<738<4S"<;":E"/347C38<7.%".4"]"I%.<4'"<;H3<13/"M7<1"=./7;$4".%<3/.<7;84"<;"<13"2/;23/<&
78"%783"M7<1"<13"-.2345$/&"Y347H8"e$7C3S"I;/30;$/<"%.8C40.278H'"0&0%3"2./X78H".8C"<;"53"0./WI/33"N"
!/,N274-/,'1/'<'5,-14D Z$5WC7=747;8";I"<13"2/;23/<&"<; ]"I%.<4"74"2;4475%3"530.$43";I"3J74<78H"3J<3847;84"<;
<13"2/;23/<&'"78"2./<70$%./"."478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3".8C"!"4<;/3&"/3./"3J<3847;8N""F%%"2/;2;43C"$87<4"M7%%"1.=3
78<3/8.%"42.03"4<.8C./C4"<1.<"./3".5;=3"<13"B;8C;8"T%.8"/3_$7/3?38<4".8C"M7%%"1.=3".00344"<;";$<C;;/
.?387<&"42.03N

(2+7'841'M*//7'1277+W2D O174"3%3?38<";I"<13"2/;2;4.%"1.4"5338"/3?;=3C
&P'#"3$%"($3G
O13"<.5%3K4L"53%;M"78C70.<3"<13"3J74<78H".8C"2/;2;43C"$434".<"<13"47<3".8C"<137/"/34230<7=3"I%;;/42.03".8C".
5/3.XC;M8";I".8&"CM3%%78H4"2/;2;43C".<"<13"47<3N

@*//74J+W2'Q72+XL/Y,

)7-0+7Z S42 &K-41-,. (21+-,2L F/41 32Y 321'G+-,
[4\0P

F443?5%&".8C"%374$/3 ( ( (
d$47834434"Q"/343./01".8C"C3=3%;2?38< ( ( (
d$47834434".8C"%7H1<"78C$4</& ( ( (
d$47834434".8C";II7034 ( ( (
Y/78X78H"34<.5%741?38<4"K!((@L ( ( (
>78.807.%".8C"2/;I3447;8.%"43/=7034 ( ( (
e383/.%"78C$4</7.% ( ( (
`;<"I;;C"<.X3".M.&"K!((@L ( ( (
`;<3%4 ( ( (
D;8W/347C38<7.%"784<7<$<7;84 ( ( (
c347C38<7.%"784<7<$<7;84 *E( *E( W*E(
c34<.$/.8<4".8C"0.I34 ( ( (
Z1;24 ( ( (
Z<;/.H3".8C"C74</75$<7;8 ( ( (

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-L2,1-+*'Q72+XL/Y,

C24W7-J1-/, )d3C !d3C Ed3C @d3C *d3C ]d3C +d3C ^d3C G8X O;<.%
fgbZObDe""K">%.<4"h"-./X3<"L
fgbZObDe""K"d3C47<4QZ<$C7;4"9"-./X3<"L
Tc\T\ZfY""K">%.<4"h"-./X3<"L ( @ ) *
Tc\T\ZfY""K"d3C47<4QZ<$C7;4"9"-./X3<
L

) )

(&F&BA3%'?$%&']$?%"(T
;%)*+,-',."#*.)'*+'<='$/,)%$&'(+7.

;^:V8^9"W >,#$*.?'"(@Q))Q!((,

Page 107



f/30<7;8";I"I7/4<WI%;;/"3J<3847;8"780%$C78H"3J<3847;8";I"3J74<78H"3J</.0<"C$0<".8C"7843/<7;8";I"M78C;M"<;"I7/4<
I%;;/".CR.038<"<;")E,"A.%?"B.83

;_:;^>9 W >,#$*.?'")EQ(*Q!((E
f/30<7;8";I"H/;$8CWI%;;/"47C3"3J<3847;8

;8:8V_` W >,#$*.?'")^Q()Q!((!
f/30<7;8";I"."478H%3W4<;/3&"/3./"0;843/=.<;/&

]``><''_8`;"W >,#$*.?'"!)Q()Q),++
f/30<7;8";I"!"I/;8<"C;/?3/4"9"/3<38<7;8";I"!"/3./"C;/?3/4

]_89=''VV;V#"W >,#$*.?'"!@Q))Q),+]
:;G"<;"8$/478H"1;?3"I;/")^"2.<738<4

]8=V_''8V_^#"W @22.#"'#""+A.?'"!@Q))Q),+]
c3<38<7;8";I"I/;8<".8C"/3./"3J<3847;84'"3J<3/8.%"4<.7/0.43'"/3./"C;/?3/'"I/;8<"2;/01"9"2./X78H"42.034'
.%<3/.<7;84"<;"I/;8<"C;/?3/"9"I;/?.<7;8";I"/3./"C;/?3/4"9"0;8<78$3C"$43";I"2/;23/<&".4"8$/478H"1;?3

B/,*(.,'2.,7%))%+$)'C+,'.D*.$)%+$)',."#*%$&'*+'*(.'$/,)%$&'(+7.

!"3?SF%A%$"3?
E#*.?P")("-./"!()*
F%*.'$+*%G.9"(,"F2/7%"!()*"9"),"F2/7%"K)@"C.&4L
!,.))'0+*%G.P")]"F2/7%"!()*

0.%&(1+/,)HI.2,.).$*..)9
>;/<&W43=38"K@+L"837H15;$/78H"2/;23/<734"M3/3"0;84$%<3C'".4"M3%%".4"<13"-.2345$/&"c347C38<4i"F44;07.<7;8N"

! f%3=38"K))L";5R30<7;84"M3/3"/3037=3CP

!"#$%&'() !**'%$+,-+$,.(),$
<+$)/"*#*%+$'2,+G.))P""F"0;84$%<.<7;8
%3<<3/"M.4"8;<"/3037=3C"5&".8&";I"<13
1;$431;%C3/4"M7<178"8;N")@E"A.%?"B.83
8;/"M.4"7<"/3037=3C"5&".8&"4$//;$8C78H
837H15;$/4S".CC7<7;8.%%&'"<13"47<3"8;<703
M.4"/3?;=3C".I<3/"7<"M.4"C742%.&3CN"

! :;84$%<.<7;8"%3<<3/4"M3/3"438<";$<";8")(
-./01"<;".%%"@"I%.<4"M7<178"8;N")@E".8C"<;
;<13/"837H15;$/78H"47<34N"

! b8"/342;843"<;"837H15;$/78H"0;803/84".5;$<
<13"0;84$%<.<7;8"2/;0344";8"),"-.&"!()*".
I$/<13/"47<3"8;<703"M.4"C742%.&3C".8C
0;84$%<.<7;8"%3<<3/4"1.8C"C3%7=3/3C"<;".%%
0;84$%<334"<;".%%;M"I;/"."I$/<13/")@"C.&4";I
0;84$%<.<7;8N"

0/71.,'+C'C"#*)P
! Z7J"I%.<4"74"<;;"?.8&"I;/"<13

2/;23/<&N""b<"74".8";=3/C3=3%;2?38<
;I"<13"47<3S

! A7%%"1.=3"780/3.43C"8;743
H383/.<7;8

! Y$3"<;"3J74<78H"3J<3847;84"<;"<13"8$/478H
1;?3'"47J"I%.<4"0.8"53".C3_$.<3%&
.00;??;C.<3C".8C"M7%%"53";I".8"78<3/8.%
I%;;/"./3."?;/3"H383/;$4"<1.8"<13"34438<7.%
I%;;/42.03"2./.?3<3/4"43<";$<"78"<13"B;8C;8
T%.8K!())LN""F4"4$01'"<13"3J74<78H"0.2.07<&";I
<13"47<3'"M7<1;$<"I$/<13/"3J<3847;84"74"8;<
0;847C3/3C"<;"53".8";=3/C3=3%;2?38<";I"<13
47<3N"

! O13"3J74<78H"47<3"0;8<.784"),"53C"42.034".8C
M;$%C"1.=3"1.C"I$/<13/".00;??;C.<7;8"I;/")
;/"!";8W47<3"4<.IIN""O13"2/;2;43C"I%.<4"M;$%C
.00;??;C.<3"."?787?$?";I"!)"23;2%3N
`;M3=3/'"<13".?;$8<";I"8;743"<1.<"M;$%C"53
H383/.<3C"I/;?"<13"2/;2;4.%"74"8;<
0;847C3/3C"<;"53"3J03447=3".8C"$8%7X3%&"<;
1.=3"."47H87I70.8<"7?2.0<"<;"837H15;$/78H
.?387<&N"

B%,)*'C"++,'*.,,#G.P
! G8.0032<.5%3".4"7<"M7%%";=3/%;;X

! O174"I3.<$/3";I"<13"2/;2;4.%"1.4"5338
/3?;=3CN""F"#$%73<"5.0%;8&"74"2/;2;43CN

Page 108



837H15;$/78H"H./C384".8C"<13
2./<7.%"40/338"M7%%"8;<".CC/344"<174

! O174"M7%%"43<"."2/303C38<"I;/"/3./
<3//.034S

! O174"I3.<$/3 C;34"8;<".00;/C"M7<1
3J74<78H"./017<30<$/3".8C"H7=3
7?2/3447;8";I"C;?78.<78H"<13"M.%%
.4230<".8C";=3/M13%?78H"<174
.4230<";I"<13"5$7%C78H".8C"M7%%
;=3/53./"<13".CR.038<"2/;23/<734S

! O13";2._$3"H%.44"M7%%"/34$%<"78".
I3.<$/3"<1.<"M7%%"H7=3"<13".223./.803
;I".8".CC7<7;8.%"3J<3847;8"<1$4
780/3.478H"<13"137H1<";I"<13"/3./";I
<13"2/;23/<&S

! F8";=3/"13.C".M878H"0;$%C"53
3/30<3C"0/3.<78H".8"78I7%%".CC7<7;8S

! b80/3.43C"8;743"H383/.<7;8

! b44$34";I";=3/%;;X78H".8C"I;/?.<7;8";I".8
;=3/"C;?78.8<"7?2/3447;8"<;"<13"/3./"M.%%
./3"/3?;=3CN"

! F"#$%73<"5.%0;8&"74"0;847C3/3C"<;"1.=3".8
7?2.0<"<1.<"74"8;"C7II3/38<"<;"."M78C;MN
F00344"<;"<13"I%.<"/;;I"M7%%"53"2/3=38<3C"5&
<13"5.%$4</.C3"I7<<3C".0/;44"<13"57I;%C"C;;/4

!#,J%$&P
! Z7J"I%.<4"M;$%C"H383/.<3"I$/<13/

2./X78H"C3?.8CS
! :/3.<3";=3/427%%"2./X78H".8C"M7%%"53

01.;<70
! O13"2%.8878H"4<.<3?38<"78C70.<34"@

;IIW4</33<"42.034"M7%%"53"2/;=7C3C'
5$<";8%&"!"./3"41;M8";8"2%.8

! O13".22%70.8<"1.4"5338"?.C3".M./3"<1.<
;8%&"<M;";IIW4</33<"2./X78H"42.034"M7%%"53
2;4475%3"530.$43";I"<13"/3_$7/3?38<"I;/"*(a
I;/30;$/<"2%.8<78HN"

! F"0./WI/33"0;8C7<7;8"M7%%"53".<<.013C"<;"<13
2/;23/<&"<;"384$/3"<1.<";00$273/4"0.8"8;<
.22%&"I;/"0./"2./X78H"23/?7<4N""F4"4$01'"<13
2/;2;4.%"74"0;847C3/3C"$8%7X3%&"<;"H383/.<3
.8";=3/427%%";I"2./X78H

! ."0./WI/33"0;8C7<7;8"2/3=38<4";00$273/4"I/;?
;5<.7878H";8W4</33<"2./X78H"23/?7<4

K%$)P
! :;??$8.%"5784"41;$%C"53"2/;=7C3C

I;/"2/.0<70.%7<&".8C"%783C"$2"R$4<
7847C3"<13"I/;8<"H.<3

! O13".22%70.8<"74".M./3";I"<13"83M"iH/338i"578
2;%70&".8C"4;"/3=743C"2%.84"I;/"."%344
0%$<<3/3C".//.8H3?38<"M7%%"53"2/;=7C3CS
780%$C78H"41./3C"5784

! :;?2;4<"5784"<;"<13"/3./"H./C38"M7%%"53
780%$C3C

B.#*/,.)'*(.'2,+2+)#"'?+.)'$+*'*#J.$
#GG+/$*'+CP
! :17?83&"4<.0X4"1.=3"8;<"5338

.00;$8<3C"I;/".8C"M7%%"53"/3?;=3CN
O1343"./3"."I3.<$/3";I"<13"2/;23/<&N

! O13"!"I/;8<"/;;I%7H1<4"41;$%C"53
/3?;=3C"78"%783"M7<1"<13"C347H8
H$7C3S

! O13"3%30</70"?3</3"5;J34"1.=3"8;<
5338"41;M8";8"2%.8".8C"41;$%C"8;<
53"2%.03C";8"<13"I/;8<"3%3=.<7;8S

! ."</.C7<7;8"I;;<2.<1"<;"<13"I/;8<"C;;/
41;$%C"53"/3784<.<3CN"

! O13".22%70.8<"M7%%"53"?.C3".M./3";I"<13
.543803";I"017?83&"C3<.7%N""`;M3=3/'"78"<13
.543803";I"M;/X78H"017?83&4'"7<"74"8;<
0;847C3/3C"."X3&"I3.<$/3"<;"/3W784<.<3

! b<"74"8;<"0;847C3/3C"I.7/"<;"/3_$34<"<13
/3?;=.%";I"<13"3J74<78H"!"I/;8<"/;;I%7H1<4N
1;M3=3/'"7<"M7%%"53"/3_$34<3C"<1.<"<13
/32%.03?38<"/;;I%7H1<4"53"0;843/=.<7;8"4<&%3N

! Y3<.7%4".5;$<"2%.03?38<";I"H.4Q3%30</70
?3</3"5;J34"M7%%"53"/3_$34<3C"5&"0;8C7<7;8"<;
384$/3"<13&"./3"8;<";5=7;$4"I/;?"<13
I/;8<.H3

! c3784<.<3?38<";I"."</.C7<7;8.%"I;;<2.<1"<;"<174
C347H8";I"2/;23/<&"74"8;<"0;847C3/3C
.22/;2/7.<3".4"7<"74"%7X3%&"<;"1.=3"1.C".8
78W;$<"C/7=3M.&N""D;83<13%344'"7I"<13"%.<<3/"74
<;"53"/3W784<.<3C"7<"M;$%C"C30/3.43"<13
.?;$8<";I"%.8C40.278H"<1.<"M;$%C";<13/M743
53"2;4475%3".8C"M;$%C"/3_$7/3"<13"7843/<7;8
;I"."83M"=3170$%./"0/;44;=3/"M1701"?.&
0.$43"<13"%;44";I".8";8W4</33<"2./X78H"42.03N
F4"4$01'"<13"0$//38<".//.8H3"74"0;847C3/3C
.0032<.5%3N

I.#,'&#,?.$P
! O174"41;$%C"8;<"53"4$5WC7=7C3C".4"7<

74"8;<"78"<13"01./.0<3/";I"<13":FN
! O13/3"41;$%C"53"2%.8<78H"78"<13"/3./

H./C38"780%$C78H"</334

! d30.$43";I"<13"I.?7%&"47V3C"$87<'"7<"74
2/3I3/.5%3"<1.<"*(4_?";I"2/7=.<3".?387<&
42.03"53"/3_$7/3CN"">$/<13/"4$5WC7=747;8";I
<13"/3./"H./C38"74"2/;2;43C"530.$43";I"<13
47<78H";I"<13"I.?7%&".?387<&"2/;=747;8N"

Page 109



! O/33"2%.8<78H"<;"<13"/3./"H./C38"0.8"53
/3_$34<3C"5&"0;8C7<7;8

)"F$!T'!"3?$C&(A%$"3?
3+1-/,+*'J/*-WZ'.5-L+,W2
0#*%+$#"'!"#$$%$&'!+"%G-'B,#7.A+,J'=L3='9 O174"43<4";$<")!"0;/3"2%.8878H"2/78072%34'";I"M1701"<13"I;%%;M78H
./3"/3%3=.8<N"T%.8878H"41;$%CP
! 53"H38$783%&"2%.8W%3C'"3?2;M3/78H"%;0.%"23;2%3"<;"41.23"<137/"4$//;$8C78H4S
! 2/;.0<7=3%&"C/7=3".8C"4$22;/<"4$4<.78.5%3"30;8;?70"C3=3%;2?38<"<;"C3%7=3/"<13"1;?34'"78I/.4</$0<$/3".8C

<1/7=78H"%;0.%"2%.034N
! .%M.&4" 433X" <;" 430$/3" 17H1" _$.%7<&" C347H8" .8C" ." H;;C" 4<.8C./C" ;I" .?387<&" I;/" .%%" 3J74<78H" .8C" I$<$/3

;00$2.8<4";I"%.8C".8C"5$7%C78H4S
! 4$22;/<" <13"</.847<7;8"<;"." %;M"0./5;8"I$<$/3" 78"."01.8H78H"0%7?.<3'" <.X78H"I$%%".00;$8<";I" I%;;C"/74X".8C

0;.4<.%" 01.8H3'" .8C" 380;$/.H3" <13" /3$43" ;I" 3J74<78H" /34;$/034'" 780%$C78H" 0;8=3/47;8" ;I" 3J74<78H
5$7%C78H4'".8C"380;$/.H3"<13"$43";I"/383M.5%3"/34;$/034"KI;/"3J.?2%3'"5&"<13"C3=3%;2?38<";I"/383M.5%3
383/H&LS

! 0;8</75$<3" <;" 0;843/=78H" .8C" 381.8078H" <13" 8.<$/.%" 38=7/;8?38<" .8C" /3C$078H" 2;%%$<7;8N" F%%;0.<7;84" ;I
%.8C" I;/" C3=3%;2?38<" 41;$%C" 2/3I3/" %.8C" ;I" %3443/" 38=7/;8?38<.%" =.%$3'" M13/3" 0;8474<38<" M7<1" ;<13/
2;%70734"78"<174">/.?3M;/XS

! 0;843/=3"13/7<.H3".443<4" 78"."?.883/".22/;2/7.<3" <;" <137/"47H87I70.803'"4;"<1.<"<13&"0.8"53"38R;&3C"I;/
<137/"0;8</75$<7;8"<;"<13"_$.%7<&";I"%7I3"I;/"<174".8C"I$<$/3"H383/.<7;84S

! 380;$/.H3"<13"3II30<7=3"$43";I"%.8C"5&"/3$478H"%.8C"<1.<"1.4"5338"2/3=7;$4%&"C3=3%;23C"K5/;M8I73%C"%.8CL'
2/;=7C3C"<1.<"7<"74"8;<";I"17H1"38=7/;8?38<.%"=.%$3S

! 2/;?;<3"?7J3C"$43"C3=3%;2?38<4'".8C"380;$/.H3"?$%<72%3"5383I7<4" I/;?" <13"$43";I" %.8C" 78"$/5.8".8C
/$/.%"./3.4'"/30;H87478H"<1.<"4;?3";238"%.8C"0.8"23/I;/?"?.8&"I$80<7;84"K4$01".4"I;/"M7%C%7I3'"/30/3.<7;8'
I%;;C"/74X"?7<7H.<7;8'"0./5;8"4<;/.H3'";/"I;;C"2/;C$0<7;8LS

! .0<7=3%&"?.8.H3" 2.<<3/84" ;I" H/;M<1" <;" ?.X3" <13" I$%%34<" 2;4475%3" $43" ;I" 2$5%70" </.842;/<'" M.%X78H" .8C
0&0%78H'".8C"I;0$4"47H87I70.8<"C3=3%;2?38<"78"%;0.<7;84"M1701"./3";/"0.8"53"?.C3"4$4<.78.5%3S".8C

! <.X3".00;$8<";I".8C"4$22;/<"%;0.%"4</.<3H734"<;"7?2/;=3"13.%<1'"4;07.%".8C"0$%<$/.%"M3%%5378H"I;/".%%'".8C
C3%7=3/"4$II70738<"0;??$87<&".8C"0$%<$/.%"I.07%7<734".8C"43/=7034"<;"?33<"%;0.%"833C4N

(2.-/,+*'J/*-WZ'.5-L+,W2
O13">$/<13/"F%<3/.<7;84"<;"<13"B;8C;8"T%.8"!()*" ""
O13"B;8C;8"T%.8"74"<13";=3/.%%"4</.<3H70"2%.8"I;/"B;8C;8'"43<<78H";$<".8"78<3H/.<3C"30;8;?70'"38=7/;8?38<.%'
</.842;/<".8C"4;07.%"I/.?3M;/X"I;/"<13"C3=3%;2?38<";I"B;8C;8N"B;8C;8"5;/;$H14i"%;0.%"2%.84"833C"<;"53"78
H383/.%"0;8I;/?7<&"M7<1"<13"B;8C;8"T%.8'".8C"7<4"2;%70734"H$7C3"C30747;84";8"2%.8878H".22%70.<7;84N

<(#2*.,'5'M'8+$?+$N)'!.+2".
! T;%70&"EN!P"b?2/;=78H"`3.%<1".8C".CC/34478H"`3.%<1"b83_$.%7<734
! T;%70&"ENEP"b80/3.478H"`;$478H"Z$22%&
! T;%70&"EN*P"j$.%7<&".8C"Y347H8";I"`;$478H"Y3=3%;2?38<
! T;%70&"EN,P"-7J3C".8C"d.%.803C":;??$87<734
! T;%70&"EN)+P"`3.%<1".8C"Z;07.%":./3">.07%7<734

<(#2*.,'4'M'8+$?+$N)'OG+$+7-

<(#2*.,'P'M'8+$?+$N)'Q,#$)2+,*
! T;%70&"]NEP"F4434478H"fII30<4";I"Y3=3%;2?38<";8"O/.842;/<":.2.07<&
! T;%70&"]N*P">$8C78H":/;44/.7%".8C";<13/"4</.<3H70.%%&"7?2;/<.8<"</.842;/<"78I/.4</$0<$/3
! T;%70&"]N,P":&0%78H
! T;%70&"]N)EP"T./X78H

<(#2*.,'R'M'8+$?+$N)'8%S%$&'!"#G.)'#$?'F2#G.)
! T;%70&"+N!P"F8"b80%$47=3"f8=7/;8?38<
! T;%70&"+N@P"B;0.%":1./.0<3/
! T;%70&"+N*P"T$5%70"c3.%?
! T;%70&"+N]P"F/017<30<$/3
! T;%70&"+N)*P"c3C$078H"D;743".8C"f81.8078H"Z;$8C40.234
! T;%70&"+N),P"d7;C7=3/47<&".8C"F00344"<;"D.<$/3

<(#2*.,'T'M'U72".7.$*#*%+$V'W+$%*+,%$&'#$?'I.S%.A

Page 110



! T;%70&"^NEP":;??$87<&"b8I/.4</$0<$/3"B3=&

F/W+*'J/*-WZ'.5-L+,W2

d/38<i4":;/3"Z</.<3H&"!()(
O13":;$807%i4":;/3"Z</.<3H&"M.4".C;2<3C"5&"<13":;$807%";8")!<1"#$%&"!()(N"F4"4$01"<13"2;%70734"M7<178"<13
:;/3"Z</.<3H&"1;%C"0;847C3/.5%3"M37H1<N"O13"/3%3=.8<"2;%70734"I;/"<174".22%70.<7;8"780%$C3P

:T)P"Z2.<7.%"Y3=3%;2?38<"Z</.<3H&
:T!P"T;2$%.<7;8".8C"`;$478H"e/;M<1
:T!)P"F"d.%.803C"`;$478H"Z<;0X

d/38<i4"G87<./&"Y3=3%;2?38<"T%.8"!((@
b8".CC7<7;8"<;"<13":;/3"Z</.<3H&'"<13/3"./3"."8$?53/";I"2;%70734"M1701"1.=3"5338"4.=3C"M7<178"<13"G87<./&
Y3=3%;2?38<"T%.8"KGYTL'"M1701"M.4"I;/?.%%&".C;2<3C";8")*"#.8$./&"!((@N"O13"4.=3C"2;%70734"M7%%"0;8<78$3
<;"53"/3%3=.8<"$8<7%"83M"2;%70&"78"<13"B;0.%"Y3=3%;2?38<">/.?3M;/X"74".C;2<3C".8C'"<13/3I;/3'"4$23/43C34"7<N
O13"/3%3=.8<"2;%70734"I;/"<174".22%70.<7;8"780%$C3P

K/%"*'O$S%,+$7.$*
df!P"O;M840.23"W"B;0.%":;8<3J<"9":1./.0<3/
dfEP"G/5.8"Z</$0<$/3"W"Z2.03"9"-;=3?38<
df*P"G/5.8":%./7<&"9"Z.I3<&
df]P"T$5%70"c3.%?"W"B.8C40.23"Y347H8
df+P"T$5%70"c3.%?"W"Z</33<40.23
df,P"F/017<30<$/.%"j$.%7<&
df))P"b8<3847=3".8C"-7J3C"G43"Y3=3%;2?38<4
df)!P"Z$4<.78.5%3"Y347H8"T/78072%34
df!* a' Y3=3%;2?38<"78":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.4
df!]'a' F%<3/.<7;84".8C"fJ<3847;84"<;"d$7%C78H4"78":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.4

;+/)%$&
`)+P">%.<"0;8=3/47;84
`)^P"_$.%7<&";I"I%.<"0;8=3/47;84
`)!P"c347C38<7.%"j$.%7<&"W"B.&;$<":;847C3/.<7;84
`)EP"c347C38<7.%"Y3847<&

Q,#$)2+,*
OcDEP"f8=7/;8?38<.%"b?2.0<";I"O/.II70
OcD@P"-3.4$/34"<;"?.X3"O/.842;/<"b?2.0<"F0032<.5%3
OcD)(P"A.%X.5%3"f8=7/;8?38<4
OcD))P"O13"B;8C;8":&0%3"D3<M;/X
OcD!EP"T./X78H"Z<.8C./C4"W"c347C38<7.%"Y3=3%;2?38<4

:;843/=.<7;8"F/3."Y347H8"e$7C34
-.2345$/&"Y347H8"e$7C3

C&%A$F&C'!"3?$C&(A%$"3?
!V'542'/M'65-*L-,.
8b 8+))'+C'X).P"O13"0./3"1;?3"0%;43C"C;M8"78"\0<;53/"!()@N""O13"%;44";I"<174"0./3"1;?3"M7<1"),"53C

42.034"74"8;<"0;847C3/3C"<;"83H.<7=3%&".II30<"<13"0.2.07<&";I"<13"5;/;$H1"<;"2/;=7C3".00;??;C.<7;8"I;/
3%C3/%&"$43/4"530.$43"<13/3"74"0$//38<%&".")*a"=.0.80&"/.<3"78"<13"5;/;$H1"I;/"4$01"42.034".4"7C38<7I73C
5&"<13":;$807%k4".C$%<"4;07.%"0./3"C32./<?38<N""O13"3J74<78H"47<3"74"X8;M8".4"."i</.C7<7;8.%"0./3"1;?3i
530.$43";I"7<4"%.0X";I"38"4$7<3"/;;?4".8C".543803";I";<13/"?;C3/8"I.07%7<734"M1701"38.5%3"23;2%3"<;"1.=3
/3%.<7=3%&"78C3238C38<"%7=34"5$<"<;"%7=3"M7<178"."0;??$87<&N""O13":;$807%k4"-./X3<"Y3=3%;2?38<"Z</.<3H&
.8C"f8H.H3?38<"T%.8"I;/"FC$%<"Z;07.%":./3"<7<%3C"lO72+A.,%$&'2.+2".'*+'1.'%$?.2.$?.$*"4<.<34"<1.<
md/38<k4";=3/.%%"$43";I"</.C7<7;8.%":./3"1;?3"2/;=747;8"74"C30%7878H"78"%783"M7<1"?33<78H"23;2%34"833C4
53<<3/".<"1;?3".8C"$478H"83M"?;C3%4";I"0./3".8C"4$22;/<nN""b<"74".%4;"8;<3C"<1.<"47803"<13"83M
.00;??;C.<7;8"?;C3%"0.?3"78<;"2%.03'"<13"<.X3"$2";I"</.C7<7;8.%"0./3"1;?3"2%.034"1.4"C30%783CN""O13/3
./3"."8$?53/";I"2$/2;43"5$7%<"47<34"$8C3/"0;84</$0<7;8";/"2%.883C"M1701"53<<3/"?33<"<13"7C38<7I73C"0./3
833C4"I;/"d/38<k4"3%C3/%&"2;2$%.<7;8N

!N Y*(.,'G#,.'(+7.)P"b8";/C3/"<;"4$22;/<"<13"%;44";I"<13"2/;23/<&".4"."0./3"1;?3'"<13".22%70.8<"1.4

Page 111



2/3438<3C"C.<."41;M78H"^"0./3"1;?34"2/;=7C78H"E,@"53C"42.034"M7<178")"<;")N*"?7%34";I"<13".22%70.<7;8
47<3S".8C"<13"3J74<3803";I"%./H3/"40.%3"0./3"1;?34"M7<178"E"<;"@"?7%34";I"<13".22%70.<7;8"47<3N""b8"<;<.%'"@*,
38"4$7<3"53C"42.034"./3"2/3438<N""Z33"2/78<3C"?.24N

EN Z%#1%"%*-P"F"I$/<13/"744$3"M1701".CC4"M37H1<"I;/"<13"%;44";I"<174"0./3"1;?3"74"7<4"21&470.%"4<.<3".8C
78=34<?38<"/3_$7/3C"<;"5/78H"<13"2/;23/<&"78"%783"M7<1"?;C3/8"4<.8C./C4"43<";$<"5&"<13":./3"j$.%7<&
:;??7447;8"K:j:L"3NHN"<;"1.=3"38"4$7<3"I.07%7<734'"M7C3/"C;;/M.&"M7C<14".8C"07/0$%.<7;8"42.03"<;"38.5%3
3.4&"?.8;3$=/.57%7<&"I;/"M133%01.7/"$43/4N"""b<"74"<13"%.&;$<"0;84</.78<4";I"<13"5$7%C78H'"M1701"M.4
;/7H78.%%&"5$7%<".4"."%./H3"I.?7%&"CM3%%78H1;$43'"<1.<".%4;"/34</70<"<13"?;C3/874.<7;8";I"<13"5$7%C78H"78"%783
M7<1":j:"4<.8C./C4N""F00;/C78H"<;"<13".22%70.8<'""2/7;/"<;"0%;4$/3";I"<13"1;?3"."8$?53/";I"/347C38<4".<
A.%?"B.83"01;43"<;"?;=3"<;"?;/3"?;C3/8"I.07%7<734N

!/,N274-/,'1/'M*+14
`b !,%$G%2".P"O13";/7H78.%"H/;44"78<3/8.%"./3."KebFL";I"<13"1;$43"M;$%C"0;?2%&"M7<1"0;8=3/47;8"4<.8C./C4"43<

;$<"78"<13"GYTK!((@L".8C".4"4$01"0;8=3/47;8"<;"I%.<4"74"4$22;/<3CN""F"I$/<13/"/3_$7/3?38<"I;/"0;8=3/47;8
74"<13"/3W2/;=747;8";I"."I.?7%&"47V3C"$87<"M1701"41;$%C"0;8<.78".<"%3.4<"E"53C/;;?4"M7<1"C7/30<".00344"<;".
?787?$?";I"*(4_?";I";$<C;;/"2/7=.<3".?387<&"42.03N""O174"/3_$7/3?38<"1.4"5338"I$%I7%%3C".8C".4"4$01
<13"2/78072%3"I;/"0;8=3/47;8"74".0032<.5%3N"

*N FG#".'+C'2,+2+)#"9 O13".22%70.8<"3J2%.784"<1.<"<13"3J74<78H"I;;<2/78<";I"<13"2/;23/<&"/34$%<78H"I/;?"=./7;$4
3J<3847;84";I"<13"0./3"1;?3"M;$%C"?.X3"<13"47<3"<;;"%./H3"<;"2/;=7C3"."478H%3"CM3%%78H1;$43N""e7=38"<13
2/;2;43C"47V34";I"3.01"$87<'"M1701"./3".5;=3"<13"34438<7.%"B;8C;8"T%.8"42.03"4<.8C./C4"M7<1".00344"<;
;$<C;;/".?387<&"42.03'"<13"2/;2;4.%"<;"2/;=7C3"]"$87<4"M7<1;$<"I$/<13/"3J<3847;8"74"0;847C3/3C".0032<.5%3
530.$43";I"<13"3J74<78H"47<$.<7;8N""O.5%3")"2/;=7C34"."4$??./&";I"<13"$87<4

%+6*2'8D Z7V3"9"?7J";I"$87<4
>%.<"8;N :.2.07<& B;0.<7;8"9"\$<%;;X T/;2;43C"ebF \$<C;;/".?387<&
) !5"@2 e/;$8C"I%;;/'"M34<

47C3N">/;8<"9"/3./
.4230<

^,N,4_?
KBTN+(4_?L

o34

! )5
4<$C7;

e/;$8C"I%;;/'"3.4<
47C3N">/;8<"9"/3./
.4230<

@@N]4_?
KBTNE+4_?L

o34'"2/7=.<3"9
0;??$8.%

E E5"]2 e/;$8C"I%;;/'
038</3"9"/3./N"Z7C3
9"/3./".4230<

)(+N,4_?
KBTN,*4_?L

o34'"2/7=.<3

@ !5"@2 )4<"I%;;/"I/;8<N
>/;8<"9"/3./
.4230<

,!NE4_?
KBTN+(4_?L

o34'"0;??$8.%

* !5"E2 )4<"I%;;/"/3./"./3.N
Z7C3"9"/3./".4230<

]@N@4_?
KBTN])4_?L

o34'"0;??$8.%

] !5"@2 c;;I"42.03N"">/;8<
9"/3./".4230<

+)N!4_?
KBTN+(4_?L

o34'"0;??$8.%

?1+,L+7L'/M'+WW/00/L+1-/,P
]N F2#G.')*#$?#,?)'['7%D9 F4"43<";$<"78"O.5%3")'".%%"$87<4".4"2/;2;43C"M7%%"3J033C"<13"34438<7.%"42.03

4<.8C./C4"43<";$<"78"<13"B;8C;8"T%.8"K!())LN""O13"780%$47;8";I"."E"53C/;;?"I.?7%&"47V3"$87<"M7<1".00344"<;
<13"/3./"H./C38"74"."M3%0;?3".CC7<7;8"H7=38"2;%70&":T!)";8%&"/3_$7/34"."I.?7%&"47V3C"$87<"M13/3")(";/
?;/3"$87<4"./3"2/;2;43CN""F4"4$01'"<13";<13/"I;$/"!"53C"I%.<4".8C")"4<$C7;"./3"0;847C3/3C".8".0032<.5%3
?7J";I"$87<4"<;"<13"2/;2;4.%"M7<1"<13"!"H/;$8C"I%;;/"$87<4"1.=78H"C7/30<".00344"<;"<13"/3./"H./C38".8C"<13
/3?.78C3/"1.=78H"0;??$8.%".00344"<;"."/3./"H./C38"42.03N""b8"<3/?4";I"_$.%7<&";I";$<C;;/".?387<&
42.03'"."0;8C7<7;8"M7%%"53".<<.013C"/3_$7/78H"<13"2%.8<78H";I"4;?3"</334".8C"41/$54"<;"<13"/3./"H./C384
42.034N""\=3/.%%'"<13"%.&;$<";I"<13"]"I%.<4"47<4"0;?I;/<.5%&"M7<178"<13"3J74<78H"5$7%C78H"M7<1;$<"1.=78H"<;
3J<38C"4$54<.8<7.%%&N""`.=78H".443443C"M13<13/".%<3/8.<7=3"%.&;$<4"M;$%C"53"2;4475%3'"7<"M.4"0;80%$C3C
<1.<"<13"4$5?7<<3C"2%.8"M.4"<13"?;4<"I.07%3"M7<1"<13"5$7%C78H".%/3.C&"3J<38C3C"78"<13"?.883/"7<"1.4"5338N

Page 112



R\' 8%S%$&'G+$?%*%+$)9 F%%"$87<4"M7%%"53"4<.0X3C"78"0;?2%7.803"M7<1"4<.8C./C4"43<";$<"78""ZTe)+'"M7<1"%7=78H
/;;?4".8C"X7<01384".5;=3"47?7%./"/;;?4".8C"53C/;;?4".5;=3"53C/;;?4N""O174"M7%%"384$/3"8;743
</.84I3/3803"74"?787?743CN""F"0;8C7<7;8"M7%%"53".CC3C"<;"<13"2/;2;4.%"I;/"2;4<W0;84</$0<7;8"4;$8C"<34<
784$%.<7;8N""b8"/3%.<7;8"<;";$<%;;X'"I%.<4")'!'@".8C"]"1.=3"C$.%".4230<"<;"I/;8<".8C"/3./N"">%.<4"E"1.4"H;;C
;$<%;;X"<;"<13"/3./".8C"!";I"7<4"53C/;;?"M7%%"1.=3";$<%;;X"<;"."4?.%%"2/7=.<3"42.03"0;847C3/3C".0032<.5%3N
">%.<"*";8"<13")4<"I%;;/"1.4"H;;C";$<%;;X"<;"<13"I/;8<".8C";$<%;;X"<;"<13"47C3'"M7<1"7<4"M34<3/8";$<%;;X"<;"<13
I%.8X"M.%%";I"8;N")E,"A.%?"B.83S"5$<";8"5.%.803"<174"$87<"74"0;847C3/3C"<;"1.=3"H;;C";$<%;;XN"

T\' Y/*?++,'#7.$%*-')2#G.9' O13"0;$807%i4"5$7%<"38=7/;8?38<"2;%70&"I;/"I%.<"0;8=3/47;84"C;34"8;<"4$22;/<"<13
4$5WC7=747;8";I"/3./"H./C384"530.$43"7<"74"0;847C3/3C"<;"3/;C3"2./<";I"<13"01./.0<3/";I"."%;0.%7<&N""b8"<174
0.43'"530.$43";I"<13"833C"<;"2/;=7C3"2/7=.<3".?387<&"42.03"I;/"<13"I.?7%&"47V3C"$87<'"4$5WC7=747;8"74
0;847C3/3C".22/;2/7.<3N""F"I$/<13/"2/7=.<3"H./C38"74"<;"53"2/;=7C3C"I;/"I%.<"!"C$3"<;"<13"038</.%"C7=747;8";I
<13"H./C38"I;/"<13"EW53C"$87<N""O13"/3?.78C3/";I"<13"H./C38"42.03"M7%%"53"0;??$8.%N""c3=743C"T%.84
41;M78H"4$5WC7=747;8".8C"/3.//.8H3C".00344"/;$<3"<;"<13"0;??$8.%"H./C38"M7%%"53"4$5?7<<3C"53I;/3"<13
:;??7<<33"?33<78H".8C"$2C.<3C"78"<13"4$22%3?38<./&"/32;/<N"

$0J+W1'1/'32-.c6/57-,.'A02,-1Z
^b ]/"%.*'1#"G+$-9 O174"M7%%"53"7843/<3C".<"<13"5.0X".4".8".%<3/8.<7=3"<;"<13"2/3=7;$4%&"2/;2;43C")4<"I%;;/

5.%0;8&N""O13"/;;I"<3//.03"M.4"/3?;=3C"I/;?"<13"2/;2;4.%"H7=38"7<4"$8.0032<.57%7<&"78"/3%.<7;8"<;
;=3/%;;X78H".8C"=74$.%".?387<&N""F"#$%73<"5.%0;8&"74"0;847C3/3C"<;"1.=3"."47?7%./"7?2.0<".4"."M78C;M"78
<1.<";$<%;;X"74"%7?7<3C"I/;?"M7<178"<13"/;;?"<13"23/4;8"74"4<.8C78H"78"7N3N"<13/3"74"8;";$<47C3"2%.<I;/?";8
M1701"."23/4;8"0.8"4<32";8<;"530.$43";I"<13"5.%$4</.C3"2%.03C".0/;44"<13"C;;/4N""O13"#$%73<"5.%0;8&"M7%%
53"43<".M.&"I/;?"<13"41./3C"5;$8C./&"M7<1"8;N")@E"A.%?"B.83"5&"E?".8C"I/;?")E,"A.%?"B.83"5&"!?N
F4"4$01'"7?2.0<4"I/;?";=3/%;;X78H"<;"837H15;$/78H"2/7=.0&"./3"0;847C3/3C"<;"8;<"<;"53"47H87I70.8<%&
.II30<3CN

3L\'I.#,'?+,7.,)9' O13"3J74<78H"/3./"C;/?3/4".8C"%7I<"41.I<"./3"<;"53"/3?;=3CN""OM;"83M"/3./"C;/?3/4"./3"<;
53"784<.%%3C"78%783"M7<1"C347H8"2/78072%34"43<";$<"78"<13"-.2345$/&"Y347H8"e$7C3N""F4"4$01'"<13"0$?$%.<7=3
M7C<1";I"<13"C;/?3/4"M7%%"53"1.%I"<13"M7C<1";I"<13";/7H78.%"/3./"/;;I"2%.83".8C"M7%%"0;8<.78"<7?53/"4.41
M78C;M4";8"<137/"I/;8<"I.034N""O13"47C3"0133X4"M7%%"53"0;=3/3C"M7<1"8.<$/.%"4%.<3"<;"?.<01"<13"/;;IN""F4
4$01'"<174"C3=3%;2?38<"74".0032<.5%3".8C"M7%%"2/;=7C3".8"7?2/;=3?38<"<;"<13"3J74<78H"47<$.<7;8N"

33\'I.#,'C%,.'.)G#2.9 O174"3J74<78H"I3.<$/3"74"<;"53"/3?;=3C"I/;?"<13"2/;2;4.%"530.$43";I"7<4"2/343803"<;
0/3.<3";=3/%;;X78H"=7."7<4"$43".4".00344"<;"<13"/3./"H./C38".8C"2;<38<7.%"I;/"8;743"H383/.<7;8N"

B-45+*'$0J+W1D
8Vb B+,.G+/,*'^'1%$)'['2#,J%$&9 c3=743C"2%.84"1.=3"5338"/3_$34<3C"I;/"."%344"0%$<<3/3C".//.8H3?38<";I"5784

;8"<13"I;/30;$/<'"2/7?./7%&"5&"1.=78H"41./3C"5784N""OM;"2./X78H"42.034"M7%%"53"2/;=7C3C"<;"41;M"."4.I3
<$/878H";I"<13"0./4"M7<178"<13"I;/30;$/<"<;".%%;M"."4.I3"I;/M./C"3J7<";I"0./4"I/;?"<13"I;/30;$/<N""O13"83M
I;/30;$/<"%.&;$<"74"<;"2/;=7C3"*(a"4;I<"%.8C40.278H"78"%783"M7<1"<13"-.2345$/&"Y347H8"e$7C3N"

35\'6%$?+A)'['C,+$*'2+,G(9 fJ74<78H"M78C;M4"<1.<"./3"$TU:"./3"<;"53"/32%.03C"M7<1"83M"<7?53/"4.41
M78C;M4"78";/C3/"<;"/34<;/3"<13"2/;23/<&"M7<1";/7H78.%"I3.<$/34'"2./<70$%./%&";8"<13"I/;8<"3%3=.<7;8N""T%.84
78C70.<3"<7?53/"4.41"M7<1"."4%7C78H"4.41"M1701"74".0032<.5%3N""O13"/3_$7/3C"1;/8"C3<.7%";I"<13"<;2"4.41"74
8;<"78C70.<3C'"5$<"<174"M7%%"53"43<".4"."0;8C7<7;8N""O13"3J74<78H"I/;8<"2;/01"0.8;2&"M7%%"53"/3?;=3C".8C"<13
;238"2;/01"/34<;/3C"<;"7<4";/7H78.%"01./.0<3/N""O1343"3%3?38<4";I"<13"2/;2;4.%"./3"0;847C3/3C"<;
5383I707.%"<;"<13"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.".8C"2/;23/<&N

)@N I.#,'3)*'C"++,'1%MC+"?'?++,)'_]/"%.*'1#"G+$-`9"O1343"M7%%"53";I".%$?787$?"0;84</$0<7;8"M1701"74".0032<.5%3
78"/3%.<7;8"<;"<13"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.N""F"0;8C7<7;8"M7%%"53"43<"<;"384$/3"7<"74"C./X"H/3&"78"0;%;$/"M1701"74
0;847C3/3C"<;"2/;=7C3"."53<<3/".223./.803N

)*N F%?.'.D*.$)%+$"P"O13"3J74<78H"I%.<"/;;I3C"478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3"3J<3847;8"M1701"74"I%$41"M7<1"<13"?.78"I/;8<
M.%%";I"<13"2/;23/<&"74"<;"53"43<W5.0X")?"I/;?"<13"I/;8<";I"<13"5$7%C78H"<;"2/;=7C3"4$543/=73803N""Z7C3
3J<3847;84"./3"8;<"0;??;8"<;"2/;23/<734";I"<174"C347H8"78"-.2345$/&".8C".4"4$01"7<"M.4"/3_$34<3C"<1.<

Page 113



<13"3J74<78H"430;8C./&"I/;8<"C;;/"53"/32%.03C"M7<1"."<7?53/"47C3W1$8H"I.%43"H./.H3"C;;/".8C"."27<013C
/;;I"/32%.03"<13"I%.<"/;;IN""O13"43<W5.0X'"01.8H3"78"/;;I".8C"H./.H3"C;;/"./3"0;847C3/3C"<;"2/;=7C3".
53<<3/".223./.803"<;"<13"2/;23/<&"<1.<"74"?;/3"78"%783"M7<1"<13"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.N"

%7+,4J/71+1-/,
8<b <#,'2#,J%$&9 O13".22%70.<7;8"47<3"1.4"."H;;C"2$5%70"</.842;/<".00344757%7<&"M7<1"."TOFB"/.<78H";I"%3=3%"@

.8C"47<4"M7<178"<13"0;8</;%%3C"2./X78H"V;83"K:TpL"n-An";23/.<78H"I/;?"(^N((W)^NE("-;8C.&"<;"Z.<$/C.&N
O/.842;/<.<7;8"1.=3"/3_$34<3C"<1.<"E";IIW4</33<"2./X78H"42.034"53"2/;=7C3C"530.$43";I"<13"8$?53/".8C
47V3";I"$87<4"2/;2;43CN""`;M3=3/'"H7=38"<13"47<3"74"M7<178"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"./3."<13
/3_$7/3?38<"<;"2/;=7C3Q/3784<.<3"*(a"4;I<"%.8C40.278H"?$4<"53"5.%.803C"M7<1"<174"2./X78H"/3_$7/3?38<S
M7<1";<13/";00$273/4";I"<13"2/;23/<&"5378H"/3_$7/3C"<;"2./X";8"<13"4</33<"M7<178"<13":TpN""O174"M;$%C"1.=3
<13"2;<38<7.%"<;"%3.C"<;".8";=3/427%%";I"2./X78H"78"<13":Tp".8C"4$//;$8C78H"4</33<4N""`;M3=3/'"GYTK!((@L
2;%70&"OcD!E'".%%;M4"/347C38<7.%"47<34"M7<1"."H;;C"TOFB"/.<78H"<;"53"0;8C7<7;83C".4"."0./WI/33
C3=3%;2?38<"78"<1.<";00$2.8<4"M7%%"8;<"53"23/?7<<3C";8W4</33<"2./X78H"23/?7<4'"<13/35&"2/3=38<78H"2./X78H
;=3/427%%N""F4"4$01'"!";IIW4</33<"2./X78H"42.034"0.8"53"2/;=7C3C".%;8H47C3"<13"*(a"4;I<"%.8C40.278H
/3_$7/3?38<".4"41;M8";8"<13"/3=743C"2%.8N""DNdP"."83M3/"I;/30;$/<"%.&;$<"74"<;"53"780%$C3C"M7<1"<13
4$22%3?38<./&"/32;/<N

3R\'<-G".'2#,J%$&9 Z7J"430$/3"0&0%3"2./X78H"42.034"./3"2/;2;43CN""D3M"2%.84"1.=3"5338"/3_$34<3C"<;"41;M
."C74</75$<7;8";I"0&0%3"42.034"/.<13/"<1.8"0;8038</.<78H"<13?"78";83"%;0.<7;8"M1701"<.X34"$2"42.03"M7<178
<13"0;??$8.%"H./C38"42.03N""O13"83M"2%.8"M7%%"53"2/3438<"M7<178"<13"4$22%3?38<./&"/32;/<N

!/,W*54-/,
8=b O13"/34<;/.<7;8";I"<13"2/;23/<&"<;".":E"/347C38<7.%"2/3?7434"M7<1"/3W784<.<3?38<";I"I;/30;$/<
%.8C40.278H".8C"."8$?53/";I".%<3/.<7;84"<;"<13"5$7%C78H4"3J<3/8.%".223./.803S"<1.<"./3".%%"78"%783"M7<1"<13
-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3."74"0;847C3/3C"."M3%0;?3"2/;2;4.%N""O13"4$5WC7=747;8"78<;"]"I%.<4"M7<1"2/;=747;8
;I"."I.?7%&"47V3C"$87<"74"0;847C3/3C"."/3.4;8.5%3".8C"5.%.803C"2/;2;4.%"H7=38"<13"3J74<78H"I;;<2/78<";I"<13
5$7%C78H".8C".57%7<&"<;"2/;=7C3"$87<4"<1.<"./3"H/3.<3/"78"I%;;/"./3."<1.8"<13"B;8C;8"T%.8"34438<7.%"4<.8C./C4NN
F4"4$01'".22/;=.%"M7<1"0;8C7<7;84"74"/30;??38C3CN

!$F'C&%A$F?
O174".22%70.<7;8"74"%7.5%3"<;"2.& d;b;;q"$8C3/"<13":;??$87<&"b8I/.4</$0<$/3"B3=&"K:bBLN

A3"0.%0$%.<3C"<174"I7H$/3"I/;?"<13"I;%%;M78H"78I;/?.<7;8P

O;<.%".?;$8<";I"3%7H75%3qq"I%;;/42.03"M1701";8"0;?2%3<7;8"74"<;"53"C3?;%7413C"KfLP ,EN*)"4_N"?N
O;<.%".?;$8<";I"I%;;/42.03";8"0;?2%3<7;8"KeLP @EEN*"4_N"?N

S42 @*//74J+W2
/,
W/0J*21-/,
[G7P

&*-.-6*2e
721+-,2L
M*//74J+W2
[U7P

321'+72+
Wc+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
[AP

(+12'(D
Q72,1
05*1-J*-27
542L

(+12'(D
#+Z/7+*
05*1-J*-27
542L

Q72,1
456a1/1+*

#+Z/7+*
456a1/1+*

YM3%%78H
1;$434

@EEN* *!+N() W)^+N(! r!((N(( rE*N)* Wr@E'(^)NE, Wr+'*+)N**

d:bZ"I7H$/3"I;/"&3./"78"M1701"<13"01./H78H"4013C$%3"<;;X"3II30<"Kb0L !!@ !!@
d:bZ"I7H$/3"I;/"&3./"78"M1701"<13"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8"M.4"H/.8<3C"Kb2L !*^

%/1+*'Wc+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 Wr@E'(^)NE, Wr+'*+)N**

qF%%"I7H$/34"./3"0.%0$%.<3C"$478H"<13"I;/?$%."$8C3/"c3H$%.<7;8"@(K]L".8C".%%"I7H$/34"./3"4$5R30<"<;"78C3J"%78X78H
.4"23/"c3H$%.<7;8"@(K*LN"O13"78C3J"%78X78H"M7%%"53"/3=73M3C"M138"."Y3?.8C"D;<703"74"744$3CN

qq&*-.-6*2"?3.84"<13"5$7%C78H"0;8<.784"."2./<"<1.<"1.4"5338"78"%.MI$%"$43"I;/"."0;8<78$;$4"23/7;C";I".<"%3.4<
47J"?;8<14"M7<178"<13"23/7;C";I"<1/33"&3./4"38C78H";8"<13"C.&"2%.8878H"23/?7447;8"I7/4<"23/?7<4"<13
01./H3.5%3"C3=3%;2?38<N

Page 114



C(A@%'C&!$?$"3'3"%$!&
C(A@%'3"%$!&

O\AD"FDY":\GDOco"TBFDDbDe"F:O"),,("K.4
.?38C3CL

Yf:bZb\D"D\Ob:f"s"FTTc\UFB

ttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt
F22%70.<7;8"D;P )*Q(]^+

O;P"F88."O1;?4;8
FYB"T%.8878H"B<C
!,"`7H1?./41":/34038<
D3M<;8W%3WA7%%;M4
-3/43&47C3
AF)!",Af

b"/3I3/"<;"&;$/".22%70.<7;8"C.<3C )+Q(!Q!()*"2/;2;478H"<13"I;%%;M78HP
:1.8H3";I"$43";I"3J74<78H"8$/478H"1;?3"KG43"0%.44":!L"<;"/347C38<7.%"K:EL"M7<1"0;8=3/47;8";I"<13"5$7%C78H"78<;
47J"43%I"0;8<.783C"I%.<4"K)J")53C'"EJ"!"53C'")J"E53C".8C")J"4<$C7;"I%.<LN"O;"780%$C3P
! C3?;%7<7;8";I"3J74<78H"/3./"0;843/=.<;/&".8C"/3./"4<;/.H3"4</$0<$/34".8C"3/30<7;8";I"83M"478H%3"4<;/3&

47C3Q/3./"3J<3847;8".CR.038<"<;"8;N")@E"A.%?"B.83S
! /3?;=.%";I"3J74<78H")4<"I%;;/"/3./"I7/3"C;;/".8C"M78C;M".8C"/32%.03?38<"M7<1".%$?787$?"57I;%C"C;;/4"M7<1

#$%73<"5.%0;8&
! /3?;=.%";I"/3./"I7/3"340.23"4<.7/4
!! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/3./"C;/?3/4".8C"%7I<"41.I<"M7<1"!"83M"/3./"C;/?3/4"0;8<.7878H"<7?53/"4.41

M78C;M4".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/3./"/;;I%7H1<
! /32%.03?38<";I"3J74<78H"/;;I"<7%34"M7<1"8.<$/.%"4%.<34"<7%34S
! /3?;=.%";I"M17<3"2.78<"I/;?"I/;8<.H3
! /34<;/.<7;8";I";/7H78.%"2;/01"I/;8<
! /32%.03?38<";I".%%"3J74<78H"$TU:"M78C;M4".8C"M7C;M4"<;"3J74<78H"I/;8<"C;/?3/4"M7<1"C;$5%3"H%.V3C

<7?53/"4.41"M78C;M4
! 43<<78HW5.0X";I"3J74<78H"478H%3"4<;/3&"47C3"3J<3847;8".8C"7843/<7;8";I"8;8W;23878H"47C3W1$8H"<7?53/

H./.H3"C;;/4"<;"I/;8<.H3".8C"7843/<7;8";I")"/;;I%7H1<
! .44;07.<3C"I;/30;$/<"%.8C40.278H".8C"!"2./X78H"42.034
! :./WI/33

.8C".00;?2.873C"5&"2%.84";/"C;0$?38<4"%74<3C"13/3P
Z33":;8C7<7;8"!
.< )@)"A.%?"B.83'"B;8C;8'"DA!"EFG

O13":;$807%";I"<13"B;8C;8"d;/;$H1";I"d/38<'"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&'"13/35&"ecFDO"23/?7447;8"I;/"<13
/3.4;84".8C"4$5R30<"<;"<13"0;8C7<7;84"43<";$<";8"<13".<<.013C"Z013C$%3"dN

Y.<3P"" Z7H8.<$/3P""""""""

`3.C";I"T%.8878H'"T%.8878H".8C"c3H383/.<7;8

3/124
8b o;$/".<<38<7;8"74"C/.M8"<;"Z013C$%3"F";I"<174"8;<703"M1701"43<4";$<"<13"/7H1<4";I".22%70.8<4"M1;"./3

Page 115



.HH/73=3C"5&"<13"C30747;84";I"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&N
!N" O174"C30747;8"C;34"8;<"2$/2;/<"<;"0;8=3&".8&".22/;=.%";/"0;8438<"M1701"?.&"53"/3_$7/3C"$8C3/"<13

d$7%C78H"c3H$%.<7;84";/"$8C3/".8&"38.0<?38<";<13/"<1.8"<13"O;M8".8C":;$8</&"T%.8878H"F0<"),,(N

Y8Z<Ce

Page 116



?!]&CSF&'fQf
F22%70.<7;8"D;P )*Q(]^+

ZG--Fco"\>"cfFZ\DZ">\c"FTTc\UFB

) O13"2/;2;43C"C3=3%;2?38<"74"78"H383/.%".00;/C.803"M7<1"2;%70734"0;8<.783C"78"<13PW

d/38<"G87<./&"Y3=3%;2?38<"T%.8"!((@
-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3."Y347H8"e$7C3

c3%3=.8<"2;%70734"78"<13"FC;2<3C"G87<./&"Y3=3%;2?38<"T%.8"./3"<1;43"78"<13"I;%%;M78H"01.2<3/4PW

d$7%<"f8=7/;8?38<P"78"<3/?4";I"<13"2/;<30<7;8".8C"381.803?38<";I"<13"38=7/;8?38<
`;$478HP"78"<3/?4";I"2/;<30<78H"/347C38<7.%".?387<734".8C"H$7C78H"83M"C3=3%;2?38<

) O13"C3=3%;2?38<"<;"M1701"<174"23/?7447;8"/3%.<34"?$4<"53"53H$8"8;<"%.<3/"<1.8"<13"3J27/.<7;8";I
<1/33"&3./4"53H78878H";8"<13"C.<3";I"<174"23/?7447;8N

c3.4;8P""O;"0;8I;/?"M7<1"<13"/3_$7/3?38<4";I"Z30<7;8",)";I"<13"O;M8".8C":;$8</&"T%.8878H"F0<
),,(N

! O13"C3=3%;2?38<"13/35&"23/?7<<3C"41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"<13"I;%%;M78H
.22/;=3C"C/.M78HK4L".8CQ;/"C;0$?38<K4LP

>T()S">T(!S>T(ES"fB()SfB(!SfB(ES"fB(@N
fB(*S"fB(]S"fB(+S"fB(^N
T()S"T(!S">T(EN
Y()S"Y(!S"Y(EN

@))+G%#*.?'?+G/7.$*)9
T%.8878H"Z<.<3?38<

c3.4;8P"">;/"<13".=;7C.803";I"C;$5<".8C"78"<13"78<3/34<4";I"2/;23/"2%.8878HN

E F%%"83M"3J<3/8.%"M;/X"41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<"78"?.<3/7.%4"<1.<"?.<01'"78"0;%;$/'"<3J<$/3".8C"C347H8
C3<.7%"<;"<1;43";I"<13"3J74<78H"5$7%C78HN"O1343"./3P

! Z7C3W1$8H"<7?53/"H./.H3"C;;/4"<;"<13"I/;8<"3%3=.<7;8
! D.<$/.%"4%.<3"/;;I"<7%34
! O7?53/" I/.?3C" 4%7C78H" 4.41"M78C;M4"M7<1" 1;/8" C3<.7%78H" <;" <;2" 0.43?38<" <;" /3./" C;/?3/

M78C;M4
! Y;$5%3"H%.V3C".%$?787$?"/3./"C;;/"I/.?34"<;")4<"I%;;/"/3./
! \2._$3"H%.44"5.%$4</.C3" <;")4<" I%;;/" 5.%0;8&".<"."?.J7?$?"137H1<";I" )N,?" I/;?" <3//.03

%3=3%

c3.4;8P"b8"<13"78<3/34<4";I"384$/78H"."17H1"_$.%7<&";I"C347H8"<1.<"2/343/=34";/"381.8034"<13
01./.0<3/".8C".223./.803";I"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.N

@ O13"I;/30;$/<"%.8C40.23"M;/X4".8C"2%.8<78H"41;M8";8"<13".22/;=3C"2%.84"41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<"78
.00;/C.803"M7<1"<13".22/;=3C"C3<.7%4"2/7;/"<;";00$2.<7;8";I"<13"3J<3847;8"13/35&".22/;=3CN

F8&"2%.8<78H"<1.<"74"2./<";I"<13".22/;=3C"4013?3"<1.<"M7<178"."23/7;C";I"I7=3"&3./4".I<3/"2%.8<78H
74"/3?;=3C'"C734";/"530;?34"43/7;$4%&"C.?.H3C";/"C743.43C'"41.%%"53"/32%.03C"78"<13"83J<
2%.8<78H"43.4;8".8C".%%"2%.8<78H"41.%%"53"/32%.03C"M7<1";<13/4";I"."47?7%./"47V3".8C"4230734".8C
78"<13"4.?3"2;47<7;8'"$8%344"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"I7/4<"H7=34"M/7<<38"0;8438<"<;".8&
=./7.<7;8N

c3.4;8P""O;"384$/3"."4.<74I.0<;/&".223./.803".8C"43<<78H"I;/"<13"C3=3%;2?38<".8C"<;"384$/3
<1.<"<13"2/;2;43C"C3=3%;2?38<"381.8034"<13"=74$.%".?387<&";I"<13"./3.N

Page 117



* \00$273/4";I"I%.<4"M7<178")<13"I%.<4"78"<13"0;8=3/<3C")@)"A.%?"B.83"13/35&".22/;=3C'"41.%%"8;<
53"38<7<%3C"<;"."c347C38<4"T./X78H"T3/?7<";/"U747<;/4"T./X78H"T3/?7<"<;".%%;M"<13"2./X78H";I".
?;<;/"0./"M7<178"<13":;8</;%%3C"T./X78H"p;83"K:TpL";23/.<78H"78"<13"%;0.%7<&"M7<178"M1701"<13
C3=3%;2?38<"74"47<$.<3C"$8%344"<13";00$273/"74"38<7<%3CS"<;"53"."1;%C3/";I"."Y74.5%3C"T3/4;84
d.CH3"744$3C"2$/4$.8<"<;"Z30<7;8"!)";I"<13":1/;870.%%&"Z70X".8C"Y74.5%3C"T3/4;84"F0<"),+(N
>;/"<13"%7I3<7?3";I"<13"C3=3%;2?38<"M/7<<38"8;<7I70.<7;8";I"<174"/34</70<7;8"41.%%"53"780%$C3C"78".8&
%703803"</.84I3/"%3.43";/"<38.80&".H/33?38<"78"/34230<";I"<13"/347C38<7.%"C3=3%;2?38<N

\8'";/".I<3/'"2/.0<70.%"0;?2%3<7;8"5$<"2/7;/"<;".8&";00$2.<7;8";I"<13"/347C38<7.%"C3=3%;2?38<'
13/35&".22/;=3C'"M/7<<38"8;<7I70.<7;8"41.%%"53"4$5?7<<3C"<;"<13"B;0.%"`7H1M.&4"F$<1;/7<&
0;8I7/?78H"<13"0;?2%3<7;8";I"<13"C3=3%;2?38<".8C"<1.<"<13".5;=3"/34</70<7;8"M7%%"53"7?2;43C";8
.%%"I$<$/3";00$273/4";I"<13"/347C38<7.%"C3=3%;2?38<N

O13";M83/"74"/3_$7/3C"<;"78I;/?".8&"I$<$/3";00$2.8<"<1.<"<13&"M;8i<"53"38<7<%3C"<;"."c347C38<4
T./X78H"T3/?7<";/"U747<;/4"T./X78H"T3/?7<N

F8&"T./X78H"T3/?7<"744$3C"78"3//;/"5&"<13":;$807%"41.%%"53"4$//38C3/3C"41;$%C"<13":;$807%
/3_$34<"7<N

c3.4;8P"b8";/C3/"<;"384$/3"<1.<"<13"C3=3%;2?38<"C;34"8;<"/34$%<"78".8"780/3.43C"C3?.8C"I;/
2./X78H"<1.<"0.88;<"53"4.I3%&"?3<"M7<178"<13"%;0.%7<&";I"<13"47<3N

] D;"C3=3%;2?38<"41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<"$8<7%"<13"23/4;8"0.//&78H";$<"<13"M;/X4"74"."?3?53/";I"<13
:;847C3/.<3":;84</$0<;/4"Z013?3".8C"7<4"0;C3";I"2/.0<703'".8C"<13"C3<.7%4";I"<13"?3?53/4172
.8C"0;8<.0<"C3<.7%4"./3"0%3./%&"C742%.&3C";8"<13"47<3"4;"<1.<"<13&"0.8"53"3.47%&"/3.C"5&"?3?53/4
;I"<13"2$5%70N

c3.4;8P"O;"%7?7<"<13"7?2.0<";I"0;84</$0<7;8"$2;8"<13"%3=3%4";I".?387<&"<1.<"837H15;$/78H
;00$273/4"41;$%C"/3.4;8.5%&"3J230<"<;"38R;&N

+ O13"I;%%;M78H"I3.<$/34"41.%%"53"/3784<.<3C"<;"?.<01"<13";/7H78.%"C3<.7%78H";I"<13";/7H78.%"5$7%C78HPW

! \/7H78.%"3J2;43C"5/70X"I78741P"5&"/3?;=.%";I"M17<3"2.78<"<;"<13"I/;8<".8C"I%.8X"3%3=.<7;84";I
<13"5$7%C78HS

! >/;8<"2;/01"C3<.7%78HP"5&"/3?;=.%";I"3J74<78H"2;/01".CC7<7;8

c3.4;8P""b8"<13"78<3/34<4";I"=74$.%".?387<&"78"."%;0.%7<&";I"2./<70$%./"./017<30<$/.%Q174<;/70.%
47H87I70.803N

^ O13"2/;2;43C"/3./"/;;I"%7H1<".8C"/32%.03?38<"I/;8<"/;;I%7H1<4"41.%%"53";I"<13"8;8W2/;R30<78H
:;843/=.<7;8"F/3."<&23".8C"41.%%"53"784<.%%3C"I%$41"M7<1"<13"2%.83";I"<13"/;;IN"F%%"M;/X4"41.%%"53
0.//73C";$<"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"<13".22/;=3C"2%.84N

c3.4;8P"b8"<13"78<3/34<4";I"384$/78H"."17H1"_$.%7<&";I"C347H8"<1.<"2/343/=34";/"381.8034"<13
01./.0<3/".8C".223./.803";I"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.N

, A78C;M4"<;"<13"I/;8<"3%3=.<7;8";I"<13"2/;23/<&"41.%%"0;?2/743"<7?53/"4%7C78H"4.41"M7<1"1;/8
C3<.7%78H";8"<13"$223/"0.43?38<N"

c3.4;8P"b8"<13"78<3/34<4";I"384$/78H"."17H1"_$.%7<&";I"C347H8"<1.<"2/343/=34";/"381.8034"<13
01./.0<3/".8C".223./.803";I"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.N

)( F%%"/347C38<7.%"2/3?7434"41.%%"53"C347H83C"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"dZ^!EEP!()@"ie$7C.803";8"4;$8C
784$%.<7;8".8C"8;743"/3C$0<7;8"I;/"5$7%C78H4i"<;".<<.78"<13"I;%%;M78H
78<3/8.%"8;743"%3=3%4P

%-02 A72+ #+K-050',/-42'*2N2*
Y.&<7?3"D;743
(+N(("W"!EN((

B7=78H"/;;?4".8C
53C/;;?4

E*"Cd"BF3_"K)]1/L

D7H1<"<7?3"8;743
!EN((W(+((

d3C/;;?4 E("Cd"BF3_"K^1/L
@*"Cd"BF?.J

F"<34<"41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<"2/7;/"<;"<13"C7401./H3";I"<174"0;8C7<7;8"<;"41;M"<1.<"<13"/3_$7/3C

Page 118



78<3/8.%"8;743"%3=3%4"1.=3"5338"?3<".8C"<13"/34$%<4"4$5?7<<3C"<;"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"I;/
.22/;=.%N

c3.4;8P"O;";5<.78"/3_$7/3C"4;$8C"784$%.<7;8".8C"2/3=38<"8;743"8$74.803

)) Y3<.7%4";I" <13"2/;=747;8";I"."?787?$?";I"]"430$/3"0&0%3"2./X78H"42.034"41.%%"53"4$5?7<<3C" <;
.8C".22/;=3C"78"M/7<78H"5&"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"2/7;/"<;"<13"0;??3803?38<";I"M;/X";8
47<3N" " O13/3.I<3/" <13" C3=3%;2?38<" 41.%%" 8;<" 53" ;00$273C" $8<7%" <13" 0&0%3" 2./X78H" 42.034" 1.=3
5338"%.7C";$<"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"<13"C3<.7%4".4".22/;=3C".8C"<1343"I.07%7<734"41.%%"53"/3<.783CN

c3.4;8P""O;"384$/3"4.<74I.0<;/&"I.07%7<734"I;/"0&0%74<4N

)! O13"3J74<78H"/3./"4<.7/4"I;/"I7/3"340.23"41.%%"53"/3?;=3C"I/;?"<13"5$7%C78H"2/7;/"<;";00$2.<7;8";I
<13"C3=3%;2?38<"13/35&".22/;=3CN"

c3.4;8P"O;"384$/3"."4.<74I.0<;/&"4<.8C./C";I".223./.803".8C"<;".=;7C"78<3/I3/3803"M7<1"<13
2/7=.0&".8C";$<%;;X";I".CR;7878H";00$273/4".8C"78"<13"78<3/34<4";I"H;;C"837H15;$/%78344N

)E >$/<13/"C3<.7%4";I" <13"2/;2;43C"C3=3%;2?38<"41.%%"53"4$5?7<<3C" <;".8C".22/;=3C" 78"M/7<78H"5&
<13" B;0.%" T%.8878H" F$<1;/7<&" 53I;/3" .8&" M;/X" 74" 0;??3803C" .8C" <13" C3=3%;2?38<" 41.%%" 53
0.//73C";$<".8C"0;?2%3<3C"78".%%"/34230<4"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"<13"C3<.7%4"4;".22/;=3C"53I;/3"<13
5$7%C78HK4L" ./3" ;00$273CN" " Z.?2%34" 41.%%" 53" X32<" ;8" 47<3" I;/" 784230<7;8N" " Z$01" C3<.7%4" 41.%%
780%$C3PW

K7L"d/70X4"I;/"47C3"3J<3847;84".8C"5.%$4</.C3
K77L"Z7C3W1$8H"<7?53/"H./.H3"C;;/"K780%$C78H"0;%;$/LS

c3.4;8P""O1343"C3<.7%4"./3"/3_$7/3C"<;"384$/3"<1.<"."4.<74I.0<;/&"C3=3%;2?38<"74".0173=3C"<1.<
M7%%"381.803".8C"2/343/=3"<13"01./.0<3/";I"<13"-.2345$/&":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.N

)@ D;<M7<14<.8C78H"<13"2%.84"13/35&".22/;=3C'"I$/<13/"C3<.7%4";I"<13"]"3%30</70QH.4"?3</3"5;J34"I;/
3.01"$87<"41.%%"53"4$5?7<<3C"<;".8C".22/;=3C"78"M/7<78H"5&"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"53I;/3
.8&"M;/X4"0;??3803";8"47<3N"

c3.4;8P"O;"384$/3"<1.<"<13"2/;2;43C"C3=3%;2?38<"C;34"8;<"2/3R$C703"<13"C347H8".8C
./017<30<$/.%"7?2;/<.803";I"<13"3J74<78H"5$7%C78H".8C"<;"384$/3"7<"74"78"X33278H"M7<1".8C"381.8034
<13"01./.0<3/";I"2/;23/<734"78"<13":;843/=.<7;8"F/3.N

)* Y3<.7%4";I"2%.8<78H"<;"<13"H./C38"%.&;$<"41.%%"53"4$5?7<<3C"<;".8C".22/;=3C"78"M/7<78H"5&"<13
B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"2/7;/"<;"<13"0;??3803?38<";I"<13"C3=3%;2?38<N""F%%"C3<.7%3C"M;/X4
41.%%"53"0.//73C";$<".4".22/;=3C"2/7;/"<;"<13";00$2.<7;8";I"<13"2/3?7434N"Z$01"C3<.7%4"41.%%
780%$C3P

K7L"2%.8<78H";I"<13"/3./"H./C38"./3."M7<1"41/$54".8CQ;/"</334S

F8&"2%.8<78H"<1.<"74"2./<";I"<13".22/;=3C"4013?3"<1.<"M7<178"."23/7;C";I"I7=3"&3./4".I<3/"2%.8<78H
74"/3?;=3C'"C734";/"530;?34"43/7;$4%&"C.?.H3C";/"C743.43C'"41.%%"53"/32%.03C"78"<13"83J<
2%.8<78H"43.4;8".8C".%%"2%.8<78H"41.%%"53"/32%.03C"M7<1";<13/4";I"."47?7%./"47V3".8C"4230734".8C
78"<13"4.?3"2;47<7;8'"$8%344"<13"B;0.%"T%.8878H"F$<1;/7<&"I7/4<"H7=34"M/7<<38"0;8438<"<;".8&
=./7.<7;8N

c3.4;8P""O;"384$/3"."4.<74I.0<;/&"4<.8C./C";I".223./.803".8C"43<<78H"I;/"<13"C3=3%;2?38<".8C
<;"384$/3"<1.<"<13"2/;2;43C"C3=3%;2?38<"381.8034"<13"=74$.%".?387<&";I"<13"0;843/=.<7;8"./3.'
78"<13"78<3/34<4";I"<13".?387<734";I"<13";00$2.8<4";I"<13"C3=3%;2?38<".8C"<;"2/;=7C3"</33
2%.8<78H"78"2$/4$.803";I"430<7;8"),+";I"<13"O;M8".8C":;$8</&"T%.8878H"F0<"),,(N

bD>\c-FObUfZ

) O13"2/;=747;84";I"O13"T./<&"A.%%"3<0N"F0<"),,]"?.&"53".22%70.5%3".8C"/3%.<34"<;"M;/X";8".8
3J74<78H"M.%%"41./3C"M7<1".8;<13/"2/;23/<&S"5$7%C78H";8"<13"5;$8C./&"M7<1"."837H15;$/78H
2/;23/<&S";/"3J0.=.<78H"83./"."837H15;$/78H"5$7%C78HN"F8"3J2%.8.<;/&"5;;X%3<"43<<78H";$<"&;$/
;5%7H.<7;84"0.8"53";5<.783C"I/;?"<13":;??$87<734".8C"B;0.%"e;=3/8?38<"M3547<3
MMMN0;??$87<734NH;=N$X

Page 119



! O13".22%70.8<"74".C=743C"<1.<"C$/78H"C3?;%7<7;8".8C"0;84</$0<7;8";8"47<3P

! O13"534<"2/.0<70.%"?3.84".=.7%.5%3"78".00;/C.803"M7<1"d/7<741"Z<.8C./C
:;C3";I"T/.0<703"dNZN*!!^P"),^@"41.%%"53"3?2%;&3C".<".%%"<7?34"<;
?787?743"<13"3?7447;8";I"8;743"I/;?"<13"47<3

! O13";23/.<7;8";I"47<3"3_$72?38<"H383/.<78H"8;743".8C";<13/
8$74.803W0.$478H".0<7=7<734'".$C75%3".<"<13"47<3"5;$8C./734";/"78"83./5&
/347C38<7.%"2/;23/<734'"41.%%";8%&"53"0.//73C";$<"53<M338"<13"1;$/4";I
(^(("W")+(("-;8C.&4"W">/7C.&4'"(^(("W")E(("Z.<$/C.&4".8C".<"8;"<7?3
;8"Z$8C.&4";/"d.8X"`;%7C.&4

! U3170$%./".00344"<;".CR;7878H"2/3?7434"41.%%"8;<"53"7?23C3C

! F%%"=3170%34'"2%.8<".8C"?.01783/&".44;07.<3C"M7<1"4$01"M;/X4"41.%%".<".%%
<7?34"53"4<;;C".8C";23/.<3C"M7<178"<13"0$/<7%.H3";I"<13"47<3";8%&

! D;"M.4<3";/";<13/"?.<3/7.%"41.%%"53"5$/8<";8"<13".22%70.<7;8"47<3

! F"5.//73/"41.%%"53"0;84</$0<3C"./;$8C"<13"47<3'"<;"53"3/30<3C"2/7;/"<;"M;/X
0;??38078H

! F"4$7<.5%3".8C"4$II70738<"?3.84";I"4$22/34478H"C$4<"?$4<"53"2/;=7C3C
.8C"?.78<.783C

Page 120



F8&"23/4;8"M74178H"<;"784230<"<13".5;=3"2.23/4"41;$%C"0;8<.0< `./787"d;<3R$'"T%.8878H".8C"c3H383/.<7;8'
d/38<":7=70":38</3'"f8H7833/4"A.&'"A3?5%3&'"`F,"(>#'"O3%N"D;N"(!("^,E+ *()*

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:8;<=

>$%&'$3?"(#@%$"3
(&!&$A&BC !,"-./0%'"!()*

D@(BC 1$22345"67/8

)E@33$3F'@(&@C 90%:$/3";"92357%"<=35$%>7>0?2"@=/$A

E"!@%$"3C )B"<7/%05%2"C=7D'"90%:$/3'"E=3D=3'"FGH"HIE

)(")">@EC J/2K>0=3"=L"/27/"D=/A2/"M03D=M'"/2.%7K2A23>"=L"/27/"/==L%0NO>"73D"035>7%%7>0=3"=L"7
K=352/?7>0=3">&.2"/==L%0NO>">=">O2"L/=3>"/==L"5%=.2P

@))E$!@3%C Q/"Q0/2

!"3%@!%C Q=/2R.7K2

)E@3'3"G>C R22"<=3D0>0=3"!P

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Agenda Item 8

Page 123



>$%&'#@)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+I

R0>2"7DD/255S )B"<7/%05%2"C=7D'"90%:$/3'"E=3D=3'"FGH"HIE

T"</=M3"K=.&/0NO>"73D"D7>7:752"/0NO>5"!())"U/D373K2"R$/?2&")(((!*!H(

IO05"A7."05"03D0K7>0?2"=3%&P

Page 124



>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>

&J-41-,.'+,K')7/I/42K'?7/,1'&*2L+1-/,4

Page 125



&J-41-,.'+,K')7/I/42K'(2+7'&*2L+1-/,

Page 126



&J-41-,.'+,K')7/I/42K'>-K2'&*2L+1-/,4

Page 127



Page 128



&J-41-,.'+,K')7/I/42K'>2M1-/,4

Page 129



(&!"##&3B@%$"3>
VC-FI".%73303N".2/A0550=3 N 5$:W2K>">=">O2"K=3D0>0=35"52>"=$>"03">O2"X/7L>"X2K050=3"F=>0K2P
@O')(")">@E
IO2"./=.=57%"05"L=/">O2"2/2K>0=3"=L"7"/27/"D=/A2/"M03D=M'"L/=3>"K=352/?7>0=3Y5>&%2"/==L%0NO>"73D"/2.%7K2A23>
=L"/27/"/==L%0NO>">="DM2%%03NO=$52P

PO'&Q$>%$3F
IO2"O=5>"DM2%%03N"05"7">M="5>=/2&"A0DY>2//7K2"Z0K>=/073[JDM7/D073"DM2%%03NP"<7/%05%2"C=7D"05"KO7/7K>2/052D":&
./=.2/>025"=L">2//7K2D"./=.2/>025"=L"50A0%7/"7N25"73D"5>&%25"73D"05"M0>O03">O2"1$2235"67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27P

BO'>R##@(S'"?'T&S'$>>R&>
IO2"82&".%73303N"K=350D2/7>0=35"03">O05"K752"7/2"75"L=%%=M5S

! \A.7K>"=3"<O7/7K>2/"]"IO2"./=.=57%"05"K=350D2/2D">="O7?2"73"7KK2.>7:%2"0A.7K>"=3">O2"KO7/7K>2/"=L
>O2"O=5>"DM2%%03N"73D"M=$%D"./252/?2">O2"5.2K07%"KO7/7K>2/"=L">O2"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27

! \A.7K>" =3"F20NO:=$/03N"-A230>&" ]"IO2"./=.=57%" 05" K=350D2/2D" >=" L=/A"73"7KK2.>7:%2" /2%7>0=35O0.
M0>O"320NO:=$/03N"=KK$.02/5

(&E&A@3%'>$%&'U$>%"(S
! )*[)H+!" Y" J/2K>0=3" =L" /27/" D=/A2/" M03D=M'" /2.%7K2A23>" =L" /27/" /==L%0NO>" 73D" 035>7%%7>0=3" =L" 7

K=352/?7>0=3">&.2"/==L%0NO>">=">O2"L/=3>"/==L"5%=.2"]"62/A0>>2D"^!""#$%&'()*%+'*,#-'.&).)-/0'1/-'#2%(*#$/0
*)'*,%'$3&&%(*'.&).)-/0'%4$%.*'")&'*,%'/5-%($%')"'/'"&)(*6"/$#(7'&))"0#7,*_

! )![!*BB"Y"R03N%2"5>=/2&"50D2"03L0%%"2`>2350=3"7>"/27/"=L"DM2%%03NO=$52"]"62/A0>>2D

! (a[(a(a" Y" J/2K>0=3" =L" /27/" D=/A2/" M03D=M" 73D" )" L/=3>" 73D" /27/" /==LY%0NO>" >=" DM2%%03N" O=$52" ]
62/A0>>2D

Page 130



! ()[((b*"Y"C2.%7K2A23>"=L"2`05>03N"c6Z<"M03D=M5"M0>O">0A:2/"575O"M03D=M5"^/2>/=5.2K>0?2_"]
62/A0>>2D

!"3>RE%@%$"3>
R>7>$>=/&" " 320NO:=$/" " K=35$%>7>0=3" " .2/0=D" " ^!)" " D7&5_" " 5>7/>2D" " =3" a([(,[!()*'" " 03" " >=>7%" " H" 320NO:=$/03N
./=.2/>025""M2/2"K=35$%>2DP"-"R0>2"F=>0K2"M75"D05.%7&2D"=3"(b[(*[!()*"73D">O2"./=.=57%"M75"7D?2/>052D"=3
(b[(*[!()*"75">O2"./=.=57%"7LL2K>5"7"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27P"F="320NO:=$/"/2./2523>7>0=35"O7?2":223"/2K20?2DP

<UFRcEIJJRS

83%%(-' 9/&:' ;%-#2%(*-<' =--)$#/*#)(' >89;=?' @' A)' )5B%$*#)(' *)' -#(70%' /..&).&#/*%0C' -#D%2' /(2' .)-#*#)(%2
$)(-%&E/*#)(6-*C0%'&))"0#7,*-')('"&)(*'&))"'-0).%-

)"E$!S'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-MV'?7+02W/7X'YZ<8ZOC
R2K>0=3"b"]"C2d$0/03N"V==D"X250N3
R2K>0=3")!"]"<=352/?03N"73D"J3O73K03N">O2"e05>=/0K"J3?0/=3A23>

!/72'>17+12.V'YZ<8<OC
<6)b"]"6/=>2K>03N"73D"J3O73K03N">O2"R$:$/:73"<O7/7K>2/"=L"f/23>

P72,1[4'RB)'YZ<<=O
fJ!"]"I=M35K7.2S"E=K7%"<=3>2`>"73D"<O7/7K>2/
fJb"]"6$:%0K"C27%AS"R>/22>5K7.2
fJB"]"-/KO0>2K>$/7%"1$7%0>&
fJ!*"]"X2?2%=.A23>"03"<=352/?7>0=3"-/275
fJ!H"]"-%>2/7>0=35"73D"J`>2350=35">="f$0%D03N5"03"<=352/?7>0=3"-/275

>5II*202,1+7V')*+,,-,.'F5-K+,M2C

1$2235"67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27"X250N3"V$0D2"^!()a_

B&%@$E&B'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
!"#$%&'()'*+$,$%&-,.

F&)(*'&))"0#7,*+

GH'' 'IO2" /2K23>%&" 7D=.>2D"1$2235"67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27"X250N3"V$0D2" ^!()a_" 52>5"=$>"MO7>" 2`>2350=35
73D"7%>2/7>0=35">="DM2%%03N5"K73"3=/A7%%&":2"K=350D2/2D"7KK2.>7:%2"03">O2"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27P"R2K>0=3"aP)
=L" >O2" N$0D2" 5>7>25" >O7>" /==L%0NO>5" 7/2" 3=>" .2/A0>>2D" =3" >O2" L/=3>" 2%2?7>0=3" =L" DM2%%03N5P" IO2" ./=.=57%
03K%$D25">O2"0352/>0=3"=L"7"K=352/?7>0=3Y5>&%2"/==L%0NO>"=3">O2"L/=3>"/==L"5%=.2"=L">O2"DM2%%03NP

!P" R03K2">O2"7D=.>0=3"=L">O2"X250N3"V$0D2"L/=3>"/==L%0NO>5"O7?2"3=>"3=/A7%%&":223".2/A0>>2D"03">O2"1$2235
67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27P"e=M2?2/'"/2./2523>7>0=35"O7?2":223"/2K20?2D"L/=A">O2"1$2235"67/8"C250D23>5g
-55=K07>0=3"D$/03N">O2"K=$/52"=L">O05"7..%0K7>0=3">O7>"O75"K=3L0/A2D">O7>">O2&"D="3=>"=:W2K>"03"./03K0.%2">=
>O2" 0352/>0=3"=L"503N%2"K=352/?7>0=3Y5>&%2" /==L%0NO>5"=3" L/=3>" /==L"5%=.25'"D25.0>2"MO7>" >O2"X250N3"V$0D2
57&5P" GO0%5>" >O2" K$//23>" X250N3" V$0D2" D=25" 3=>" .2/A0>" L/=3>YL7K03N" /==L%0NO>5'" ULL0K2/5" /2K=N3052" >O2
0A.=/>73K2"=L"23N7N03N"M0>O">O2"%=K7%"K=AA$30>&"03"D2?2%=.03N"73D"0A.%2A23>03N"D250N3"N$0D73K2"73D"03
>O05"K752" 0>" 05"K%27/" L/=A">O2"/2./252>37>0=3" L/=A">O2"C250D23>5g"-55=K07>0=3" >O7>" >O2&"7/2"K=3>23>" L=/"7
.7/>0K$%7/"D2K050=3">=":2">7823"O2/2"73D">O05"O75":223">7823"03>="7KK=$3>P

aP" IO2"./=.=52D"/==L%0NO>"M=$%D":2"7"K=352/?7>0=3Y5>&%2"/==L%0NO>"73D"05"K=350D2/2D"/2%7>0?2%&"A=D25>"03"50h2
^)A"`"(PHA_"73D"M=$%D"7%0N3"M0>O" >O2"K23>/7%"M03D=M"=L" >O2":7&"M03D=M" L27>$/2":2%=MP"IO2"./=.=52D
/==L%0NO>"05"K=350D2/2D">="L0>"K=AL=/>7:%&"=3">O2"L/=3>"/==L"5%=.2"73D"05"3=>"K=350D2/2D">="/25$%>"03"73"$3D$%&
K%$>>2/2D"7..27/73K2P

Page 131



,P" \3"%0NO>"=L">O2"7:=?2'"=3":7%73K2'"0>"05"K=350D2/2D"7../=./07>2"03">O05"035>73K2">="A782"7"/2K=AA23D7>0=3
L=/"7../=?7%">="Q2A:2/5"L=/">O05"7..%0K7>0=3"L=/">O2"/275=3"52>"=$>"7:=?2P"GO7>">O05"2LL2K>0?2%&"A2735"05
>O7>" >O2"6%73303N"<=AA0>>22"M=$%D" :2" 7%%=M03N" 73" 03>2/0A" KO73N2" >=" >O2" 03>2/./2>7>0=3" =L" >O2"1$2235
67/8" <=352/?7>0=3" -/27" X250N3" V$0D2" >=" 7%%=M" L=/" 503N%2'" 7../=./07>2%&" 50h2D" 73D" .=50>0=32D
K=352/?7>0=3Y5>&%2" /==L%0NO>5" =3" L/=3>" /==L" 5%=.25"$3>0%" 5$KO" >0A2" 75" >O2"X250N3"V$0D2" K73" :2" L=/A7%%&
7A23D2D">="/2L%2K>">O2"/2K23>%&"K=3L0/A2D"?02M5"=L"16C-P

;%/&'2)&I%&'1#(2)1'/(2'&))"0#7,*+
JH'' 'G0>O"/2N7/D5">="/27/"D=/A2/"M03D=M5'">O2"N$0D2"5>7>25">O7>S

i;%/&'2)&I%&-'-,)302'5%'()'1#2%&'*,/('*1)6*,#&2-')"'*,%'1#2*,')"'*,%')&#7#(/0'&))"'.0/(%KL,%C'-,)302
5%'-%*'2)1('/*'0%/-*'MHNI%*&%-'"&)I'*,%'&#27%')"'*,%',)3-%'/(2'-%*'3.'/*'0%/-*'MHJ'I%*&%-'"&)I'*,%
%/E%-'0#(%-')"'*,%',)3-%H'L,%'"&)(*'"/$%'-,)302'5%'.&%2)I#(/(*0C'70/D%2H'O#(2)1-'#('&%/&'2)&I%&-
-,)302'5%')"'*,%'-/I%'.&).)&*#)(-'/(2'-*C0%'/-'*,%')&#7#(/0'1#(2)1-'5%0)1'#('*,%'I/#('53#02#(7Hj

HP" IO2"./=.=52D"/27/"D=/A2/"03">O05"035>73K2"M=$%D":2">M=">O0/D5">O2"M0D>O"=L">O2"/27/"/==L"5%=.2'"M=$%D":2
52>YD=M3"(PaA"L/=A">O2"/0DN2%032"=L">O2"DM2%%03N"73D"52>Y:7K8")A"L/=A">O2"27?25P"IO2"D=/A2/"M=$%D":2
./2D=A037>2%&" N%7h2D" M0>O" 575OY5>&%2" M03D=M5" 73D" 05" K=350D2/2D" 7" ./=.=/>0=37>2" 7DD0>0=3" MO0KO" 50>5
K=AL=/>7:%&"=3">O2"/27/"/==L"5%=.2P"IO2"/27/"D=/A2/"05">O2/2L=/2"K=350D2/2D">="K=A.%&"M0>O">O2"N$0D73K2
52>" =$>" 03" >O2" X250N3" V$0D2" 73D" 05" K=350D2/2D" ?05$7%%&" 7KK2.>7:%2P" -5" 2`.%7032D" 7:=?2" >O2" D=/A2/
M03D=M"M75"N/73>2D".%73303N".2/A0550=3">O/=$NO"7..%0K7>0=3")*[)H+!":$>">O7>"7..%0K7>0=3"D0D"3=>"03K%$D2
7"L/=3>"/==L%0NO>"MO0KO"05">O2"/275=3"L=/">O05"52K=3D"5$:A0550=3P

bP" IO2"O=5>"DM2%%03N":232L0>5"L/=A"73"2`05>03N"/27/"/==L%0NO>"73D">O2"./=.=57%"M=$%D"03K%$D2">O2"/2.%7K2A23>
=L">O05"/==L%0NO>"MO0KO"M=$%D"50>"7%=3N50D2">O2"D=/A2/"=3">O2"/27/"/==L"5%=.2P"IO2"/27/"/==L%0NO>"05"A=D25>
03"50h2"73D"05"K=350D2/2D"73"7KK2.>7:%2"7DD0>0=3">=">O2"/27/"/==L"5%=.2"=L">O2"DM2%%03NP

+P" <=350D2/03N">O2".=03>5"D05K$552D"7:=?2'">O2"./=.=52D"2`>2350=3"73D"7%>2/7>0=35"7/2"K=350D2/2D"?05$7%%&
7KK2.>7:%2"73D"7/2"K=350D2/2D">="./252/?2">O2"5.2K07%"KO7/7K>2/"=L">O2"5$//=$3D03N"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27P

!"#$%&'()'/-01+2(3,4.
56 V0?23" >O2".=50>0=3"=L" >O2"./=.=52D"D=/A2/"M0>O03" >O2"/27/" /==L"5%=.2'" >O2"./=.=57%" 05"3=>"K=350D2/2D" >=

$3D$%&" 0A.7K>"=3"320NO:=$/5" 03" >2/A5"=L" %=55"=L" %0NO>"73D"=?2/:27/03N" 0A.7K>5P"IO2"./=.=57%" 03K%$D25
L/=3>"73D"/27/YL7K03N"M03D=M"=.2303N5"O=M2?2/"73&"=?2/%==803N"7/0503N"L/=A">O252"05"K=350D2/2D">&.0K7%
=L" 7" /250D23>07%" 7/27" 73D" 05" K=350D2/2D" 7KK2.>7:%2P" <=350D2/03N" >O252" .=03>5'" >O2" ./=.=57%" 05" 3=>
K=350D2/2D">="/25$%>"03"73"$37KK2.>7:%2"0A.7K>"=3"320NO:=$/5"03">2/A5"=L"%=55"=L"%0NO>'"=?2/:27/03N"73D
=?2/%==803N"0A.7K>5P

*()%7340().
896 <=350D2/03N" >O2" .=03>5" D05K$552D" 7:=?2" >O2" ./=.=52D" /27/" D=/A2/" M03D=M" 73D" /27/" /==L%0NO>" 7/2

K=350D2/2D" >=" O7?2" 73" 7KK2.>7:%2" 0A.7K>" =3" >O2" KO7/7K>2/" =L" >O2" O=5>" DM2%%03N" 73D" >O2" 7A230>025" =L
320NO:=$/5" 73D" M=$%D" ./252/?2" >O2" 5.2K07%" KO7/7K>2/" =L" >O2" 5$//=$3D03N" <=352/?7>0=3" -/27" 03" >O05
035>73K2P"IO2"03K%$50=3"=L"7"L/=3>"/==L%0NO>'"MO0%5>"K=3>/7/&">=">O2"./=?050=35"=L">O2"X250N3"V$0D2'"05"7%5=
K=350D2/2D" >=" :2" 7KK2.>7:%2" N0?23" >O2" ?02M5" 2`./2552D" :&" >O2" C250D23>5" -55=K07>0=3P" IO2" ./=.=57%
>O2/2L=/2"7KK=/D5"M0>O"57?2D"cX6"^!((,_".=%0K025"fJ!'"fJb'"fJB'"fJ!*"73D"fJ!H'"<=/2"R>/7>2N&"^!()(_
.=%0K&"<6)b'"R6V*" k-%>2/03N" 73D"J`>23D03N"l=$/"e=A2g'" >O2"1$2235"67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27"X250N3
V$0D2"^!()a_"73D">O2"F66@"^!()!_"73D"05"/2K=AA23D2D"L=/"7../=?7%P

Page 132



B(@?%'B&!$>$"3'3"%$!&
B(@?%'3"%$!&

IUGF"-FX"<UcFICl"6E-FF\FV"-<I")BB("^75
7A23D2D_

XJ<\R\UF"FUI\<J"]"-66CUZ-E

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
-..%0K7>0=3"F=S )*[)b(,

I=S"Q/"f0/D0
Q=/2R.7K2
))!"V$332/5:$/&"-?23$2
J7%03N
E=3D=3
G*",ef

\"/2L2/">="&=$/"7..%0K7>0=3"D7>2D !,[(,[!()*"./=.=503N">O2"L=%%=M03NS
J/2K>0=3"=L"/27/"D=/A2/"M03D=M'"/2.%7K2A23>"=L"/27/"/==L%0NO>"73D"035>7%%7>0=3"=L"7"K=352/?7>0=3">&.2"/==L%0NO>
>=">O2"L/=3>"/==L"5%=.2P
73D"7KK=A.7302D":&".%735"=/"D=K$A23>5"%05>2D"O2/2S
R22"<=3D0>0=3"!P
7> )B"<7/%05%2"C=7D'"90%:$/3'"E=3D=3'"FGH"HIE

IO2"<=$3K0%"=L">O2"E=3D=3"f=/=$NO"=L"f/23>'">O2"E=K7%"6%73303N"-$>O=/0>&'"O2/2:&"VC-FI".2/A0550=3"L=/">O2
/275=35"73D"5$:W2K>">=">O2"K=3D0>0=35"52>"=$>"=3">O2"7>>7KO2D"RKO2D$%2"fP

X7>2S"" R0N37>$/2S""""""""

e27D"=L"6%73303N'"6%73303N"73D"C2N232/7>0=3

3/124
8\ l=$/"7>>23>0=3"05"D/7M3">="RKO2D$%2"-"=L">O05"3=>0K2"MO0KO"52>5"=$>">O2"/0NO>5"=L"7..%0K73>5"MO="7/2

7NN/02?2D":&">O2"D2K050=35"=L">O2"E=K7%"6%73303N"-$>O=/0>&P
!P" IO05"D2K050=3"D=25"3=>".$/.=/>">="K=3?2&"73&"7../=?7%"=/"K=3523>"MO0KO"A7&":2"/2d$0/2D"$3D2/">O2

f$0%D03N"C2N$%7>0=35"=/"$3D2/"73&"237K>A23>"=>O2/">O73">O2"I=M3"73D"<=$3>/&"6%73303N"-K>")BB(P

X3R>DV

Page 133



>!U&BRE&']P]
-..%0K7>0=3"F=S )*[)b(,

RcQQ-Cl"U@"CJ-RUFR"@UC"-66CUZ-E

) U3":7%73K2'">O2"./=.=52D"/27/"D=/A2/"M03D=M"73D"L/=3>"73D"/27/"/==L%0NO>5"7/2"K=350D2/2D">=
O7?2" 73" 7KK2.>7:%2" 0A.7K>" =3" >O2" KO7/7K>2/" =L" >O2" O=5>" DM2%%03N" 73D" >O2" 7A230>025" =L
320NO:=$/5"73D"M=$%D"./252/?2">O2"5.2K07%"KO7/7K>2/"=L" >O2"5$//=$3D03N"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27"03
>O05"035>73K2P"IO2"./=.=57%">O2/2L=/2"7KK=/D5"M0>O"57?2D"cX6"^!((,_".=%0K025"fJ!'"fJb'"fJB'
fJ!*"73D"fJ!H'"<=/2"R>/7>2N&"^!()(_".=%0K&"<6)b'"R6V*"k-%>2/03N"73D"J`>23D03N"l=$/"e=A2g'
>O2"1$2235"67/8"<=352/?7>0=3"-/27"X250N3"V$0D2"^!()a_"73D">O2"F66@"^!()!_P

) IO2"D2?2%=.A23>">="MO0KO">O05".2/A0550=3"/2%7>25"A$5>":2":2N$3"3=>"%7>2/">O73">O2"2`.0/7>0=3"=L
>O/22"&27/5":2N03303N"=3">O2"D7>2"=L">O05".2/A0550=3P

C275=3S""I="K=3L=/A"M0>O">O2"/2d$0/2A23>5"=L"R2K>0=3"B)"=L">O2"I=M3"73D"<=$3>/&"6%73303N"-K>
)BB(P

! IO2"D2?2%=.A23>"O2/2:&".2/A0>>2D"5O7%%":2"K7//02D"=$>"03"7KK=/D73K2"M0>O">O2"L=%%=M03N
7../=?2D"D/7M03N^5_"73D[=/"D=K$A23>^5_S

()
(!
(a
(,
(*
c33$A:2/2D".%73"5O=M03N"7"E=K7>0=3"6%73

C275=3S""@=/">O2"7?=0D73K2"=L"D=$:>"73D"03">O2"03>2/25>5"=L"./=.2/".%73303NP

a -%%"32M"2`>2/37%"M=/8"5O7%%":2"K7//02D"=$>"03"A7>2/07%5">O7>"A7>KO'""03"K=%=$/'">2`>$/2"73D"D250N3
D2>70%">O=52"=L">O2"2`05>03N":$0%D03NP

C275=3S""I="235$/2"7"57>05L7K>=/&"D2?2%=.A23>"MO0KO"D=25"3=>"./2W$D0K2">O2"7A230>&"=L">O2
%=K7%0>&P

\F@UCQ-I\ZJR

) IO2"./=?050=35"=L"IO2"67/>&"G7%%"2>KP"-K>")BBH"A7&":2"7..%0K7:%2"73D"/2%7>25">="M=/8"=3"73
2`05>03N"M7%%"5O7/2D"M0>O"73=>O2/"./=.2/>&n":$0%D03N"=3">O2":=$3D7/&"M0>O"7"320NO:=$/03N
./=.2/>&n"=/"2`K7?7>03N"327/"7"320NO:=$/03N":$0%D03NP"-3"2`.%737>=/&":==8%2>"52>>03N"=$>"&=$/
=:%0N7>0=35"K73":2"=:>7032D"L/=A">O2"<=AA$30>025"73D"E=K7%"V=?2/3A23>"M2:50>2
MMMPK=AA$30>025PN=?P$8

Page 134



-3&".2/5=3"M05O03N">="035.2K>">O2"7:=?2".7.2/5"5O=$%D"K=3>7K> X7?0D"C7.2/'"6%73303N"73D"C2N232/7>0=3'
f/23>"<0?0K"<23>/2'"J3N0322/5"G7&'"G2A:%2&'"e-B"(@#'"I2%P"F=P"(!("+Bab (!("+Bab"*aH+

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ (+
!+42'350627 89:;;<=

>$%&'$3?"(#@%$"3
(&!&$A&BC ,"#-.$-/&'"!()*

D@(BC 0-1234$/&

)E@33$3F'@(&@C 56%4$/."7"52.3-%"89.3$%:-:6;2"<9/$=

E"!@%$"3C >%%"<%-:3"-:"#$46%22"?26@A:3'"BA99:"C1"?6%%'"D9.E9.'"FG!"HCI

)(")">@EC J/2K:69."9L"-"MN3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@"K9=1/636.@"*"O"!"42E/99="32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L
@-/E2."-::-KA2E":9":A2"#$46%22"?26@A:3"4$6%E6.@":9"-%39"6.K%$E2":A2"/2=9;-%"9L"2O63:6.@
;2A6K$%-/"-KK233"-.E"K/933"9;2/"9LL"BA99:"C1"?6%%"-.E"6.3:-%%-:69."9L".2P"12E23:/6-.
@-:23'"/-6%6.@"-.E"4/6KQ"162/3"P6:A"-KK233"L/9="JO2:2/"R9-E

@))E$!@3%C >442&=2P3"D:E

!"3%@!%C S-;6E"D9KQ">339K6-:23

)E@3'3"G>C B22"K9.E6:69."!

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Agenda Item 9

Page 137



>$%&'#@)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+I

B6:2"-EE/233T >%%"<%-:3"-:"#$46%22"?26@A:3'"BA99:"C1"?6%%'"D9.E9.'"FG!"HCI

U"8/9P."K91&/6@A:"-.E"E-:-4-32"/6@A:3"!())"V/E.-.K2"B$/;2&")(((!*!M(

WA63"=-1"63"6.E6K-:6;2"9.%&X

Page 138



>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>
>&E&!%&B'>$%&')E@3>

>-12'I*+,

>J//1'KI'L-**'&*2M+1-/,

Page 139



3/71J'&*2M+1-/,

Page 140



Page 141



%NI-O+*'P*//7'I*+,

Page 142



(//P'1277+O2'I*+,

(&!"##&3B@%$"3>
Y/-.:"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."3$4Z2K:":9":A2"K9=1%2:69."9L"-"3-:63L-K:9/&"B2K:69.")(M"9/"9:A2/"%2@-%"-@/22=2.:
-.E"E2%2@-:2"-$:A9/6:&":9":A2"?2-E"9L"[%-..6.@ 9/"9:A2/"E$%&"-$:A9/632E"12/39. :9"-@/22":A2"2O-K:":2/=3
:A2/29L"9."-E;6K2"L/9=":A2"8A62L"D2@-%"VLL6K2/XQ 3$4Z2K:":9":A2"K9.E6:69.3"32:"9$:"6.":A2"S/-L:"S2K6369.
F9:6K2X
@R')(")">@E
B22"E23K/61:69."-49;2

SR'&T$>%$3F
WA2"3$4Z2K:"36:2"63"-."26@A:N3:9/2&"/236E2.:6-%"4%9KQ"PA6KA"A-3"422."K9.;2/:2E"-.E"2O:2.E2E"9;2/":A2"1-3:")+
&2-/3"L/9="6:3"9/6@6.-%"L$.K:69."-3"9LL6K23X"\:"63"%9K-:2E"9.":A2"K9/.2/"9L"BA99:"C1"?6%%"-.E"JO2:2/"R9-E
-EZ-K2.:":9"56%4$/."C.E2/@/9$.E"R-6%P-&"B:-:69.X"BA99:"C1"?6%%"L9/=3":A2"49/9$@A"49$.E-/&"P6:A"D9.E9.
]9/9$@A"9L"8-=E2.":9":A2"2-3:X"

WA2"4$6%E6.@"K9.:-6.3"+M"/236E2.:6-%"$.6:3"^6.K%$E6.@":A2"/2K2.:"K9.;2/369."9L":A2"@/9$.E"L%99/"L/9="9LL6K23":9
/236E2.:6-%"L%-:3'":A2"2/2K:69."9L"-"M"3:9/2&"2O:2.369."-.E"-"*"3:9/2&"2O:2.369."-::-KA2E":9":A2"39$:A"36E2"9L":A2
4$6%E6.@'"E6;6E2E"-3"L9%%9P3T")*"O")N42E'"_)"O"!N42E'")("O"HN42EX

WA2"3$//9$.E6.@"$323"-/2"1/2E9=6.-.:%&"/236E2.:6-%"-%:A9$@A":9":A2"39$:A":A2/2"63"-"3A9/:"32K:69."9L
B2K9.E-/&"BA9116.@"</9.:-@2X"WA2"1/912/:&"63".9:"-"%63:2E"4$6%E6.@'"-%:A9$@A"6:3"K$/:6%-@2"-4$:3":A2
0-1234$/&"89.32/;-:69.">/2-X

Page 143



WA2"-11%6K-:69."36:2"-3"E2L6.2E"4&":A2"/2E"%6.2"63"%6=6:2E":9":A2"-KK233"/9$:2":A/9$@A":A2"36:2'":A2"-/2-"PA2/2
:A2"2O:2.369."63"1/91932E"-.E":A2"912."K-/"1-/Q6.@"-/2-"6."L/9.:X""WA2"-/2-"PA2/2":A2"2O:2.369."63"1/91932E
K9.363:3"9L"-."-KK233"/9-E'"K-."1-/Q6.@"-.E"-"3:/261"9L"%-.E3K-16.@X""WA2"-11%6K-.:"A-3"$.:6%"/2K2.:%&"422.
:A2"L/22A9%E2/"9L":A2"36:2"A9P2;2/"E$/6.@":A2":6=23K-%2"9L":A2"K$//2.:"-11%6K-:69."9LL6K2/3"-/2"9L":A2
$.E2/3:-.E6.@":A-:"/236E2.:3"A-;2"1$/KA-32E":A2"L/22A9%EX

!R'@#&3B#&3%>'>$3!&'>KS#$>>$"3
WA2"1/9193-%"A-3".9:"422."-=2.E2E"36.K2"6:3"3$4=63369."A9P2;2/"VLL6K2/3"A-;2"39$@A:"-.E"/2K26;2E"L$/:A2/
6.L9/=-:69.":9"42::2/"2O1%-6."-.E"$.E2/3:-.E":A2"1/9193-%X""WA63"312K6L6K-%%&"6.K%$E23"-EE6:69.-%";63$-%
6.L9/=-:69."-49$:":A2"L9/="9L":A2"1/9193-%"-.E"-EE6:69.-%"E2:-6%"32::6.@"9$:":A2"1-/Q6.@"-.E"-KK233
-//-.@2=2.:3"P6:A6.":A2"P6E2/"36:2X
BR'>K##@(U'"?'V&U'$>>K&>

&R'#"3$%"($3F
WA2":-4%2^3`"42%9P"6.E6K-:2":A2"2O63:6.@"-.E"1/91932E"$323"-:":A2"36:2"-.E":A26/"/2312K:6;2"L%99/31-K2"-.E"-
4/2-QE9P."9L"-.&"EP2%%6.@3"1/91932E"-:":A2"36:2X

?*//74I+O2'S72+WX/Y,

)7-0+7N K42 &Z-41-,. (21+-,2X E/41 32Y 321'F+-,
[4\0R

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-X2,1-+*'S72+WX/Y,

B24O7-I1-/, )]2E !]2E H]2E a]2E *]2E M]2E _]2E ,]2E C.Q W9:-%
Jb\BW\FY""^"<%-:3"c"0-/Q2:"`
[RV[VBJS""^"<%-:3"c"0-/Q2:"` * *

(&E&A@3%'>$%&'L$>%"(U
;]:8^_] Y/-.:2E
J/2K:69."9L"-"36ON3:9/2&"/2-/"2O:2.369.":9"1/9;6E2"-."-EE6:69.-%"M":P9N42E/99="L%-:3":9":A2"2O63:6.@"4%9KQ"9L
L%-:3'"-.E"3$4Z2K:":9"-"S22E"9L">@/22=2.:"E-:2E"!.E"S2K2=42/"!((,"$.E2/"B2K:69.")(M"9L":A2"W9P."-.E
89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:")++('"-3"-=2.E2E

;`:;^99 Y/-.:2E
J/2K:69."9L"-"1-/:"36ON"-.E"1-/:"32;2.N3:9/2&"/2-/"2O:2.369.":9"1/9;6E2"-."-EE6:69.-%"M":P9N42E/99="L%-:3":9":A2
2O63:6.@"4%9KQ"9L"L%-:3"^/2;632E";2/369."9L"3KA2=2"1/2;69$3%&"-11/9;2E"$.E2/"/2LX"(,d)_!,`'"3$4Z2K:":9"-"S22E
9L">@/22=2.:"E-:2E"!Hd(Hd!()("$.E2/"B2K:69.")(M"9L":A2"W9P."-.E"89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:")++("^-3
-=2.E2E`

8;:89<< Y/-.:2E
J/2K:69."9L"-"*N3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@'"K9=1/636.@"*"32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2.'"-::-KA2E":9"39$:A2/.
2%2;-:69."9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3'"-.E"1/9;6369."9L"!("-EE6:69.-%"K&K%2"31-K23

88:8a;^ >%%9P2E"-:"-112-%
J/2K:69."9L"-"*N3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@'"K9=1/636.@"*"32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2.'"-::-KA2E":9"39$:A2/.
2%2;-:69."9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3

WA63"63"%9K-:2E"-:":A2"911936:2"2.E"9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3"L/9=":A2"-11%6K-:69."1/9193-%X

[%-..6.@"\.312K:9/"K9==2.:3T !"#$%&'()*"+,-+"+,)"&'.)/"()&'0%"-%("&'+'%0"$1"+,)"2*$2$&)("()3)4$25)%+"6$74(
8)"-##)2+-84)9"":)-*'%0"'%"5'%("+,)"4$#-+'$%"$1"+,)"()3)4$25)%+/"6,'#,"'&"-(;-#)%+"+$"+,)"<78'4))"='%)"&+-+'$%
-%("'&"6)44"&)*3)("8>"87&"*$7+)&/"!"($"%$+"#$%&'()*"+,-+"-(('+'$%-4"2-*?'%0"1-#'4'+')&"-*)"%)#)&&-*>"-+"+,)"&'+)9

8a:;a^^ Y/-.:2E

Page 144



e-/6-:69."9L"K9.E6:69."!"^E2;2%91=2.:":9"42"K-//62E"9$:"6."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A"-11/9;2E"1%-.3`":9"-%%9P
=6.9/N=-:2/6-%"-=2.E=2.:"K9=1/636.@T
N"1/9;6369."9L")"O"!"42E/99="-.E"a"O"H"42E/99="L%-:3"^6.3:2-E"9L"*"O"!"42E/99="L%-:3`
9L"L$%%"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."))d)H(_"-11/9;2E"$.E2/"-112-%"E-:2E"!_d(!d)!"L9/"2/2K:69."9L"-"*N3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@'
K9=1/636.@"*"32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2.'"-::-KA2E":9"39$:A2/."2%2;-:69."9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3'"3$4Z2K:
:9"-"S22E"9L"e-/6-:69."E-:2E"!(:A"#$.2"!()H"$.E2/"B2K:69.")(M"9L":A2"W9P."-.E"89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:")++('
-3"-=2.E2E

%J2'P/**/Y-,.'_'O+424'72*+12'1/'1J2'I7/I/4+*'YJ-OJ'-4'1J2'456b2O1'/P'1J2'O5772,1'+II*-O+1-/,C

8a:aa98 R2L$32E" a:A"0-/KA"!()a
J/2K:69."9L"-"MN3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@"K9=1/636.@"*"O"!"42E/99="32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2."-::-KA2E":9":A2
#$46%22"?26@A:3"4$6%E6.@"^/2;632E"E23K/61:69.`

R2-39."L9/"/2L$3-%T !%"+,)"-8&)%#)"$1"-"*)#$0%'&)("-11$*(-84)",$7&'%0"+$$4?'+/"+,)"2*$2$&)("()3)4$25)%+
($)&"%$+"2*$3'()"&711'#')%+"-11$*(-84)",$7&'%0"$%"&'+)"$*"5-?)"&-+'&1-#+$*>"2*$3'&'$%"+$"#$52)%&-+)"$11"&'+)/
#$%+*-*>"+$"@$4'#')&"AB9C/"AB9DE/"AB9DD"$1"+,)"=$%($%"@4-%"FEEG/"2$4'#')&"H@F"-%("H@FD"$1":*)%+I&"-($2+)(
H$*)"J+*-+)0>"FEDE

8=:8`9; G6:AE/-P." )+:A"#-.$-/&"!()*
J/2K:69."9L"-"MN3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@"K9=1/636.@"*"O"!"42E/99="32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2."-::-KA2E":9":A2
#$46%22"?26@A:3"4$6%E6.@":9"-%39"6.K%$E2":A2"/2=9;-%"9L"2O63:6.@";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"-.E"K/933"9;2/"9LL"BA99:"C1
?6%%"-.E"6.3:-%%-:69."9L".2P"12E23:/6-."@-:23'"/-6%6.@"-.E"4/6KQ"162/3

WA2"-11%6K-:69."P-3"P6:AE/-P."12.E6.@"-"C.6%-:2/-%">@/22=2.:":9"K9;2/"-."-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"K9.:/64$:69.X

!"3>KE%@%$"3>
F26@A49$/6.@"/236E2.:3"P2/2"K9.3$%:2E"-.E"HH"94Z2K:69.3"A-;2"422."/2K26;2E'"-3"P2%%"-3"-"12:6:69."P6:A"_+
36@.-:9/623X

WA2"/2-39.3"L9/"94Z2K:69."-/2"32:"9$:"42%9PT

! D2-32A9%E2/3"L22%"39"3:/9.@%&"-49$:":A26/"23:-:2":A-:":A2&"-/2":/&6.@":9"1$/KA-32":A2"L/22A9%EX""WA2
39%6K6:9/"-K:6.@"9.":A26/"42A-%L"E63K9;2/2E":A-:":A2"%-.E":9"PA6KA":A2"-11%6K-:69."12/:-6.3"P-3":/-.3L2//2E":9
-"3$436E6-/&"6."!()("-.E"39%E":9"-":A6/E"1-/:&"6."!()aX""WA2"L99:1/6.:"9L":A2"4$6%E6.@"P9$%E"/23$%:"6.":A2"%933
9L"))"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"K$//2.:%&"E236@.-:2E":9"312K6L6K"%2-32A9%E2/3X""D2-32A9%E2/3"P2/2".9:"K9.3$%:2E"9/
6.L9/=2EX

! WA2"/2=9;-%"9L":A2"2=2/@2.K&"-KK233"L/9="BA99:"C1"?6%%"=2-.3".9";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"P6%%"42"193364%2X"\.
-EE6:69.":A2"K$//2.:"$.6=12E2E"-KK233"-/9$.E":A2"Z$46%22"A26@A:3"4$6%E6.@"P9$%E"42"K9=1/9=632E"-3":A2
1%-."6.K%$E23":A2"K/2-:69."9L"-"1-/Q6.@"31-K2":A-:"Z$:3"9$:X""WA2"2.:/-.K2"@-:2"/2K2.:%&"K9$%E.f:"42
912.2E"L9/"H("=6.$:23X

! WA2"E236@."P6%%"%2-E":9"-."$./2%2.:6.@"=-33"9.":A2"3:/22:3K2.2"PA2."K9=46.2E"P6:A":A2"2O63:6.@"4%9KQX""\:
63"6.K9.@/$9$3"6."6:3"-/KA6:2K:$/-%"-11/9-KAX""WA2"K$/;-:$/2"Z-/3"P6:A":A2"=-6."4$6%E6.@"-.E"/2g$6/23":A2
/2=9;-%"9L":/223"2O-K2/4-:6.@":A2"E-=-@2":9":A2"3:/22:"3K2.2X

! WA2"1/9193-%"P6%%"E23:/9&":A2"@/-K2L$%"3&==2:/&"9L":A2"9/6@6.-%"4$6%E6.@
! WA2"2O63:6.@"KA-/-K:2/"63"9.2"9L":-%%"4$6%E6.@3"32:"4-KQ"L/9=":A2"/9-E"P6:A"-11/91/6-:2"31-K2"-/9$.E":A2

12/6=2:2/"PA6KA"P9$%E"42"%93:"P6:A":A2"1/9193-%X
! WA2"S7>"3:-:2=2.:"3$@@23:3":A2/2"63"-"1/94%2="P6:A":A2"E236@."9L":A2"K$//2.:"4$6%E6.@":A-:":A2".2P

4$6%E6.@"P6%%"/239%;2"PA6KA"63".9:":A2"K-32X
! WA2"36:2"63"6."-."-/2-"9L"912."31-K2"E2L6K62.K&"-.E":A2"-/2-"9L"-=2.6:&"31-K2"1/9;6E2E"63"42%9P":A-:

/2g$6/2EX
! 56:KA2."911936:2"P6%%"L-6%"]RJ"@$6E-.K2'"-3":A2&"-/2"-%/2-E&"42%9P"@$6E2%6.23":A63"63"E63=6332E"4&":A2

-11%6K-.:"4$:"6:"3A9$%E"42"-%%":A2"=9/2"/2-39.":9"1/9:2K:":A2"%2;2%3X
! WA2"1/9193-%"6.E6K-:23":A2"/2=9;-%"9L":/223"-.E";2@2:-:69."PA6KA"P9$%E"A-;2"-E;2/32"6=1%6K-:69.3"L9/"-6/

g$-%6:&X
! F9632"@2.2/-:2E"4&":A2"/99L":2//-K2"=-&"/23$%:"6.".9632"E63:$/4-.K2"L9/".26@A49$/3X
! R2L$32"3:9/-@2"N"PA2/2"P9$%E":A2"46.3"42"1%-K2E"9."fE-&"9L"K9%%2K:69.fX""WA2"2.E"/23$%:"P9$%E"42"%6Q2%&":9

42"%6::2/6.@"9L":A2"-/2-"E$2":9"6.-KK233646%6:&"9L":A2"46.3X
! WA2"1/9193-%"P6%%"/2=9;2"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"P6:A9$:"1/9;6E6.@"-EE6:69.-%"1-/Q6.@"L9/":A2".2P"EP2%%6.@3X""WA2

E2;2%91=2.:"P6%%"/2=9;2"))"31-K23"L/9=":A2")!,"-;-6%-4%2"L9/")HM"%2-32A9%E2/3'"%2-;6.@"))_"31-K23X
! WA2".2P"/236E2.:3"P6%%".9:"42"-$:A9/632E":9"$32":A2"K9==$.-%"L-K6%6:623"4$:"6:"P6%%"42"6=193364%2":9"1/2;2.:

Page 145



:A2="-KK2336.@"K9==$.-%"@-/E2.3"-.E":A2&"=-&"-%39"@-6."-KK233":9":A2"@&="-.E"199%X
! [9:2.:6-%"6=1-K:"9.":A2"3:-46%6:&"9L":A2"2O63:6.@"3:/$K:$/2"L/9="2OK-;-:69."P9/Q
! WA2"1/9193-%"P6%%"/23$%:"6."9;2/%99Q6.@"-.E"-"%933"9L"1/6;-K&X
! WA2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."A-3"L-6%2E":9"32%%"A-%L"9L":A2"$.6:3"9;2/"M"=9.:A3"E2=9.3:/-:6.@":A2":&12"9L

A9$36.@"63".9:"3$6:-4%2X
! WA2"23:-:2"A-3"422."9;2/E2;2%912E
! WA2"/$4463A"3A99:"PA6KA"32/;2E":A2"PA9%2"4$6%E6.@"P-3"/2=9;2E":9"2.-4%2":A2"L/22A9%E2/":9":$/.":A2"46.

-/2-"6.:9"-."-1-/:=2.:"-.E"/236E2.:3"A-;2":9"2.:2/":A2"46."-/2-"$32E"4&")(("L%-:3X
! R236E2.:3"A-;2".9:"422."1/9;6E2E"P6:A"-KK233":9":A2"/99L":2//-K2"9.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."-3"P-3

-@/22EX
! \=1-K:"9.":A2"K9A236;2.233"9L":A2"K9==$.6:&"9L":A2"23:-:2
! S63:$/4-.K2"-.E"E63/$1:69."L/9=":A2"E2;2%91=2.:
! >EE6:69.-%";2A6K%23"E/6;6.@":A/9$@A":A2"23:-:2"K-$36.@"=9/2".9632'"E6/:"19%%$:69.'"E-=-@2"-.E"P2-/"-.E

:2-/X

G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"0-.-@2=2.:"]9-/E

N"#$46%22"?26@A:3"63"-%/2-E&"A6@A%&"E2;2%912E
N"\:"P6%%"K-$32"-"/2E$K:69."6."1/6;-K&":9"G-:%6.@"/236E2.:3
N"R2E$K:69."6.";2@2:-:69."-.E"1%-.:2E"-/2-3
N"\.K/2-32E"E2=-.E"L9/"1-/Q6.@

$,127,+*
?6@AP-&3"N"F9"94Z2K:69.X""R2K9==2.E-:69.":A-:";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"42"6.K/2-32E"6."P6E:A"-.E"L$/:A2/"E2:-6%"9L
K&K%2"3:9/-@2"-.E"/2L$32"3:9/-@2"/2g$6/2EX

>LL9/E-4%2"?9$36.@"VLL6K2/"N">"K9.:/64$:69."63"/2g$6/2E"42K-$32"9L":A2"6.K/2=2.:-%".-:$/2"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:
9L":A2"36:2X""Y6;2.":A2"3K-%2"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:":A2"1/9;6369."9L"-"K-3A"6."%62$"K9.:/64$:69."63"-KK21:-4%2'":A2
K9.:/64$:69."63"-%39"/2-39.-4%2"-.E"@/2-:2/":A-."32K$/2E"L9/":A2"1/2;69$3"2O:2.369.X

)"E$!U'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-ON'?7+02Y/7W'_;8_
WA2"F-:69.-%"[%-..6.@"[9%6K&"</-=2P9/Q"^F[[<`"P-3"1$4%63A2E"9."!_"0-/KA"!()!"-.E"/21%-K23"[%-..6.@
[9%6K&"Y$6E-.K2"-.E"[%-..6.@"[9%6K&"B:-:2=2.:3"P6:A"6==2E6-:2"2LL2K:X"\:3"6.K%$E23"-"1/23$=1:69."6."L-;9$/
9L"3$3:-6.-4%2"E2;2%91=2.:"6."49:A"1%-."=-Q6.@"-.E"E2K6369."=-Q6.@X"\:"63"K9.36E2/2E":A-:":A2"3-;2E"19%6K623
/2L2//2E":9"6.":A2"-E91:2E"CS["-.E"89/2"B:/-:2@&"-/2"6."K9.L9/=6:&"P6:A":A2"F[[<"-.E"-/2"3:6%%"/2%2;-.:X"WA2
F[[<"3:-:23":A-:"@99E"g$-%6:&"E236@."-.E"-"@99E"3:-.E-/E"9L"-=2.6:&"L9/"2O63:6.@"-.E"L$:$/2"9KK$1-.:3"9L
%-.E"-.E"4$6%E6.@3"-/2"/2g$6/2EX

>KK9/E6.@%&'":A2"19%6K623"K9.:-6.2E"P6:A6.":A2"-E91:2E"B[Yh3'"D9.E9."]9/9$@A"9L"]/2.:"C.6:-/&"S2;2%91=2.:
[%-."!((a"-.E"89/2"B:/-:2@&"!()("K-//&"K9.36E2/-4%2"P26@A:"6.":A2"E2:2/=6.-:69."9L"1%-..6.@"-11%6K-:69.3
-.E"-112-%3X

%J2'E/,X/,')*+,' ''

ac8_C'32./1-+1-/,'@PP/7X+6*2'L/54-,.'/,'$,X-M-X5+*')7-M+12'(24-X2,1-+*'+,X'#-Z2X'K42'>OJ2024 N":A2
=-O6=$="/2-39.-4%2"-=9$.:"9L"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"3A9$%E"42"39$@A:X"F2@9:6-:69.3"3A9$%E":-Q2"6.:9"-KK9$.:
6.E6;6E$-%"K6/K$=3:-.K23"3$KA"-3"1A-36.@X""\."2OK21:69.-%"K-323"6:"=-&"42"1/9;6E2E"9LL"36:2"9/"-"K-3A"6."%62$
K9.:/64$:69."1/9;6E2EX

ac8aC'@PP/7X+6*2'L/54-,.'%J724J/*X4"N"9."36:23"P6:A"-"K-1-K6:&":9"1/9;6E2")("9/"=9/2"A9=23X

!/72'>17+12.N

WA2"89$.K6%f3"89/2"B:/-:2@&"P-3"-E91:2E"4&":A2"89$.K6%"9.")!:A"#$%&"!()(X">3"3$KA":A2"19%6K623"P6:A6.":A2
89/2"B:/-:2@&"A9%E"K9.36E2/-4%2"P26@A:X"WA2"/2%2;-.:"19%6K623"L9/":A63"-11%6K-:69."6.K%$E2T

!)_C')/I5*+1-/,'+,X'L/54-,.'F7/Y1J N"WA2"49/9$@A"P6%%"-6=":9"-KA62;2":A2"D9.E9."[%-.":-/@2:":A-:"*(i
9L".2P"A9=23"3A9$%E"42"-LL9/E-4%2X

!)8]C')7/12O1-/,'+,X'&,J+,O202,1'/P'"I2,'>I+O2Q'>I/714'+,X'S-/X-M274-1NC B$119/:"P6%%"42"@6;2.":9

Page 146



:A2"2.A-.K2=2.:"-.E"=-.-@2=2.:"9L"912."31-K2"L9/"/2K/2-:69.-%'"319/:6.@"-.E"-=2.6:&"$32"-.E":A2
6=1/9;2=2.:"9L"49:A"912."31-K2"-.E":A2"4$6%:"2.;6/9.=2.:"L9/"469E6;2/36:&"-.E".-:$/2"K9.32/;-:69.X"F2P"9/
6=1/9;2E"1/9;6369."^6.K%$E6.@"6=1/9;2E"-KK233`"P6%%"42"39$@A:"6."-/2-3"9L"E2L6K62.K&"-.E"PA2/2"-EE6:69.-%
1/233$/2"9."912."31-K2"-.E"9$:E99/"1%-&"L-K6%6:623"P9$%E"42"K/2-:2EX

!)_8C'@'S+*+,O2X'L/54-,.'>1/OW N">"4-%-.K2E"A9$36.@"3:9KQ"3A9$%E"42"1/9;6E2E":9"=22:"Q.9P.".22E3
-.E":9"2.3$/2":A-:".2P"A9$36.@"-11/91/6-:2"K9.:/64$:23":9P-/E3":A2"P6E2"/-.@2"9L"49/9$@A"A9$32A9%E".22E3
6.K%$E6.@"-."-11/91/6-:2"/-.@2"-.E"=6O"9L"32%L"K9.:-6.2E"-KK9==9E-:69.":&123"-.E"36j23X

S72,1G4'KB)'_;;=

\."-EE6:69.":9":A2"89/2"B:/-:2@&'":A2/2"-/2"-".$=42/"9L"19%6K623"PA6KA"A-;2"422."3-;2E"P6:A6.":A2"C.6:-/&
S2;2%91=2.:"[%-."^CS[`'"PA6KA"P-3"L9/=-%%&"-E91:2E"9.")*"#-.$-/&"!((aX"WA2"3-;2E"19%6K623"P6%%"K9.:6.$2
:9"42"/2%2;-.:"$.:6%".2P"19%6K&"6.":A2"D9K-%"S2;2%91=2.:"</-=2P9/Q"63"-E91:2E"-.E'":A2/2L9/2'"3$12/32E23"6:X
WA2"/2%2;-.:"19%6K623"L9/":A63"-11%6K-:69."6.K%$E2TWA2"89$.K6%f3"89/2"B:/-:2@&"P-3"-E91:2E"4&":A2"89$.K6%"9.
)!:A"#$%&"!()(X">3"3$KA":A2"19%6K623"P6:A6.":A2"89/2"B:/-:2@&"A9%E"K9.36E2/-4%2"P26@A:X"WA2"/2%2;-.:"19%6K623
L9/":A63"-11%6K-:69."6.K%$E2T

S&_C'%/Y,4O+I2C'E/O+*'!/,12Z1'd'!J+7+O127 "N"[/9193-%3"3A-%%"42"E236@.2E"P6:A"/2@-/E":9":A26/"%9K-%
K9.:2O:'"=-Q6.@"-"1936:6;2"K9.:/64$:69.":9":A2"KA-/-K:2/"9L":A2"-/2-X

S&aC'K76+,'>175O1572C'>I+O2'd'#/M202,1"N"[/9193-%3"3A9$%E"A-;2"/2@-/E":9":A2"2O63:6.@"$/4-."@/-6.'
E2;2%91=2.:"1-::2/.3"-.E"E2.36:&"6.":A2"%-&9$:"9L"E2;2%91=2.:"36:23'"-.E"3A9$%E"42"E236@.2E":9"2.3$/2":A-:
1-/:6K$%-/"2=1A-363"63"1%-K2E"9."1/9=6.2.:"K9/.2/"36:23'"2.:/-.K2"196.:3'"-.E"K/2-:6.@";63:-3"-.E"1$4%6K
-/2-3k"-.E"/2312K:6.@":A2"L9/="9L":A2"3:/22:"4&"/2319.E6.@":9"23:-4%63A2E"%6.23"9L"L/9.:-@2'"$.%233":A2/2"63"-
K%2-/"$/4-."E236@."9/"1%-..6.@"Z$3:6L6K-:69.X

S&<C')56*-O'(2+*0C'E+,X4O+I2'B24-.,"N">"A6@A"3:-.E-/E"9L"%-.E3K-12"E236@."63"/2g$6/2E"-3"-."6.:2@/-%
2%2=2.:":9"E2;2%91=2.:"3KA2=23"6.K%$E6.@"-."-E2g$-:2%&"%-.E3K-12E"L/9.:-@2"-.E"49$.E-/&":/2-:=2.:3
PA6KA"K9=1%2=2.:":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-.E"2.A-.K2":A2"3:/22:3K2.2X

S&`C'@7OJ-12O157+*'e5+*-1N"N"JO:2.369.3"-.E"-%:2/-:69.3":9"2O63:6.@"4$6%E6.@3"3A-%%"42"E236@.2E":9TN"^-`"42"9L
-"3K-%2'"=-336.@"-.E"A26@A:":A-:"63"-11/91/6-:2":9":A26/"32::6.@'"K6;6K"L$.K:69."-.Ed9/":9P.3K-12"%9K-:69.k"^4`
A-;2"-::/-K:6;2"L/9.:"2%2;-:69.3"PA6KA"A-;2"-"E6/2K:"/2%-:69.3A61"P6:A":A2"3:/22:"-:"@/9$.E"%2;2%'"P6:A"P2%%
1/919/:69.2E"P6.E9P3'"-.E"A-46:-4%2"/99=3"-.E"2.:/-.K23"9.":A2"L/9.:-@2'"PA2/2;2/"193364%2k"^K`"42"%-6E"9$:
:9"2.3$/2":A-:"4$6%E6.@3"-.E"31-K23"-/2"9L"-"3K-%2'"E236@."-.E"/2%-:69.3A61":9"2-KA"9:A2/'"PA6KA"1/9=9:23":A2
-=2.6:&"9L"$32/3'"1/9;6E6.@"-"3-:63L-K:9/&"%2;2%"9L"3$.%6@A:6.@'"E-&%6@A:6.@'"1/6;-K&"-.E"9$:%99Q"L9/"2O63:6.@"-.E
1/91932E"/236E2.:3k"-.E"^E`"2=1%9&"=-:2/6-%3"9L"A6@A"g$-%6:&"-.E"E$/-46%6:&'":A-:"-/2"K9=1-:64%2"9/
K9=1%2=2.:-/&"K9%9$/"-.E":2O:$/2'":9":A2"3$//9$.E6.@"-/2-X

&)_C'3/-42'd'A-67+1-/, N"F9632"32.36:6;2"E2;2%91=2.:"P6%%".9:"42"12/=6::2E"PA2/2"$32/3"P9$%E"3$LL2/".9632
%2;2%3"-49;2"-KK21:-4%2"%2;2%3'"-.E"6L":A63"K-..9:"42"-KK21:-4%&"-::2.$-:2EX

L8_C'(24-X2,1-+*'e5+*-1N'f'E+N/51'!/,4-X27+1-/,4 N"R236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:3"3A9$%E"A-;2"-"36:2"%-&9$:
PA6KA"/26.L9/K23"9/"K/2-:23"-."-::/-K:6;2"-.E"E63:6.K:6;2"6E2.:6:&'"-11/91/6-:2":9"6:3"%9K-%6:&"K/2-:6.@"-"K%2-/
32.32"9L"1%-K2'"A-;2"A9$36.@"L-K6.@"9.":9"3:/22:3k"A-;2"-."-11/91/6-:2"%2;2%"9L"K-/"1-/Q6.@"-.E"K&K%2"1-/Q6.@k
-.E"-;96E"-."2OK2336;2"K9;2/-@2"9/"A-/E"%-.E3K-16.@"-.E"A-;2"-."-=9$.:"-.E"g$-%6:&"9L"912."%-.E3K-12E
-/2-"-11/91/6-:2":9":A2"KA-/-K:2/"9L":A2"-/2-'"-.E"%9K-%"-;-6%-46%6:&"9L"912."31-K2'"-.E".22E3"9L"1/9312K:6;2
/236E2.:3X

L8aC'(24-X2,1-+*'B2,4-1N"N"F2P"/236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:"3A-%%"=-Q2"-."2LL6K62.:"$32"9L"%-.E"-.E"=22:":A2
-=2.6:&".22E3"9L"19:2.:6-%"/236E2.:3X"?6@A2/"E2.36:623"-/2"3$119/:2E"6."-/2-3"9L"@99E"9/";2/&"@99E"1$4%6K
:/-.319/:"-KK233646%6:&X"WA2"E2.36:&"9L"-"36:2"3A-%%"-%39"A-;2"/2@-/E":9":A2"K9.:2O:"-.E".-:$/2"9L":A2"1/9193-%'
K9.3:/-6.:3"-.E"9119/:$.6:623"9L":A2"36:2"-.E":A2":&12"9L"A9$36.@"1/91932EX

!?<C'>OJ//*')*+O24'f 89.:/64$:69.3":9"4$6%E".2P"3KA99%"K%-33/99=3"-.E"-339K6-:2E"L-K6%6:623"P6%%"42"/2g$6/2E
PA2/2".2P"A9$36.@"E2;2%91=2.:"P9$%E"P9/32."9/"K/2-:2"-"3A9/:-@2"9L"3KA99%"1%-K23X

%(3_C')56*-O'%7+,4I/71'$,12.7+1-/,'f S2;2%91=2.:"1/9193-%"3A9$%E"42.2L6:"-.E".9:"A-/=":A2"912/-:69."9L
:A2"1$4%6K":/-.319/:".2:P9/QX

%(3aC'&,M-7/,02,1+*'$0I+O1'/P'%7+PP-Of [/9193-%3"3A9$%E".9:"K-$32"9/"P9/32."-."$.-KK21:-4%2

Page 147



2.;6/9.=2.:-%"6=1-K:"L/9=":/-LL6KX

%(388C'%J2'E/,X/,'!NO*2'321Y/7W"N"S2;2%91=2.:3"3A9$%E"K9=1%&"P6:A":A2"1%-.f3"=6.6=$="K&K%2"1-/Q6.@
3:-.E-/E3"^[B)M`'"P6:A"K&K%2"1-/Q6.@"36:$-:2E"6."-"K9.;2.62.:'"32K$/2"-.E'"PA2/2"-11/91/6-:2'"3A2%:2/2E
%9K-:69.X

%(3_aC')+7W-,.'>1+,X+7X4'f'(24-X2,1-+*'B2M2*/I02,14 N"l8-/"L/22l"A9$36.@"E2;2%91=2.:3"=-&"42
12/=6::2E"6."-/2-3"P6:A"@99E"9/";2/&"@99E"1$4%6K":/-.319/:"-KK233646%6:&X

>5II*202,1+7N')*+,,-,.'F5-X+,O2

B[Y*"l>%:2/6.@"-.E"JO:2.E6.@"m9$/"?9=2l"
B[Y)_"lS236@."Y$6E2"L9/"F2P"S2;2%91=2.:l
0-&9/f3"?9$36.@"B[Y

B&%@$E&B'!"3>$B&(@%$"3>
$,17/X5O1-/,

)X"WA63"-11%6K-:69."322Q3"1%-..6.@"12/=63369." L9/"MN3:9/2&"2O:2.369." :9"42"-::-KA2E" :9" :A2".9/:A"9L"#$46%22
?26@A:3" %9K-:2E" -:" :A2" L/9.:" 9L" :A2" 4$6%E6.@" L-K6.@" BA99:" C1" ?6%%X" WA2" 2O:2.369." P6%%" -KK9==9E-:2" *" O
!N42E/99="L%-:3X

S+OW.7/5,X

!X">"L6;2"3:9/2&"2O:2.369."9L"-"36=6%-/"E236@."A-3"422."K9.3:/$K:2E"9.":A2"39$:A2/."2.E"9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3"9.
:A2"L/9.:"K9/.2/"9L"BA99:"C1"?6%%"-.E"JO2:2/"R9-EX"WA63"2O:2.369."P-3"-%%9P2E"9."-112-%"-.E"/2L2/2.K2":9
:A63"P6%%"42"=-E2"%-:2/"9."P6:A6.":A63"/219/:X

HX"\."-."2-/%62/" 6:2/-:69."9L":A2"3KA2=2"3$4=6::2E"6."!()H"9/6@6.-%%&"*"O":A/22"42E/99="$.6:3"P2/2"1/91932E
P6:A6." -." 2O:2.369." :A-:" 9;2/A$.@" :A2" 49$.E-/&" P6:A" G-:%6.@" Y-/E2.3X" 89.K2/.3" P2/2" /-632E" P6:A" :A2
4$6%E6.@"9;2/"3-6%6.@":A2"49$.E-/&"P6:A"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3X"\."E236@.":2/=3"6:"P-3"K9.36E2/2E":9"/23$%:"6."-"199/
-.E"-PQP-/E"/2%-:69.3A61"42:P22.":A2":P9"36:23"P6:A"199/"E2:-6%6.@":9":A2"@/9$.E"L%99/"-.E"$.E2/K/9L:"-/2-X
WA2"2O:2.369."P-3"K9.36E2/2E" :9"-112-/"9;2/42-/6.@"PA2.";62P2E" L/9="G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"-.E"P9$%E"-%39
/2E$K2":A2"32.32"9L"912..233"9L":A2"36:2"PA2.";62P2E"L/9="G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"-.E"BA99:"C1"?6%%X

aX"\."/2319.32":9":A2"-49;2"K9.K2/.3'":A2"36j2"9L":A2"2O:2.369."P-3"/2E$K2E"39":A-:":A2"PA9%2"2O:2.369."3-:
P6:A6.":A2"9P.2/3A61"9L":A2"-11%6K-:69."36:2"-.E"E6E".9:"9;2/A-.@":A2"49$.E-/&X"WA63"6.":$/."/2E$K2E":A2"=6O
9L"$.6:3"L/9=":A/22"42E/99="$.6:3":9":P9"42E/99="$.6:3X""WA63"-11%6K-:69."P-3'"-3"6.E6K-:2E"-49;2'"/2L$32E"L9/
:A2"39%2"/2-39."9L":A2"6.3$LL6K62.:"K9.:/64$:69.":9P-/E3"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"PA6KA"63"E63K$332E"L$/:A2/"42%9PX
WA2"-11%6K-:69."-3"K$//2.:%&"1/91932E"63"E63K$332E"42%9PX

B24-.,Q'>O+*2'+,X'#+44-,.

*X" 89$.K6%" @$6E-.K2" B[Y)_" -.E" 19%6K&" ]J+" 9L" :A2" CS[" !((a" 3:-:2" :A-:" 1/9193-%3" 3A9$%E" 42" 9L" -" 3K-%2'
=-336.@"-.E"A26@A:":A-:"-/2"-11/91/6-:2":9"6:3"32::6.@X

MX">."2%2;-:69."A-3"422."1/9;6E2E"4&":A2"-11%6K-.:"PA6KA"3A9P3":A2"L$%%"BA99:"C1"?6%%"2%2;-:69."6.K%$E6.@":A2
39$:A2/."2O:2.369.X" "WA2".9/:A2/."2O:2.369." :-Q23"9."49-/E" :A2"A9/6j9.:-%" /A&:A="322."P6:A6." :A2"2O63:6.@
4$6%E6.@'" :A2" @%-j6.@"-%39" :-Q23"9."49-/E" :A2" 1/919/:69.3" 9L" :A2" @%-j6.@"P6:A6." :A2"=-6." 4$6%E6.@X">"36=6%-/
-11/9-KA"P-3":-Q2."P6:A":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369.X"\:"63"K9.36E2/2E":A-:"L$%%"E2:-6%3"9L"2O:2/.-%"=-:2/6-%3"3A9$%E
42"K9.E6:69.2E"-3"1-/:"9L"-.&"L9/:AK9=6.@"1%-..6.@"K9.32.:"A9P2;2/" :A2&"P9$%E"42"2O12K:2E" :9"=-:KA" :A2
=-:2/6-%3"$32E"6.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369.X

_X"WA2"@/9$.E"L%99/"P6%%"A-;2"-"K2.:/-%"$.E2/K/9L:":9"-%%9P"-KK233":9":A2"K-/"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"P6:A6.":A2"L/9.:"9L
:A2"36:2X"GA6%3:":A2"L%99/"9L":A2"L6/3:"L%99/"63"%9P2/":9":A2"=-6."4$6%E6.@":A63"63"K9.36E2/2E":9"-3363:"63"-%%9P6.@
:A2"2O:2.369.":9"/2-E"-3"-"3$432/;62.:"-EE6:69.X"WA2"2O:2.369."63":9"42"4$6%:"$1":9":A2"49$.E-/&"P6:A"G-:%6.@
Y-/E2.3"-:"@/9$.E" L%99/" %2;2%"-K:6.@"-3":A2"49$.E-/&"P-%%X" "WA2"2O:2.369."P6%%"42"A6@A2/" :A-." :A2"39$:A2/.
2O:2.369."A9P2;2/'" :A2" -EE6:69.-%"A26@A:" 63" K9.36E2/2E"-11/91/6-:2" 6." :A63" %9K-:69." @6;2." :A-:" 6:" 63"42:P22.
#$46%22"?26@A:3"-.E"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"PA6KA"-/2"49:A" :-%%2/"4$6%E6.@3"-.E" :A2"@/9$.E" %2;2%" /6323" :9"G-:%6.@
Y-/E2.3X""\:"63"-%39".9:2E":A-:"PA6%2":A2"1/9193-%"63"36=6%-/":9":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."6:"63".9:"6E2.:6K6-%"4$:"-3
:A2" K9.:2O:" 63" E6LL2/2.:" -:" :A63" 2.E" 9L" :A2" 36:2" :A63" 63" K9.36E2/2E" :9" 42" -11/91/6-:2X" " WA2" 2O:2.369." 63" -

Page 148



K9.:2=19/-/&"6.:2/1/2:-:69."9L":A2"-/KA6:2K:$/-%"3:&%2"9L":A2"9/6@6.-%"4$6%E6.@"-.E'"1-/:6K$%-/%&"A-;6.@"/2@-/E":9
:A2"2O63:6.@"2O:2.369.'"63"K9.36E2/2E":9"36:"K9=L9/:-4%&"6.":A2"36:2X

,X"WA2"1/9193-%"E923" /23$%:" 6." :A2" /2=9;-%"9L"39=2"39L:%-.E3K-16.@"-.E"-" :/22X" "V4Z2K:9/3"-/2"K9.K2/.2E
-49$:":A2"1/9Z2K:69."9L":A2"2O:2.369."$1":9":A2"49$.E-/&"-.E":A2"%933"9L"@/22.2/&X""\:"63":A2"K-32":A-:":A2":/22
:9"42" /2=9;2E"-.E" :A2" %-.E3K-16.@"-/2".9:"9L" 36@.6L6K-.:" ;-%$2"-3" 6E2.:6L62E" 6." :A2" :/22" 3$/;2&"-.E" :A63" 63
K9.36E2/2E" 6."=9/2" E2:-6%" 42%9PX" " \." 1/6.K61%2" :A2" -/2-" 1/91932E" :9" 42" E2;2%912E" 63" K$//2.:%&" 1/6=-/6%&" -
;2A6K$%-/"/9$:2"-.E"1-/Q6.@"-/2-"/-:A2/":A-."-"@/22."4$LL2/"-/9$.E":A2"36:2X""WA2"1/9=6.2.:":/223"-/2"6.":A2
36:2"L/9.:-@2"-.E"6.":A2".26@A49$/6.@"36:2"-.E"-%39"6.":A2"3:/22:X

E+,X4O+I-,.

+X"GA6%2"9.2":/22"9L"=6.6=-%";-%$2"P6%%"42"/2=9;2E"-"K-:2@9/&">":/22"-.E"H"K-:2@9/&"]":/223"6.":A2"-EZ-K2.:
36:2" -.E" 6." :A2" 36:2" L/9.:-@2" -/2" :9" 42" /2:-6.2EX" " >" /21%-K2=2.:" P6:A6." :A2" -11%6K-:69." 36:2" 63" /2g$6/2E" 4&
K9.E6:69."L9/":A2"%93:"K-:2@9/&"C":/22X""\."9/E2/":9"1/9:2K:":A2":/223"-EZ-K2.:":9":A2"1/91932E"E2;2%91=2.:"-
K9.E6:69."/2g$6/23 -"()+-'4)("-*8$*'#74+7*-4"5)+,$("&+-+)5)%+"-%("+*))"2*$+)#+'$%"24-%9

)(X"WA2"E2;2%91=2.:"P6%%"/2g$6/2"39=2"36@.6L6K-.:"1/$.6.@"9L":A2"K-:2@9/&"]"W!"PA6KA"63"6.":A2"-EZ-K2.:"36:2
-3"P2%%" -3"9."@96.@"=-6.:2.-.K2" 39" :A-:" :A2" :/22"E923".9:" /23$%:" 6." -".$63-.K2" :9" L$:$/2"9KK$162/3'"PA6%2
9LL6K2/"-.E":A2"-11%6K-.:3"K9.3$%:-.:"-/2"9L":A2"916.69.":A-:":A63"K-."42"3$KK233L$%%&"$.E2/:-Q2."-"K9.E6:69."63
/2K9==2.E2E":9"/2g$6/2"-"L$%%"32:"9L"E2:-6%3"9L" :A2"P9/Q"6.K%$E6.@":A2"1/$.6.@"9L" :A2":/22"-.E"P9/Q".2-/" 6:3
/99:3X

))X"WA2/2"63"3K912"L9/"-EE6:69.-%"39L:%-.E3K-16.@"1-/:6K$%-/%&":9"-KK9==9E-:2"-"/21%-K2=2.:":/22"P6:A6.":A2
L/9.:-@2"K-/"1-/QX

@PP/7X+6*2'L/54-,.')7/M-4-/,

)!X"WA2/2"A-3"422."6.K/2=2.:-%"E2;2%91=2.:"9L":A2"36:2"6.":A2"L9/="9L"K9.;2/369.3"-.E"2O:2.369.3":A-:"A-3
322.":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"9L")+"L%-:3"36.K2"!((_X">LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"1%-..6.@"19%6K&"/2g$6/2=2.:3"-11%&":9
E2;2%91=2.:"9119/:$.6:623"PA6KA"P9$%E".9/=-%%&"1/9;6E2"K-1-K6:&"L9/")("9/"=9/2"A9=23"-.E":A63":A/23A9%E
A-3"K%2-/%&"422."4/2-KA2E"6L":A2"1A-32E"E2;2%91=2.:"9L":A2"36:2"63";62P2E"-3"-"PA9%2X""WA2"1/9193-%"L9/":A2
2/2K:69."9L"-.9:A2/"*"L%-:3"9.":A2"#$46%22"?26@A:3"36:2"63":A2/2L9/2"3$4Z2K:":9"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"1%-..6.@
19%6K&"/2g$6/2=2.:3X""\."%6.2"P6:A"1%-..6.@"19%6K&'":A2"89$.K6%"P6%%"322Q":A2"=-O6=$="/2-39.-4%2"-=9$.:"9L
-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"PA2.".2@9:6-:6.@"9."6.E6;6E$-%"1/6;-:2"/236E2.:6-%"-.E"=6O2E"$32"3KA2=23'"A-;6.@"/2@-/E
:9"-".$=42/"9L"L-K:9/3"6.K%$E6.@"E2;2%91=2.:";6-46%6:&X"WA2"3:/-:2@6K"49/9$@A":-/@2:"63":A-:"*(i"9L".2P"A9=23
3A9$%E"42"-LL9/E-4%2X

)HX">LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"63".9/=-%%&"/2g$6/2E"9.N36:2X"V.%&"6."2OK21:69.-%"K6/K$=3:-.K23"=-&"9LLN36:2"-LL9/E-4%2
A9$36.@"9/"-"K-3A"6."%62$"3$="/6.@"L2.K2E"L9/":A2"E2%6;2/&"9L"9LLN36:2"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"42"1/9;6E2EX"<9/"-
.$=42/"9L"1/-K:6K-%"/2-39.3"9LL6K2/3"-/2"=6.E2E":9"-KK21:"-"K-3A"6."%62$"3$="9.":A63"36:2X""WA2"E2;2%91=2.:
63"-"3=-%%"4%9KQ"9L"*"L%-:3"P6:A"-"36.@%2"K9/2'"L9/"=-.-@2=2.:"1/-K:6K-%6:623"-.E":9"=-6.:-6."%9P"32/;6K2
KA-/@23"L9/"-LL9/E-4%2"$.6:3'"/2@63:2/2E"1/9;6E2/3"/2K9==2.E"3:/9.@%&"-@-6.3:"3A-/6.@"K9/23"P6:A"1/6;-:2"$.6:3
:A2/2L9/2"-."R["P9$%E"42"$.P6%%6.@":9"=-.-@2"9.2"9/":P9"$.6:3"P6:A6.":A2"E2;2%91=2.:X""Y6;2.":A2"3=-%%
3K-%2"9L":A63"E2;2%91=2.:"9LL6K2/3"-/2"9L":A2"916.69.":A-:"-"K-3A"6."%62$"3$="K-."1/9;6E2"-";-%$-4%2
K9.:/64$:69.":9P-/E3":A2"E2%6;2/&"9L"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"2%32PA2/2"6.":A2"49/9$@AX

)aX"C.E2/":A2"!()H"3$4=63369."-."9LL2/"9L"n+('((("P-3"=-E2"4&":A2"-11%6K-.:X"9LL6K2/3"K9.36E2/2E":A-:":A63
P-3"$.3-:63L-K:9/&"-.E"6.3:2-E"39$@A:"-.E"-@/22E"n!*('((("4-32E"9."K9.36E2/-:69."9L":A2"K93:"9L"E2%6;2/6.@
-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"-.E":A2"49/9$@A":-/@2:":A-:"*(i"9L".2P"A9=23"3A9$%E"42"-LL9/E-4%2X""WA2"K$//2.:
-11%6K-:69."63"/2K9==2.E2E"L9/"-11/9;-%"-%9.@36E2":A2"-11%6K-.:f3"E/-L:2E"%2@-%"-@/22=2.:"32K$/6.@":A2
n!*('((("-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"K9.:/64$:69.X""\:"3A9$%E"42".9:2E":A-:"-"K9.:/64$:69."9L"n)(('((("P-3"-KK21:2E
:9P-/E3":A2"9LLN36:2"1/9;6369."9L"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"L/9=":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-:":A2"39$:A"9L":A2"36:2"PA6KA"-%39
1/91932E"*"$.6:3X

)*X"WA2"K9.:/64$:69."9L"n!*('(((":9P-/E3"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"63"K9.36E2/2E"2332.:6-%"4&"9LL6K2/3"-.E"P6%%"42
/6.@"L2.K2E"L9/":A2"1/9;6369."9L"9LLN36:2"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@X"">";6-46%6:&"-33233=2.:"A-3".9:"42"1/9;6E2E
A9P2;2/":A2"1/9193-%"63"6."%6.2"P6:A":A2"1/2;69$3"/2K9==2.E-:69.3"=-E2"6."2-/%62/"-11%6K-:69.3"-.E"4-32E
$19."1/-K:6K-%"-33233=2.:"9L":A2"K93:"9L"1/9;6E6.@"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@X""WA2"1/9193-%"63"K9.36E2/2E":9"42"6.
K9=1%6-.K2"P6:A"19%6K623"HX)!"-.E"HX)H"9L":A2"D9.E9."[%-."!())'"19%6K623"8[!"-.E"8[!)"9L"]/2.:h3"-E91:2E
89/2"B:/-:2@&"!()(X

(24-X2,1-+*'e5+*-1N'P/7'?51572'(24-X2,14

Page 149



K'L"$1"M%'+&

)MX"WA63"-11%6K-:69."1/919323"*"O":P9N42E/99="32%L"K9.:-6.2E"L%-:3X"WA2"=6O"9L"$.6:3"63"4/9-E%&"K9.36E2/2E
-KK21:-4%2"L9/":A2"36:2X""R236E2.:3"A-;2"-E;632E":A-:"-".$=42/"9L"L%-:3"6.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."A-;2
/2=-6.2E";-K-.:"L9/"-"36@.6L6K-.:":6=2"193:"K9=1%2:69."-.E"3$@@23:":A63"E2=9.3:/-:23":A-:":A2"1/91932E":&12
9L"-KK9==9E-:69."63"$.3$6:-4%2"L9/":A2"-/2-X""VLL6K2/3"E9".9:"A-;2"-.&"L-K:$-%"6.L9/=-:69."/2@-/E6.@"A9P":A2
1/912/:623"P2/2"-E;2/:632E"9/"-:"PA-:"1/6K2"A9P2;2/"]/2.:"A-3"-"A6@A"A9$36.@":-/@2:"32:"4&":A2"D9.E9."[%-.
-.E"*"O"!N42E"$.6:3"PA6KA"=22:":A2"?9$36.@"B[Y"/2g$6/2=2.:3"-/2"3$119/:2E"6."1/6.K61%2X

M%'+"&'.)&

)_X"WA2"D9.E9."[%-."32:3"9$:":A2"=6.6=$="6.:2/.-%"L%99/"31-K2"3:-.E-/E3"L9/"/236E2.:6-%"$.6:3X"WA232
3:-.E-/E3"/2g$6/2":P9"42E/99="a"12/39."L%-:3":9"A-;2"-"=6.6=$="L%99/"-/2-"9L"_(3g=X"WA2"1/91932E"$.6:3
A-;2"-"@/933"6.:2/.-%"-/2-"9L"_*3g="PA6KA"2OK22E3":A2"=6.6=$="/2g$6/2=2.:3"32:"9$:"P6:A6.":A2"D9.E9.
[%-.X"\."-EE6:69.":A2"36j2"9L":A2"%6;6.@dE6.6.@dQ6:KA2."-/2-"-.E"42E/99=3"2OK22E":A2"=6.6=$="/2g$6/2=2.:"-3
32:"9$:"6.":A2"?9$36.@"B[YX"WA232"-/2"32:"9$:"42%9PT

! D6;6.@d56:KA2.dS6.6.@"N"H_X+3g="^?9$36.@"B[Y"/2g$6/23"!_3g=`
! ]2E/99=")"N"))!X,3g="^?9$36.@"B[Y"/2g$6/23")!3g=`
! ]2E/99="!"N")!3g="^?9$36.@"B[Y"/2g$6/23")!3g=`

B##)&&"-**-%0)5)%+&

),X"WA2".2P"L%-:3"P6%%"A-;2":A26/"9P."2.:/-.K2"P6:A".9"E6/2K:"-KK233"L/9=":A2"=-6."4$6%E6.@"9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3X
WA2"2.:/-.K2"L9/":A2".2P"L%-:3"63"9.":A2"@/9$.E"L%99/"-KK2332E"L/9=":A2"K9==$.-%"1-:AP-&X"WA63"K9==$.-%
1-:AP-&"-%/2-E&"2O63:3"-.E"1/9;6E23"-KK233":9":A2"K-/"1-/Q6.@"31-K23":9":A2"L/9.:"9L":A2"36:2X

N7+4$$?"-%("4'0,+

)+X">%%"9L":A2"$.6:3"A-;2"E$-%"-312K:X"W9"2.3$/2":A-:":A2"42E/99=3"A-;2"6=1/9;2E"%2;2%3"9L"%6@A:"PA6%3:
=-6.:-6.6.@"-E2g$-:2"%2;2%3"9L"1/6;-K&"L9/"2O63:6.@"L%-:3"P6:A6."#$46%22"?26@A:3"-.E"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"6:"63
/2K9==2.E2E":A-:":A2"/2-/"2%2;-:69."6.K%$E23"39=2"943K$/2E"@%-j6.@X"WA63"K9$%E"42"K9.E6:69.2E"-3"1-/:"9L
-.&"L9/:AK9=6.@"1%-..6.@"K9.32.:X

@*'3-#>

!(X"WA2"2O63:6.@"L%-:3"P6%%".9:"E6/2K:%&"9;2/%99Q":A2".2P"2O:2.369.X"WA2".2-/23:"A-46:-4%2"/99="P6.E9P3"P6:A6.
F9X")H":9"*M"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"63"9;2/"!(="-P-&X"[/6;-K&"%2;2%3"9L":A2".2P"2O:2.369."-/2"K9.36E2/2E
-KK21:-4%2X

OL+)*%-4"-5)%'+>"&2-#)

!)X"B[Y)_"/2g$6/23"!(3g="9L"2O:2/.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2"L9/"!"42E/99="$.6:3X">%%"L6;2"$.6:3"-/2"1/9;6E2E"P6:A"-
4-%K9.&"9L"_3g="-.E":A2&"-%39"A-;2"-KK233":9"-"K9==$.-%"/99L"@-/E2."PA6KA"63"-11/9OX"_*3g="^P6:A"!*3g=
E2E6K-:2E":9"39L:%-.E3K-16.@"-.E"a+X,3g="-3"$3-4%2"31-K2`X"WA2":9:-%"1/9;6369."9L"-11/9OX"))(3g="PA6KA
2OK22E3":A2"=6.6=$="/2g$6/2=2.:3"-3"9$:%6.2E"6."B[Y)_"L9/":A2".2P"L%-:3X

$0I+O1'/,'1J2'2Z-41-,.'724-X2,14'Y-1J-,'g56-*22'L2-.J14

!52-#+"$1"+,)")L+)%&'$%"72$%",-8'+-84)"*$$5"6'%($6&"6'+,'%"+,)")L'&+'%0"87'4('%0"$1"<78'4))"P)'0,+&"-%(
%)'0,8$7*'%0"14-+&"6'+,'%"Q-+4'%0"R-*()%&

!!X">"E-&%6@A:'"3$.%6@A:"-.E"9;2/3A-E9P6.@"-33233=2.:"A-3"422."$.E2/:-Q2.X"\:"K9.36E2/3":A2"6=1-K:"9L":A2
2O:2.369."$19."2O63:6.@"L%-:3"P6:A6."#$46%22"?26@A:3"-.E"3$//9$.E6.@"E2;2%91=2.:3X""\.":2/=3"9L"2O63:6.@"L%-:3
P6:A6."#$46%22"?26@A:3":A2".2-/23:"P6.E9P3"32/;2"3=-%%"@-%%2&"Q6:KA2.3":9"2O63:6.@"L%-:3")(H":9"_(HX"WA232
L%-:3"A-;2"E$-%"-312K:"P6:A":A2"Q6:KA2."P6.E9P"L-K6.@"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"-.E":A2"9:A2/"P6.E9P3"L-K6.@"BA99:
C1"?6%%X"WA2"/219/:"-E;6323":A-:":A232"Q6:KA2.3"-%/2-E&"2O12/62.K2">;2/-@2"S-&%6@A:"<-K:9/"^>S<`"42%9P":A2
/2K9==2.E2E"]RJ"@$6E2%6.23'"-.E":A-:":A2"/2E$K:69."6."E-&%6@A:":A-:"P6%%"9KK$/"P6%%".9:"A-;2"-"=-:2/6-%"2LL2K:
9.":A2"$32"9L":A2"@-%%2&"Q6:KA2.3X"WA2"/219/:"@923"9.":9"3-&":A-:":A2"/2=9;-%"9L":/223"-%9.@":A2".9/:A2/.
49$.E-/&"P6%%"6=1/9;2"9$:%99Q"L/9=":A2"@-%%2&"Q6:KA2.3"-:"%9P2/"%2;2%3X">"3$.%6@A:"-33233=2.:"A-3".9:"422.
$.E2/:-Q2."L9/":A2"2O63:6.@"L%-:3"-.E"-=2.6:&"31-K2"6."#$46%22"?26@A:3"-3"P6.E9P3"-/2"26:A2/"P6:A6."+(
E2@/223"9L"E$2".9/:A"9/"1936:69.2E":9":A2"39$:A"9L":A2"2O:2.369.X""WA2"S-&%6@A:'"B$.%6@A:"-.E"9;2/3A-E9P6.@

Page 150



-33233=2.:"A-3"K9.36E2/2E":A2"6=1-K:"9L":A2"2O:2.369."$19."F93'")N,"-.E")HN*M"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.X"WA63
-E;6323":A-:":P9"P6.E9P3"P6%%"2O12/62.K2"/2E$K:69.3"6."E-&%6@A:"-.E"3$.%6@A:"42&9.E":A2"]RJ"@$6E2%6.23"4$:
:A232"P6.E9P3"-/2"32:"4-KQ"L/9=":A2"=-6."2%2;-:69."$.E2/"4-%K9.623X"\."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A"]RJ"@$6E2%6.23
L$/:A2/":23:3"P2/2"K-//62E"9$:"E63K9$.:6.@":A2"2LL2K:3"9L":A2"4-%K9.623"PA6KA"K9.K%$E2E":A-:":A2"/2E$K:69."6.
E-&%6@A:"-.E"3$.%6@A:"P6%%"42"P6:A6."]RJ"@$6E2%6.23X"WA2"1%-.3"3$4=6::2E"P6:A":A2"-11%6K-:69."-%39"3A9P":A2
A26@A:"9L":A2"2O:2.369."36::6.@"P6:A6."-"%6.2"E/-P."-:"H("E2@/223"L/9=":A2".2-/23:"A-46:-4%2"/99="P6.E9P
P6:A6.")H":9"*M"G-:%6.@"Y-/E2.3"^%9K-:2E"-:"L6/3:"L%99/"%2;2%`'"K9=1%&6.@"P6:A"B[Y)_X""WA2"E/-P6.@"3A9P3":A2
%6L:"3A-L:"6."6:3"1/2;69$3%&"1/91932E"%9K-:69."A9P2;2/":A63"E923".9:"/-632"K9.K2/.3"-3":A2"3:/$K:$/2"63"%233":A2.
HX*="6."P6E:A"=2-.6.@"6:3"6=1-K:"P6%%"42"=6.6=-%X""\:"3A9$%E"42".9:2E":A-:"-"S-&%6@A:'"B$.%6@A:"-.E
V;2/3A-E9P6.@">33233=2.:"P-3"K9.36E2/2E"4&":A2"\.312K:9/"-3"1-/:"9L":A2"-112-%"L9/":A2"39$:A2/.
2O:2.369.'"PA2/24&":A2"\.312K:9/":99Q"6.:9"-KK9$.:":A63"E9K$=2.:"-3"-"=-:2/6-%"K9.36E2/-:69."PA2.
-332336.@":A2"6=1-K:"9L":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."$19.":A2"-=2.6:623"9L"2O63:6.@"L%-:3"P6:A6."#$46%22"?26@A:3"-.E
:A2"K9==$.-%"2O:2/.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2X

!52-#+"$1"+,)")L+)%&'$%"72$%"+,)")L'&+'%0"#$557%-4"-5)%'+>"&2-#)

!HX"\:"63"/2K9@.632E"P6:A6.":A2"9/6@6.-%"1%-..6.@"-11%6K-:69."L/9=")++a":A-:":A2"36:2"A-3"-"3A9/:L-%%"6."2O:2/.-%
-=2.6:&" 31-K2X" \:" 63" -%39" -11-/2.:" :A/9$@A" /2;62P6.@" :A2" 1%-..6.@" A63:9/&" 9L" :A2" 36:2" :A-:" :A2"89$.K6%" A-3
2O1/2332E"K9.K2/.2E"-49$:":A2"6.:2.36L6K-:69."9L"$32"9L":A2"2O:2/.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2"-3"-"/23$%:"9L"6.K/2-32E
191$%-:69."9.":A2"36:2'"1-/:6K$%-/%&"-3":A2"36:2" 63"P6:A6."-.">/2-"9L"V12."B1-K2"S2L6K62.K&X"WA63"=-::2/"P-3
K9.36E2/2E" -3" 1-/:" 9L" :A2" -112-%" L9/" :A2" 39$:A2/." 4%9KQ" PA6KA" P-3" 36:2E" 9." 1-/:" 9L" :A2" 2O:2/.-%" -=2.6:&
31-K2X"WA2"\.312K:9/":99Q":A2";62P":A-:":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."P9$%E".9:"36@.6L6K-.:%&"-LL2K:":A2"g$-%6:&"9L":A2
2O63:6.@"-=2.6:&"31-K2"L/9="BA99:"C1"?6%%":A-:"P9$%E"/2=-6."-.E":A-:":A2"2O:2.369."P9$%E"1/9;6E2"3$LL6K62.:
-=2.6:&"31-K2"L9/":A2"9KK$162/3"P6:A6.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369.X

!aX"\.":A63"K-32'":A2".9/:A2/."2O:2.369."P6%%"42"36:2E"9;2/"-."-/2-"9L"A-/E3:-.E6.@":A-:"63"$32E"-3"K-/"1-/Q6.@X
\:"P6%%".9:" /23$%:" 6." :A2" %933"9L" K9==$.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2"-.E"P9$%E".9:" 6=1-K:"$19." :A2" L$.K:69.6.@"9L" :A2
K9==$.-%" -=2.6:&" 31-K2" -3" 6:" 63" %9K-:2E" :9" :A2" .9/:AX" WA2" .2P" L%-:3" P6%%" A-;2" :A26/" 9P." 4-%K9.&" -.E
K9==$.-%"/99L"@-/E2."PA6KA"=22:3"B[Y)_"/2g$6/2=2.:3X">3"3$KA'":A2"1/91932E".9/:A2/."2O:2.369."63".9:
K9.36E2/2E":9"-E;2/32%&"6=1-K:"$19.":A2"K9==$.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2"L9/"#$46%22"?26@A:3X

!*X"WA2"%-.E3K-12E"-/2-":9":A2"L/9.:"9L"#$46%22"?26@A:3"^L/9.:6.@"BA99:"C1"?6%%`"PA6KA"P-3"E2;2%912E"-3"1-/:
9L":A2"!((_"-11%6K-:69."63"K9.36E2/2E":9"42"9L"A6@A"-=2.6:&";-%$2":A-:"=-Q23"-."6=19/:-.:"K9.:/64$:69.":9":A2
9;2/-%%"1/9;6369."9L"2O:2/.-%"-=2.6:&"31-K2"9.":A2"36:2'"1-/:6K$%-/%&"-3"6:"63"L-6/%&"P2%%"3K/22.2E"L/9=":A2"/9-EX

L-.JY+N'!/,4-X27+1-/,4

!MX"WA2"3$4Z2K:"36:2"63"%9K-:2E"6."-."-/2-"P6:A"@99E"-KK233":9"1$4%6K":/-.319/:"-.E"63"%9K-:2E"P6:A6."-
89.:/9%%2E"[-/Q6.@"o9.2X"JO2:2/"R9-E"63".9:"E2L6.2E"-3"426.@"A2-;6%&"1-/Q2EX"WA2"36:2"A-3"9.N36:2"1-/Q6.@"-:
49:A"@/9$.E"-.E"4-32=2.:"%2;2%X

!_X"WA2"1%-.3"1/91932E"3A9P"-":9:-%"9L")H)"K-/"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"9."36:2"6.K%$E6.@":A2"@/9$.E"-.E"4-32=2.:
K-/"1-/Q3":9"#$46%22"?26@A:3"-.E"82E-/"D9E@2X"">"36@.6L6K-.:"%2;2%"9L"K9.K2/."A-3"422."2O1/2332E"4&"2O63:6.@
9KK$162/3"/2@-/E6.@":A2"%933"9L"1-/Q6.@"-.E":A2"6=1-K:":A63"P6%%"A-;2"9."/236E2.:3X""WA2"-@2.:"A-3"1/9;6E2E
-EE6:69.-%"K%-/6L6K-:69."/2@-/E6.@":A2".$=42/"9L"31-K23"-.E":A26/"-%%9K-:69.X""Y/9$.E"L%99/"L%-:3"H"-.E"a"6.":A2
K9.;2/:2E"4$36.233"K2.:/2"E9".9:"g$-%6L&"L9/"1-/Q6.@'"-3"32:"9$:"6.":A26/"%2-323":A2/2L9/2"9."-")T)"$.6:":9
1-/Q6.@"/-:69":A2/2"63"-."2O63:6.@"E2=-.E"L9/")!a"1-/Q6.@"31-K23X""W-Q6.@":A2"*"1/91932E"L%-:3"6.:9"-KK9$.:
:A2/2"63"-".22E"L9/")!+"31-K23"-.E"-3":A2"1/9193-%"1/9;6E23")H)"9.":A2"P6E2/"36:2":A2".22E"63"=2:"9."36:2X

!,X"\.L9/=-:69."A-3"422."1/9;6E2E":9"E2=9.3:/-:2":A-:"9."36:2"31-K23"A-;2"-%/2-E&"422."-%%9K-:2E":9":A2"*
L%-:3"6.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."-.E":A2"-11%6K-.:"3:-:23":A-:":A2&"9P."31-K23"a*Na+"PA6KA"P9$%E"42"-;-6%-4%2
L9/":A2"L%-:3"1/91932E"A2/2X

!+X"Y6;2.":A2"@99E"-KK233":9"1$4%6K":/-.319/:"6.":A63"%9K-:69.":A2"1-/Q6.@"3:-.E-/E"L9/":A2"L%-:3"63"%233":A-.")
31-K2"12/"$.6:X""<9/"#$46%22"?26@A:3"?6@AP-&3"9LL6K2/3"3:-:23":A-:":A2"1-/Q6.@"-%%9P-.K2"P9$%E"42K9=2"_HX!
31-K23"PA6%2":A2/2"-/2"+M"-;-6%-4%2X"">%39":A2"=93:"$1":9"E-:2"-.E"/2%6-4%2"E-:-"PA6KA"63":A2"!())"82.3$3
3$@@23:3":A-:"-;2/-@2"K-/"9P.2/3A61"63"(XM!"K-/3"12/"L%-:"=2-.6.@":A-:":A2/2"63"-."9;2/1/9;6369."9L"1-/Q6.@"9.
:A2"36:2X

H(X"WA2/2"A-;2"422."E63-@/22=2.:3"42:P22.":A2"-11%6K-.:"-.E":A2"2O63:6.@"/236E2.:3"/2@-/E6.@":A2"-%%9K-:69.
9L"31-K23"-.E"94Z2K:9/3"A-;2"3:-:2E":A-:":A26/"-%%9K-:2E"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"-/2"%93:"-3"1-/:"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:X
\."1%-..6.@":2/=3"-3"32:"9$:"-49;2":A2"2OK22E3":A2"1-/Q6.@"-%%9P-.K2"L9/"-."-/2-"P6:A"3$KA"@99E"1$4%6K
:/-.319/:X""F2;2/:A2%233"E$2":9":A2"2O:2.:"9L"K9.K2/."2O1/2332E"4&"/236E2.:3"9LL6K2/3"A-;2"39$@A:":9

Page 151



-3K2/:-6.":A-:"-K/933":A2"36:2":A2/2"P6%%"42"-"31-K2"-;-6%-4%2":9"2-KA"L%-:"-.E"-/2"-4%2":9"K9.L6/=":A-:":A2
1-/Q6.@"K-1-K6:&"9L":A2"36:2"=22:3"-"/-:69"9L")T)"31-K23":9"$.6:3X

H)X"GA6%2"/236E2.:3"-/2"$.E2/3:-.E-4%&"$132:"4&":A2"%-KQ"9L"K9==$.6K-:69."L/9=":A2"-11%6K-.:":A2"1/9193-%
=$3:"42"K9.36E2/2E"9."6:3"1%-..6.@"=2/6:3"-.E"6:"63"-11-/2.:":A-:":A2/2"63"3$LL6K62.:"1-/Q6.@"K-1-K6:&X

H!X">EZ-K2.:":9":A2"2.:/-.K2":9":A2".2P"L%-:3"-"321-/-:2"K&K%2"3:9/2"-.E"46."3:9/2"-/2"1/91932EX""WA2"K&K%2
3:9/2"A-3"K-1-K6:&"L9/"*"46Q23'")"12/"$.6:'"PA6KA"-KA62;23":A2"/2g$6/2E"3:-.E-/EX""WA2"46."3:9/2"A-3"-.
-KK21:-4%2"K-1-K6:&"4$:"63"6."-."6.-KK23364%2"%9K-:69."@6;2."6:3"E63:-.K2"L/9=":A2"196.:"P6:A6.":A2"36:2":A-:
/2L$32";2A6K%23"K-."/2-KAX"">"P-3:2"=-.-@2=2.:"1%-."A-3"422."3$4=6::2E"PA6KA"3:-:23":A-:":A2"46.3"P6%%"42
1%-K2E"-:":A2"K9%%2K:69."196.:"42L9/2"M-="9.":A2"/2%2;-.:"K9%%2K:69."E-&3"-.E":A-:":A63"P6%%"42":A2"/2319.3646%6:&
9L":A2"-11%6K-.:"9/":A26/"-@2.:X""WA2"K9%%2K:69."196.:"63"E2:-6%2E"9.":A2"1/91932E"36:2"1%-.X""WA63"-//-.@2=2.:
P9$%E"42"-KK21:-4%2"A9P2;2/"-"K9.E6:69."63"/2K9==2.E2E":9"322Q"-EE6:69.-%"6.L9/=-:69."/2@-/E6.@":A2
=-.-@2=2.:"9L":A63"-.E":9"2.3$/2":A-:"46.3"-/2"-%P-&3"3:9/2E"6.":A2"E236@.-:2E"3:9/2"-1-/:"L/9="9.":A2
K9%%2K:69."E-&X

HHX"WA2";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"L/9="BA99:"C1"?6%%"PA6KA"63"%9K-:2E"E6/2K:%&"6."L/9.:"9L":A2"1/91932E"2O:2.369."63
1/91932E":9"42"/2=9;2EX""R236E2.:3"A-;2"2O1/2332E"K9.K2/."-49$:":A63"-.E"-/2"9L":A2"916.69.":A-:"6:"63
2332.:6-%":A-:":A2/2"-/2"!"-KK23323"6.:9":A2"36:2X""GA2.";636:6.@":A2"36:2"9LL6K2/3"A-;2".9:2E":A-:":A63"@-:2"63
1-E%9KQ2E"3A$:"-.E"63":A2/2L9/2".9:"-;-6%-4%2"-3"-."2=2/@2.K&";2A6K$%-/"/9$:2X""?6@AP-&3"9LL6K2/3"-/2
3$119/:6;2"9L":A2"/2=9;-%"9L":A2";2A6K$%-/"/9$:2"-3"BA99:"C1"?6%%"63"-"=-Z9/"D9.E9."S63:/64$:9/"R9-E"4$:
/2g$6/2":A2";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"L/9="JO2:2/"R9-E":9"42"P6E2.2E":9"-:"%2-3:"aX,=":9"1/9;6E2"3$LL6K62.:"P6E:A"L9/"!
;2A6K%23":9"1-33"9.2"-.9:A2/X

HaX"WA2"BA99:"C1"?6%%"2.:/-.K2"P6%%"42"/21%-K2E"P6:A"-"12E23:/6-."@-:2"PA6KA"63"-KK21:-4%2X

3/-42'+,X'A-67+1-/,

H*X"Y6;2.":A2"1/9O6=6:&"9L":A2"1/9O6=6:&":9":A2"4$6%E6.@":9":A2":/-6."%6.2"J.;6/9.=2.:"?2-%:A"9LL6K2/3"A-;2
3$@@23:2E".9632"-.E";64/-:69.":23:6.@"3A9$%E"42"$.E2/:-Q2.X""?9P2;2/"6:"63".9:2E":A-:":A63"P-3".9:"39$@A:"4&
:A2"6.312K:9/"9.":A2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."PA6KA"63"=$KA"K%932/":9":A2":/-6."%6.2"-.E"!"/9-E3'"6.":A63"6.3:-.K2"L9/
K9.363:2.K&"L$/:A2/"E2:-6%"63".9:"39$@A:X

32-.J6/57'O/002,14

$4452 "PP-O274'!/002,14
WA2"/2=9;-%"9L":A2"BA99:"C1"?6%%"2.:/-.K2
P9$%E"/2=9;2"2=2/@2.K&"-KK233

[-/-"HH

WA2"E236@."63"6.K9.@/$9$3"6."6:3"36:6.@"-.E
36j2'"6:3"P9$%E"42"A-/=L$%":9":A2"2O63:6.@
4$6%E6.@X

[-/-h3"*N,

WA2"1/9193-%"1/9;6E23"6.3$LL6K62.:"-=2.6:&
31-K2

[-/-"!)

WA2"1/9193-%"63"A-/=L$%":9"2O63:6.@"-=2.6:&"6.
:2/=3"9L"%6@A:'"9$:%99Q"-.E"1/6;-K&

[-/-h3"!HN!a

\=1-K:"9."-6/"g$-%6:&"L/9=":A2"/2=9;-%"9L":/223 [-/-h3"+N))
F9632"@2.2/-:2E"L/9="/99L":2//-K2"=-&
E63:$/4"2O63:6.@"/236E2.:3

WA2"/99L":2//-K2"-//-.@2=2.:"63";2/&"36=6%-/":9":A2
-%%9P2E"4&":A2"[%-..6.@"\.312K:9/"-:":A2"39$:A2/."2.E
9L":A2"36:2X""B9L:%-.E3K-16.@"63"1/91932E"-/9$.E":A2
12/61A2/&"32::6.@"-.&"-K:6;6:&":9P-/E3":A2"K2.:/2"9L":A2
:2//-K2"-.E"-P-&"L/9=".26@A49$/6.@"P6.E9P3X

GA2/2"P9$%E"46.3"42"3:9/2E"9.":A2"E-&"9L
K9%%2K:69.

[-/-"H!

D933"9L"1-/Q6.@"31-K23"L9/"2O63:6.@
%2-32A9%E2/3

[-/-h3"!MNH)

\=1-K:"9.":A2"3:/$K:$/-%"3:-46%6:&"9L":A2
2O63:6.@"4$6%E6.@

WA2"E2;2%91=2.:"P9$%E".22E":9"K9=1%&"P6:A"4$6%E6.@
/2@$%-:69.3"PA6KA"P9$%E"2.3$/2"6:"63"K-//62E"9$:"K9//2K:%&
-.E"3-L2%&X"">."6.L9/=-:6;2"63"/2K9==2.E2E"-E;636.@
:A-:"-"[-/:&"G-%%"-@/22=2.:"P9$%E"42"/2g$6/2EX

WA2"39$:A2/."2O:2.369."L-6%2E":9"32%%"A-%L"9L"6:3
$.6:3"6."M"=9.:A3"9L"=-/Q2:6.@"3A9P6.@":A-:

[-/-")M

Page 152



:A2":&12"9L"-KK9==9E-:69."63".9:"3$6:-4%2"6.
:A2"-/2-
WA2"23:-:2"63"9;2/E2;2%912E WA2"-KK21:-4%2"E2.36:&"9L"-"E2;2%91=2.:"3A9$%E"42"%2E

4&"PA2:A2/"-."-KK21:-4%2"E236@."63"-KA62;2E"-.E
PA2:A2/"-"@99E"%2;2%"9L"-=2.6:&"K-."42"-KA62;2E
P6:A9$:"A-/=6.@"2O63:6.@"/236E2.:3X""WA2"1/9193-%"E923
.9:"/23$%:"6.":A2"%933"9L"2O63:6.@"-=2.6:&"31-K2X

WA2"E2;2%91=2.:"P6%%"/23$%:"6."L$/:A2/
E63/$1:69."-.E"E63:$/4-.K2

GA6%2"6:"63"$.E2/3:99E":A-:"P9/Q"K-."42"E63/$1:6;2"L9/
/236E2.:3":A63"63".9:"-"/2-39."$19."PA6KA"1%-..6.@
12/=63369."K-."42"P6:AA2%EX""VLL6K2/3"/2K9==2.E"-
K9.E6:69."/2g$6/6.@":A2"E2;2%912/":9"36@."$1":9":A2
K9.36E2/-:2"K9.3:/$K:9/3"3KA2=2X

WA2"1/9193-%"P6%%"6=1-K:"9.":A2"K9==$.6:&
-.E"K9A236;2.233"9L":A2"23:-:2"-3":A2
-11%6K-:69."36:2"63"6."321-/-:2"9P.2/3A61"-.E
/236E2.:3"P9.f:"K9.:/64$:2":9":A2"$1Q221"9L":A2
36:2"9/"1-&"L9/"-KK233":9"L-K6%6:623

VLL6K2/h3"$.E2/3:-.E":A-:"633$23"9L"32/;6K2"KA-/@2"-.E
$36.@"K9==$.-%"L-K6%6:623".22E":9"42"P9/Q2E"9$:
42:P22."9P.2/3"A9P2;2/"-@-6."6:"63"-."633$2"42&9.E
:A2"/2=6:"9L":A2"1%-..6.@"3&3:2=X""WA2"1/9193-%
1/9;6E23"-"@99E"%2;2%"9L"-=2.6:&"L9/"L$:$/2"9KK$162/3X

>EE6:69.-%";2A6K%23"E/6;6.@":A/9$@A":A2"23:-:2
K-$36.@"=9/2".9632'"E6/:"19%%$:69.'"E-=-@2
-.E"P2-/"-.E":2-/X

WA2"1/9193-%"P9.h:"K/2-:2"-EE6:69.-%"1-/Q6.@X

[/2;69$3"-11%6K-:69.3"/2=9;2E":A2"/$4463A
3A99:":9":A2"K9==$.-%"3:9/2

\:"63"$.E2/3:99E":A-:"/236E2.:3"-/2"$.A-11&"P6:A":A2"46.
3:9/2"-//-.@2=2.:"PA6KA"P-3"-%:2/2E"-3"1-/:"9L"-
1/2;69$3"E2;2%91=2.:X""?9P2;2/":A2"1/9193-%"E923.h:
-LL2K:":A2"K9==$.-%"3:9/2X
[-/-"H!

R236E2.:3"A-;2".9:"422."1/9;6E2E"P6:A
-KK233":9":A2"/99L":2//-K2"9L":A2"39$:A2/.
2O:2.369."-3"P-3"-@/22E

>@-6.'":A63"E923".9:"-LL2K:":A2"K$//2.:"-11%6K-:69.
A9P2;2/"9LL6K2/3"P6%%"2O1%9/2":A2"36:$-:69.X

!/,O*54-/,

HMX"\."K9.K%$369.'"9LL6K2/3"-/2"$.E2/3:-.E6.@"9L"/236E2.:3"K9.K2/.3"3$KA"-3"-EE6:69.-%"4$6%E6.@"P9/Q3"-.E
-K:6;6:&"P6:A6.":A2"36:2"-.E"6=1-K:"9."1-/Q6.@X""\:"63"K%2-/%&":A2"K-32"A9P2;2/":A-:"6."1%-..6.@":2/=3'"-.E
3$4Z2K:":9"-".$=42/"9L"K9.E6:69.3'":A2"1/9193-%"63"-KK21:-4%2X""WA2"1/2;69$3"-11%6K-:69."L9/":A2"3-=2"E236@.
P-3"/2L$32E"9.%&"L9/"6:3"6.3$LL6K62.:"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"K9.:/64$:69.X""WA2"/2g$23:2E"K9.:/64$:69."A-3".9P"422.
-@/22E":9"-.E"-3"3$KA":A2"1/9193-%"63"/2K9==2.E2E"L9/"-11/9;-%X

>8;<'B&%@$E>
WA2"-11%6K-:69."/2g$6/23"-"B2K:69.")(M">@/22=2.:'"6."9/E2/":9"32K$/2":A2"L9%%9P6.@"42.2L6:3TN

)X""[-&=2.:"9L":A2""89$.K6%h3"%2@-%"-.E"9:A2/"1/9L23369.-%"K93:3"9."K9=1%2:69."9L":A2"E22E"6."^6`"1/21-/6.@"-.E
K9=1%2:6.@":A2"-@/22=2.:"-.E"^66`"=9.6:9/6.@"6:3"12/L9/=-.K2k"
!X""F9:6L6K-:69."9L"=-:2/6-%"3:-/:"!,"E-&3"1/69/":9"K9==2.K2=2.:k"-.E
HX""VLLN36:2"-LL9/E-4%2"A9$36.@"K9.:/64$:69."9L"n!*('(((":9"42"1-6E"P6:A6."_"E-&3"9L":A2"K9==2.K2=2.:"9L":A2
L6/3:"42.2L6K6-%"9KK$1-:69."9L"-"$.6:"9.":A2"$.E2/:-Q6.@"%-.EX

>.E'":9"-$:A9/632":A2"?2-E"9L">/2-"[%-..6.@'"9/"9:A2/"E$%&"-$:A9/632E"12/39.'":9"/2L$32"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."6L
:A2"-11%6K-.:"A-3"L-6%2E":9"E2=9.3:/-:2":A2"-46%6:&":9"1/9;6E2"L9/":A2"-49;2":2/=3"-.E"=22:":A2"19%6K623"9L":A2
C.6:-/&"S2;2%91=2.:"[%-."-.E"B2K:69.")(M"[%-..6.@"V4%6@-:69.3"B$11%2=2.:-/&"[%-..6.@"S9K$=2.:"4&
K9.K%$E6.@"-."-11/91/6-:2"-@/22=2.:X

!$E'B&%@$E>
WA63"-11%6K-:69."63"%6-4%2":9"1-&":A2"89==$.6:&"\.L/-3:/$K:$/2"D2;&"^8\D`X"WA2":9:-%"-=9$.:"63 h8_<Q^9=c_9 9L
PA6KA n)(_',(_X)a"63"]/2.:"8\D"-.E"n),'+a_X))"63"0-&9/-%"8\DX

!$E'B&%@$E>
WA63"-11%6K-:69."63"%6-4%2":9"1-& h8_<Q^9=c_9p"$.E2/":A2"89==$.6:&"\.L/-3:/$K:$/2"D2;&"^8\D`X

G2"K-%K$%-:2E":A63"L6@$/2"L/9=":A2"L9%%9P6.@"6.L9/=-:69.T

W9:-%"-=9$.:"9L"2%6@64%2pp"L%99/31-K2"PA6KA"9."K9=1%2:69."63":9"42"E2=9%63A2E"^J`T "3gX"=X

Page 153



W9:-%"-=9$.:"9L"L%99/31-K2"9."K9=1%2:69."^Y`T !"#"3gX"=X

K42 ?*//74I+O2
/,
O/0I*21-/,
[F7R

&*-.-6*2i
721+-,2X
P*//74I+O2
[V7R

321'+72+
OJ+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
[@R

(+12'(C
S72,1
05*1-I*-27
542X

(+12'(C
#+N/7+*
05*1-I*-27
542X

S72,1
456f1/1+*

#+N/7+*
456f1/1+*

SP2%%6.@
A9$323

aM, ( aM, n!((X(( nH*X)* n)(_',(_X)a n),'+a_X))

]8\B"L6@$/2"L9/"&2-/"6."PA6KA":A2"KA-/@6.@"3KA2E$%2":99Q"2LL2K:"^\K` $$! $$!
]8\B"L6@$/2"L9/"&2-/"6."PA6KA":A2"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."P-3"@/-.:2E"^\1` $%#

%/1+*'OJ+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 &'()*#()+'! &'#*,!)+''

p>%%"L6@$/23"-/2"K-%K$%-:2E"$36.@":A2"L9/=$%-"$.E2/"R2@$%-:69."a(^M`"-.E"-%%"L6@$/23"-/2"3$4Z2K:":9"6.E2O"%6.Q6.@
-3"12/"R2@$%-:69."a(^*`X"WA2"6.E2O"%6.Q6.@"P6%%"42"/2;62P2E"PA2."-"S2=-.E"F9:6K2"63"633$2EX

pp&*-.-6*2"=2-.3":A2"4$6%E6.@"K9.:-6.3"-"1-/:":A-:"A-3"422."6."%-PL$%"$32"L9/"-"K9.:6.$9$3"12/69E"9L"-:"%2-3:
36O"=9.:A3"P6:A6.":A2"12/69E"9L":A/22"&2-/3"2.E6.@"9.":A2"E-&"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."L6/3:"12/=6:3":A2
KA-/@2-4%2"E2;2%91=2.:X

)*2+42'3/12'C'!$E'*-+6-*-1N'-4'O+*O5*+12X'+1'1J2'1-02'+1'YJ-OJ'I*+,,-,.'I270-44-/,'P-741'I270-14
X2M2*/I02,1c''@4'45OJQ'1J2'!$E'*-+6-*-1N'4I2O-P-2X'Y-1J-,'1J-4'72I/71'-4'6+42X'/,'O5772,1'*2M2*4'/P
-,X2Z+1-/,'+,X'-4'I7/M-X2X'P/7'-,X-O+1-M2'I57I/424'/,*Nc''$1'+*4/'X/24',/1'1+W2'+OO/5,1'/P
X2M2*/I02,1'1J+1'0+N'62,2P-1'P7/0'72*-2PQ'45OJ'+4'@PP/7X+6*2'L/54-,.c

Page 154



B(@?%'B&!$>$"3'3"%$!&
B(@?%'3"%$!&

WVGF">FS"8VCFWRm"[D>FF\FY">8W")++("^-3
-=2.E2E`

SJ8\B\VF"FVW\8J"q">[[RVe>D

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
>11%6K-:69."F9T )*d((Ma

W9T"0/"S$.K-."8A-EP6KQ
S-;6E"D9KQ">339K6-:23
*("F9/:A"WA6/:22.:A"B:/22:
82.:/-%"06%:9."52&.23
06%:9."52&.23
]$KQ6.@A-=3A6/2
05+"H][

\"/2L2/":9"&9$/"-11%6K-:69."E-:2E (,d()d!()*"1/91936.@":A2"L9%%9P6.@T
J/2K:69."9L"-"MN3:9/2&"4$6%E6.@"K9=1/636.@"*"O"!"42E/99="32%LNK9.:-6.2E"L%-:3"P6:A"/99L"@-/E2."-::-KA2E":9":A2
#$46%22"?26@A:3"4$6%E6.@":9"-%39"6.K%$E2":A2"/2=9;-%"9L"2O63:6.@";2A6K$%-/"-KK233"-.E"K/933"9;2/"9LL"BA99:"C1
?6%%"-.E"6.3:-%%-:69."9L".2P"12E23:/6-."@-:23'"/-6%6.@"-.E"4/6KQ"162/3"P6:A"-KK233"L/9="JO2:2/"R9-E
-.E"-KK9=1-.62E"4&"1%-.3"9/"E9K$=2.:3"%63:2E"A2/2T
B22"K9.E6:69."!
-: >%%"<%-:3"-:"#$46%22"?26@A:3'"BA99:"C1"?6%%'"D9.E9.'"FG!"HCI

WA2"89$.K6%"9L":A2"D9.E9."]9/9$@A"9L"]/2.:'":A2"D9K-%"[%-..6.@">$:A9/6:&'"A2/24&"YR>FW"12/=63369."L9/":A2
/2-39.3"-.E"3$4Z2K:":9":A2"K9.E6:69.3"32:"9$:"9.":A2"-::-KA2E"BKA2E$%2"]X

S-:2T"" B6@.-:$/2T""""""""

?2-E"9L"[%-..6.@'"[%-..6.@"-.E"R2@2.2/-:69.

3/124
8c m9$/"-::2.:69."63"E/-P.":9"BKA2E$%2">"9L":A63".9:6K2"PA6KA"32:3"9$:":A2"/6@A:3"9L"-11%6K-.:3"PA9"-/2

-@@/62;2E"4&":A2"E2K6369.3"9L":A2"D9K-%"[%-..6.@">$:A9/6:&X
!X" WA63"E2K6369."E923".9:"1$/19/:":9"K9.;2&"-.&"-11/9;-%"9/"K9.32.:"PA6KA"=-&"42"/2g$6/2E"$.E2/":A2

]$6%E6.@"R2@$%-:69.3"9/"$.E2/"-.&"2.-K:=2.:"9:A2/":A-.":A2"W9P."-.E"89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:")++(X

S.B:EY

Page 155



>!L&BKE&'jSj
>11%6K-:69."F9T )*d((Ma

BC00>Rm"V<"RJ>BVFB"<VR">[[RVe>D

) WA2"1/91932E"E2;2%91=2.:"63"6."@2.2/-%"-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A"19%6K623"K9.:-6.2E"6.":A2TN

]/2.:"C.6:-/&"S2;2%91=2.:"[%-."!((a
89$.K6%f3"B$11%2=2.:-/&"[%-..6.@"Y$6E-.K2")_

R2%2;-.:"19%6K623"6.":A2">E91:2E"C.6:-/&"S2;2%91=2.:"[%-."-/2":A932"6.":A2"L9%%9P6.@"KA-1:2/3TN

]$6%:"J.;6/9.=2.:T"6.":2/=3"9L":A2"1/9:2K:69."-.E"2.A-.K2=2.:"9L":A2"2.;6/9.=2.:
?9$36.@T"6.":2/=3"9L"1/9:2K:6.@"/236E2.:6-%"-=2.6:623"-.E"@$6E6.@".2P"E2;2%91=2.:
W/-.319/:T"6.":2/=3"9L"3$3:-6.-46%6:&'"3-L2:&"-.E"32/;6K6.@".22E3

) WA2"E2;2%91=2.:":9"PA6KA":A63"12/=63369."/2%-:23"=$3:"42"42@$.".9:"%-:2/":A-.":A2"2O16/-:69."9L
:A/22"&2-/3"42@6..6.@"9.":A2"E-:2"9L":A63"12/=63369.X

R2-39.T""W9"K9.L9/="P6:A":A2"/2g$6/2=2.:3"9L"B2K:69."+)"9L":A2"W9P."-.E"89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:
)++(X

! WA2"E2;2%91=2.:"A2/24&"12/=6::2E"3A-%%"42"K-//62E"9$:"6."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A":A2"L9%%9P6.@
-11/9;2E"E/-P6.@^3`"-.Ed9/"E9K$=2.:^3`T

[DdH)(d)((">
[DdH)(d)()">
[DdH)(d)(!"">
[DdH)(d))(">
[DdH)(d)))">
[DdH)(d))!">
[DdH)(d))H">
[DdH)(d))a">
[DdH)(d))*">
[DdH)(d))M">
[DdH)(d)HH"S
)((ad(()
)((ad((!
S-&%6@A:'"B$.%6@A:"-.E"V;2/3A-E9P6.@
G-3:2"0-.-@2=2.:"[%-.
>/49/6K$%:$/-%"R219/:

R2-39.T""<9/":A2"-;96E-.K2"9L"E9$4:"-.E"6.":A2"6.:2/23:3"9L"1/912/"1%-..6.@X

H WA2"-/2-^3`"39"E236@.-:2E"P6:A6.":A2"36:2"3A-%%"42"%-.E3K-12E"6."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A"-"3KA2=2":9
42" 3$4=6::2E" :9" -.E" -11/9;2E" 6." P/6:6.@" 4&" :A2" D9K-%" [%-..6.@" >$:A9/6:&" 42L9/2" -.&" P9/Q3
K9==2.K2" 9." 36:2'" :A2" %-.E3K-12" P9/Q" :9" 42" K9=1%2:2E" E$/6.@" :A2" L6/3:" -;-6%-4%2" 1%-.:6.@
32-39."L9%%9P6.@"K9=1%2:69."9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"A2/24&"-11/9;2EX" >.&"1%-.:6.@":A-:"63"1-/:"9L
:A2" -11/9;2E" 3KA2=2" :A-:" P6:A6." -" 12/69E" 9L 1'3) &2-/3" -L:2/" 1%-.:6.@" 63" /2=9;2E'" E623" 9/
42K9=23"32/69$3%&"E-=-@2E"9/"E632-32E'"3A-%%"42"/21%-K2E"6.":A2".2O:"1%-.:6.@"32-39."-.E"-%%
1%-.:6.@"3A-%%"42"/21%-K2E"6.":A2"3-=2"1936:69.3"P6:A"9:A2/3"9L"-"36=6%-/"36j2"-.E"312K623'"$.%233
:A2"D9K-%"[%-..6.@">$:A9/6:&"L6/3:"@6;23"P/6::2."K9.32.:":9"-.&";-/6-:69.X

WA2"3KA2=2"3A-%%"312K6L6K-%%&" 6.K%$E2"-":/22"-:"@/9$.E" %2;2%" :9"/21%-K2"Wa"PA6KA"P6%%"42"-":/22
312K623"K-1-4%2"9L"-::-6.6.@"=2E6$="36j2E":/22"1/919/:69.3"-.E"3A9$%E"A-;2"-"=6.6=$="3:2=
@6/:A"9L")!N)aK="PA2."1%-.:2EX""<$%%"E2:-6%3"9L":A2"1%-.:6.@"312K6L6K-:69."3A-%%"42"1/9;6E2EX

R2-39.T""W9"2.3$/2"-"3-:63L-K:9/&"3:-.E-/E"9L"-112-/-.K2"-.E"32::6.@"L9/":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-.E

Page 156



:9"2.3$/2":A-:":A2"1/91932E"E2;2%91=2.:"2.A-.K23":A2";63$-%"-=2.6:&"9L":A2"%9K-%6:&'"6.":A2
6.:2/23:3"9L":A2"-=2.6:623"9L":A2"9KK$1-.:3"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-.E":9"1/9;6E2":/22"1%-.:6.@"6.
1$/3$-.K2"9L"32K:69.")+_"9L":A2"W9P."-.E"89$.:/&"[%-..6.@">K:")++(X

a WA2"/23:9/-:69."9L":A2"/2E$.E-.:";2A6K$%-/"K/9339;2/"9.":A2"36:2"L/9.:-@2":9"Q2/4N-.ENKA-..2%
-.E"/21-6.:6.@"9L"-11/91/6-:2"=-/Q6.@3"-%9.@"":A2""L/9.:-@2"3A-%%"42"$.E2/:-Q2."-:":A2
-11%6K-.:h3"2O12.32"6."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A":A2"E2:-6%3"A2/24&"-11/9;2E'"1/69/":9"9KK$1-:69."9L":A2
E2;2%91=2.:X

R2-39.T"\.":A2"6.:2/23:3"9L"A6@AP-&"-.E"12E23:/6-."3-L2:&X

* VKK$162/3"9L":A2"/236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:'"A2/24&"-11/9;2E'"3A-%%".9:"42"2.:6:%2E":9"-"R236E2.:3
[-/Q6.@"[2/=6:"9/"e636:9/3"[-/Q6.@"[2/=6:":9"-%%9P":A2"1-/Q6.@"9L"-"=9:9/"K-/"P6:A6.":A2
89.:/9%%2E"[-/Q6.@"o9.2"^8[o`"912/-:6.@"6.":A2"%9K-%6:&"P6:A6."PA6KA":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"63"36:$-:2E
$.%233":A2"9KK$162/"63"2.:6:%2Ek":9"42"-"A9%E2/"9L"-"S63-4%2E"[2/39.3"]-E@2"633$2E"1$/3$-.:":9
B2K:69."!)"9L":A2"8A/9.6K-%%&"B6KQ"-.E"S63-4%2E"[2/39.3">K:")+_(X"<9/":A2"%6L2:6=2"9L":A2
E2;2%91=2.:"P/6::2.".9:6L6K-:69."9L":A63"/23:/6K:69."3A-%%"42"6.K%$E2E"6."-.&"%6K2.K2":/-.3L2/"%2-32
9/":2.-.K&"-@/22=2.:"6."/2312K:"9L":A2"/236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:X""<9/":A2"%6L2:6=2"9L":A2
E2;2%91=2.:"-".9:6K2'".9"3=-%%2/":A-."H(K="6."A26@A:"-.E"!)K="6."P6E:A'"K%2-/%&"6.L9/=6.@
9KK$1-.:3"9L":A63"/23:/6K:69."3A-%%"42"E631%-&2E"P6:A6.":A2"@/9$.E"L%99/"K9==$.-%"2.:/-.K2"%944&'
6."-"%9K-:69."-.E"-:"-"A26@A:"K%2-/%&";6364%2":9"-%%"9KK$1-.:3X""V.'"9/"-L:2/'"1/-K:6K-%"K9=1%2:69.
4$:"1/69/":9"-.&"9KK$1-:69."9L":A2"/236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:'"A2/24&"-11/9;2E'"P/6::2.".9:6L6K-:69.
3A-%%"42"3$4=6::2E":9":A2"D9K-%"?6@AP-&3">$:A9/6:&"K9.L6/=6.@":A2"K9=1%2:69."9L":A2
E2;2%91=2.:"-.E":A-:":A2"-49;2"/23:/6K:69."P6%%"42"6=1932E"9."-%%"L$:$/2"9KK$162/3"9L":A2
/236E2.:6-%"E2;2%91=2.:X

R2-39.T"\."9/E2/":9"2.3$/2":A-:":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"E923".9:"/23$%:"6."-."6.K/2-32E"E2=-.E"L9/
1-/Q6.@":A-:"K-..9:"42"3-L2%&"=2:"P6:A6.":A2"%9K-%6:&"9L":A2"36:2X

M F9"E2;2%91=2.:"3A-%%"42"K-//62E"9$:"$.:6%":A2"12/39."K-//&6.@"9$:":A2"P9/Q3"63"-"=2=42/"9L":A2
89.36E2/-:2"89.3:/$K:9/3"BKA2=2"-.E"6:3"K9E2"9L"1/-K:6K2'"-.E":A2"E2:-6%3"9L":A2"=2=42/3A61
-.E"K9.:-K:"E2:-6%3"-/2"K%2-/%&"E631%-&2E"9.":A2"36:2"39":A-:":A2&"K-."42"2-36%&"/2-E"4&"=2=42/3
9L":A2"1$4%6KX

R2-39.T"W9"%6=6:":A2"6=1-K:"9L"K9.3:/$K:69."$19.":A2"%2;2%3"9L"-=2.6:&":A-:".26@A49$/6.@
9KK$162/3"3A9$%E"/2-39.-4%&"2O12K:":9"2.Z9&X

_ [/69/":9":A2"K9==2.K2=2.:"9L"-.&"P9/Q"9."36:2":A2"L9%%9P6.@"3A-%%"42"3$4=6::2E":9"-.E
-11/9;2E"6."P/6:6.@"4&":A2"D[>T
-"E2:-6%2E"-/49/6K$%:$/-%"=2:A9E"3:-:2=2.:"-.E":/22"1/9:2K:69."1%-."P6:A"/2@-/E3":9"-%%".2-/4&
:/223"-.E"312K6L6K-%%&
N":A2"A-.E"E6@"6."1/9O6=6:&":9"WM'"K-:"]"[&/$3X
N"-"=2:A9E"3:-:2=2.:"-.E"1/$.6.@"312K6L6K-:69."P6:A"/2@-/E3":9":A2":A6/E"1-/:&"9P.2E"W!'"K-:"]
>K2/X"WA2"1/$.6.@"312K6L6K-:69."3A9$%E"42"6."-KK9/E-.K2"P6:A"]BH++,T!()("W/22
G9/Q3NR2K9==2.E-:69.3X

R2-39.T"\.":A2"6.:2/23:"9L":/22"1/9:2K:69.X

, [/69/":9":A2"9KK$1-:69."9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"E2:-6%"9L":A2"=-.-@2=2.:"-//-.@2=2.:3"L9/":A2
=9;2=2.:"9L"46.3":9"-.E"L/9=":A2"K9%%2K:69."196.:"9."-11/91/6-:2"E-&3"3A-%%"42"3$4=6::2E":9"-.E
-11/9;2E"6."P/6:6.@"4&":A2"D[>X"">:"-%%"9:A2/":6=23":A2"46.3"3A-%%"42"Q21:"6.":A26/"E236@.-:2E"3:9/2
-:":A2"@/9$.E"L%99/"9L":A2"A2/24&"-11/9;2E"2O:2.369.X

R2-39.T"\.":A2"6.:2/23:"9L":A2"-=2.6:&"9L"2O63:6.@"-.E"L$:$/2"/236E2.:3X

+ [/69/":9":A2"K9==2.K2=2.:"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-"89.3:/$K:69."02:A9E"B:-:2=2.:"3A-%%"42
3$4=6::2E":9"-.E"-@/22E"4&":A2"D9K-%"[%-..6.@">$:A9/6:&"9$:%6.6.@"=2-3$/23":A-:"P6%%"42":-Q2.":9
K9.:/9%"E$3:'".9632"-.E"9:A2/"2.;6/9.=2.:-%"6=1-K:3"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:"-.E"E2:-6%6.@"A9P
K9.3:/$K:69.";2A6K%23"P6%%"42"=-.-@2E":9"=6.6=632"6=1-K:"9.N36:2"1-/Q6.@X

Page 157



R2-39.T"W9"3-L2@$-/E":A2"-=2.6:&"9L":A2".26@A49$/3"4&"=6.6=636.@"6=1-K:3"9L":A2"E2;2%91=2.:
:A-:"P9$%E"9:A2/P632"@6;2"/632":9".$63-.K2X

\F<VR0>W\eJB

) WA2"-11%6K-.:"63"-E;632E":9"K9.:-K:":A2"?2-E"9L"W/-.319/:-:69."6."9/E2/":9"-//-.@2"L9/":A2
.2K233-/&"P9/Q3":9"/2=9;2":A2";2A6K$%-/"K/9339;2/X

! WA2"1/9;6369.3"9L"WA2"[-/:&"G-%%"2:KX">K:")++M"=-&"42"-11%6K-4%2"-.E"/2%-:23":9"P9/Q"9."-.
2O63:6.@"P-%%"3A-/2E"P6:A"-.9:A2/"1/912/:&k"4$6%E6.@"9.":A2"49$.E-/&"P6:A"-".26@A49$/6.@
1/912/:&k"9/"2OK-;-:6.@".2-/"-".26@A49$/6.@"4$6%E6.@X">."2O1%-.-:9/&"499Q%2:"32::6.@"9$:"&9$/
94%6@-:69.3"K-."42"94:-6.2E"L/9=":A2"89==$.6:623"-.E"D9K-%"Y9;2/.=2.:"P2436:2
PPPXK9==$.6:623X@9;X$Q

H WA2"-11%6K-.:"=$3:"2.3$/2'"42L9/2"P9/Q"K9==2.K23'":A-:":A2":/2-:=2.:dL6.63A6.@"9L"L%-.Q
P-%%3"K-."42"6=1%2=2.:2E"-3":A63"=-&"6.;9%;2":A2"$32"9L"-EZ96.6.@"%-.E"-.E"3A9$%E"-%39
2.3$/2":A-:"-%%"E2;2%91=2.:'"6.K%$E6.@"L9$.E-:69.3"-.E"/99Ld@$::2/6.@":/2-:=2.:"63"K-//62E"9$:
2.:6/2%&"P6:A6.":A2"-11%6K-:69."1/912/:&X

a WA2"-11%6K-.:"63"-E;632E":A-:"6:"63":A26/"/2319.3646%6:&":9"2.3$/2":A-:"-%%":A932"1-/:623"PA9"A-;2
-."6.:2/23:"9.":A2"%-.E"-/2"6.;9%;2E"6."E2K369.3"/2%-:6.@":9"-.&"K9.3:/$K:69."P9/Q":A-:"=6@A:
:-Q2"1%-K2"9.":A2"36:2"-.E":A-:":A2&"-%39".22E":9"42"-P-/2":A-:"6:"63":A26/"/2319.3646%6:&":9"/2K:6L&
-.&"E-=-@2'"6.K%$E6.@"P2-/"-.E":2-/'"K-$32E":9":A2"36:2"E$/6.@":A932"K9.3:/$K:69."P9/Q3X"WA2
@/-.:6.@"9L"1%-..6.@"12/=63369."E923".9:"9;2//6E2"-.&"%2@-%'"9/"9P.E2/3A61"/6@A:3'":A-:"=6@A:
2O63:"9."-.&"162K2"9L"%-.EX

Page 158



>.&"12/39."P63A6.@":9"6.312K:":A2"-49;2"1-12/3"3A9$%E"K9.:-K: D6j"B$%%6;-.'"[%-..6.@"-.E"R2@2.2/-:69.'
]/2.:"86;6K"82.:/2'"J.@6.22/3"G-&'"G2=4%2&'"?>+"(<#'"W2%X"F9X"(!(",+H_ *H__

Page 159



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ )(
!+42'350627 89:89;<

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB )"+,&'"!()*

C?(AB -./01234$.&"5,.6

)D?33$3E'?(&?B 78%4$.0"9"7203,%":/03$%;,;8<2"=/.$>

D"!?%$"3B !?@*)"AB:'"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;'")!@)?"-./01234$.&"5,.6'"78%4$.0'"D/01/0'"BEF
G-E

)(")"=?DB :C,0H2"/I"$32"/I"2J83;80H"I%,;3",;"!?@*)'"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;'"80;/","C/3;2%"KL32"M%,33"N$8
O202.83P"I/.",";2>Q/.,.&"Q2.8/1"/I")"&2,.

?))D$!?3%B D/01/0"-/./$HC"/I"-.20;

!"3%?!%B

)D?3'3"F=B N22"M/018;8/0"!

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 10

Page 161



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

N8;2",11.233R !?@*)"AB:'"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;'")!@)?"-./01234$.&"5,.6'"78%4$.0'
D/01/0'"BEF"G-E

S":./T0"M/Q&.8HC;",01"1,;,4,32".8HC;3"!())"U.10,0M2"N$.<2&")(((!*!F(

VC83">,Q"83"8018M,;8<2"/0%&W

Page 162



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=

=-12'D/I+1-/,')*+,

E7/5,J'K*//7'H*+,

Page 163



>-741'+,J'42I/,J'K*//7'H*+,

Page 164



(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
?HH7/L+*M 3$4X2M;";/";C2"M/018;8/03"32;"/$;"80";C2"Y.,I;"Y2M838/0"B/;8M2W
?N')(")"=?D
N22"123M.8Q;8/0",4/<2

ON'&P$=%$3E
VC2"3$4X2M;"38;2"M/0383;3"/I";C2"4%/M6",MM/>>/1,;80H"!?@*)"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;W""VC2"4$8%180H"TC8MC"C,3
4220"<,M,0;"380M2"=24.$,.&"T,3"$321",3"3C2%;2.21",MM/>>/1,;8/0"I/."2%12.%&"Q2/Q%2W

VC2"38;2"83";/";C2".2,."/I")@!Z"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;"/0";C2"0/.;C"T23;2.0"3812"/I"-./01234$.&"5,.6"BEFW""VC2
38;2"83"0/;"T8;C80","M/032.<,;8/0",.2,"0/."83"8;","%83;21"4$8%180HW

VC2"3$../$0180H"M/0;2J;"/I";C2"38;2"80M%$123".238120;8,%"4%/M63",01"C/$323",3"T2%%",3"!"3MC//%3",01",
T//121",.2,";/";C2".2,."TC/[3";.223",.2"Q./;2M;21",01"8;"83"8120;8I821",3","38;2"/I"8>Q/.;,0M2"I/."0,;$.2
M/032.<,;8/0W

Page 165



AN'=Q##?(R'">'S&R'$==Q&=

&N'#"3$%"($3E
VC2";,4%2K3P"42%/T"8018M,;2";C2"2J83;80H",01"Q./Q/321"$323",;";C2"38;2",01";C28.".23Q2M;8<2"I%//.3Q,M2",01",
4.2,61/T0"/I",0&"1T2%%80H3"Q./Q/321",;";C2"38;2W

>*//74H+I2'O72+TJ/U,

)7-0+7V Q42 &W-41-,. (21+-,2J D/41 32U 321'E+-,
X4Y0N

\238120;8,%"803;8;$;8/03
N$8"H202.83

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-J2,1-+*'O72+TJ/U,

A24I7-H1-/, )-21 !-21 Z-21 ?-21 *-21 F-21 G-21 ]-21 L06 V/;,%
^_ANVABO""K"NC2%;2.21"`/$380H"a"N/M8,%
\20;21"P

!F !F

^_ANVABO""K"-2138;3bN;$18/3"a"N/M8,%
\20;21"P
^_ANVABO""K"=%,;3"a"72&"E/.62."P ) )
5\U5UN^Y""K"NC2%;2.21"`/$380H"a
N/M8,%"\20;21"P
5\U5UN^Y""K"-2138;3bN;$18/3"a"N/M8,%
\20;21"P

!G !G

5\U5UN^Y""K"=%,;3"a"72&"E/.62."P

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'Z$=%"(R
(!b)](c" O.,0;21
A03;,%%,;8/0"/I".2Q%,M2>20;"L5d:"T801/T3'"1//.3",01"3M.2203

!"3=QD%?%$"3=
:/03$%;,;8/0"%2;;2.3"T2.2"320;";/"028HC4/$.3"/0"*;C"+,&"!()*'"3$432e$20;%&";C2"M/03$%;,;8/0",.2,"T,3
2JQ,0121",01",118;8/0,%"028HC4/$.3"T2.2",%3/"M/03$%;21"/0"));C"+,&"!()*'"80";/;,%"]*"028HC4/$.80H
Q./Q2.;823"T2.2"M/03$%;21"4&"%2;;2.W""??".2Q.2320;,;8/03"C,<2"4220".2M28<21"80M%$180H"!"80"3$QQ/.;",01"?("80
/4X2M;8/0'"M/>>20;3">,12"80M%$12";C2"I/%%/T80HR

! D/01/0"C,3"F*(("Q2/Q%2"3%22Q80H"./$HC"/0"8;3"3;.22;3"TC8MC"83",";.,<23;&"80","12<2%/Q21"M/$0;.&
! VC2"Q./<838/0"/I","C/>2"I/."<$%02.,4%2"Q2/Q%2"83"/02"/I";C2">/3;"2>Q/T2.80H"2%2>20;3";/T,.13"32%I

3$3;,80,48%8;&
! #/C0"-,.62."Q./<8123","42,$;8I$%"e$82;".2;.2,;";/"C2%Q"80;2H.,;2"Q2/Q%2"4,M6"80;/"C/$380H",01";C2

M/>>$08;&
! UII2.";/"1/0,;2";8>2",01"3$QQ/.;";/";C2"808;8,;8<2
! fQQ%,$1";C2"N$Q.2>2":/$.;[3".$%80H"$QC/%180H";C2"%2H,%"1$;&"/I";C2"M/$0M8%";/"Q./<812",MM/>>/1,;8/0"I/.

;C2"C/>2%233"4$;"/4X2M;";/";C83",QQ%8M,;8/0"80";C83"%/M,;8/0W
! VC2"%/M,;8/0"83"0/;"3$8;,4%2'"8;"83"20M%/321",01"32M%$121W
! V/",MM233";C2"I%,;3";C2&",.2"2JQ2M;21";/"T,%6";C./$HC";C2"M/>>/0",.2,3"TC2.2"<$%02.,4%2",01"2%12.%&

.238120;3"%8<2W
! B/832",01"183;$.4,0M2"83"%862%&";/"42">$MC"H.2,;2.";C,0"42I/.2W
! VC2"C/3;2%"T8%%"80;./1$M2"80;/";C83"23;,4%83C21"M/>>$08;&",";.,03820;"H./$Q"/I"Q2/Q%2",01"T8;C"8;",0

80M.2,32"80"M.8>2
! f"4,8%"C/3;2%"83"%/M,;21"02,.4&"/0";C2"X$0M;8/0"/I"-./01234$.&"5,.6",01":C.83;MC$.MC"f<20$2'";C83

%/M,;8/0"/0","4$3&"X$0M;8/0"M,0"42"2,38%&">/08;/.21"4&"5/%8M&",01"Q,332.3"4&W
! \238120;3"80";C2"C/3;2%">,&"42"80"2J;.2>2%&"18II8M$%;"%8I2"M8.M$>3;,0M23"TC8MC"83"/I;20"3,1%&"%80621";/

Page 166



Q,.;8M$%,."3/M8,%"42C,<8/$.
! :/0M2.0"I/.";C2"3,I2;&",01"32M$.8;&"/I";C2"3MC//%3",01","M/%%2H2"Q.,M;8M,%%&"02J;"1//.",01"%/;3"/I"I,>8%823

T8;C"&/$0H"MC8%1.20"02,.4&"TC/"T8%%"42",;".836
! VC2"%,.H2"02,.4&"2%12.%&"M/>>$08;&"I22%"<2.&">$MC"8%%",;"2,32"T8;C";C2"%862%&"/$;M/>2"/I"MC,%%20H80H

3/M8,%"42C,<8/$."/0";C28."1//.3;2Q
! B/"I/.>,%8321"32Q,.,;8/0"42;T220";C2"I./0;"4%/M6",01";C2".2,."4%/M6"Q./Q/321",3","C/3;2%W
! ^J83;80H".238120;3",;"H./$01"I%//.",01"T8;C"T801/T3"M%/32";/";C2"Q2123;.8,0"./$;2",.2"M/0M2.021"I/.";C28.

3,I2;&W
! :/0M2.0".2H,.180H",0;83/M8,%"42C,<8/$."80M%$180H"<,01,%83>'"1.$H3",01",%M/C/%'"4.2,6@803'"./442.&"2;MW

TC8MC"8;"83"Q./<20"T8%%".832"TC20","C/3;2%"83"80;./1$M21W
! VC2";.,03820;"Q/Q$%,;8/0"T8%%"C,<2"%8;;%2"M,.2"/.".23Q/03848%8;&";/";C2",.2,",01"8;"T8%%"4.80H"I2,.",01"$0.23;";/

028HC4/$.3
! VC2"/.8H80,%";20,0;3"T2.2".2C/>21",H,803;";C28."T8%%"$380H";C2"2JM$32";C,;";C2"I%,;3"181"0/;"C,<2",12e$,;2

4,;C.//>"I,M8%8;823'"TC&"3C/$%1"C/>2%233"Q2/Q%2"42"2JQ2M;21";/"$32"I%,;3";C,;",%3/"C,<2"80,12e$,;2
4,;C.//>"I,M8%8;823W

! 5.2<8/$3";20,0;3"T2.2";/%1";C2"4/8%2."3&3;2>"T,3"42&/01"2M/0/>8M,%".2Q,8.",01"T/$%1"M.2,;2",0
80M.2,321".836"I/.";C2"M/0;./%"/I"D2H8/02%%,g";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0"2II2M;8<2%&">/<23"C/>2%233"Q2/Q%2"/$;"/I
,MM/>>/1,;8/0"TC2.2";C28."C2,%;C",01"3,I2;&"83"0/;",;".836"80;/",MM/>>/1,;8/0"TC2.2";C2.2"83",
38H08I8M,0;".836W

! EC&">/<2";20,0;3"/$;"TC/"C,<2"4220";C2.2"I/."/<2."!("&2,.3"80"/.12.";/",MM/>>/1,;2";C2"C/>2%233"/0
,";2>Q/.,.&"4,383h

! VC2"Q./Q/3,%"83">2,0;";/"42";2>Q/.,.&"I/."/02"&2,.'"TC,;"83";/"3,&"8;"T8%%"0/;"M/0;80$2"I/.">,0&">/.2
&2,.3W

! VC2.2",.2"!"C/3;2%3"80";C2",.2,"KE8%%23120"D,02",01"N,%$34$.&"\/,1P"TC2.2",QQ,.20;%&";C2.2",.2","H.2,;
12,%"/I"Q./4%2>3

! VC2.2"83",%.2,1&","M/0M20;.,;8/0"/I"3/M8,%",01",II/.1,4%2"C/$380H"80"Q./J8>8;&";/"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;W
! \238120;3"/I")@!Z"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;"T2.2"0/;"M/03$%;21"Q.8/.";/";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0W
! VC2"3$4>8338/0"3$HH23;3";C,;"DN`",.2"Q%,0080H";/"12>/%83C";C2"4$8%180H",01".212<2%/Q",01"T,0;";/"3;,.;

;C2".212<2%/Q>20;"80"f$H$3;bN2Q;2>42."3$4X2M;";/",QQ./<,%'";C83"/0%&",%%/T3"!@Z">/0;C3"3/","Q%,0080H
,QQ%8M,;8/0"I/.")"&2,."1/23"0/;">,62"32032W

! VC2",QQ%8M,;8/0"3;,;23";C,;"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;"83","!F"$08;"3MC2>2"4$;"!]"$08;3"T8%%"42"Q./<8121"TC8MC
T/$%1"80M.2,32";C2"M/0M20;.,;8/0W

! -`5"C,3"X$3;".2>/<21",3423;/3"I./>")@!Z"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;";/";,62"I/.T,.1";C2"803;,%%,;8/0"/I
8012Q20120;"C2,;80H",01"C/;"T,;2."Q2."$08;"e$/;80H"i**(("Q2."$08;",01"Z"Q2.3/0"1,&3"2II/.;'";C2"3;,;21
3,<80H"/I"iG*((("/<2."*">/0;C3"1/230[;"I,M;/."80";C83"M/3;"/."T/.6";8>2W""A;3"$32"T8%%"M/3;">/.2";C,0"421
,01"4.2,6I,3;W

! VC2.2"83"0/">/.2"3Q,M2"I/."M,."Q,.680H",01"2>2.H20M&",MM233">8HC;"H2;"4%/M621W

U4X2M;8/03"C,<2"4220".2M28<21"I./>"-./01234$.&"5,.6"E,.1":/$0M8%%/.3":%%."NC,T'":%%."Y,<813/0",01":%%.
E,..20R

! VC2"MC,0H2"/I"$32"T8%%".23$%;"80">/.2",0;83/M8,%"42C,<8/$.
! VC2.2"T8%%"42","38H08I8M,0;"80M.2,32"80"0/832
! VC2"%/M,;8/0'"23Q2M8,%%&"83"M%/320233";/";T/"3MC//%3'"83"80",QQ./Q.8,;2
! V`2"$32"83"80M/>Q,;84%2"T8;C";C2"I./0;"4%/M6"TC2.2"<$%02.,4%2".238120;3"80M%$180H"2%12.%&",01"MC8%1.20"%8<2
! \8363"I/."20<8./0>20;"80M%$180H".$4483C'"Q/%%$;8/0'"0/832'"Q,.680H"Q./4%2>3W
! 5C&38M,%"80I.,3;.$M;$.2"@";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0"/0%&"3$HH23;3"%8HC;".2I$.483C>20;",01"0/"8012Q20120;"C2,;80H
! A0M.2,32"3;.,80"/0"Q,.680H
! \238120;3"/I"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;"3C/$%1"C,<2"4220"M/03$%;21"Q.8/.";/";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0
! VC2.2"83"0/"2<8120M2"/I","%/M,%"%806";/";C2"T,.1"I/.";C2"02T";20,0;3
! f0;83/M8,%"42C,<8/$."80";C2"20M%/321"M/$.;&,.1"T8%%"183;.233".238120;3
! VC2"3,<80H3"3C/$%1"42".2>/<21"I./>";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0",3";C2&",.2">83%2,180H
! VC2"3$4>8338/0"3;,;23";C,;";C2.2"T8%%"42"!]"$08;3"TC8%2";C2"2J83;80H"83"!F

$,127,+*

`8HCT,&3"UII8M2.3"@"0/"/4X2M;8/0R

! VC2"$32",3"3C2%;2.21"2%12.%&"Q2.3/03["C/$380H"83"Q2.>8;;21"42;T220"(W)",01"(W*"3Q,M23"Q2."I%,;
12Q20180H"/0";C2"%2<2%"/I"M,.2"Q./<8121W""A0";C83"803;,0M2"8;"83",33$>21";C2"M,.2"83".2,3/0,4%&">808>,%
,01";C2.2I/.2"$Q";/")?"3Q,M23"T/$%1"42"Q2.>8;;21W

! VC2"Q,.680H"3;,01,.1"I/."C/3;2%3",%%/T3"X$3;"/02"3Q,M2"Q2.")F".//>3",01"/0";C83"4,383";C2"3;,01,.1"83
)@!"3Q,M23W

Page 167



! B/"MC,0H23",.2"Q./Q/321";/";C2"Q,.680H"/.",MM233W
! :,."/T02.3C8Q",>/0H3;"C/>2%233"I,>8%823"83"%862%&";/"42"<2.&"%/T",01";C2.2"83"0/"M/0M2.0".2H,.180H

/<2.3Q8%%"80";C83"%8HC;%&"Q,.621",.2,W

)"D$!R'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-IV'>7+02U/7T'[\8[
VC2"B,;8/0,%"5%,0080H"5/%8M&"=.,>2T/.6"KB55=P"T,3"Q$4%83C21"/0"!G"+,.MC"!()!",01".2Q%,M23"5%,0080H
5/%8M&"O$81,0M2",01"5%,0080H"5/%8M&"N;,;2>20;3"T8;C"8>>218,;2"2II2M;W"A;3"80M%$123","Q.23$>Q;8/0"80"I,</$.
/I"3$3;,80,4%2"12<2%/Q>20;"80"4/;C"Q%,0">,680H",01"12M838/0">,680HW"A;"83"M/03812.21";C,;";C2"3,<21"Q/%8M823
.2I2..21";/"80";C2",1/Q;21"LY5",01":/.2"N;.,;2H&",.2"80"M/0I/.>8;&"T8;C";C2"B55=",01",.2"3;8%%".2%2<,0;W"VC2
B55="3;,;23";C,;"H//1"e$,%8;&"1238H0",01","H//1"3;,01,.1"/I",>208;&"I/."2J83;80H",01"I$;$.2"/MM$Q,0;3"/I
%,01",01"4$8%180H3",.2".2e$8.21W

fMM/.180H%&'";C2"Q/%8M823"M/0;,8021"T8;C80";C2",1/Q;21"N5Oj3'"D/01/0"-/./$HC"/I"-.20;"L08;,.&"Y2<2%/Q>20;
5%,0"!((?",01":/.2"N;.,;2H&"!()("M,..&"M/03812.,4%2"T28HC;"80";C2"12;2.>80,;8/0"/I"Q%,0080H",QQ%8M,;8/03
,01",QQ2,%3W

D/,J/,')*+,'[\88'X>?D)N

;]^B'Z/54-,.'322J''_ -/./$HC"3C/$%1"8120;8I&";C2".,0H2"/I"02213";,680H",MM/$0;"/I"C/$380H".2e$8.2>20;3
80M%$180H"3$QQ/.;21"C/$380H"02213
;]8`B'&W-41-,.'Z/54-,.'=1/IT @"Q./>/;2"2II8M820;"$32"/I";C2"2J83;80H"3;/M6".21$M80H";C2"0$>42."/I"<,M,0;
1T2%%80H3

D/,J/,'O/7/5.a'/K'O72,1'DA>'!/72'=17+12.V'[\8\
:5!)" f"-,%,0M21"`/$380H"N;/M6

A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
O+IT.7/5,J

)W"VC2"2J83;80H"3C2%;2.21"C/$380H"3MC2>2"83"/T021"4&"D/01/0"N;.,;2H8M"`/$380H"KDN`PW""VC2",..,0H2>20;
,01"I,M8%8;823"80";C2"2J83;80H"4$8%180H",.2"1,;21",01"8;"C,3"4220"122>21"$0<8,4%2";/"4.80H";C2"M$..20;"4$8%180H
$Q";/">/12.0"3;,01,.13W""f3"3$MC";C2"I/.>2.".238120;3"/I";C2"3MC2>2"C,<2".2M20;%&"4220"12M,0;21"80;/"/;C2.
3$8;,4%2",MM/>>/1,;8/0",01"DN`"80;201";/".212<2%/Q";C2"38;2"T8;C","02T"3MC2>2"/I",II/.1,4%2"C/$380H"I/.
/<2.@*([3W

!W"VC2"%,&/$;"/I";C2"$08;3"3C/T3";C,;";C2&"M$..20;%&"C,<2"68;MC203"I,M8%8;823",01","E:"TC8%2"/;C2."4,;C.//>
I,M8%8;823",.2"3C,.21W""VC2"38;2",%3/"C,3","1,;21"C2,;80H"3&3;2>"TC8MC"DN`"C,<2"12M8121"83"42&/01
2M/0/>8M,%".2Q,8."I/."M/0;80$21"%/0H";2.>"$32W""VC2"I/.>2."-`5"$08;3",;";C2"I./0;"/I";C2"38;2'")@!Z"#/C0
-,.62.":/$.;'"C,<2"4220"/.",.2"80";C2"Q./M233"/I"4280H"183M/002M;21"I./>";C2"M/>>$0,%"3$QQ%&",01".2Q%,M21
T8;C"8018<81$,%"C2,;80H"3&3;2>3"T8;C80"2,MC"I%,;W

ZW"EC8%2"Q.2Q,.,;8/0"I/.","Q%,0080H",QQ%8M,;8/0"83"$012.T,&";C2"<,M,0;"38;2"C,3"4220"/II2.21"I.22"/I"MC,.H2";/
;C2":/$0M8%"/0",";2>Q/.,.&"4,383";/"42"$;8%8321",3",MM/>>/1,;8/0"I/."C/>2%233"Q2/Q%2W""NC2%;2.21
,MM/>>/1,;8/0"83"L32":%,33":!"TC8%2";C2"Q./Q/321";2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0"8;3"N$8"O202.83"TC8MC">2,03
;C,;"Q%,0080H"Q2.>8338/0"I/.","MC,0H2"/I"$32"83".2e$8.21W

)7/H/4+*

?W"VC2"38;2"M/0383;3"/I"!F"$08;3"T8;C"3C,.21"I,M8%8;823"Q%$3","I/.>2."T,.120[3"I%,;".23$%;80H"80";C2.2"4280H"!G
Q/;20;8,%"$08;3"8I";C2"%,;;2."83"$;8%8321"K.,;C2.";C,0"!]",3"3;,;21"80"2../."80";C2"3$4>8338/0PW""VC2"38;2"83"%862%&";/
42"%,.H2%&"$;8%8321"I/."C/>2%233"I,>8%823",01"8;"83",0;8M8Q,;21";C,;";C2.2"T/$%1"42"42;T220")!",01")]
C/$32C/%13",;",0&"/02";8>2"12Q20180H"/0";C2"I,>8%&"38k23",01";C2"0$>42."/I".//>3";C2&"T/$%1"0221W

*W"VC2",8>"T/$%1"42"I/."C/$32C/%13";/"0/;"0221";/".2>,80"80";C2"3MC2>2"I/.">/.2";C,0"F"T2263">/<80H"/0
80;/"32;;%21",MM/>>/1,;8/0"/."[!01"3;,H2";2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0[W

FW"DN`"C,<2"12M8121";C,;";C2"38;2"M,00/;"42"3$8;,4%&">/12.08321"I/."Q2.>,020;",MM/>>/1,;8/0"I/."/<2."*([3
42M,$32"/I";C2"M/3;"/I".2Q%,M80H";C2"C2,;80H"3&3;2>",01";C2"3;.$M;$.,%"MC,0H23";C,;"T/$%1"42".2e$8.21";/
Q./<812"3$8;,4%&"38k21"32%I"M/0;,8021",MM/>>/1,;8/0"TC8MC"83"0/T"1238.21W""`/T2<2.";C83"1/23"0/;">2,0";C,;

Page 168



8;"83"$0I8;"/."$03,I2"I/.".238120;8,%"$32W

GW"VC2"Q./Q/3,%"80</%<23";C2"4$8%180H"4280H"%8HC;%&".2I$.483C21"T8;C"0/"2J;2.0,%"3;.$M;$.,%"MC,0H23W""^3320;8,%
T/.6"T8%%"42"$012.;,620";/"203$.2";C,;";C2"4$8%180H"83"3,I2",01"I8;"I/."Q$.Q/32",3";2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0
TC8MC"T8%%"80M%$12'"I/."2J,>Q%2'";C2"4/8%2."4280H"M/>>8338/021"4&","O,3"N,I2"l$,%8I821"^0H8022.",01";C2"38;2
0/;"/MM$Q821"$0;8%","O,3"N,I2;&":2.;8I8M,;2"83"833$21W

]W"VC2"38;2",%3/"4202I8;3"I./>"M/>>$0,%",>208;&"3Q,M2"3Q2M8I8M,%%&"I/.";C2".2,."4%/M6"TC8MC"83","38H08I8M,0;
4202I8;"0/;",<,8%,4%2"80">,&"/;C2."38;23"I/.";2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0W

cW"A>Q/.;,0;%&'";C2"Q./Q/3,%",%3/"80M%$123",">,0,H2>20;",..,0H2>20;"T8;C"f%;T//1"TC/"M$..20;%&",01
3$MM233I$%%&">,0,H2"70/T%23"`/$32"TC8MC"83",0/;C2.";2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0"3MC2>2"/0"D/0H3;/02
f<20$2"T8;C"?]".//>3W""70/T%23"`/$32"C,3"4220"T2%%".2I$.483C21"I./>"I/.>2.":!",MM/>>/1,;8/0",01".$03
3$MM233I$%%&"T8;C"0/"12;.8>20;,%"8>Q,M;3"/0"028HC4/$.80H",>208;&"C,<80H"4220".2Q/.;21W

)(W"VC2">,0,H2>20;"/I";C2"38;2"T8%%"80M%$12";C2"H$,.,0;22";C,;";C2"3MC2>2"T8%%"C,<2"!?"C/$.3","1,&"G"1,&3",
T226"3;,II80H",01"::Vd"T8%%",%3/"42"80M/.Q/.,;21"I/.",118;8/0,%"32M$.8;&W""VC2"4$8%180H"T/$%1"Q./<812","32M$.2
.238120;8,%"20<8./0>20;"I/."C/$32C/%13"TC/"C,<2"42M/>2"C/>2%233",01"T8%%"42">,0,H21"3/",3";/"203$.2";C2
$32"/Q2.,;23"T8;C/$;"M,$380H"183;$.4,0M2";/"028HC4/$.80H".238120;3W

Z/54-,.'322J

))W"-.20;"C,3"2JQ2.820M21","1.,>,;8M"80M.2,32"80";C2"0$>42."/I"C/>2%233",QQ./,MC23";/";C2":/$0M8%"380M2
!()(W""EC8%2"-.20;"83"/02"/I";C2"%2,180H",$;C/.8;823"80"$380H"02T"Q/T2.3";/"183MC,.H2"8;3"C/$380H"1$;&"4&
>,680H"Q.8<,;2"32M;/."/II2.3";/",QQ%8M,0;3"8;"83"3;8%%".2e$8.21";/",MM/>>/1,;2"Q2/Q%2"80"2>2.H20M&
,MM/>>/1,;8/0"TC20";C2&"I8.3;",QQ%&",3"C/>2%233",01";C28."M,32"83",3323321W""f"38H08I8M,0;"H,Q"42;T220";C2
12>,01"I/.",01"3$QQ%&"/I"2>2.H20M&",MM/>>/1,;8/0"C,3"12<2%/Q21"80"D/01/0".23$%;80H"80"80M.2,380H"M/3;3
,01".2%8,0M2"/0"2>2.H20M&",MM/>>/1,;8/0"/$;3812"/I"D/01/0"80"3/>2"M,323W

)!W"VC2"38;2".2Q.2320;3","H//1"e$,%8;&",01"M/3;"2II2M;8<2"/Q;8/0"I/.";C2":/$0M8%";/"$32"I/.";C2",MM/>>/1,;8/0
/I"C/$32C/%13"TC8%2";C2":/$0M8%",3323323";C2"C/$32C/%1[3"3;,;$;/.&"C/>2%233",QQ%8M,;8/0"K)3;"3;,H2
;2>Q/.,.&",MM/>>/1,;8/0PW""VC2",QQ%8M,;8/0"3;,;2>20;"T,3"Q.2Q,.21"3/>2";8>2"80",1<,0M2"/I";C2
,QQ%8M,;8/0"4280H"3$4>8;;21",01";C2",QQ%8M,0;[3"C,<2"4220",1<8321";C,;";C2"38;2"M/$%1"42".2e$8.21";/"42
.2;$.021";/";C2"38;2"/T02.",;";C2"201"/I"UM;/42."TC8MC"T8%%">2,0"8;"M/$%1"42",<,8%,4%2"I/."Z"/."3/">/0;C3W
EC8%2";C2"38;2"83",<,8%,4%2"I/.","<2.&"%8>8;21",>/$0;"/I";8>2"2<20"8I"/0%&"$321"I/.",">,;;2."/I">/0;C3";C2
:/$0M8%[3",MM/>>/1,;8/0"/II8M2.3"C,<2"8120;8I821";C,;"8;3"$32"T/$%1".23$%;"80"38H08I8M,0;"3,<80H3W""VC2
23;8>,;2"83";C,;";C2"$32"/I";C2"38;2"I/."*">/0;C3"T/$%1".23$%;"80","iG*'((("3,<80H"3/","Q2.8/1"/I"Z">/0;C3
M/$%1"3,<2",QQ./JW"i?*'(((W

)ZW"VC2",QQ%8M,;8/0"T,3"3$4>8;;21"I/.",";2>Q/.,.&"Q2.8/1"/I")"&2,.W""AI";C2",QQ%8M,;8/0"Q./M233"I/.";C2
.212<2%/Q>20;";,623"%/0H2.";C,0",0;8M8Q,;21";C2"38;2">,&"42",<,8%,4%2"I/."3%8HC;%&"%/0H2.";C,0";C2"Z">/0;C3
;C/$HC"8;"83"$0%862%&";/"80M.2,32"38H08I8M,0;%&'"C/T2<2."80"/.12.";/"20,4%2";C2">,J8>$>"3,<80H3"/II8M2.3
3$HH23;">,80;,8080H";C2")"&2,."M/018;8/0W

)?W"f3";C2"Q./Q/3,%"83"I/.",";2>Q/.,.&"$32";C2"%/33"/I",MM/>>/1,;8/0"I/."/%12."Q2/Q%2"1/23"0/;".2e$8.2
12;,8%21"M/03812.,;8/0'"/II8M2.[3",.2",33$.21";C,;","Q%,0080H",QQ%8M,;8/0"I/.";C2".212<2%/Q>20;"/I";C2"38;2"I/.
/<2.@*([3",MM/>>/1,;8/0"T8%%"42"I/.;CM/>80HW""VC2"Q./Q/3,%"I/.";2>Q/.,.&"C/>2%233",MM/>>/1,;8/0"83
;,8%/.21";/">22;","3Q2M8I8M"C/$380H"0221"80";C2"4/./$HC",01",3"3$MC"83"80"M/>Q%8,0M2"T8;C"Q/%8M&":5!)W

(24-J2,1-+*'?02,-1V

)*W"VC2"38;2"83"80",".238120;8,%",.2,",01".2Q.2320;3",01",QQ./Q.8,;2",01"M/>Q,;84%2"$32W""fMM233";/";C2"38;2"83
H,8021"<8,";C2"./$;2";C./$HC";C2"/Q2080H"80";C2"H./$01"I%//."/I";C2"I./0;,H2"4$8%180H"TC8MC"M%2,.%&"12I8023",
.238120;8,%"MC,.,M;2.",01"0/"MC,0H23",.2"Q./Q/321";/";C83W""VC2"38;2"83"80",0",;;.,M;8<2"H.220"32;;80H",01
T/$%1"Q./<812","H//1"e$,%8;&"20<8./0>20;"I/."/MM$Q82.3W

)FW"B28HC4/$.80H".238120;[3"C,<2"2JQ.23321"M/0M2.0",4/$;";C2"8>Q,M;"/I";C2"$32"/0";C28.",>208;&",3"32;"/$;
,4/<2"80";C2"M/03$%;,;8/0"32M;8/0W""+,0&".238120;3"3;,;21";C,;";C2&",M60/T%21H21";C2"H.2,;"0221"I/.
C/>2%233",MM/>>/1,;8/0",01";C2"Q.233$.2"I/."C/$380H"80";C2"4/./$HC"4$;"I2%;";C2"%/M,;8/0"T,3
80,QQ./Q.8,;2W""VC2"Q./Q/321"$32"T8%%".23$%;"80","<2.&"38>8%,."0$>42."/I"Q2/Q%2"/MM$Q&80H";C2"4$8%180H",01"0/
,118;8/0,%"I%,;3",.2"Q./Q/321";/"42"M.2,;21W

)GW"U4X2M;/.3"3$HH23;";C,;",".238120;8,%",.2,"M%/32";/"3MC//%3"3C/$%1"0/;"42"32%2M;21",3","38;2"I/.";2>Q/.,.&

Page 169



,MM/>>/1,;8/0"C/T2<2.">,0&"/I";C2"I$;$.2"/MM$Q82.3",.2"%862%&";/"42"&/$0H"I,>8%823"TC/"C,<2"%/3;";C28.
Q.2<8/$3",MM/>>/1,;8/0",01";C2".238120;8,%"%/M,;8/0"T/$%1"42"20;8.2%&",QQ./Q.8,;2W""EC8%2";C2"M/0M2.03"/I
.238120;3",.2"$012.3;//1";C2"Q./Q/321">,0,H2>20;",..,0H2>20;"T8%%"42"Q2.>,020;%&"80"Q%,M2";/"12;2.",0&
42C,<8/$."TC8MC">,&"M,$32","0$83,0M2";/"028HC4/$.80H".238120;3",01"80";C2"2<20;";C,;",0&",0;8"3/M8,%
42C,<8/$."T2.2";/"/MM$.";C2">,0,H2>20;",..,0H2>20;"T/$%1"42",<,8%,4%2";/",11.233"8;W

%7+,4H/71

)]W"VC2"8>Q,M;3"/I";C2"12<2%/Q>20;"/0";.,03Q/.;"C,<2"4220"M/03812.21"4&";C2"M/$0M8%[3"`8HCT,&3"/II8M2.",3
32;"/$;",4/<2W""VC2"Q,.680H"3;,01,.1",33/M8,;21"T8;C","C/3;2%"$32"83"<2.&"%/T",;"/0%&")"Q2.")F".//>3",01
;C2.2I/.2"0/"/<2.3Q8%%"Q,.680H"/."80M.2,321"12>,01"I/."Q,.680H"/0"38;2"T/$%1"42",0;8M8Q,;21W

!/,4-J27+1-/,'/K'(2H7242,1+1-/,4

)cW"VC2"I/%%/T80H";,4%2"32;3"/$;";/",11.233";C2"3$>>,.8321"833$23".,8321"80";C2"3$4>8;;21".2Q.2320;,;8/03W

$4452 "KK-I274'!/002,14
VC2"32M%$121"%/M,;8/0"83"0/;"3$8;,4%2",01
T8%%"Q$;"028HC4/$.80H".238120;3",01"3MC//%3
,;".836

5,.,[3"c@)("9")?@)*

VC2"4,8%"C/3;2%"%/M,;8/0"/0"4$3&"X$0M;8/0
TC8MC"M,0"42"2,38%&"<82T21"83",">/.2
,QQ./Q.8,;2"%/M,;8/0

VC2"38;2"83"Q./Q/321"I/."C/$32C/%13"TC/"C,<2"42M/>2
C/>2%233";C83"T8%%"80M%$12"&/$0H"I,>8%823",01",".238120;8,%
20<8./0>20;"T8;C"H//1">,0,H2>20;"80"Q%,M2"83
,QQ./Q.8,;2

VC2",MM/>>/1,;8/0"T,3"<,M,;21",3"8;"T,3
3,81";/"42"80,12e$,;2"3/"3C/$%1"0/;"0/T"42
$321"I/."C/>2%233"Q2/Q%2

5,.,[3")@Z"9"F@G

VC2"C/3;2%"T8%%"80;./1$M2",";.,03820;"H./$Q
/I"Q2/Q%2",01"T8;C"8;",0"80M.2,32"80"M.8>2'
,0;8"3/M8,%"42C,<8/$.'"1.$H3"2;MW

VC2"2JQ2.820M2"/I"70/T%23"`/$32"83"<2.&"18II2.02;";/";C83
,33$>Q;8/0"TC2.2"0/",33/M8,;21"Q./4%2>3"C,<2"4220
.2Q/.;21W
VC2"3,>2";.821",01";23;21">,0,H2>20;"/Q2.,;/."T8%%"42
Q2.>,020;%&"/0"C,01";/"Q.2<20;",0&"833$23W

B/"I/.>,%8321"32Q,.,;8/0"42;T220";C2"I./0;
4%/M6",01";C2".2,."4%/M6"Q./Q/321",3",
C/3;2%W

VC2"I./0;,H2"4%/M6"83"%,.H2%&"Q.8<,;2";C./$HC".8HC;";/"4$&
,01";C2".2,."80M%$180H";C2"M/>>$0,%",.2,"83"80"32Q,.,;2
/T02.3C8Q'"8;"83";C2"M,32";C,;";C2.2"83"0/"I/.>,%
32Q,.,;8/0W

VC2"T/.6".2e$8.21"T8%%";,62"M/03812.,4%2
;8>2",01"M/3;"3/";C2";2>Q/.,.&"$32"/I";C2
38;2"T8%%"0/;"42"M/3;"3,<80H

5,.,[3"F@G"9")!
A;"83"0/;"Q./Q/321";C,;";C2"C2,;80H"3&3;2>"42".2Q%,M21
Q.8/.";/";C2"38;2[3".212<2%/Q>20;'";C/./$HC"MC2M63",01
%8HC;".2I$.483C>20;"T8%%"203$.2";C2"4$8%180H"83"3,I2",01"I8;
I/."Q$.Q/32W

`/T"M,0"8;"42"H$,.,0;221";C,;";C2"$32"T8%%
0/;"M/0;80$2

VC2"4$8%180H"83"/T021"4&",0/;C2."Q,.;&'"DN`'"TC/"80;201
;/".212<2%/Q"8;",01",.2"/0%&">,680H"8;",<,8%,4%2"I/.","3C/.;
Q2.8/1"/I";8>2W""A0",118;8/0";/";C83","M/018;8/0"T8%%"%8>8;";C2
Q2.>8338/0";/")"&2,.'";C2"%20H;C"/I";C2"$32"83"%862%&";/"42
>$MC"%233W

^0<8./0>20;,%"Q./4%2>3"@".$4483C'"Q/%%$;8/0'
0/832",01"Q,.680H

\2I$32"3;/.,H2",01"M/%%2M;8/0"T8%%"I$0M;8/0",3"8;"C,3"1/02
,3"/0"38;2">,0,H2>20;"T8%%"42",4%2";/">/<2"4803",3
.2e$8.21W
VC2.2"83"0/"80M.2,32"80";C2"Q,.680H"3;,01,.1"I/.";C2
Q./Q/321"$32W
VC2",H2"H./$Q3"C/$321"80";C2"4$8%180H">,&".23$%;"80
>/.2"H202.,%",M;8<8;&"M.2,;80H"H202.,%"0/832"C/T2<2.
0/832"183;$.4,0M2"T/$%1"0/;"42"Q2.>8;;21"4&";C2
>,0,H2>20;W

VC2"3$4>8338/0"3;,;23";C2.2",.2"!F"2J83;80H
$08;3",01"!]",.2"Q./Q/321"TC8MC"T/$%1
.23$%;"80",0"80M.2,32"80"M/0M20;.,;8/0

5,.,"?W

d,%$2"/I"C/>23"T8%%"42",II2M;21"4&";C2
Q./Q/3,%

EC8%2";C83"830[;",">,;2.8,%"Q%,0080H"M/03812.,;8/0"8;"3C/$%1
42"0/;21";C,;";C2"$32"83";2>Q/.,.&"I/."/0%&",">,;;2."/I
>/0;C3W

Page 170



!/,I*54-/,

!(W"VC2"4$8%180H"T8%%"Q./<812","32M$.2".238120;8,%"20<8./0>20;"I/."C/$32C/%13"TC/"C,<2"42M/>2"C/>2%233
,01"C,<2"3$4>8;;21"3;,;$;/.&"C/>2%233",QQ%8M,;8/03";/";C2"M/$0M8%",01",">,0,H2>20;",..,0H2>20;"T8%%"42
Q2.>,020;%&"80"Q%,M2";/"203$.2";C,;";C2"$32"/Q2.,;23"T8;C/$;",0&"M/0I%8M;"T8;C"2J83;80H".238120;3",01"/;C2.
3$../$0180H"$323W""VC2"$32"T8%%"42";2>Q/.,.&'"I/."0/">/.2";C,0","&2,.'"TC8%2";C2"/T02."/I";C2"38;2"32263
Q2.>8338/0"I/."8;3".212<2%/Q>20;"I/."Q2.>,020;"/<2.@*([3",MM/>>/1,;8/0W

Page 171



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

VUEB"fBY":ULBV\m"5DfBBABO"f:V")cc("K,3
,>20121P

Y^:ANAUB"BUVA:^"n"f55\UdfD

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
fQQ%8M,;8/0"B/R )*b)*Zc

V/R"+."`$33280
D/01/0"-/./$HC"/I"-.20;
:8<8M":20;.2
^0H8022.3"E,&
`,c"(IX

A".2I2.";/"&/$.",QQ%8M,;8/0"1,;21 )(b(?b!()*"Q./Q/380H";C2"I/%%/T80HR
:C,0H2"/I"$32"/I"2J83;80H"I%,;3",;"!?@*)'"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;'"80;/","C/3;2%"KL32"M%,33"N$8"O202.83P"I/.",
;2>Q/.,.&"Q2.8/1"/I")"&2,.
,01",MM/>Q,0821"4&"Q%,03"/."1/M$>20;3"%83;21"C2.2R
N22"M/018;8/0"!
,; !?@*)"AB:'"#/C0"-,.62.":/$.;'")!@)?"-./01234$.&"5,.6'"78%4$.0'"D/01/0'"BEF"G-E

VC2":/$0M8%"/I";C2"D/01/0"-/./$HC"/I"-.20;'";C2"D/M,%"5%,0080H"f$;C/.8;&'"C2.24&"O\fBV"Q2.>8338/0"I/.";C2
.2,3/03",01"3$4X2M;";/";C2"M/018;8/03"32;"/$;"/0";C2",;;,MC21"NMC21$%2"-W

Y,;2R"" N8H0,;$.2R""""""""

`2,1"/I"5%,0080H'"5%,0080H",01"\2H202.,;8/0

3/124
8] m/$.",;;20;8/0"83"1.,T0";/"NMC21$%2"f"/I";C83"0/;8M2"TC8MC"32;3"/$;";C2".8HC;3"/I",QQ%8M,0;3"TC/",.2

,HH.82<21"4&";C2"12M838/03"/I";C2"D/M,%"5%,0080H"f$;C/.8;&W
!W" VC83"12M838/0"1/23"0/;"Q$.Q/.;";/"M/0<2&",0&",QQ./<,%"/."M/0320;"TC8MC">,&"42".2e$8.21"$012.";C2

-$8%180H"\2H$%,;8/03"/."$012.",0&"20,M;>20;"/;C2.";C,0";C2"V/T0",01":/$0;.&"5%,0080H"fM;")cc(W

Y0N;1O

Page 172



=!Z&AQD&'bOb
fQQ%8M,;8/0"B/R )*b)*Zc

NL++f\m"U="\^fNUBN"=U\"f55\UdfD

) VC2"Q./Q/321"12<2%/Q>20;"83"80"H202.,%",MM/.1,0M2"T8;C"Q/%8M823"M/0;,8021"80";C2R@

-.20;"L08;,.&"Y2<2%/Q>20;"5%,0"!((?
:/$0M8%[3"N$QQ%2>20;,.&"5%,0080H"O$81,0M2")G

\2%2<,0;"Q/%8M823"80";C2"f1/Q;21"L08;,.&"Y2<2%/Q>20;"5%,0",.2";C/32"80";C2"I/%%/T80H"MC,Q;2.3R@

-$8%;"^0<8./0>20;R"80";2.>3"/I";C2"Q./;2M;8/0",01"20C,0M2>20;"/I";C2"20<8./0>20;
`/$380HR"80";2.>3"/I"Q./;2M;80H".238120;8,%",>208;823",01"H$8180H"02T"12<2%/Q>20;
V.,03Q/.;R"80";2.>3"/I"3$3;,80,48%8;&'"3,I2;&",01"32.<8M80H"02213

) VC83"Q2.>8338/0"3C,%%"42"I/.","%8>8;21"Q2.8/1"/I")"&2,."/0%&'"2JQ8.80H"/0"!01"#$%&"!()F"TC20
K$0%233","I$.;C2.",QQ%8M,;8/0"C,3"4220"3$4>8;;21";/",01",QQ./<21"80"T.8;80H"4&";C2"D/M,%
5%,0080H"f$;C/.8;&P";C2"$32"C2.24&",QQ./<21"3C,%%"42"183M/0;80$21WW

\2,3/0R" VC2" Q./Q/321" $32" 83" M/03812.21" ;/" 42" ,MM2Q;,4%2" /0%&" /0" ," ;2>Q/.,.&" 4,383" ;/
,MM/>>/1,;2",0"2J83;80H",01"2JM2Q;8/0,%"0221"I/.",MM/>>/1,;8/0"/I";C83";&Q2"80",MM/.1,0M2
T8;C"5/%8M&":5!)"/I";C2"D/01/0"-/./$HC"/I"-.20;"DY=":/.2"N;.,;2H&"!())W

! VC2"12<2%/Q>20;"C2.24&"Q2.>8;;21"3C,%%"42"M,..821"/$;"80",MM/.1,0M2"T8;C";C2"I/%%/T80H
,QQ./<21"1.,T80HK3P",01b/."1/M$>20;K3PR

UN"+,Q
(()?Gp)p()

\2,3/0R""=/.";C2",</81,0M2"/I"1/$4;",01"80";C2"80;2.23;3"/I"Q./Q2."Q%,0080HW

Page 173



f0&"Q2.3/0"T83C80H";/"803Q2M;";C2",4/<2"Q,Q2.3"3C/$%1"M/0;,M; D8k"N$%%8<,0'"5%,0080H",01"\2H202.,;8/0'
-.20;":8<8M":20;.2'"^0H8022.3"E,&'"E2>4%2&'"`fc"(=#'"V2%W"B/W"(!("]cZG *ZGG

Page 174



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"!()*
$120'3/ ))
!+42'350627 89:8;99

<$%&'$3="(#>%$"3
(&!&$?&@A +"#$,-'"!()+

B>(@A .$//-,"01%%

)C>33$3D'>(&>A 21%%-3/-,"45,3$%67618-"95:$;

C"!>%$"3A *<"=-73/-,">7,-'">5,/5,'"=2)("!?#

)(")"<>CA @7:617%"/-;5%615,"7,/"AB7,C-"5D"$3-"5D"6B-":-671,-/"E$1%/1,C"D:5;"%1CB6"1,/$36:17%"F?3-
4%733"G)H"65"IJ":55;"B56-%"F?3-"A%733"4)H'"1,A%$/1,C"7,A1%%7:&":-367$:7,6'"))"A7:KL7:M1,C
3L7A-3'")"A57AB"L7:M1,C"E7&'")"67N1"E7&'")"3-:81A1,C"E7&'")+"A&A%-"L7:M1,C"3L7A-3"7,/
7335A176-/"%7,/3A7L1,C'"7%6-:7615,3"65"O1,/5O3'";-67%":71%1,C"7,/"D1:-"-3A7L-"3671:3P

>))C$!>3%A QM&-%7/&"=-73/-,">1;16-/

!"3%>!%A R,/R:AB16-A63

)C>3'3"E<A ST(F(H(()
ST(F(H((!
ST(F(H((S
ST(F(H((+
ST(F(H((*
ST(F(H((I
ST(F(H()(
ST(F(H())
ST(F(H()!
ST(F(H)()"U-8"G
ST(F(H)(!
ST(F(H)(S
ST(F(H)(+"U-8"G
ST(F(H)(*"U-8"R
ST(F(H)(I
ST(F(H))(
ST(F(H)))
ST(F(H))!
ST(F(H)!(
!()+K)!<TKRVK)(<"U-8"R
!()+K)!<TKRVK)(J"U-8"R
!()+K)!<TKRVK))("U-8"R

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

Agenda Item 11

Page 175



<$%&'#>)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+G

Q16-"7//:-33W *<"=-73/-,">7,-'">5,/5,'"=2)("!?#

X"4:5O,"A5L&:1CB6"7,/"/767E73-":1CB63"!())"Y:/,7,A-"Q$:8-&")(((!*!I(

VB13";7L"13"1,/1A7618-"5,%&P

Page 176



<&C&!%&@'<$%&')C>3<
<&C&!%&@'<$%&')C>3<
)7/G/42H'I7/,1'+,H'72+7'2*2J+1-/,4

Page 177



)7/G/42H'=/72K/571

Page 178



=*//7G*+,4

Page 179



(&!"##&3@>%$"3<
(2I54+*L 3$EZ-A6"65"6B-"A5,/1615,3"3-6"5$6"1,"6B-".:7D6".-A1315,"=561A-P
>M')(")"<>C
R3"7E58-

NM'&O$<%$3D
VB-"3$EZ-A6"316-'"%5A76-/"5,"6B-"-736-:,"31/-"5D"=-73/-,">7,-'"B73"7,"7:-7"5D"(P!B7"7,/"13"A$::-,6%&
5AA$L1-/"E&"7")[![SK365:-&"%1CB6"1,/$36:17%"E$1%/1,CP

VB-"316-"13"%5A76-/"O16B1,"7"/-31C,76-/">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"\;L%5&;-,6"Q16-"OB1AB"7%35"1,A%$/-3"6B-"7/Z7A-,6
E$1%/1,C3"5,"-16B-:"31/-"5D"6B-"3$EZ-A6"316-P"VB-"316-"13"%5A76-/"7LL:5N1;76-%&")+(;"D:5;"=-73/-,"367615,P

!M'>#&3@#&3%<'<$3!&'<PN#$<<$"3
95%%5O"3$E;13315,"6B-"L:5L53-/"D5:-A5$:6"7,/"8-B1A$%7:"7AA-33"7::7,C-;-,63"B78-"E--,"7;-,/-/"65
7//:-33"6:7,3L5:6"133$-3":-%761,C"65"6B-"3-:81A1,C"5D"6B-"316-"E&"A57AB-3P

@M'<P##>(Q'"='R&Q'$<<P&<
VB-"L:5L53-/"/-8-%5L;-,6"O5$%/"1,85%8-"6B-"L7:617%"/-;5%1615,"7,/"A5,8-:315,"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"1,/$36:17%
E$1%/1,C"65"L:581/-"7"B56-%"5,"6B-"316-P"VB-"316-"13"/-31C,76-/"1,"6B-">5A7%"@%7,"73"L7:6"5D"7">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6
\;L%5&;-,6"Q]6-"7,/"6B-:-D5:-"6B-:-"13"7"C-,-:7%"L:-3$;L615,"1,"D785$:"5D":-671,1,C"1,/$36:17%"-;L%5&;-,6
$3-3"5,"6B-"316-P"VB-"M-&"133$-3"7:-"A5,31/-:-/"65"E-WK

)H"2B-6B-:"6B-:-"7:-"7,&";76-:17%"A5,31/-:7615,3"6B76"O5$%/"Z$361D&"6B-"%533"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"-;L%5&;-,6"$3-
C18-,"6B76"6B-"E$1%/1,C"13"O16B1,"7">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"Q16-P

!H"=56O16B367,/1,C"L51,6")'"OB-6B-:"7"B56-%"O5$%/"E-"7,"7AA-L67E%-"7%6-:,7618-"$3-P
&M'#"3$%"($3D
VB-"67E%-F3H"E-%5O"1,/1A76-"6B-"-N1361,C"7,/"L:5L53-/"$3-3"76"6B-"316-"7,/"6B-1:":-3L-A618-"D%55:3L7A-"7,/"7
E:-7M/5O,"5D"7,&"/O-%%1,C3"L:5L53-/"76"6B-"316-P

=*//74G+K2'N72+SH/T,

)7-0+7U P42 &V-41-,. (21+-,2H C/41 32T 321'D+-,
W4X0M

R33-;E%&"7,/"%-13$:- ( ( (
G$31,-33-3"[":-3-7:AB"7,/"/-8-%5L;-,6 ( ( (
G$31,-33-3"7,/"%1CB6"1,/$36:& S()* S()* ( KS()*
G$31,-33-3"7,/"5DD1A-3 ( ( (
.:1,M1,C"-367E%13B;-,63"F!((+H ( ( (
91,7,A17%"7,/"L:5D-3315,7%"3-:81A-3 ( ( (
^-,-:7%"1,/$36:17% ( ( (
056"D55/"67M-"7O7&"F!((+H ( ( (
056-%3 ( ( !I)) !I))
=5,K:-31/-,617%"1,3616$615,3 ( ( (
U-31/-,617%"1,3616$615,3 ( ( (
U-367$:7,63"7,/"A7D-3 ( ( (
QB5L3 ( ( (
Q65:7C-"7,/"/136:1E$615, ( ( (

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-H2,1-+*'N72+SH/T,

@24K7-G1-/, )G-/ !G-/ SG-/ +G-/ *G-/ IG-/ TG-/ <G-/ ?,M V567%

Page 180



(&C&?>3%'<$%&'Y$<%"(Q
U-D-:-,A-
=5

@:5L537% .-A1315, U-735,

Z;:ZZZ[ .-;5%1615,"5D"-N1361,C"A5;;-:A17%
E$1%/1,C'"-:-A615,"5D"D18-K365:-&
E$1%/1,C'"A5,31361,C"5D"G)"7,/"G<
$3-3'"O16B"7,A1%%7:&"A5DD--"E7:"FRSH
7,/":-671%"$,16"FR)H'"L:581315,"D5:"S!
367,/7:/"7,/"S"/137E%-/"L7:M1,C"E7&3
F73"7AA5;L7,1-/"E&"L:5Z-A6":-L5:6
O16B":-D-:-,A-"U\>[()P.Y4"7,/
LB565C:7LB3"O16B":-D-:-,A-
.Y49YV[()P.Y4H

216B/:7O,

\]:Z]^8 4-:61D1A76-"5D">7OD$%".-8-%5L;-,6"D5:
_40R=^\"Y9"?Q\"9UY`
^\=\UR>"]=.?QVUa"FG!H"VY
>]^0V"]=.?QVUa
FG)HP"FG)HP_

4-:61D1A76-
^:7,6

@%7,,1,C"L-:;13315,",56":-b$1:-/"D5:"6B-
L:5L53-/"AB7,C-"5D"$3-

!"3<PC%>%$"3<
>-66-:3'"/76-/"J6B"#$,-"!()+'"O-:-"3-,6"65"27:/"45$,A1%%5:3"7,/"SJ",-1CBE5$:1,C"5O,-:[5AA$L1-:3P"],
:-3L5,3-")"%-66-:"5D"3$LL5:6"7,/")"%-66-:"5D"5EZ-A615,"O-:-":-A-18-/P"VB-"5EZ-A65:"13"A5,A-:,-/"6B76"6B-
L:5L537%3"O5$%/"7//"65"6:7DD1A"A5,C-3615,"5,"=-73/-,">7,-P"VB13"5EZ-A615,"13"A5,31/-:-/"76"L7:7C:7LB"J
O16B1,"6B-"c.-671%-/"45,31/-:7615,3c"3-A615,"5D"6B-":-L5:6P

!/,45*1224

V:7,3L5:67615,"?,16"K"95%%5O1,C":-81315,3"65"6B-"L:5L53-/"7AA-33"7,/"L7:M1,C"7::7,C-;-,63"D5:"6B-"316-"6B-
45$,A1%c3"V:7,3L5:67615,"?,16"/5",56"5EZ-A6"65"6B-"A$::-,6"L:5L537%P

@%7,,1,C"@5%1A&"K"@%7,,1,C"@5%1A&"YDD1A-:3"5EZ-A6"65"6B-"L:1,A1L%-"5D"6B-"L:5L53-/"/-8-%5L;-,6"73"16"O5$%/
:-3$%6"1,"6B-"%533"5D"7">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"\;L%5&;-,6"Q16-"7,/"L:5L53-3"7"B56-%"$3-"1,"7,"1,7LL:5L:176-
%5A7615,P"VB-3-"A5,A-:,3"7:-"A58-:-/"1,";5:-"/-671%"1,"6B-"c.-671%-/"45,31/-:7615,3c"3-A615,"5D"6B-":-L5:6P

VB7;-3"276-:"K"=5"5EZ-A615,"65"6B-"L:5L537%P

)"C$!Q'!"3<$@&(>%$"3<
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-KU'=7+02T/7S'W3))=M']Z8]

3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-KU'D5-H+,K2

C/,H/,')*+,']Z8^
+P+" `7,7C1,C"],/$36:17%">7,/"7,/"@:-;13-3

C/,H/,'N/7/5._'/I'N72,1'!/72'<17+12.U']Z8Z
4@)I" V5O,"4-,6:-3"7,/"6B-"Q-b$-,617%"RLL:57AB"65".-8-%5L;-,6
4@!(" Q6:76-C1A"],/$36:17%">5A7615,3"7,/">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"Q16-3

C/,H/,'N/7/5._'/I'N72,1'P,-1+7U'@2J2*/G02,1')*+,']ZZ9'WE4+J2HE')/*-K-24M
V\RI" >7:C-"QA7%-"056-%".-8-%5L;-,6

@&%>$C&@'!"3<$@&(>%$"3<
C+,H'P42')7-,K-G*24

Page 181



)P" VB-"316-"13"%5A76-/"O16B1,"7">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"Q16-"F>Q]QH'"OB1AB"B73"E--,"/-31C,76-/"/$-"65"163
31C,1D1A7,A-"65"G:-,6d3"-A5,5;&"1,"6-:;3"5D"-,3$:1,C"7,"7LL:5L:176-"3$LL%&"5D"%7,/"D5:"1,/$36:17%
-;L%5&;-,6"$3-3P"VB-"316-"7%35"1,A5:L5:76-3"6B-"8-B1A%-":-L71:"D7A1%16&"76"I("=-73/-,">7,-"65"6B-",5:6B
7,/"6B-"A%$36-:"5D"1,/$36:17%"$,163"M,5O,"73"97%A5,"@7:M"],/$36:17%"@7:M"65"6B-"35$6B"5D"6B-"3$EZ-A6"316-

!P" @5%1A&"4@!("5D"6B-"45$,A1%c3"45:-"Q6:76-C&'"3--M3"65"L:56-A6">Q]Qc3"D5:"1,/$36:17%"-;L%5&;-,6"$3-3
AB7:7A6-:13-/"E&"$3-"A%733-3"G)'"G!"7,/"G<'"5:"A%53-%&":-%76-/"Q$1"^-,-:13"$3-3P"VB-"L:5L53-/"AB7,C-
5D"$3-"5D"6B-"316-"65"7"B56-%"F?3-"4%733"4)H"O5$%/",56"C-,-:7%%&"7AA5:/"O16B"L5%1A&"4@!("7,/"O5$%/":-3$%6
1,"6B-"%533"5D"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/":-b$1:-/"65";--6"7,61A1L76-/",--/P"VB-"1,6:5/$A615,"5D"7"B56-%"$3-"1,"6B13
%5A7615,"O5$%/"7%35"6B:-76-,"6B-"AB7:7A6-:"7,/"D$,A615,"5D"6B-"O1/-:">Q]QP

SP R3"3-6"5$6"1,"6B-"=7615,7%"@%7,,1,C"@5%1A&"9:7;-O5:M"6B-"L%7,,1,C"3&36-;"13"65"A5,6:1E$6-"65"E$1%/1,C"7
36:5,C'":-3L5,318-"7,/"A5;L-61618-"-A5,5;&'"E&"-,3$:1,C"6B76"3$DD1A1-,6"%7,/"5D"6B-":1CB6"6&L-"13"7871%7E%-
1,"6B-":1CB6"L%7A-3"65"3$LL5:6"-A5,5;1A"C:5O6BP @7:7C:7LB"!)"5D"6B-"=@@9"5$6%1,-3"6B-":-b$1:-;-,6"D5:
%5A7%"L%7,,1,C"7$6B5:161-3"1,"6B-1:">5A7%"@%7,"65!"#$%%&"&'%"()&*+*,(&%-")%%-."/0"12.*)%..%."/3%4"&'%
,5())*)6",%4*/-7P"],"5:/-:"65"-,3$:-"6B76"6B-"E5:5$CB"13"L%7,,1,C"L:5L-:%&"65";--6"6B-"7,61A1L76-/",--/3"5D
E$31,-33-3'"OB1%36"7%35"-,3$:1,C"6B76"OB-:-"7LL:5L:176-"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/"13":-%-73-/"D5:"56B-:"1;L5:67,6
$3-3"3$AB"73"7DD5:/7E%-"B5$31,C'"6B-"45$,A1%"A5;;13315,-/"7,"\;L%5&;-,6">7,/".-;7,/"Q6$/&
F\>.QH"1,"!()S"65"$,/-:67M-"7"b$7,6167618-"7,/"b$7%167618-":-81-O"5D"-N1361,C"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/"O16B1,"6B-
E5:5$CB"1,"6-:;3"5D"-,3$:1,C"7,"7LL:5L:176-"3$LL%&"316-3"65";--6"6B-"A$::-,6"7,/"D$6$:-"/-;7,/"5D"%5A7%
E$31,-33-3P

+P VB-"\>.Q"35$CB6"65",56"5,%&"733-33"6B-"58-:7%%"3$LL%&"5D"%7,/"D5:"1,/$36:17%"-;L%5&;-,6"L$:L53-3"E$6
7%35"65"A5,31/-:"6B-"b$7%161-3"5D"L7:61A$%7:"316-3"1,"6-:;3"5D"6B-1:"7LL:5L:176-,-33"D5:"A5,61,$-/
-;L%5&;-,6"$3-P"VB-"\>.Q"3A5:-3"6B-"=-73/-,">7,-"316-"B1CB%&"7,/":-A5;;-,/3"16"13":-671,-/"1,
-;L%5&;-,6"$3-"1,"5:/-:"65"B-%L";--6"D5:-A736"/-;7,/"D5:"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/P"VB13";7,7C-/"7LL:57AB"65
:-671,1,C"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/"65";--6"E$31,-33",--/'"OB1%36":-%-731,C"6B53-"316-3"OB1AB"3A5:-"L55:%&"7C71,36
A:16-:17"1,"6B-"^>R"V:7,3L5:6"7,/"],/$36:&"Q@^'"13"7,"7LL:57AB"65"1,/$36:17%"%7,/";7,7C-;-,6"OB1AB"13
8-:&";$AB"1,"M--L1,C"O16B"6B-"=@@9"7,/">5,/5,"@%7,"L5%1A&"+P+"F`7,7C1,C"],/$36:17%">7,/"7,/
@:-;13-3HP

*P VB-"7LL%1A7,6"B1CB%1CB63"6B-"L55:"A5,/1615,"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,C"7,/"L51,63"65"6B-"D7A6"6B76"6B-"E$1%/1,C
B73"E--,"%7:C-%&"87A7,6"D5:"35;-"61;-"1,"3$LL5:6"5D"6B-"L:5L537%3P""R";7:M-61,C":-L5:6"B73"E--,"L:581/-/
OB1AB"3--M3"65"/-;5,36:76-"6B76"6B-"E$1%/1,C":-;71,3"87A7,6"/-3L16-":-735,7E%-";7:M-61,C"-DD5:63"65
%-73-"6B-"L:-;13-3P"2B1%36"6B-"A5,6-,6"5D"6B-";7:M-61,C":-L5:6"13"/$%&",56-/'"5DD1A-:3"O5$%/"7/813-"6B76
$,%1M-"$,/-31C,76-/""%5A7%"-;L%5&;-,6"316-3'"6B-"L%7,,1,C"L5%1A&"L531615,"1,":-3L-A6"5D">Q]Qc3"/5-3",56
7%%5O"D5:"6B-":-%-73-"5D"3$AB"316-3"D5:"7%6-:,7618-"$3-3"5,"6B-"E7313"5D"3$AB";7:M-61,C"1,D5:;7615,P"VB-
L5%1A&"/-31C,7615,"73"7">Q]Q"13"A5,A-:,-/"O16B"6B-"58-:7%%"3$LL%&"5D"1,/$36:17%"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/"7,/"-8-,
1D"6B-"7LL%1A7,6"O-:-"7E%-"65"/-;5,36:76-"6B76"6B-:-"13"%166%-"/-;7,/"D5:"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,C"5,"316-"6B13
/5-3",56"L:-A%$/-"6B-"L5331E1%16&"5D"6B-"316-"E-1,C"E:5$CB6"D5:O7:/"D5:":-/-8-%5L;-,6"65"L:581/-"7%6-:,76-
-;L%5&;-,6"L:-;13-3"D5:"OB1AB"6B-:-";7&"E-"7"C:-76-:"/-;7,/P

IP" Q1;1%7:%&'"16"13"7AM,5O%-/C-/"6B76"7"B56-%"$3-"O5$%/"L:581/-"-;L%5&;-,6'"1,"6-:;3"5D"6B-"367DD":-b$1:-/"65
:$,"7,/";71,671,"6B-"B56-%P"05O-8-:'"7C71,'"6B-"L5%1A&"L531615,"1,":-3L-A6"5D"6B-">Q]Q"13"1,6-,/-/"65
L:56-A6"7,"7LL:5L:176-"7;5$,6"5D"%7,/"D5:"1,/$36:17%"$3-3"7,/"-;L%5&;-,6"1,"5:/-:"65"-,3$:-"6B76"6B-
E5:5$CB"L:581/-3"7"E7%7,A-/"7,/"/18-:3-":7,C-"5D"Z5E"5LL5:6$,161-3"D5:"%5A7%"L-5L%-P"2B1%36"16"A5$%/"E-
7:C$-/"6B76"6B-"L:5L53-/"$3-";1CB6"L:581/-"7"C:-76-:",$;E-:"5D"Z5E3"6B7,"O5$%/"E-"L:581/-/"E&"35;-
D5:;3"5D"1,/$36:17%"$3-'"3$AB"73"O7:-B5$31,C'"6B-":-%-73-"5D"6B-"316-"O5$%/":-/$A1,C"5LL5:6$,161-3"D5:
-;L%5&;-,6"O16B1,"6B-"1,/$36:17%"3-A65:'"OB1%36"L:581/1,C"Z5E3"OB1AB"A5$%/"E-"L:581/-/"D5:"1,";5:-
7LL:5L:176-"%5A7615,3

TP" =56O16B367,/1,C"6B-"L531615,"1,":-3L-A6"65"6B-"%533"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"-;L%5&;-,6"$3-'"-8-,"1D"6B-"%533"O-:-
7AA-L6-/"6B-:-"7:-"A5,A-:,3":-C7:/1,C"6B-"L:5L53-/"B56-%"73"7,"7%6-:,7618-"$3-"D5:"6B-"316-P"VB-"=@@9
1/-,61D1-/"B56-%3"73"7";71,"65O,"A-,6:-"$3-'"7,/"6B-:-D5:-"7"3-b$-,617%"6-36"3B5$%/"E-"7LL%1-/"65"-,3$:-
6B76"6B-:-"7:-",56";5:-"7LL:5L:176-"316-3"7871%7E%-"1,"65O,"A-,6:-'"5:"-/C-"5D"A-,6:-'"%5A7615,3"6B76"A5$%/
E-"$61%13-/"65"L:581/-"B56-%"7AA5;;5/7615,P""],"6B-"D1:36"1,367,A-";71,"65O,"A-,6:-"$3-3'"3$AB"73"B56-%3'
3B5$%/"E-"/1:-A6-/"65"65O,"A-,6:-3'"6B-,"1,"-/C-"5D"A-,6:-"%5A7615,3P"Q78-/"?.@"L5%1A&"V\RI"OB1AB
3676-3"%7:C-K3A7%-"B56-%"/-8-%5L;-,63"3B5$%/"E-"%5A76-/"O16B1,"65O,"A-,6:-'"-/C-K5DKA-,6:-"5D"6B-
2-;E%-&"Q6:76-C1A"4$%6$:7%"R:-7P"9$:6B-:;5:-'">5,/5,"@%7,"L5%1A&"+P*"F>5,/5,d3"813165:"1,D:736:$A6$:-H
3676-3"5$631/-"5D"6B-"4-,6:7%"RA618161-3"e5,-"B56-%"/-8-%5L;-,6"3B5$%/"E-"/1:-A6-/"65"65O,"A-,6:-3P"VB-
316-"13"%5A76-/"58-:"S((;"D:5;"=-73/-,"65O,"A-,6:-"E5$,/7:&'"6B-"A%53-36"A-,6:-'"7,/"O5$%/"6B-:-D5:-
E-"A5,31/-:-/"7,"5$6K5DKA-,6:-"%5A7615,P"VB-"7LL%1A7,6"B73"D71%-/"65"/-;5,36:76-"6B76"3-b$-,617%%&"6B-:-
7:-",5"L:-D-:7E%-"316-3"7871%7E%-"6B76"A5$%/"7AA5;;5/76-"6B-"L:5L53-/"$3-"7,/"6B-:-D5:-"16"13",56

Page 182



A5,31/-:-/"6B76"6B-"L:581315,"5D"7"B56-%"1,"6B13"5$6"5D"A-,6:-"%5A7615,"3B5$%/"E-"3$LL5:6-/P"],"6B-"7E3-,A-
5D"-81/-,A-"65"3$CC-36"56B-:O13-'"7%%5O1,C"7"B56-%"$3-"1,"6B13"%5A7615,"O5$%/"$,/-:;1,-"-DD5:63"65"-,3$:-
6B-"8167%16&"5D"65O,"A-,6:-3P

%7+,4G/71+1-/,

<P" VB-"3$EZ-A6"316-"B73"C55/"7AA-33"65"L$E%1A"6:7,3L5:6"F@VR>+H"E-1,C"7LL:5N1;76-%&")+(;"D:5;"=-73/-,
367615,"O16B"I"E$3"3-:81A-3":$,,1,C"%5A7%%&P"VB-"316-"13"%5A76-/"O16B1,"7"A5,6:5%%-/"L7:M1,C"f5,-"5L-:761,C
5,"O--M/7&3"E-6O--,"<PS(7;"7,/"IPS(L;P

JP" VB-"5:1C1,7%"3$E;13315,"O5$%/"B78-"1,A%$/-/"35;-"!I"L7:M1,C"3L7A-3"OB1AB"O5$%/"B78-"-NA--/-/"6B-
45$,A1%c3";7N1;$;"L7:M1,C"367,/7:/3"D5:"6B-"L:5L53-/"$3-P"VB-"L:5L537%3"B78-",5O"E--,"7;-,/-/"65
:-/$A-"6B-"%-8-%"5D"5,K316-"L7:M1,C"65"))"3L7A-3"OB1AB"O5$%/"A5;L%&"O16B"6B-"L7:M1,C"367,/7:/"7,/"O5$%/
B-%L":-/$A-"6B-"1;L7A6"5D"6B-"L:5L537%"5,"6:7DD1A"%-8-%3"O16B1,"6B-"%5A7%16&"5D"6B-"316-P"^18-,"6B-":-/$A-/
%-8-%3"5D"L7:M1,C"7,/"7AA-33"65"L$E%1A"6:7,3L5:6"16"13",56"A5,31/-:-/"6B76"6B-"L:5L537%"O5$%/"C18-":13-
$,7AA-L67E%-"6:7DD1A"L:5E%-;3"O16B1,"6B-"81A1,16&"5D"6B-"316-P

)(P" VB-"5:1C1,7%"L:5L537%"/1/",56"L:-3-,6"7"D-731E%-"35%$615,"1,"6-:;3"5D"7%%5O1,C"A57AB-3"65"-,6-:"7,/"-N16"6B-
316-"OB1AB"13":-b$1:-/"73"16"O5$%/"E-"$,7AA-L67E%-"65"3-:81A-"A57AB-3"D:5;"6B13"E$3&"3-A615,"5D"=-73/-,
>7,-P"],"5:/-:"65"7//:-33"6B13"133$-"6B-"L:5L537%"B73"E--,":-813-/'"1,A%$/1,C"6B-"L:5L53-/":-%5A7615,"5D
7,"-N1361,C"L-/-36:17,"A:5331,C'"65"-,3$:-"6B76"A57AB-3"A7,"37D-%&"3-:81A-"6B-"316-P"VB-"45$,A1%c3
V:7,3L5:67615,"?,16"B78-"A5,D1:;-/"6B76"6B-&"7:-",5O"B7LL&"O16B"6B-"L:5L53-/"7AA-33"7::7,C-;-,63'
7%6B5$CB"6B-":-%5A7615,"5D"6B-"L-/-36:17,"A:5331,C"O5$%/":-b$1:-"6B-"7LL%1A7,6"65"-,6-:"1,65"7"3!T<
7C:--;-,6"O16B"6B-"45$,A1%P

))P" VB-"L:5L537%3"O5$%/g"L:581/-"/137E%-/"L7:M1,C'"3-:81A1,C'"67N1"L7:M1,C"7,/"A&A%-"365:7C-"65"L%7,
367,/7:/3P

@24-.,

)!P"VB-"L:5L53-/"/-8-%5L;-,6"O5$%/"C-,-:7%%&"1,85%8-"6B-"L7:617%"/-;5%1615,"5D"6B-"6B:--K365:-&"D:5,6"3-A615,
5D"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,C'"65"L:581/-"7,"-,%7:C-/"D5:-A5$:6"7:-7'"7,/"6B-"A5,8-:315,"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,CP
VB-"A5,8-:315,"O5:M3"O5$%/"1,85%8-"7%6-:7615,3"65"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,C'"OB1AB"13"5D"%1;16-/"7:AB16-A6$:7%
;-:16P"VB-3-"O5$%/"1,A%$/-"AB7,C1,C"6B-"D7A7/-3"5D"6B-"-N1361,C"E$1%/1,C'":-;5/-%1,C"6B-"D:5,6
6B:--K365:-&"3-A615,"1,A%$/1,C"6B-"L:581315,"5D"7"L16AB-/":55D"7,/"-N6-,/1,C"6B-"A-,6:7%"3-A615,"$LO7:/3"65
L:581/-"6O5K365:-&3P"VB-"7%6-:7615,3"O5$%/",56"31C,1D1A7,6%&"AB7,C-"6B-"3A7%-"5:"3161,C"5D"6B-"E$1%/1,C"7,/
58-:7%%"6B-"AB7,C-3"O5$%/"E-"7LL:5L:176-"O16B1,"6B-"A5,6-N6"5D"B56-%"/-8-%5L;-,6P

$0G+K1'/I'32-._6/57-,.')7/G271-24

)SP"VB-"316-"13"7/Z51,-/"5,"-16B-:"31/-"E&"1,/$36:17%"E$1%/1,C3"7,/"6B-:-D5:-"6B-:-"13"$,%1M-%&"65"E-"7,&
31C,1D1A7,6"1;L7A6"5,"6B-3-"316-3P"V5"6B-":-7:"6B-"316-"7/Z51,3"=5:6B81-O"@:1;7:&"QAB55%P"VB-"L:5L53-/
:-7:"-%-87615,'"D7A1,C"6B-"3AB55%'"O5$%/"1,A%$/-"7"31,C%-"O1,/5O"3-:81,C"7"D1:-"-3A7L-"A5::1/5:"7,/
6B-:-D5:-"1D"58-:%55M1,C"O-:-"7"A5,A-:,"6B13"O1,/5O"A5$%/"E-"6:-76-/"O16B"5E3A$:-/"C%7f1,CP"Y8-:7%%'"16"13
,56"A5,31/-:-/"6B76"6B-:-"O5$%/"E-"7,&"31C,1D1A7,6"1;L7A6"5,"6B-"7/Z51,1,C"3AB55%P

Q$;;7:&
)+P"YDD1A-:3"B78-"D$,/7;-,67%"A5,A-:,3":-C7:/1,C"6B-"L:1,A1L%-"5D"6B-"L:5L53-/"AB7,C-"5D"$3-"5D"6B-"316-"7,/

6B-"1;L7A6"6B76"6B13"O5$%/"B78-"5,"6B-"E5:5$CB3"7E1%16&"65"-,3$:-"7,"7LL:5L:176-"3$LL%&"5D"-;L%5&;-,6
%7,/"D5:"E$31,-33-3P"]D"6B-"L:5L537%"O-:-"65"E-"7%%5O-/"6B13"A5$%/"$,/-:;1,-"6B-"L5%1A&"L:56-A615,"5,
56B-:"-;L%5&;-,6"L:-;13-3"O16B1,"6B13">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"316-"7,/";7&"B7:;"6B-"817E1%16&"7,/
D$,A615,"5D"6B13"1;L5:67,6"-;L%5&;-,6"7:-7P"R3"3$AB'":-D$37%"13":-A5;;-,/-/P

Page 183



@(>=%'@&!$<$"3'3"%$!&
@(>=%'3"%$!&

VY2="R=."4Y?=VUa"@>R==]=^"R4V")JJ("F73
7;-,/-/H

.\4]Q]Y="=YV]4\"h"U\9?QR>

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
RLL%1A7615,"=5W )+[)*++

V5W"`:"`7,$-%"=5C$-1:7
R,/R:AB16-A63
)I"`7,/-81%%-"45$:6&7:/
)+!"G766-:3-7"@7:M"U57/
>5,/5,
Q2))"+=G

]":-D-:"65"&5$:"7LL%1A7615,"/76-/ !+[(+[!()+"L:5L531,C"6B-"D5%%5O1,CW
@7:617%"/-;5%615,"7,/"AB7,C-"5D"$3-"5D"6B-":-671,-/"E$1%/1,C"D:5;"%1CB6"1,/$36:17%"F?3-"4%733"G)H"65"IJ":55;
B56-%"F?3-"A%733"4)H'"1,A%$/1,C"7,A1%%7:&":-367$:7,6'"))"A7:KL7:M1,C"3L7A-3'")"A57AB"L7:M1,C"E7&'")"67N1"E7&'")
3-:81A1,C"E7&'")+"A&A%-"L7:M1,C"3L7A-3"7,/"7335A176-/"%7,/3A7L1,C'"7%6-:7615,3"65"O1,/5O3'";-67%":71%1,C"7,/
D1:-"-3A7L-"3671:3P
7,/"7AA5;L7,1-/"E&"L%7,3"5:"/5A$;-,63"%136-/"B-:-W
ST(F(H(()
ST(F(H((!
ST(F(H((S
ST(F(H((+
ST(F(H((*
ST(F(H((I
ST(F(H()(
ST(F(H())
ST(F(H()!
ST(F(H)()"U-8"G
ST(F(H)(!
ST(F(H)(S
ST(F(H)(+"U-8"G
ST(F(H)(*"U-8"R
ST(F(H)(I
ST(F(H))(
ST(F(H)))
ST(F(H))!
ST(F(H)!(
!()+K)!<TKRVK)(<"U-8"R
!()+K)!<TKRVK)(J"U-8"R
!()+K)!<TKRVK))("U-8"R

76 *<"=-73/-,">7,-'">5,/5,'"=2)("!?#
VB-"45$,A1%"5D"6B-">5,/5,"G5:5$CB"5D"G:-,6'"6B-">5A7%"@%7,,1,C"R$6B5:16&'"B-:-E&"U\9?Q\"L-:;13315,"D5:
6B-":-735,3"3-6"5$6"5,"6B-"7667AB-/"QAB-/$%-"GP

.76-W"" Q1C,76$:-W""""""""

Page 184



0-7/"5D"@%7,,1,C'"@%7,,1,C"7,/"U-C-,-:7615,

3/12
a5$:"766-,615,"13"/:7O,"65"QAB-/$%-"R"5D"6B13",561A-"OB1AB"3-63"5$6"6B-":1CB63"5D"7LL%1A7,63"OB5"7:-"7CC:1-8-/
E&"6B-"/-A1315,3"5D"6B-">5A7%"@%7,,1,C"R$6B5:16&P

.,Q6/U

Page 185



<!Y&@PC&'`N`
RLL%1A7615,"=5W )+[)*++

@UYR4V]j\"2YUk]=^"QVRV\`\=V

U\RQY=Q

) VB-"L:5L53-/"/-8-%5L;-,6"O5$%/":-3$%6"1,"6B-"1,7LL:5L:176-"%533"5D"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/'"D5:"OB1AB
6B-:-"13"7,"1/-,61D1-/"/-;7,/'"O16B1,"7">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"Q16-"65"6B-"/-6:1;-,6"5D"6B-
D$,A615,"7,/"817E1%16&"5D"6B-"/-31C,76-/">5A7%%&"Q1C,1D1A7,6"],/$36:17%"Q16-"7,/"65"6B-"5EZ-A618-"5D
-,3$:1,C"7,"7LL:5L:176-"3$LL%&"5D"-;L%5&;-,6"%7,/"D5:"E$31,-33-3"O16B1,"6B-"E5:5$CB"A5,6:7:&
65"L5%1A&"4@!("5D"6B-">5,/5,"G5:5$CB"5D"G:-,6"45:-"Q6:76-C&"!()('"L5%1A&"+P+"5D"6B-">5,/5,
@%7,"!()*"7,/"6B-"5EZ-A618-3"5D"6B-"=7615,7%"@%7,,1,C"@5%1A&"9:7;-O5:M"!()!P

! ],"6B-"7E3-,A-"5D"-81/-,A-"65"/-;5,36:76-"56B-:O13-'"6B-"L:5L53-/"/-8-%5L;-,6"O5$%/":-3$%6"1,
6B-"1,7LL:5L:176-"3161,C"5D"7"B56-%'"7";71,"65O,"A-,6:-"$3-'"1,"7,"5$6K5DKA-,6:-"%5A7615,"65"6B-
/-6:1;-,6"5D"6B-"8167%16&"7,/"817E1%16&"5D""L:-D-::-/"%5A7615,3"1,A%$/1,C",-7:E&"65O,"A-,6:-3"7,/"6B-
2-;E%-&"Q6:76-C1A"4$%6$:7%"R:-7"A5,6:7:&"65"378-/"L5%1A&"V\RI"5D"6B-">5,/5,"E5:5$CB"5D"G:-,6
?,167:&".-8-%5L;-,6"@%7,"!((+'"L5%1A&"+P*"5D"6B-">5,/5,"@%7,"!()*"7,/"6B-"5EZ-A618-3"5D"6B-
=7615,7%"@%7,,1,C"@5%1A&"9:7;-O5:M"!()!P

Page 186



#&#N&(<'!>CC'$3')("!&@P(&
],"7AA5:/7,A-"O16B"@7:6"*"5D"6B-"45,3616$615,"7,/"Q-A615,")("5D"6B-"@%7,,1,C"45/-"5D"@:7A61A-'"6B-"D5%%5O1,C
1,D5:;7615,"B73"E--,"/13A%53-/"1,":-%7615,"65":-b$-363";7/-"E&"45$,A1%%5:3"D5:"7LL%1A7615,3"65"E-"A5,31/-:-/
E&"6B-"@%7,,1,C"45;;166--":76B-:"6B7,"$,/-:".-%-C76-/"@5O-:3

3+02'/I'!/5,K-**/7
4%%:"GB7CO7,Z1"4B5B7,
@+12'+,H'(2+4/,'I/7'(2X5241
!([(+[!()*"K".$-"65"6B-",76$:-"5D"6B13"7LL%1A7615,'"]"E-%1-8-"6B76"6B13"7LL%1A7615,"3B5$%/"E-"A5,31/-:-/"E&"6B-
@%7,,1,C"45;;166--P
@21+-*4'/I'+,U'72G7242,1+1-/,4'72K2-J2H
`:P"07;f7"R%1

3+02'/I'!/5,K-**/7
4%%:"#53B$7"`$::7&
@+12'+,H'(2+4/,'I/7'(2X5241
!<[(+[!()*"K".$-"65"6B-",76$:-"5D"6B13"7LL%1A7615,'"]"E-%1-8-"6B76"6B13"7LL%1A7615,"3B5$%/"E-"A5,31/-:-/"E&"6B-
@%7,,1,C"45;;166--P
@21+-*4'/I'+,U'72G7242,1+1-/,4'72K2-J2H
`:P"07;f7"R%1

3+02'/I'!/5,K-**/7
4%%:"21%B-%;1,7"`16AB-%%"`$::7&
@+12'+,H'(2+4/,'I/7'(2X5241
!<[(+[!()*"K".$-"65"6B-",76$:-"5D"6B13"7LL%1A7615,'"]"E-%1-8-"6B76"6B13"7LL%1A7615,"3B5$%/"E-"A5,31/-:-/"E&"6B-
@%7,,1,C"45;;166--P
@21+-*4'/I'+,U'72G7242,1+1-/,4'72K2-J2H
`:P"07;f7"R%1

R,&"L-:35,"O13B1,C"65"1,3L-A6"6B-"7E58-"L7L-:3"3B5$%/"A5,67A6 G-,"`7:61,'"@%7,,1,C"7,/"U-C-,-:7615,'
G:-,6"4181A"4-,6:-'"\,C1,--:3"27&'"2-;E%-&'"0RJ"(9#'"V-%P"=5P"(!("<JST *!S)

Page 187



Page 188

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Alperton Community School, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PW (case no. 15/1456)
	4 114 Elms Lane, Wembley, HA0 2NP (case no. 14/3127)
	5 Kingsbury Town FC, Townsend Lane, London, NW9 7NE (case no. 14/4365)
	6 385 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QE (case no. 15/1255)
	7 141 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3AU (case no. 15/0697)
	8 19 Carlisle Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 6TL (case no. 15/1704)
	9 All Flats at Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up Hill, London, NW2 3UQ (case no. 15/0064)
	10 24-51 inc, John Barker Court, 12-14 Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London, NW6 7BW (case no. 15/1539)
	11 58 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 2UJ (case no. 14/1544)

